
1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069  www.lincolnshireil.gov  P: 847-883-8600  F: 847-883-8608 
 

AGENDA 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Virtual Meeting 
Monday, September 14, 2020 

Following Regular Village Board 
This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference without a quorum of the public 
body physically present because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health 
concerns affecting the Village of Lincolnshire. The Mayor determined that an in-person 
meeting at the Village Hall with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the 
disaster. 

PUBLIC REMOTE PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
• View/Listen

o Watch live on Cable Channel 10 or https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/558811205
o Listen live via phone 872-240-3212 (Access Code = 558-811-205).
o Meetings posted to www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-

packets-video the day after meeting.
• Public Comment – Items Not Requiring a Public Hearing

o Call 847-913-2312 to leave a voicemail message with your comment by 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, September 14, 2020. For members of the public leaving voicemails, the
voicemails must be:
 Articulate and audibly comprehensible.
 Inclusive of the commenter’s name, organization/agency being represented,

address (street, city, state), phone number, and the topic or agenda item
number the commenter is addressing.

 No more than two minutes in length.
 Free of any abusive or obscene language.

o Email your comment to VOLPublicComment@lincolnshireil.gov by 5:00 p.m. on
Monday, August 24, 2020. You may also submit a letter by dropping it off in the
Village Hall vestibule or mailing it via the United States Postal Service. For members
of the public submitting comment via email or letter, the written notice must be:
 Typed or written legibly.
 Inclusive of the commenter’s name, organization/agency being represented,

address (street, city, state), phone number, and the topic or agenda item
number the commenter is addressing.

 No more than 200 words in length.
 Free of any abusive or obscene language.

o Comments received before the meeting will be read concurrent with respective
agenda item. Comments may be sent to the VOLPublicComment@lincolnshireil.gov
email address during the meeting, but it is not guaranteed they will be read until the
end of the meeting.

1

http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/558811205
http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video
http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video
mailto:VOLPublicComment@lincolnshireil.gov
mailto:VOLPublicComment@lincolnshireil.gov


Page 2 
AGENDA – Committee of the Whole 
September 14, 2020 

  
1 Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 60069  www.lincolnshireil.gov  P: 847-883-8600  F: 847-883-8608 

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
1.0 ROLL CALL  
2.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

2.1 Planning, Zoning and Land Use 
 2.11 Consideration of an Ordinance Amending the Lincolnshire Village Code 

Title 6 (Zoning), Chapter 2 (Zoning Definitions), and Chapter 3 
(General Zoning Regulations); and Title 11 (Misdemeanors), Chapter 
13 (Animals) Pertaining to Temporary Growing Structures, Beekeeping 
on Non-Residential Property, Chickens, and Accessory Structures 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
2.2 Finance and Administration 

 2.21 Consideration of Annual Police Pension Fund Report (Village of 
Lincolnshire Police Pension Fund) 

 
 2.22 Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the 

Northfield Township Technology Consortium for Internet Services 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 2.23 Consideration of Requests from Citizens and Village Organizations 

Regarding Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 
 2.24 Consideration and Discussion of Proposed Goals for Fiscal Year 2021 

(Village of Lincolnshire) 
  

2.3 Public Works 
 2.31 Consideration of Acceptance of Public Improvements for Camberley 

Club Subdivision (Pulte Homes) 
 
 2.32 Consideration of Acceptance of Public Improvements for Lincolnshire 

Trails (MI Homes) 
  
2.4 Public Safety 
 2.41 Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement 

Between the State of Illinois, Illinois Department of Transportation 
(IDOT) and Village of Lincolnshire for Sustained Traffic Enforcement 
Program (STEP) Grant for Federal Fiscal Year 2021 (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 
 

2.5 Parks and Recreation 
2.6 Judiciary and Personnel 

  
3.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
4.0 NEW BUSINESS 
5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
6.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 

Reasonable accommodations / auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with 
disabilities to effectively participate in any public meetings of the Board. Please contact the 

Village Administrative Office (847-883-8600) 48 hours in advance if you need special 
accommodations to attend. The Committee of the Whole will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. 

unless there is a consensus of the majority of the Trustees to do so.  

2

http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/


 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.11 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.11 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 4 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole – September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Residential Chicken Keeping Pilot Program, Beekeeping on 

Nonresidential Property, and Residential Seasonal/Accessory 

Structures  

Action Requested 

(Address – Petitioner): 

Consideration of Approval of an Ordinance Amending the 

Lincolnshire Village Code Title 6 (Zoning), Chapters 2 (Zoning 

Definitions), Chapter 3 (General Zoning Regulations); and Title 11 

(Misdemeanors), Chapter 13 (Animals) to Define and Regulate 

Certain Accessory Structures and Uses 

Prepared By: Ben Gilbertson – Assistant Village Manager/Community & 

Economic Development Director 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration of the ordinance. Potential approval at the 

September 29, 2020 Regular Village Board meeting. 

Meeting History: Committee of the Whole – January 27, 2020 

Committee of the Whole – February 10, 2020 

Zoning Board – March 10, 2020 

Zoning Board – August 11, 2020 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: Regular Village Board – September 29, 2020 

Reports and Documents 

Attached: 

1) Committee of the Whole Agenda Packet – January 27, 2020 

2) Committee of the Whole Minutes – January 27, 2020 

3) Committee of the Whole Agenda Packet – February 10, 2020 

4) Committee of the Whole Minutes – February 10, 2020 

5) Zoning Board Agenda Packet – March 10, 2020 

6) Zoning Board Minutes – March 10, 2020 

7) Zoning Board Agenda Packet – August 11, 2020 

8) Zoning Board Minutes – August 11, 2020 

9) Draft ordinance and findings of fact prepared by the Village 

Attorney and staff 

10) Public comment received since the February 10, 2020 

Committee of the Whole meeting 

 

Background 

In October 2019, Village staff confirmed a complaint regarding a residential property owner keeping 

chickens on her property. In light of this discovery, and with consideration for the broader trend of urban 

agriculture initiatives across the Chicagoland area, staff prepared a series of potential amendments to the 

Lincolnshire Village Code (“Village code”) regarding urban agriculture, including: 

 

1) Regulation of accessory structures and temporary season-extending growing structures. Specifically, 

these amendments would prohibit hoop houses, high tunnels, and similar temporary season-extending 

growing structures.  

2) Harboring of bees on non-residential property. Specifically, these amendments would allow the 

Marriott Resort to maintain several beehives on its property, sell the honey in the hotel gift shop, and 

use the honey in various food items within its restaurants.  

3

https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2334#page=2
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2349
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2340#page=2
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2349
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2363#page=173
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2488#page=8
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2485#page=15
https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-video?format=raw&task=download&fid=2502


 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.11 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.11 – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 4 

3) Harboring of chickens on residential property. Specifically, these amendments would regulate a 

potential backyard chicken pilot program, as well as the location, materials, height, and square footage 

of chicken coops as accessory structures. 

4) Regulation of native landscaping and yard maintenance. Specifically, these amendments would dictate 

what qualifies as “planned natural landscaping” (versus “tall grass”), as well as limit installation of 

artificial turf on residential property. 

 

The Village Board (“Board”) reviewed the initial recommendations on January 27 and February 10, 2020. 

Overall, the Board was supportive of prohibiting hoop houses and similar structures. The Board also 

supported allowing the Marriott to continue its practice of beekeeping. However, the Board requested staff 

to perform additional research on a possible residential chicken keeping pilot program, as well as the 

number and type of accessory structures permitted on residential property. The Village Board referred 

these items to the Zoning Board. A summary of the Zoning Board’s discussion and recommendation is 

provided below. 

 

With respect to the native landscaping and yard maintenance items, the Village Board was also generally 

supportive of the proposed changes. Because these items are not governed by Title 6 (Zoning) of the 

Village code, they were not referred to the Zoning Board. Staff intends to bring forth an ordinance for 

these proposed changes at a future Committee of the Whole meeting. 

 

Staff will make a short presentation summarizing the proposed changes at the September 14, 2020, 

Committee of the Whole meeting. 

 

Zoning Board Review and Recommendation 

The Zoning Board opened a public hearing regarding chicken keeping, beekeeping, and 

seasonal/accessory structures on March 10, 2020. The hearing was continued to August 11, 2020. Public 

hearing notices were published in the February 24, 2020, and July 25, 2020, editions of the Daily Herald.  

 

Accessory Structures and Season-Extending Growing Structures 

Village code section 6-2-2 defines “accessory structures” as “[a] structure detached from the Principal 

Structure located on the same lot and customarily incidental and subordinate to a principal building or 

use, in terms of size, area, extent or purpose.” Village code currently caps the number of accessory 

structures at two. The structures cannot be the same type, except for play structures (e.g., play house, 

jungle gym, swing set). Several Village Board members expressed concern with chicken coops being 

permitted as one of the two accessory structures, and possibly limiting the total number of accessory 

structures to one if a code-permitted chicken coop is installed.  

 

It was the consensus of the Zoning Board to recommend prohibition of hoop houses, high tunnels, and 

similar temporary season-extending growing structures. Greenhouses would be continue to be permitted, 

as they are already defined and regulated by Village code. Proposed amendments defining and regulating 

temporary season-extending growing structures can found as exhibits within the draft ordinance. 

 

However, the Zoning Board issued a unanimous unfavorable recommendation regarding the proposed 

number and type of accessory structures permitted on residential property. The Zoning Board did not 

believe it was fair to limit accessory structures to one if it was a chicken coop. Furthermore, the Zoning 

Board felt the exception for play structures should remain. The Zoning Board also suggested increasing 

the number of permitted accessory structures from two to three. 

 

Depending upon feedback form the Village Board, the findings of fact will need to be updated to reflect the 

Board’s intent as compared to Zoning Board’s recommendation. Staff requests feedback from the Village 

Board regarding: 

4



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.11 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.11 – Staff Memo – Page 3 of 4 

1) If the cap of two accessory structures is appropriate;  

2) If the exception for play structures should be removed; and 

3) If property owners should be limited to one accessory structure if the structure is a chicken coop 

(pending approval of the backyard chicken keeping pilot program). 

 

Non-Residential Beekeeping 

It was the consensus of the Zoning Board to recommend beekeeping as a special accessory use in the B 

zoning districts for properties that are 100 acres or greater. This would exclusively allow the Marriott 

Resort to continue its current practice of beekeeping. The Zoning Board suggested clarifying beekeeping 

be limited to honey production. Staff incorporated this recommendation and expanded possible products 

to include wax, pollen, and similar byproducts, and findings of fact are included as an exhibit within the 

draft ordinance. 

 

Residential Chicken Keeping Pilot Program 

General regulations of the potential backyard chicken pilot program are subject to Title 11 

(Misdemeanors), Chapter 13 (Animals) of the Village code. Regulations regarding coop location, size, 

building materials, and maintenance are subject to Title 6 (Zoning), Chapter 3 (General Zoning 

Regulations). Staff has incorporated program parameters into redlined versions of the Village code, based 

on the Zoning Board’s feedback (see the exhibit within the draft ordinance). The program and coop 

regulations are summarized below.  

 
Table 1: Potential Backyard Chicken Regulations – Village of Lincolnshire 

# of Hens Permitted  Minimum 2, maximum 4 (roosters prohibited) 

Housing   Predator- and extreme weather-proof 
 No taller than 7’ 
 Minimum floor area of 24 sq. ft. (6 sq. ft./4 hens), maximum floor area of 60 sq. ft. 

 Requires permit from village prior to construction, addition, or modification 

 Plat of survey showing proposed coop location provided at time of permit application 
 Must be clean and sanitary at all times 
 Material storage or storage of any kind other than chickens within the coop is 

prohibited 
 Feed must be kept in rodent-proof container 
 Building materials must substantially match the color of the principal structure 
 No screening required 

Coop Location  Single-family residential properties 
 Minimum lot size = 20,000 sq. ft.  
 Rear yard 
 Adhere to all setbacks 
 Within 10’ from principal structure 

Restrictions  Nuisances regarding odor, litter, droppings, other waste, and the like is prohibited 
 Hens must be confined to coop or enclosed run at all times 

 Permitted only for single-family residential properties 
 Slaughtering of chickens and sale of eggs are prohibited 

Licensing  $75 annual fee for initial application and for each subsequent renewal 

 Capped at five pilot program participants (provides for a maximum of 20 chickens) for 
the entire village 

 Valid for 12 months. Annual renewal required before permit expiration. If not 
renewed, owner has 30 days to remove all fowl and related facilities from premises 

 Village-issued license required 
 Applicants must provide copy of application to all abutting property owners 

 Owners must register with IDOA Livestock Premises Registration Database 

 

Staff consulted with a variety of resources to determine if backyard chicken keeping may expose persons 

to an elevated risk of zoonotic diseases. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention maintains a 

5



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.11 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.11 – Staff Memo – Page 4 of 4 

Backyard Poultry website that provides guidance for keeping humans and chickens safe from disease. 

Staff also spoke with a representative from the Lincolnshire Animal Hospital for their insight. Salmonella 

and E. coli are common bacteria associated with chicken feces. Bird/avian flu is rarely spread from 

chickens to humans. Generally, health risks associated with backyard chicken keeping can be mitigated 

with proper hygiene. Washing hands immediately before and after tending to chickens; keeping a separate 

pair of shoes outside the home when cleaning a coop; thoroughly washing eggs; and mitigating direct 

contact between people and chickens are all ways to reduce health risks. 

 

The Zoning Board expressed concern with the ability of staff to perform regular inspections to ensure 

coops are sanitary. Staff will report back to the Village Board regarding all aspects of the program; 

however, staff believes the program could be administered with in-house resources. In addition to pre-

construction, post-construction, and annual renewal inspections, staff could inspect a property based on 

complaints or concerns from adjacent property owners, as well as observations while conducting other 

field work. This is also consistent with current practice regarding pet enclosures. 

 

Staff Recommendation / Conditions 

Staff requests further direction by the Village Board with respect to the number/type of accessory 

structures, as well as the residential chicken keeping pilot program. 

 

Approval Process 

Village code section 6-14-8 outlines the general application process for text amendment requests. 

Specifically, a preliminary evaluation is required with the Village Board, which occurred on February 10, 

2020. The Zoning Board held a public hearing on March 10, which was continued and closed on August 11, 

2020. Final consideration and potential approval is within the purview of the Village Board.  

6

https://www.cdc.gov/healthypets/pets/farm-animals/backyard-poultry.html


 
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE No.      
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 6 (ZONING),  
CHAPTERS 2 (ZONING DEFINITIONS) AND 3 (GENERAL ZONING REGULATIONS); AND 

TITLE 11 (MISDEMEANORS), CHAPTER 13 (ANIMALS)  
OF THE LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE CODE  

TO DEFINE AND REGULATE CERTAIN ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND USES 
(URBAN AGRICULTURE) 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Lincolnshire (the “Village”) is an Illinois home rule municipal corporation 

organized and operating under the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Trustees (the "Corporate Authorities") find that certain types 

of urban agriculture can be operated within the Village in a carefully regulated manner which protects the 

health, safety, and welfare of the community; and 

WHEREAS, the Village desires to modify its accessory structure and use regulations to permit 

certain types of urban agriculture subject to careful regulation; and 

WHEREAS, the Village desires to amend its animal control regulations to permit certain types of 

urban agriculture subject to careful regulation; and 

WHEREAS, the Village desires the operation of backyard chicken keeping to be allowed strictly on a 

limited and trial basis during a one-year pilot program and without granting any expectation that such use 

may continue after the expiration of the pilot program; and 

WHEREAS, after due and careful consideration and analysis, the Village has determined that new 

zoning regulations are appropriate to better regulate urban agriculture, and promote the public health, 

safety, and welfare; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities referred certain amendments of Title 6 (Zoning), Chapters 2 

(Zoning Definitions) and 3 (General Zoning Regulations) (the “Text Amendments”) of the Lincolnshire 

Village Code (the “Village Code”) to the Zoning Board for the purpose of regulating the operation of urban 

agricultural uses, attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board opened a public hearing regarding the Text Amendments on March 

10, 2020, and continued the hearing until it was finally adjourned on August 11, 2020, on which date the 

Zoning Board voted in favor of recommending approval of the Text Amendments.  Public hearing notices 

DOCUMENT 9

7



 
were published in the February 24, 2020, and July 25, 2020, editions of the Daily Herald, respectively. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, in exercise of its home rule powers, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Recitals; Findings. The preamble to this Ordinance expresses the Village’s purpose 

and intent for enacting this amendment to the Village Code and it is the intent of the Mayor and Board of 

Trustees for this Ordinance to be liberally construed to most effectively accomplish the purposes described 

above.  The Corporate Authorities also hereby adopt the findings of fact attached hereto as Exhibit A in 

support of the amendments enacted by this Ordinance. 

SECTION 2. Text Amendments.  

A. Title 6 (Zoning), Chapters 2 (Zoning Definitions)  of the Village Code is hereby amended by 

revising the definition of Seasonal Structures as described below, where changes are shown as additions 

described with double underlines: 

STRUCTURE, SEASONAL An Accessory Structure located on residential property used for 
temporary seasonal use, including but not limited to, shade 
structures, and temporary ice rinks. This definition does not include 
hoop houses, high tunnels, and similar temporary season-extending 
growing structures. 

 
B. Section 5 (Accessory Structures and Uses) and Section 6 (Temporary Structures and Uses) of 

Title 6 (Zoning), Chapter 3 (General Zoning Regulations) of the Village Code are hereby amended in the 

manner described in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated as though fully recited herein. The changes 

are shown as additions described with double underlines and deletions described with strikeouts. Language 

which is omitted from Exhibit B is not intended to be changed. 

SECTION 3.  Animal Control.  Section 11-13-4 (Keeping Or Harboring Animals; Number 

Restricted) of the Village Code is hereby amended in the manner described below.  The changes are shown as 

additions described with double underlines and deletions described with strikeouts. 

11-13-4: KEEPING OR HARBORING ANIMALS; NUMBER RESTRICTED: 
 
A. It shall be unlawful to maintain any stable, veterinary hospital, kennel, dove-cote or other place 

for the keeping or harboring of any bees, cattle, horses, goats, pigs, chickens, geese, ducks, 
pigeons, rabbits or similar animals or fowl, or to keep or harbor any such animals or fowl upon 
any residential lot within the Village, except as otherwise expressly permitted within paragraphs 
11-13-4-C or 11-13-4-D. 

 
B. It shall be unlawful to keep or harbor in excess of three (3) dogs or three (3) cats or any 

combination of such animals in excess of a total of three (3) upon any residential lot within the 

DOCUMENT 9

8



 
Village.  

 
C. Beekeeping on Non-Residential Property: The practice of beekeeping shall be permitted on non-

residential property as outlined in Section 6-3-5 (Accessory Structures and Uses) of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code. Beekeeping shall be allowed exclusively for honey, wax, pollen, and 
similar products, with such products sold on premise or in partnership with other businesses. 
Licensing through the Illinois Department of Agriculture is also required. 

 
D. Chicken Keeping on Residential Property – Pilot Program: The practice of chicken keeping shall 

be permitted on single-family residential properties for a period of one year, commencing upon 
the effective date of Ordinance No. XX-XXXX-XXX. Chicken keeping and chicken coops shall be 
further regulated by Section 6-3-5 (Accessory Structures and Uses) of the Lincolnshire Village 
Code. After one year of the program being in effect, the Village Board shall reevaluate the merits of 
the program before taking formal action to terminate, continue, modify, or make permanent the 
program. The Village Manager or his/her designee shall modify pilot program parameters as 
needed to ensure public health, safety, and welfare. Parameters of the pilot program are as 
follows: 

 
1. Purpose: Accessory chicken permits are established to provide a mechanism for the lawful 

keeping of chickens that are uncommon in residential areas and that, if kept improperly, 
would injure the public health, safety, and welfare. No permit shall be construed as a vested 
right that would prevent the modification or termination of this program or to otherwise keep 
the permitted chickens except in conformance with the requirements set forth herein. 

2. Permits: The Village shall not issue more than five (5) permits for backyard chicken keeping 
at any time issued to qualified applicants on a first come, first served basis. Permits are valid 
for a period of up to one (1) year. Applicants must provide a sketch of the proposed chicken 
coop location on a plat of survey or map. Applicants must re-apply annually, should the 
program be extended beyond the one year timeframe. If a permit is not renewed within 30 
days prior to expiration, property owners must remove all chickens and related 
facilities/equipment. Applicants are required to pay a fee upon first applying, as well as for 
each subsequent renewal, as set forth in Section 1-15 of the Lincolnshire Village Code.  

3. State Registration: Applicants must also register with the Illinois Department of 
Agriculture Livestock Premises Database. 

4. Notification: Applicants must provide a copy of their Village of Lincolnshire permit 
application to abutting property owners. 

5. Inspection: The Village shall inspect the property prior to permit issuance or any 
construction of a coop commences. The applicant or permittee shall permit such inspection at 
reasonable times and upon reasonable notice. Said consent to inspect is a condition of any 
accessory animal permit, and refusal shall be cause for rejection of an application or 
revocation of an accessory chicken permit. The Village may perform an inspection of the 
property of an applicant or permittee for any of the following reasons: 

a. The inspection is a condition of renewal of an accessory animal permit; 
b. The applicant or permittee has received a citation for violation of any provision of this 

ordinance or the Lincolnshire Village Code related to chicken keeping within the 
preceding 12 months; 

c. The Village receives a documented complaint concerning the conditions of the permit, 
including the chickens permitted or the manner in which the chickens are kept; or 

d. The Village has probable cause to believe a violation of this ordinance of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code related to chicken keeping exists. 

6. Revocation: Any permit issued under the provisions of this chapter may be revoked by the 
Village for a violation of any condition imposed upon a permit, any provision hereof, or upon 
satisfactory proof that the permitted activity was conducted in a manner detrimental to the 
public health, safety, and welfare. Such renovation may be in addition to the imposition of a 
fine or other penalty for violation of any provision of the Lincolnshire Village Code and shall 
be no defense to a prosecution for such violation.  Any administrative order revoking a permit 
shall be in writing and delivered to the owner by first class mail or personal service. 

DOCUMENT 9

9



 
7. Appeal: In the event any applicant or permittee shall be refused a permit, have their permit 

revoked, or shall feel otherwise aggrieved, he or she shall have the right to appeal the decision 
to the Board of Trustees within seven (7) days from the date of the decision.The Board shall 
have the power to affirm, reverse or otherwise modify the decision. Such appeal shall be in 
writing, addressed to the Mayor and Board of Trustees setting forth in detail the grounds of 
such appeal. Any appeal shall be decided within thirty (30) days from the date of the decision 
being appealed and the result of the appeal will be reduced to writing and delivered to the 
appellant by first class mail or personal delivery. 

8. Chicken Enclosure: Coops must be predator and extreme-weather proof. Coops must be 
sanitary at all times. Material storage or storage of any kind other than chickens within a coop 
is prohibited. 

9. Rodent Protection: Chicken feed shall be kept in a rodent-proof container. 
10. Sanitation: Nuisances regarding odor, litter, droppings, other waste, and the like are 

prohibited 
11. Limit and Type of Chickens: Property owners may keep no less than two (2) and no more 

than four (4) hens on their property. Roosters are prohibited. 
12. Confinement: Hens must be confined to the coop or the enclosed run at all times. 
13. Prohibited Activities: The sale of eggs and slaughtering of chickens is prohibited. 

 
SECTION 4. Comprehensive Fee Schedule.  Title 1, Chapter 15 of the Village Code 

(Comprehensive Fee Schedule) is hereby amended by adding the following fees in Section 1-15-11: 

1-15-11:  MISDEMEANORS (TITLE 11) 
TYPE AMOUNT OF FEE CODE SECTION 
Residential Chicken Keeping Permit Fee $75.00 11-13-4-D 

 

SECTION 4. Severability. In the event any provision or application of the Village Code enacted by 

this Ordinance is found to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the intent of the Village Board that all other 

applications and the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect to the extent permitted by law. 

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective following its adoption and 

approval in the manner provided by law. 

SO ORDAINED this   day of  , 2020, at Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois. 

AYES: 
 

NAYS: 
 

ABSENT: 
 

APPROVED: 
 
              

Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk 
 

DOCUMENT 9

10



 
Published by me in pamphlet form 
 
 
this     day of       , 20   . 
 
  

DOCUMENT 9

11



 
EXHIBIT A 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
  

DOCUMENT 9

12



 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
On An Application for a Text Amendment regarding Accessory Structures (Hoop Houses) 

 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 
Village of Lincolnshire 
1 Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees: 
 
We transmit for your consideration a favorable recommendation vote by the Zoning Board of the Village of 

Lincolnshire to recommend approval of the application for a text amendment related to accessory structures 

including hoop houses, high tunnels, and similar temporary season-extending growing structures. The text 

amendment would prohibit these types of structures as accessory structures or seasonal structures. 

Following due notice, as required by the Title 6 (Zoning) of the Lincolnshire Village Code, the Zoning Board 
held a public hearing on March 10, 2020, in the Village Hall, and continued the public hearing virtually on 
August 11, 2020. Upon having reviewed materials submitted by staff and a staff memorandum with 
attachments prepared by the Community & Economic Development Department, and having heard Village 
staff comments and the sworn testimony of all interested parties desiring to be heard at the public hearing, the 
Zoning Board deliberated and reached the following Findings of Fact: 
 
Standards 
 
1. The request for an amendment shall serve the purpose of promoting the public health, 

safety, and general welfare because:  
 
Hoop houses, high tunnels, and other similar season-extending growing structures are intended to be 
temporary and mobile, causing them to be more easily damaged and poorly maintained, resulting in negative 
aesthetic impacts on the community; and 
 
Damaged seasonal structures which fail to provide security against animals tend to promote an increase of 
nuisance animals, including skunks, foxes, squirrels, rats and deer, which damage private property and local 
landscaping. 
 
2. The request for an amendment shall conserve the value of property throughout the 

community because: 
 
The mitigation of any negative secondary effects from hoop houses, high tunnels, and other similar temporary 
season-extending growing structures will preserve the value of property throughout the community.  
 
3. The request for an amendment shall lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets and 

highways because: 
 
The amendment will not affect the amount of vehicle trips on public streets. 
 
Chair Brian Bichkoff and Members of the Zoning Board 
August 11, 2020 
  

DOCUMENT 9

13



 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
On An Application for a Text Amendment regarding Accessory Uses & Structures (Beekeeping) 

 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 
Village of Lincolnshire 
1 Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees: 
 
We transmit for your consideration a favorable recommendation vote by the Zoning Board of the Village of 

Lincolnshire to recommend approval of the application for a text amendment related to accessory structures 

and uses including beekeeping. The text amendment would allow beekeeping as a special accessory use on 

properties located within the B zoning districts comprised of 100 acres or more. 

Following due notice, as required by the Title 6 (Zoning) of the Lincolnshire Village Code, the Zoning Board 
held a public hearing on March 10, 2020, in the Village Hall, and continued the public hearing virtually on 
August 11, 2020. Upon having reviewed materials submitted by staff and a staff memorandum with 
attachments prepared by the Community & Economic Development Department, and having heard Village 
staff comments and the sworn testimony of all interested parties desiring to be heard at the public hearing, the 
Zoning Board deliberated and reached the following Findings of Fact: 
 
Standards 
 
1. The request for an amendment shall serve the purpose of promoting the public health, 

safety, and general welfare because:  
 
Beekeeping is a sustainable agricultural use which promotes community pollination, food supplies, and fosters 
bee populations outside of the commercial beekeeping industry. 
 
2. The request for an amendment shall conserve the value of property throughout the 

community because: 
 
Beekeeping provides a safe and effective alternative revenue source for large scale properties capable of 
mitigating the secondary effects on neighboring uses, promoting the continued occupancy and operation of 
such property. 
 
3. The request for an amendment shall lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets and 

highways because: 
 
Local food production reduces reliance on shipping, thereby eliminating trips on public streets and highways 
and reducing congestion. 
 
Chair Brian Bichkoff and Members of the Zoning Board 
August 11, 2020 
 
  

DOCUMENT 9

14



 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
On An Application for a Text Amendment regarding Accessory Uses & Structures  

(Residential Chicken Keeping) 
 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 
Village of Lincolnshire 
1 Olde Half Day Road 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees: 
 
We transmit for your consideration a passed / failed vote by the Zoning Board of the Village of Lincolnshire to 

recommend approval of the application for a text amendment related to accessory structures and uses including 

chicken keeping. The text amendment would allow chicken keeping as an accessory use on residential properties 

located within the R1, R2, R2A, and R3 zoning districts. 

Following due notice, as required by Title 6 (Zoning) of the Lincolnshire Village Code, the Zoning Board held a 
public hearing on March 10, 2020, in the Village Hall, and continued the public hearing virtually on August 11, 
2020. Upon having reviewed materials submitted by staff and a staff memorandum with attachments prepared 
by the Community & Economic Development Department, and having heard Village staff comments and the 
sworn testimony of all interested parties desiring to be heard at the public hearing, the Zoning Board 
deliberated and reached the following Findings of Fact: 
 
Standards 
 
1. The request for an amendment shall serve the purpose of promoting the public health, safety, 

and general welfare. 
 
Permitting the keeping of chickens on residential properties will reduce the demand for eggs sold at retail, 
which will reduce the need for transporting eggs at commercial farms. Reducing the transportation of eggs 
raised at commercial farms will reduce the community’s reliance on fossil fuels and reduce greenhouse gas 
emissions, resulting in greater public health and welfare.  
 
2. The request for an amendment shall conserve the value of property throughout the 

community. 
 
The regulations described in the text amendment are designed to ensure that, with strict compliance with such 
regulations, the side effects arising from keeping of chickens on residential properties are kept solely on the 
property where the chickens are raised, and do not result in a nuisance for neighboring properties. As a result, 
the text amendment conserves property values throughout the community. 
 
3. The request for an amendment shall lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets and 

highways. 
 
Permitting the keeping of chickens on residential properties will reduce the demand for eggs sold at retail, 
which will reduce the need for transporting eggs at commercial farms. Reducing the transportation of eggs 
raised at commercial farms will lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets and highways. 
 
Chair Brian Bichkoff and Members of the Zoning Board 
August 11, 2020 
 

 
 
 
  

DOCUMENT 9

15



 
EXHIBIT B 

TEXT AMENDMENTS 
 
6-2-2:  DEFINITIONS 

The following words and terms, wherever they occur in this Zoning Code shall be defined as 
follows: 
 

*  *  * 
 
STRUCTURE, SEASONAL An Accessory Structure located on residential property used for 

temporary seasonal use, including but not limited to, shade structures, 
and temporary ice rinks. This definition does not include hoop houses, 
high tunnels, and similar temporary season-extending growing 
structures. 
 
*  *  * 

 
6-3-5:  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND USES 

No accessory structure or use shall be established, erected, altered or moved onto a lot unless it is 
specifically conforms to the requirements of this Section. 

 

*  *  * 
 

B. Specific Requirements: The following Accessory Structures and Uses shall be permitted subject 
to the additional specific regulations set forth below:  

 

*  *  * 
  

ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND USES 6-3-5(B) 
P = Permitted 
S = Special Use 

Beekeeping and Beehives 
R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 R5 B E O/I M 

      S    

 The practice of beekeeping shall be governed by Section 11-13-4-C. 
 Permitted on properties measuring 100 acres or greater. 

 Hives may be located within the required side and rear yard setbacks, provided they are no closer than ten feet (10’) from the 
side and rear property lines. Hives shall not be located within ten feet (10’) of any sidewalk, path, or residence. 

Chicken Keeping and Chicken Coops 
R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 R5 B E O/I M 
P P P P       

 The practice of chicken keeping shall be governed by Section 11-13-4-D. 

 Chicken keeping may not occur on lots less than 20,000 square feet. 
 Chicken coops and runs shall adhere to the following: 

1. No taller than seven feet (7’). 
2. Minimum floor area no smaller than 24 square feet. Maximum floor area no larger than 60 square feet. 
3. May not be used for storage or activities other than the keeping of chickens. 
4. Located in the rear yard and adhere to all required setbacks. Must be within 10’ from the principal structure. 
5. Building materials must substantially match the color of the principal structure at all times. 
6. Shall not be erected within a utility easement. 

           

*  *  * 
 

Greenhouse 
R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 R5 B E O/I M 
P P P P P P P P P P 

 At least two walls and the roof of the structure must be glass or similar transparent materials. 

 Storage of materials other than plants shall not be visible from adjacent properties and public ways. 

 Shall not include hoop houses, high tunnels, and similar temporary season-extending growing structures. 

   

*  *  * 
 
 

DOCUMENT 9

16



6-3-6: TEMPORARY STRUCTURES AND USES 
No temporary structure or use shall be established or erected on a lot unless it is specifically 
permitted by the requirements of this Section. 

* * * 

B. Specific Requirements: The following Temporary Structures and Uses shall be permitted and are
further subject to the specific regulations set forth below:

TEMPORARY STRUCTURES AND USES 
6-3-6(B)

TUP = Temporary Use Permit Required 
P = Permitted (No Permit Required) 
BP = Building Permit Required 

* * * 

Seasonal Structure 
R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 R5 B E O/I M 
P P P P P 

 Only one (1) Seasonal Structure shall be permitted at any one time.

 Shall be permitted for a portion of the year for seasonal use only, and shall not remain for an uninterrupted period longer than
six (6) months within any consecutive twelve (12) month period.

 Shall not include a permanent foundation.

 Shall not exceed a height of fifteen feet (15’) from the established grade.

 Shall have a maximum floor area ratio no greater than 10% of the gross square feet of the Principal Structure on the lot.

 Storage of materials is prohibited.

 Installation of natural gas, water supply or sanitary sewer service, plumbing fixtures or similar utilities is prohibited.

 May be located within the required side and rear yard setbacks, provided they are no closer than ten feet (10’) from the side and
rear property lines.

 Shall not include hoop houses, high tunnels, and similar temporary season-extending growing structures.

DOCUMENT 9

17



1

Ben Gilbertson

From: Brad Burke
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Diane Denning, 21 Fox Trail
Cc: Ben Gilbertson
Subject: RE: Officials Contact Form Submission

Dear Ms. Denning, 

Thank you for your feedback regarding housing chickens within the Village of Lincolnshire.  At their 
February 10, 2020 meeting, the Village Board referred this matter to the Zoning Board for consideration 
and recommendation. The Zoning Board will be charged with making a recommendation to the Village 
Board on the topic of keeping chickens are residentially zoned properties. After Zoning Board’s 
consideration and recommendation, the Village Board will then make a final decision on any policy change 
pertaining to housing chickens in the Village. 

Your comments regarding chicken noise, wildlife attraction, noise, and sanitation will be shared with the 
Zoning Board prior to their formal consideration of the policy.  If you have any further comments or input, 
please direct them to Assistant Village Manager/Community & Economic Development Director Ben 
Gilbertson at bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov.   

Thanks again for your input on this potential policy change. 

Sincerely, 

Brad Burke 
Village Manager 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Administration 

D: 847-913-2335 
www.lincolnshireil.gov 

From: Diane Denning, 21 Fox Trail [mailto:dgdenning@comcast.net]  
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:43 PM 
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth <TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; 
Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin 
<TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke 
<bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission 

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form: 

Name: Diane Denning, 21 Fox Trail 

E‐Mail Address: dgdenning@comcast.net 

Comments: I am opposed to allowing chicken coops in Lincolnshire. It will be an intrusive and very annoying 
nuisance when roosters loudly crow at first sunrise, waking up the entire family every morning (we lived near 

DOCUMENT 10

18



2

a farm in MD and the noise carries over a mile). Wildlife will be attracted to the coops, and we already have a 
coyote and fox problem posing a danger to pets. Finally, it will be a problematic sanitation issue to have smelly 
and germ‐laden chicken coops in a residential area. Chicken coops are a detriment to our beautiful 
community. 

 

DOCUMENT 10

19



From: Brad Burke
To: Nona
Cc: Ben Gilbertson; Tonya Zozulya
Subject: RE: caged chickens & zoonotic diseases
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:42:45 PM

Dear Ms. Novak,
 
Thank you for your email and your comments regarding the possible zoning code change to
permit backyard chickens in the community. 
 
Your email will be shared with all members of the Zoning Board prior to their March 10,
2020 meeting. 
 
As part of the record of the Zoning Board’s consideration of this matter, your comments will
also be included in the meeting materials when this matter ultimately comes before the
Village Board at a future meeting date. 
 
Thank you a gain for your email and your thoughts regarding the topic of keeping chickens
in residential areas. If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Sincerely,
Brad Burke
 
Brad Burke
Village Manager
Village of Lincolnshire
Administration

 
D: 847-913-2335
www.lincolnshireil.gov
 

From: Nona [mailto:nmsquared@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:50 AM
To: Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider
<Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Hancock
<trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; Brad Burke
<bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: caged chickens & zoonotic diseases
 
Dear Mayor Brandt, Board and Brad,
I am unable to find contact information for the zoning committee. Could you please
forward this email to them?
 
With the current increased concern about the spread of viruses, it is disheartening
that the board would approve a plan to introduce poultry borne zoonotic disease to
the community. Potential disease caused by poultry in cages (not referring to
industrial farming) include salmonella, e coli, campylobacter, listeria, histoplasmosis,
and others. The effects of these illnesses may be minor on healthy individuals, but
like covid 19, the effects can be severe, even life threatening, for anyone with

DOCUMENT 10

20

mailto:bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
mailto:nmsquared@yahoo.com
mailto:bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov
mailto:tzozulya@lincolnshireil.gov
http://www.lincolnshireil.gov/


underlying health conditions/older individuals.
 
These diseases are spread not only by contact, but by breathing in the fungal spores,
by rodents/insects attracted to feed and chicken feces, etc. It appears that poultry
feces/feed will be allowed within 10' of neighbor's property in the current village
proposal.
 
If the village insists on changing the character of the village and quality of life by
allowing caged chickens, could they please include safeguards I have read in rules
(for the very few other municipalities) that permit residential farm animals?
 
1. Permission of surrounding neighbors needed for a cage to be erected & 
notification that chickens will be allowed 10' from their property. This is particularly
important for older neighbors or those with compromised immune systems due to
health issues. (cancer, heart disease, auto immune diseases, diabetes, etc.)
 
2. Unannounced, regular checks by the zoning enforcement team for compliance with
rules. Check that coop is in good condition, not deteriorating, feed & water stations
cleaned regularly, and particularly that waste products are collected & disposed of
properly on a daily basis.
 
3. Regular veterinary checks of the poultry.
 
4. Permit view blocking fencing to be erected on the property line in instances where
neighbors choose not to view chicken cages, feces, feed bins.
 
I don't understand why the village does not use social media, the weekly email or
newsletter to announce proposed changes & public meetings on issues that will
change the character of the village, and are likely to cause property value
deterioration. The public notice was printed in the Daily Herald which reaches less
than 5% of village residents. Perhaps the village could consider increasing the
transparency of their governance? 
 
most sincerely, Nona Novak

DOCUMENT 10

21



1

Ben Gilbertson

From: Brad Burke
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 8:11 AM
To: Brad Burke
Cc: Tonya Zozulya; Ben Gilbertson
Subject: FW: Village of Lincolnshire: Please vote against chicken coops in Lincolnshire

Village Board of Trustees, 
 
Mayor Brandt requested that the email below be shared with all Village Board members. This email will 
also be shared with members of the Zoning Board as they take up consideration of keeping chickens in the 
Village. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Brad 
 
Brad Burke 
Village Manager 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Administration 

 
D: 847-913-2335 
www.lincolnshireil.gov 
 
From: Mayor Brandt  
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 6:18 PM 
To: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Village of Lincolnshire: Please vote against chicken coops in Lincolnshire 

 
Can you please share this with the Trustees 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Village of Lincolnshire <no-reply@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Date: February 16, 2020 at 5:20:33 PM CST 
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Subject: Village of Lincolnshire: Please vote against chicken coops in Lincolnshire 
Reply-To: Kathleen Healan <khealan@gmail.com> 

This is an enquiry email from: 
Kathleen Healan <khealan@gmail.com> 
 
Hi Liz. I know you are very committed to what is best for Lincolnshire so I wanted to express 
my concern about allowing chicken coops in Lincolnshire. I have been a resident of Lincolnshire 
for almost 30 years and have always been very proud of the beauty of our community and of our 
upscale reputation.  I was very disappointed to see in last week’s Village Board agenda that the 
Board of Trustees is considering a pilot program to allow residents to have chicken coops in their 

DOCUMENT 10

22



2

backyards. As our mayor, I appreciate your commitment to our Village and I urge you to vote 
against this pilot program as it will negatively impact our property values as well as our quality 
of life.  I personally would never consider buying a house where I could see, hear or smell 
chickens in the neighborhood and I feel sure that many if not most potential buyers will feel the 
same way. 
Thank you. 
 
Kathy Healan 
306 Carlisle Lane 

DOCUMENT 10

23



DOCUMENT 10

24



From: Village of Lincolnshire
To: Ben Gilbertson
Subject: Village of Lincolnshire: Pilot Application
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:19:12 AM

This is an enquiry email from:
Beth Auer <bethauer@mac.com>

Hi Ben.  I read the article on the pilot program to have chickens on your property and I would like to apply.  Please
let me know next steps!

Thanks so much.

Beth

DOCUMENT 10

25

mailto:bethauer@mac.com
mailto:bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov


1

Ben Gilbertson

From: Nancy Slatin <nancy@slatinassociates.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 8:51 AM
To: VOLPublicComment
Subject: Zoning Commission - Backyard Chickens

Dear Commissioners, 
 
The pandemic has severely disrupted our supply chain.  Allowing backyard chickens is just another way we can be more 
self-sufficient.  This movement is akin to growing one’s own organic vegetables or baking sourdough bread.   Given that 
we are on half acre lots, we have the space to raise chickens without disruption to neighbors.   
 
I hope the Zoning Commission would recommend a pilot program so that those interested residents could raise 
backyard chickens for their eggs.   
 
Nancy Slatin 
12 Fox Trail 
Lincolnshire 

DOCUMENT 10

26



1

Ben Gilbertson

From: Nona <nmsquared@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:21 AM
To: Ben Gilbertson; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; Brad Burke; 

VOLPublilcComment@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: 8/11 zoning board meeting - caged chickens

Dear Lincolnshire Zoning Board,  
     There have been recent salmonella outbreaks related to household chicken coops in multiple 
states (CDC info link attached). Diseases/viruses spread by poultry in cages also include e coli, 
histoplasmosis, listeria, and others.  
These diseases spread not only by direct contact, but by breathing the fungal spores, & by 
rodents/insects attracted to poultry feed and chicken feces. The very young, elderly and anyone with 
underlying health issues are especially affected by these viruses. If caged chickens are allowed, 
hopefully the village will allocate funds for regular, professional health/sanitation checks of the 
chickens and their cages.  
     Additionally, I do not believe viewing/smelling/hearing caged chickens will enhance quality of life or 
property values in Lincolnshire.  
     Especially in light of the increased global awareness of viruses, this proposal should be rejected 
by the board.  
 
https://www.cdc.gov/salmonella/backyardpoultry-05-20/index.html 
 
Most sincerely,  
Nona Novak 
(847)207-9216 

  

 
 

DOCUMENT 10

27



1

Ben Gilbertson

From: Kathy Healan <khealan@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:20 AM
To: VOLPublicComment
Subject: Vote on Chicken Coops

I have been a resident of Lincolnshire for almost 30 years and have always been very proud of the beauty of our 
community and of our upscale reputation.   I appreciate the Zoning Board's commitment to our Village and I urge you to 
vote against the chicken coop proposal as it will negatively impact our property values as well as our quality of life.  I 
personally would never consider buying a house where I could see, hear or smell chickens in the neighborhood and I feel 
sure that many if not most potential buyers will feel the same way. 

Thank you. 

Kathy Healan 

306 Carlisle Lane 

DOCUMENT 10

28



1

Ben Gilbertson

From: Brad Burke
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Nancy Slatin
Cc: Ben Gilbertson
Subject: RE: Backyard chickens in the Shire

Dear Nancy, 
 
Thanks for your email. I forwarded your message and notes to Assistant Village Manager/Community & 
Economic Development Director Ben Gilbertson for his response. ( bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov ) As Ben 
participated in the meeting last night, he will be best equipped to review your notes and respond to any 
questions you have.  Ben is also copied on this email. 
 
Thanks 
Brad 
 
Brad Burke 
Village Manager 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Administration 

 
D: 847-913-2335 
www.lincolnshireil.gov 
 

From: Nancy Slatin [mailto:nancy@slatinassociates.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:55 AM 
To: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Subject: RE: Backyard chickens in the Shire 
 
Hi Brad 
 
These are notes I took from last night’s Zoning Commission Meeting.   
 
Did they state that the coop MUST be 10’ from the principal structure?   
 
I see that the accessory structure rule changes from 6” from the principal structure when we built our shed.   
 
Anyway, just want to clear this up and if the attached is complete. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Nancy 
 

From: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 12:22 PM 
To: Nancy Slatin <nancy@slatinassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: Backyard chickens in the Shire 
 
Hi Nancy, 
 

DOCUMENT 10

29



2

Thanks for the message. I hope you and your family are well during this crazy time.  
 
The Village of Lincolnshire continues to consider backyard chickens and has not made a final decision to 
permit this type of use in the community. The Zoning Board held a public hearing on the topic, along with 
other agricultural uses, at their March 10, 2020 meeting (CLICK HERE to see the meeting packet). 
During the public hearing, the Zoning Board requested additional information on backyard chickens, 
impact to property values, and concerns regarding potential disease spread. The public hearing was 
continued to April 14, 2020. However, the continued date was during the stay-at-home order. During the 
stay-at-home order and this time when there are limitations on in-person meetings, staff was initially 
advised by legal counsel to hold off on scheduling meetings with high-profile discussions or topics where 
there may be significant public input and interest. This has resulted in a delay in the Zoning Board’s 
continued consideration of backyard chickens.   
 
Since the existing social distancing measures continue to be in effect under the Governor’s Restore Illinois 
plan, and are likely to be in effect for the foreseeable future, staff has started to begin scheduling these 
meetings. The Zoning Board will be continuing its consideration of backyard chickens at its meeting on 
Tuesday, August 11, 2020.  The agenda materials for this meeting will be posted on the Village’s 
website by the end of the week. 
 
In short, the Zoning Board is still considering whether or not to recommend permitting backyard chickens 
in Lincolnshire. Once the Zoning Board makes its recommendation, the matter will be presented to the 
Village Board for final consideration and action.   
 
I hope this helps you to have an understanding of where the Village is in the consideration of this topic. 
Please let me know if you have questions or would like to discuss. 
 
Regards, 
Brad 
 
Brad Burke 
Village Manager 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Administration 

 
D: 847-913-2335 
www.lincolnshireil.gov 
 

From: Nancy Slatin [mailto:nancy@slatinassociates.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:07 AM 
To: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Subject: Backyard chickens in the Shire 
 
Hi Brad, 
 
Thanks again for helping me with the VOL vendor list last year.  We were able to raise over $4,000 which will come in 
handy as our public plant sale was cancelled.   
 
We are having an educational program for the Garden Club on Backyard Chickens.  I’ve read a bit about it online but 
wanted to make sure I was aware of the parameters.  Please correct me if I’m wrong. 
 
Max of 6 chickens. 
Needs to be 10’ from property lines. 
Must be fenced in. 
 
Any other parameters?   
 

DOCUMENT 10

30



3

Thanks 
 
Nancy 

DOCUMENT 10

31



1

Ben Gilbertson

To: 'Jodi Dirks'
Subject: RE: Virtual Public Hearing - Backyard Chicken Keeping - Tuesday, August 11, 2020

Good morning Jodi, 
 
The latest coop size recommendation was based on other communities’ programs. The Village Board will 
consider all aspects of the proposed pilot program – coop size, location, application/permitting process, 
etc. – at a future meeting, most likely in September. I’ll continue to keep you informed of further board 
consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
Ben 
 
From: Jodi Dirks [mailto:jmdirks12@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 2:38 PM 
To: Ben Gilbertson <bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov> 
Subject: Re: Virtual Public Hearing - Backyard Chicken Keeping - Tuesday, August 11, 2020 
 
Hi Ben  
 
After further review of the scoop dimensions. This is smaller than the one I sent you originally.   
 
How will that need to be dealt with?   
 
Jodi 
 
On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 9:19 AM Jodi Dirks <jmdirks12@gmail.com> wrote: 

Ben 
 
Thank you for the quick comments.   
 
For the power that would be amazing!  Several of us purchased generators and we know if it very disruptive.  
 
We actually had the coop initially close the the house and based on the location and the uneven ground we 
would have had to build up ground which would have resulted in a redirection of water and a potential 
drowning of the trees even with drainage.  So just calling out what we evaluated already.  Each yard will be 
different so by allowing flexibility will work best.  This is the same for most of the structures and playground 
sets.   
 
Appreciate it 
Jodi 
 
 
 
On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 8:22 AM Ben Gilbertson <bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov> wrote: 

 
 
 

DOCUMENT 10

32



2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Good morning Jodi, 

 

  

 

I’m sorry to hear you had technical difficulties last night, and I’m sorry to hear you’re still without 
power. The latest information we have from ComEd is that power could 
 
be restored as early as today, but they are conservatively saying restoration would occur no later than 
Saturday afternoon. I hope for your and everyone else’s sake it’s much sooner than that. 

 

  

 

The Zoning Board issued a unanimous favorable recommendation to the Village Board based on the 
recommendations provided in the agenda packet. However, they did request staff 
 
to further research more regular inspections/enforcement of coop hygiene as part of the program. Some 
members discussed if the proposed location requirements were appropriate for coops, but this did not 
become part of the formal recommendation to the Village 
 
Board. Nonetheless, I will recap the items of consideration by the Zoning Board in my report to the 
Village Board at a future meeting. I will also share your comments with the Village Board as well, and let 
you know when the Village Board will consider this 
 
(once I have more certainty of when that will be). 

 

  

 

Sincerely, 

 

DOCUMENT 10

33



3

Ben 

 

  

 

From: Jodi Dirks [mailto:jmdirks12@gmail.com] 
 
 
 
 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:09 AM 
 
 
To: Ben Gilbertson <bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov> 
 
 
Subject: Re: Virtual Public Hearing - Backyard Chicken Keeping - Tuesday, August 11, 2020 

 

  

 

 

 

Hi Ben  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Apologies for bringing up later as I was having a lot of difficulty on call due to the loss of electricity at my 
house. I raised my hand during the hen structure discussion and the placement similar to what I raised at the 
prior Meeting 
 
and not sure how the conversation ended. Below is what I raised my hand on the discussion.  

DOCUMENT 10

34



4

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

All the properties in Lincolnshire do not have the rectangular plot with the dwelling perfectly centered with a 
larger portion of the yard in the back and placement with the streets.   My suggestion would be that all the 
chicken coops be 
 
placed somewhere with the boundaries of the backyard with the appropriate spacing from the owners dwelling 
and neighbors.  By having it be placed similar to the storage shed may move the coop actually closer to 
neighbors spaces and be quite visible.  Most 
 
other villages do not have the coops next to the houses.  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Similar to most backyard requirements it requires a flat surface and by limiting positioning could cause more 
concerns. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

DOCUMENT 10

35



5

 

I am not sure how the conversation ended but wanted to send this to you for the discussion.  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Thanks again for all the work on the gathering of information on urban agriculture.  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Jodi 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

DOCUMENT 10

36



6

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Aug 7, 2020 at 2:02 PM  Ben Gilbertson <bgilbertson@lincolnshireil.gov> wrote: 

 

 

 

 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

  

 

The Lincolnshire Zoning Board will hold a virtual public hearing next Tuesday, August 11, 2020, 
beginning at 7 p.m. 
 
A complete copy of the agenda packet can be found  
 

DOCUMENT 10

37



7

here on the Village’s website, including how to submit comments and participate. One of the topics 
under consideration will be backyard chicken keeping. Based on your previous communication with 
Village staff, you’re receiving this email in the event you 
 
would like to submit comments or participate in the meeting. Please contact me with any questions. 

 

  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Ben Gilbertson 

 

Assistant Village Manager/Community & Economic Development Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

DOCUMENT 10

38



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.21 

 

 
[Date] – [Reviewing Body] – [Agenda Item Number] – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 3 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole – September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Annual Report to the Village Board – Police Pension Fund Status 

Action Requested: Receipt and Consideration of Police Pension Fund Report 

Prepared By: Steve Lee, President – Lincolnshire Police Pension Board 
Brad Burke, Village Manager 
Michael Peterson, Finance Director 
 

Staff Recommendation: Receipt of Report and Feedback 

Budgeted Amount: Fiscal Year 2021 Request $1,078,136.00 

Actual Amount: TBD 

Level of Service Impact: No Change  

Meeting History: September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: No Future Meeting Dates 

Reports / Documents Attached: 1) August 26, 2020 Letter Regarding Lincolnshire Police Pension 
2020 Request for Contributions to be paid 2020 

2) Lincolnshire Police Pension’s Municipal Compliance Report 
3) Lincolnshire Police Pension Plan – Investment Policy Statement 
4) January 1, 2019 Lincolnshire Police Pension Fund Actuarial 

Valuation  
 

 
Request Summary 
Police Pension Board President, Steve Lee will be in attendance at the September 14, 2020 Village Board 
Committee of the Whole Meeting to present the status of the Police Pension Fund and request employer 
contributions to the fund for Fiscal Year 2021. In 2007, the Village began a process of annually 
contributing more to the Police Pension Fund than the required contribution to improve the funded ratio. 
The added employer contributions over previous years have successfully resulted in a 78.0% funded ratio 
as of January 1, 2020 valuation date.  
 
The basic assumptions included in the Funding Policy for the Lincolnshire Police Pension Fund are as 
follows: 
 
Specific Policy Assumptions 

1. Funding Methodology: Entry Age Normal Cost Method 

2. Amortization Method: The Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability is amortized according to a Level 
Dollar method over a period ending in 2041. The initial amortization amount is 100% of the 
Accrued Liability less the Actuarial Value of Assets. 

3. Amortization Period: “Closed” 30 year period beginning Jan. 1, 2011 for Tax Years 2014-2025. 
“Open” 15 Year period for Tax Year 2026 and thereafter. 

4. Actuarial Asset Method: Investment gains and losses are smoothed over a 5-year period. 

5. Funding Policy Target: 100% 

39



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.21 

 

 
[Date] – [Reviewing Body] – [Agenda Item Number] – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 3 

6. Inflation: 2.50% per year 

7. Cost of Living Adjustment: Tier 1: 3.00% per year after age 55. Those that retire prior to age 55 
receive an increase of 1/12 of 3.00% for each full month since benefit commencement upon 
reaching age 55. Tier 2: 1.25% per year after the later of attainment of age 60 or first anniversary 
of retirement. 

8. Administrative Expenses: Expenses paid out of the fund other than investment-related expenses are 
assumed to be equal to those paid in the previous year. 

9. Rate of Return: 6.5% per year compounded annually, net of investment related expenses. 

10. Salary Increases: Rates vary by age from 24 to 55, with level increase after age 55. 

Age Rate 
25  7.36% 
30  5.48% 
35  4.53% 
40  4.02% 
45  3.81% 
50  3.68% 
55  3.62% 

 
11. Payroll Growth: None assumed. Level dollar amortization. 

12. Mortality: PubS-2010 Mortality Table for Employees. 10% of active deaths are assumed to be in 
the line of duty. 

13. Disabled Mortality Rate: RP-2000 Disabled Retiree Mortality, projected to the current year using 
Scale BB. 

14. Disability Rate: 60% of the disabilities are assumed to be in the line of duty. Based on Department 
of Insurance 2017 study using actual experience from all Police Pension plans in Illinois. 

15. Marital Status: 80% of police officers are assumed to be married. 

16. Spouse’s Age: Males are assumed to be 3 years older than females. 

17. Census Data: Collected as of measurement date. Example: 12/31/2019 for fiscal year 2021. 

18. Participant Data: “Number Included” and Active Participants data shall be based on authorized 
staffing level 

19. Measurement Date of the Net Pension Liability: 12/31 (i.e.: Fiscal Year End 2019 will be measured 
12/31/2019) 

20. Retirement & Termination Rates: Based on Department of Insurance 2017 study using actual 
experience from all Police Pension plans in Illinois. 

It should be noted, the Village’s funding status is in the top tier of most downstate Police Pension plans. 
 
Project Description: None 
 
Budget Impact: Based upon the Village Board approved Funding Policy for the Lincolnshire Police Pension 
Fund, the budget impact for Fiscal Year 2021 is expected to be $1,078,136 which is $108,636 more than 
the current year’s contribution. The Village is in receipt of the Police Pension Board’s request for 2021.  

40



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.21 

 

 
[Date] – [Reviewing Body] – [Agenda Item Number] – Staff Memo – Page 3 of 3 

This request is based upon assumptions in accordance with the approved Funding Policy for the 
Lincolnshire Police Pension Fund.  
 
Level of Service Impact: None 
 
Approval Process: To be further discussed during the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget process. 
 
Staff Recommendation / Next Steps: 
Consideration and discussion Police Pension Board presentation and funding request. The Village Board will 
have an opportunity to discuss the 2021 funding request during the upcoming budget workshops. 
 
   

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.22 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.22 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 3 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole – September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Northfield Township Technology Consortium IGA 

Action Requested  

(Address – Petitioner): 

Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement 

with the Northfield Township Technology Consortium for Internet 

Services (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Prepared By: Ben Gilbertson – Assistant Village Manager/Community & 

Economic Development Director 

Staff Recommendation: Approval of the IGA at the September 29, 2020, Regular Village 

Board meeting 

Budgeted Amount: $10,680  

Actual Amount: $11,780 

Level of Service Impact: High 

Meeting History: N/A 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: September 29, 2020 – Regular Village Board 

Reports / Documents Attached: 1) Draft IGA 

 

Request Summary 

The Village currently receives business internet services from Comcast Cable Communications 

Management, LLC (“Comcast”) at both Village Hall and the Public Works facilities via coaxial cable. 

Additionally, telephone services at Public Works are provided by a T1 telephone data line connection to 

Village Hall. Over the last several years, the Village’s demand for enhanced internet bandwidth has grown 

for a variety of reasons.  

 

 Lincolnshire’s agreement with the Village of Deerfield for dispatch services limits bandwidth. The 

Village’s prior agreement with Vernon Hills used a connection separate from the rest of the 

organization.  

 On-site data storage is near capacity and will continue to increase, which requires the Village’s IT 

vendor to make frequent adjustments to server infrastructure setup.  

 With the current internet plan, nightly data backups can stretch into the beginning of the business day, 

thereby limiting software functionality and file access for Public Works staff until the backups complete. 

 Remote working arrangements and virtual meetings are also compromised via degraded audio/video 

quality.  

 Public Works staff experience weekly disruptions in internet and/or phone service. 

 A number of large-scale, organization-wide IT projects are identified and needed in the next 1 to 2 

years to maintain a stable, secure, and efficient network infrastructure.  

 

Staff explored options for enhanced internet services, including faster speeds over existing coaxial cable, 

installation of fiber-optic cable, and creation of a microwave network between Village Hall and Public 

Works. The Village cannot increase internet speeds over its current coaxial connection with Comcast. 

Quotes for fiber services from two different vendors indicate relatively high costs compared to a wireless 

option. As a result, Village staff engaged in discussions with the Northfield Township Technology 

Consortium (“NTTC”) representatives about joining the consortium via an intergovernmental agreement 

(“IGA”) for competitive and reliable internet services.  

101



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.22 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.22 – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 3 

Project Description 

In March 2014, the Glenbrook High Schools District 225 (“District 225”) approved an IGA to establish the 

Northfield Township Technology Consortium. At that time, several other school districts and the Village of 

Northbrook agreed to partner with each other “to secure wholesale pricing for Internet access bandwidth 

at a fraction of costs that other entities pay.” Since establishment, District 225 has managed the day-to-

day operations of the network that serves internet services to each of its members. By leveraging fiber-

optic connections provided by commercial vendors and the Village of Northbrook, NTTC members have 

benefited from a stable network with redundancy via two separate fiber connections, a 99% uptime, and a 

minimal monthly service bill. 

As the success of the low-cost bandwidth program became known, the NTTC expanded to include 

additional community partners. Until recent years, geographical challenges typically prevented some 

entities from establishing a physical connection to the network. Fortunately, recent construction and 

modernization efforts resolved challenges that once prevented participation in the NTTC. For Lincolnshire, 

staff is pursuing the construction of a microwave system that would allow the Village to tap into the NTTC 

network. 

 

Currently, the NTTC is comprised of the follow entities: 

 

 Glenbrook High School District 225 

 Northbrook School District 27 

 Northbrook School District 28 

 Northbrook/Glenview School District 30 

 Village of Glenview 

 Village of Northbrook 

 Glenview Park District 

 Northbrook Park District 

 Northbrook Public Library 

 

 

In August 2020, the NTTC reestablished the NTTC to also include the Village of Lincolnshire. By joining the 

NTTC, Lincolnshire can take advantage of an existing shared service and stable, high-quality internet. 

District 225 has contracted with Crown Castle to provide bandwidth and fiber services. District 225 is 

responsible for any future negotiations on behalf of NTTC members while taking into account cost, quality, 

serviceability, and any other factors deemed appropriate. 

 

Budget Impact 

By joining the NTTC, the Village’s annual internet service budget would increase by $1,100/year, or 

$92/month. This increase  includes a $517/month charge for NTTC internet services and network 

protection, as well as a $306/month charge to Comcast to maintain backup internet connections at Village 

Hall and Public Works in case of a failed connection to the NTTC. T1 telephone line costs between Village 

Hall and Public Works would be eliminated by joining the NTTC. Lincolnshire is not required to pay monthly 

charges to the NTTC until bandwidth is first used. 

 

These costs do not include construction of the microwave system. Preliminary quotes received from 

several vendors range from approximately $58,000 to $120,000. The Fiscal Year 2020 Budget includes 

$85,000 for this project. Approval of a contract for the microwave project installation and startup is to be 

presented during a Village Board meeting later this fall. 

 

The NTTC IGA and microwave system project would pay for itself in less than 10 years versus a contract 

with third-party vendor for new fiber services at Village Hall and Public Works. The Village may see a 

quicker return on investment if more members join the NTTC and drive down costs for monthly internet 

and maintenance costs. 

 

 

 

102



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

2.22 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.22 – Staff Memo – Page 3 of 3 

Level of Service Impact 

Joining the NTTC would allow Lincolnshire to replace the current 300/25 and 150/10 (300 down / 25 

upload and 150 download/10 upload) megabits per second (“Mbps”) plans at Village Hall and Public 

Works, respectively. Upload speeds are most important for data sharing and backups. The NTTC offers a 

symmetrical 500 mbps plan (i.e., 500 up and 500 down) that would accommodate Lincolnshire’s current 

and future bandwidth demand. The improved upload speeds would be 50 times faster at the Public Works 

facility, and 20 times faster at Village Hall. These speeds will allow staff to move forward with several 

other IT projects that position the Village for more dynamic collaboration and responsive services (e.g., 

implementation of Office 365 software suite, deployment of Voice over Internet Protocol phone services, 

and improved routine backup procedures). 

 

Approval Process 

The NTTC previously approved an IGA including Lincolnshire in August 2020. Therefore, approval by the 

Lincolnshire Board of Trustees is the only step needed to execute on the IGA. If other entities join the 

NTTC in the future, the Village Board must approve amended IGAs in the future. A majority consensus of 

existing members is required to add any additional members. 

 

The current IGA is set to expire on June 30, 2026. The IGA may be renewed for successive five year terms 

pending approval of each participant’s governing board. Any party may withdraw from the NTTC at any 

time with notice to all other parties; however, the withdrawing party must still meet its obligations to 

reimburse District 225 for that party’s proportionate for the entire term of the agreement. IGA member 

entities meet on an annual basis to review current and proposed services prior July 1.  

 

Staff Recommendation / Next Steps 

Staff recommends approval of the IGA at the September 29, 2020, Regular Village Board meeting.  

103



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REESTABLISHING THE 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP TECHNOLOGY CONSORTIUM 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 225, an Illinois public school district (“School District 225”); 

the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF NORTHBROOK SCHOOL DISTRICT 27, an Illinois public school 

district (“School District 27”); the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF NORTHBROOK SCHOOL DISTRICT 28, 

an Illinois public school district (“School District 28”); the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

NORTHBROOK/GLENVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT 30, an Illinois public school district (“School District 

30”); the VILLAGE OF GLENVIEW, an Illinois municipal corporation (“Glenview”); the VILLAGE OF 

NORTHBROOK, an Illinois municipal corporation (“Northbrook”); the BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS OF GLENVIEW PARK DISTRICT, an Illinois park district (“Glenview Park District”); 

the BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF NORTHBROOK PARK DISTRICT, an Illinois park district 

(“Northbrook Park District”); and the GOVERNING BOARD OF NORTHBROOK PUBLIC LIBRARY, an 

Illinois public library (“Northbrook Public Library”) and the VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE, an Illinois 

municipal corporation (“Lincolnshire”) (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties,” or individually 

as a “Party”).  

WHEREAS, Article 7, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 and the Illinois 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1et seq.) enables the parties to enter into agreements 

among themselves and provides authority for intergovernmental cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a Consortium for purposes of obtaining internet 

access/services; and  

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that creating a Consortium will provide significant cost 

savings with respect to the purchase of internet services; and  

WHEREAS, the Consortium is being formed pursuant to and in accordance with the E-Rate 

program of the Universal Service Fund, administered by the Universal Service Administrative Company 

(“USAC”) authorized by the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996; and  

1

DOCUMENT 1

104



WHEREAS, the Federal Communications Commission has determined that telecommunications 

services, internet access, and internal connections are eligible for discounted rates pursuant to the E-Rate 

program; and  

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to designate the Board of Education of Glenbrook High School 

District 225 as the “Lead Agency” of the Consortium; and 

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenview, the Glenview Park District, the Village of Northbrook, the 

Northbrook Public Library, the Northbrook Park District, and the Village of Lincolnshire are not or have 

elected to not be E-rate eligible and consequently must pay a higher proportionate share based upon a 

pre-E-rate amount.  

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions, and 

agreements contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which is hereby acknowledged by the Parties hereto, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals 

That the foregoing recitals are incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by reference as 

if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. Creation 

A. That the Parties hereby create the “Northfield Township Technology Consortium.”

B. That the Board of Education of Glenbrook High School District 225 is hereby named the

“Lead Agency” pursuant to E-Rate regulations.

C. Each party to this Agreement shall be a Member of the Consortium.

Section 3. Effective Date 

The effective date of this Agreement shall be September 1, 2020. 

Section 4. Term 

The term of this Agreement shall begin on September 1, 2020, and conclude on June 30, 2026. 

The agreement may be renewed for an additional term of five years, with the approval of each 

participant’s governing board. 

2

DOCUMENT 1

105



Section 5. Cooperation 

The Parties shall work cooperatively to obtain E-Rate funding and establish necessary internet 

access for all parties to this Agreement.  The Parties hereby agree to execute any and all documents 

necessary to effectuate the terms and intent of this Agreement.  Parties that are not eligible for, or choose 

not to participate in the E-Rate program will not be required to participate in the appropriate E-Rate 

application and submission process.  However, those parties not participating in the E-Rate program will 

be charged the pre-discount E-Rate access fees. 

The Parties will meet on an annual basis to review current and proposed services prior to the start 

of the fiscal year (July 1st).  School District 225 will be responsible for coordinating the said meeting. 

Section 6. Authority 

School District 225 as the Lead Agency will identify and select one or more internet service 

providers that best meet the needs of the Consortium members, taking into consideration cost, quality, 

serviceability, and any and all factors deemed appropriate by the Consortium and its members. 

Section 8. Contracting/Development 

A. School District 225 as the Lead Agency shall perform all services necessary for E-Rate

funding, including but not limited to the annual filing of all necessary paperwork and any

and all other actions otherwise required by USAC and the terms of this Agreement.

B. School District 225 as the Lead Agency shall solely contract with the internet service

provider(s) on behalf of the Consortium. The Parties to this Agreement will reimburse

School District 225 monthly based upon each Party’s pro-rata use of available bandwidth,

as set forth in the membership and service status report, attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference, as well as the service cost formula attached hereto and

incorporated by reference.

C. The Parties acknowledge that School District 225 will be solely contracting with one or

more internet service providers based upon the current bandwidth needs as established

by the Consortium’s Form 470.  The reimbursement obligations of the Parties set forth

herein are therefore absolute and unconditional for the term of the Agreement

3

DOCUMENT 1

106



Section 9. Withdrawal from Consortium 

Any Party may withdraw from the Consortium at any time with notice to all other parties, 

however, such withdrawal shall not relieve the Party from its obligations to reimburse School District 225 

for that Party’s proportionate share as set forth in Exhibit A for the entire term of this Agreement. 

Section 10. Additional Members 

Additional qualified local governmental entities may be added to the Consortium if approved by 

all other of the then-existing members of the Consortium.  Approval of additional members may be 

approved through majority consensus of the existing membership’s designated representatives.  The 

Parties acknowledge that USAC filing dates may vary from year to year and the timing of the admission of 

additional members seeking E-Rate funding shall be dependent upon the USAC calendar with respect to 

filing periods.  

Section 11. Notices 

All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be given by a regular United States 

mail to each party at the following addresses: 

School Districts 

Board of Education 

Glenbrook High School District 225 

3801 W. Lake Avenue 

Glenview, IL 60026 

Board of Education 

Northbrook School District 27 

1250 Sanders Road 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Board of Education 

Northbrook School District 28 

1475 Maple Avenue 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Board of Education 

Northbrook/Glenview School District 30 

2374 Shermer Rd. 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Municipal Agencies 

Board of Trustees 

Village of Glenview 

2500 East Lake Avenue 

Glenview, IL 60026 

Board of Trustees 

Village of Northbrook 

1225 Cedar Lane 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Board of Trustees 

Village of Lincolnshire 

1 Olde Half Day Road 

Lincolnshire, IL 60069 

Board of Park Commissioners 

Glenview Park District 

2400 Chestnut Avenue 

Glenview, IL 60026 

4

DOCUMENT 1

107



Board of Park Commissioners 

Northbrook Park District 

333 Walters Avenue 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Board of Trustees 

Northbrook Public Library 

1201 Cedar Lane 

Northbrook, IL 60062 

Section 12. Miscellaneous 

A. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior

understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement.

B. Each Party hereby represents and warrants to all other Parties that the person executing this

Agreement on its behalf has been properly authorized to do so and that all necessary corporate

formalities have been adhered to.

C. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining

provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

D. This Agreement shall be governed exclusively in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.

E. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by written agreement of the Parties.

F. The Members of the Consortium acknowledge that School District 225, as Lead Agency, is not

providing internet services, but is simply contracting with one or more internet service providers

on behalf of the Consortium.  The Members of the Consortium, therefore, covenant and agree that

School District 225 shall not be liable to any Member of the Consortium for interruption of

services.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the dates set forth below. 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NO. 225, Cook County, IL 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

NORTHBROOK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 

27, Cook County, IL 

By: By: 

President President 

Attest: Attest: 

Secretary Secretary 

Date: Date: 

5

DOCUMENT 1

108



THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

NORTHBROOK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 

28, Cook County, IL 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

NORTHBROOK/GLENVIEW SCHOOL 

DISTRICT NO. 30, Cook County, IL 

By: By: 

President President 

Attest: Attest: 

Secretary Secretary 

Date: Date: 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF 

GLENVIEW, Cook County, IL 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF 

NORTHBROOK, Cook County, IL 

By: By: 

Village Manager Village Manager 

Attest: Attest: 

Village Clerk Village Clerk 

Date: Date: 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF 

LINCOLNSHIRE, Lake County, IL 

THE BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS, GLENVIEW PARK 

DISTRICT, Cook County, IL 

By: By: 

Village Manager President 

Attest: Attest: 

Village Clerk Secretary 

Date: Date: 

6

DOCUMENT 1

109



THE BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS, NORTHBROOK PARK 

DISTRICT, Cook County, IL 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, 

NORTHBROOK PUBLIC LIBRARY, Cook 

County, IL 

By: By: 

President President 

Attest: Attest: 

Secretary Secretary 

Date: Date: 

7

DOCUMENT 1

110



Northfield Township Technology Consortium
Membership and Service Status

Member Agencies

Agency Name Service Start Date Bandwidth Allocation % of Allocation E-Rate Eligible?
Glenbrook High School District 225 March 2013 15,400 Mbps 77.0% Yes
Northbrook School District 27 September 2016 1,000 Mbps 5.0% Yes
Northbrook School District 28 March 2014 500 Mbps 2.5% Yes
Northbrook / Glenview School District 30 August 2014 500 Mbps 2.5% Yes

17,400 87.0%

Agency Name Service Start Date Bandwidth Allocation % of Allocation E-Rate Eligible?
Village of Glenview July 2020 500 Mbps 2.5% No
Village of Northbrook September 2016 100 Mbps 0.5% No
Village of Lincolnshire TBD 2020 500 Mbps 2.5% No
Northbrook Public Library October 2016 500 Mbps 2.5% No
Glenview Park District TBD 0 Mbps 0.0% No
Northbrook Park District October 2016 1,000 Mbps 5.0% No

2,600 13.0%

Total Bandwidth 20,000

8

DOCUMENT 1

111



Northfield Township Technology Consortium
Monthly Operational Expenses (Does Not Include E-rate Consulting Services)

Fiber Transport
Service Provider Description of Service Monthly Cost Agreement Notes
Village of Northbrook GBD / GBN to VH $0.00 Intergovernmental Agreement Original Agreement
Crown Castle GBN to GBS $5,500.00 120-month term for 10 GB / 8 strands of fiber Addendum
Crown Castle GBS and 350 Cermak, Chicago $2,000.00 120-month term for 10 GB (est. 3/2014) Addendum
Crown Castle GBN and 427 LaSalle, Chicago $2,500.00 120-month term for 10 GB (est. 9/2015) Addendum
Crown Castle Taxes $27.50

$10,027.50

Bandwidth
Service Provider Description of Service Monthly Cost Agreement Notes
Crown Castle GBS and 350 Cermak, Chicago

$2,525.00 60-month term for 2 x 10 GB Internet Access
Crown Castle GBN and 427 LaSalle, Chicago
Crown Castle 350 Cermak Cross Connect
Crown Castle 427 LaSalle Cross Connect

$2,525.00

Other Expenses
Service Provider Description of Service Monthly Cost Agreement Notes
BTU Consultants, LLC E-rate Consulting $371.67

$371.67

Network Protection Costs
Service Provider Description of Service Monthly Cost Agreement Notes
Glenbrook / Palo Alto Premium Support Subscription $2,300.13 60-month term for 2 Firewalls (exp. 1/30/2025)
Glenbrook / Palo Alto Threat Prevention Subscription $1,738.95 60-month term for 2 Firewalls (exp. 1/30/2025)
Glenbrook / Palo Alto WildFire Subscription $1,738.95 60-month term for 2 Firewalls (exp. 1/30/2025)
Glenbrook / Palo Alto Panorama Subscription $109.77 60-month term for 2 Firewalls (exp. 1/30/2025)
Crown Castle Always-On DDoS Protection $1,875.00 60-month term for 2 x 10 GB Internet Access

$7,762.80

Transport, Bandwidth, and Other Costs $12,924.17

Network Management Costs $7,762.80

Total Costs $20,686.97

9

DOCUMENT 1

112

https://drive.google.com/a/glenbrook225.org/file/d/0BzKIplgx-c4MT3RYdEl1Y1pRVzJxZVBfM0cxWVk1T1V0bHZn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKIplgx-c4MRk93M3JyS3FDZGs/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKIplgx-c4MbjEwWHN0cU5uVUU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKIplgx-c4MZERRS0wxeWlnMDQ/view?usp=sharing


Northfield Township Technology Consortium
Billing for July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Service Cost Formula
The below stated service costs have been determined based on projected operations expenses for fiscal year 2020-21.

Calculation for Non-Eligible E-Rate Agencies
Bandwidth and 

Transport
Network 

Protection
Total Extended 

Costs
Monthly Bandwidth, Transport, and Other Costs $12,924.17
Monthly Network Protection Costs $7,762.80

÷ 20,000 Mbps $0.65 $0.39 $1.03

Monthly Non-Eligible E-Rate Participant Costs
- 500 Mbps for Village of Glenview $323.10 + $194.07 = $517.17
- 100 Mbps for Village of Northbrook $64.62 + $38.81 = $103.43
- 500 Mbps for Village of Lincolnshire $323.10 + $194.07 = $517.17
- 500 Mbps for Northbrook Public Library $323.10 + $194.07 = $517.17
- 0 Mbps for Glenview Park District $0.00 + $0.00 = $0.00
- 1,000 Mbps for Northbrook Park District $646.21 + $388.14 = $1,034.35

2,600 $1,680.14 $1,009.16 $2,689.31

Calculation of Monthly E-Rate Eligible Charges
Total Monthly Operational Cost $12,924.17

- Monthly Non-Eligible E-Rate Participant Costs $1,680.14
= Total Monthly E-Rate Eligible Charges $11,244.03

Calculation for E-Rate Eligible Agencies
Bandwidth and 

Transport
Total Monthly E-Rate Eligible Charges $11,244.03

- Total E-rate Discount for Eligible Charges $4,497.61 $4,497.61
= Post-Discount Operational Cost $6,746.42 $4,497.61

÷ 17,400 Mbps $0.39

Monthly E-Rate Participant Costs
- 15,400 Mbps for Glenbrook HSD 225 $5,970.97 + $5,977.36 = $11,948.32
- 1,000 Mbps for Northbrook SD 27 $387.73 + $388.14 = $775.87
- 500 Mbps for Northbrook SD 28 $193.86 + $194.07 = $387.93
- 500 Mbps for Glenview / Northbrook SD 30 $193.86 + $194.07 = $387.93

17,400 $6,746.42 $6,753.64 $13,500.05

Total Allocated Mbps 20,000 $12,924.17 $7,762.80 $20,686.97

$20,686.97

10

DOCUMENT 1

113



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.23 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.23 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 1 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole / September 14, 2020 

Subject:  2021 Budget – Community Group / Resident Requests 

Action Requested  
(Address – Petitioner): 

Consideration of Requests from Citizens and Village Organizations 
Regarding Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

Prepared By: Brad Burke, Village Manager 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration of Request  

Budgeted Amount: N/A 

Actual Amount: N/A 

Level of Service Impact: Unknown 

Meeting History: September 14, 2020 Committee of the Whole  

Tentative Meeting Schedule: Various Budget Meetings October, November, December 20202 

Reports / Documents Attached: 1) August 1 Letter to Community Groups Regarding Fiscal Year 
2021 Budget 

2) List of Recipients 
3) Requests Received - None 
4) Budget Calendar for FY2021 Budget 

 
 
Request Summary 
The annual budget process includes inviting community organizations and residents to provide comments 
and recommendations regarding items the Village should address in the coming fiscal year. In early 
August, letters were sent to 19 community groups and organizations. The letter encouraged 
representatives to attend the September 14, 2020 Village Board meeting to make recommendations or 
suggestions for the coming fiscal year. A copy of the letter and list of community organizations receiving 
the letter is attached. 
 
No formal requests were submitted by clubs and organizations by the date the agenda packet was 
prepared. 
 
Project Description 
 
Budget Impact 
Budget impact for Fiscal Year 2021 to be determined. 
 
Level of Service Impact 
None 
 
Approval Process 
Discussion of the FY2021 Budget will take place at various meetings in October, November, and 
December. 
 
Staff Recommendation / Next Steps 
Consideration and discussion community organization budget requests for Fiscal Year 2021. 
   

114



First Name Last Name Title Organization Address City/State/Zip

Michele Schaapveld
Executive Board 
President

Learning Fund Foundation - School District No. 
103 1370 N. Riverwoods Road Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Anne Van Gerven President Board of Education School District No. 103 14445 Maryland Villa Court Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Steven Frost President Board of Education School District No. 125 1 Stevenson Drive Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Lorrie Hardy Boy Scout Troop 78 47 Cumberland Dr. Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Shaunese Teamer
Buffalo Grove/Lincolnshire Chamber of 
Commerce P.O. Box 7124 Buffalo Grove, IL 60089

Catherine Game Executive Director Brushwood Center at Ryerson Woods 21850 N. Riverwoods Road Riverwoods, IL 60015

Amy Hoopis
Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago & Northwest 
Indiana 650 North Lakeview Parkway Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Kevin Consodine President & CEO Lake County Partners One Overlook Point, Suite 280 Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Amy Morrissey Director Lincolnshire Community Nursery School 48 Fox Trail Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Jan Stefans President Lincolnshire Garden Club president@lincolnshiregardenclub.com Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Alan Nerad President Lincolnshire Morningstar Rotary Club 11 Friar Tuck Court Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Ryan Daube President Lincolnshire Sports Association P.O. Box 286 Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Christina Lopez-Tapia President PTO - School District 103 crimlopez@gmail.com Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Susan Schultze Executive Director Stevenson Foundation Two Stevenson Drive Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Peggy Gaier President Riverside Foundation Women's Board 304 Whitmore Lane Lake Forest, IL 60045
Terri LaPiana President The Village Club 10 Kensington Drive Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Cindy Fuerst Director Vernon Area Public Library 300 Olde Half Day Road Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Maureen Riedy President Visit Lake County 5465 W. Grand Ave., Suite 100 Gurnee, IL 60031
Chris Poteet President YMCA Adventure Guides 33 Essex Lane Lincolnshire, IL 60069

115

mailto:president@lincolnshiregardenclub.com
mailto:crimlopez@gmail.com


 
 
August 7, 2020 
 
Every August, the Village of Lincolnshire kicks off its annual budget process. The purpose of 
this letter is to provide an outline of the budget process for Lincolnshire’s Fiscal Year 2021 
Budget. This letter also provides information about dates representatives from your 
organization can address the Village Board regarding budgetary considerations for the 
coming year: 
 
Date/Time Event Purpose 
September 14, 7:00 p.m. Special Committee of the 

Whole Meeting 
Village Board receives 
comments from community 
organizations and residents 
regarding budgetary items 
the Village should consider in 
2021. 

October 15 Draft of the 2021 Budget 
available for review   

This is an opportunity for 
your organization to review 
the proposed budget. The 
draft budget is available at 
Village Hall, on the Village 
website 
www.lincolnshireil.gov and 
also placed on file at the 
Vernon Area Public Library. 

October 19 – November 9  Special Committee of the 
Whole Meetings  

These meetings (dates to be 
announced) are designed for 
the Village Board to discuss 
the budget and make any 
changes. Meetings are open 
to the public. 

November 9 Committee of the Whole 
Meeting 

The Village Board receives 
comments from the 
community regarding the 
budget. 

November 18 Final Draft of the 2021 
Budget Available for Review 

This is an opportunity to 
study the proposed budget. 
The budget will be available 
at Village Hall, on the 
Village’s website 
www.lincolnshireil.gov, and 
at the Vernon Area Public 
Library. 

  

116



November 23 Budget Approval Before the Budget is formally 
considered by the Village 
Board, there is an 
opportunity for citizens to 
speak.  This is the final 
opportunity for public 
input into the budget prior 
to approval.  

 
I hope you find this information useful. If you have a question or suggestion, I encourage 
you to take advantage of the time available at the September 14 Committee of the Whole 
meeting to make your concerns known.  It is much easier to address budget concerns or 
incorporate changes early in the budget process for the coming year rather than after it has 
been approved. 
 
Please contact me at 847-913-2335 or bburke@lincolnshireil.gov if you have any questions 
or concerns about the budget process. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 

 
Bradly J. Burke 
Village Manager 
 
BB:lu 
 
cc: Mayor and Board of Trustees 

117



2021 BUDGET CALENDAR / APPROVAL SCHEDULE 
 

Date/Time Event Purpose 

Monday - 06/29/2020  
Special Committee of the 
Whole Mtg. 

Village Board Meeting Presentation and Update on 
Long-Term Capital Plan 

Friday - 07/17/2020 
 

Department Managers Begin Work: 
 

• Operating Budget Input BS&A 
 

• Capital Improvement 
Worksheets 
 

• Professional Services 
Agreements List 
 

• Performance 
Indicator/Metric Worksheets 
 

• Program Activity Summaries  
 

Operating Budget Development 

Deliverable: Personnel Change 
Requests to Village Manager 

Operating Budget Development 

Monday - 07/27/2020 
Regular Village Board Mtg. 
 

Village Board Meeting  Discussion Budget Guidelines / 
Goal Setting / Prioritization 

Village Board Meeting Continued Discussion of Financial 
Forecast 

Friday - 08/07/2020 
 

Deliverable: 2021 Departmental Goals 
and Objectives to Village Manager 

Goal/Objective Development 

Deliverable: Capital Improvement 
Program Worksheets to Village Manager 

Capital Improvement Program 
Development 

Deliverable: Letters Sent to 
Lincolnshire Organizations Regarding 
FY2021 Budget Process 

Operating Budget Development 

Deliverable: Budget Article Completed 
for Fall Newsletter 

Operating Budget Development 

Week of 08/10/2020 to 
08/17/2020 

Village Manager Reviews Capital 
Improvement Worksheets & Returns to 
Department Managers with Comments 

Capital Improvement Program 
Development 

Wednesday - 08/12/2020 Village Manager Obtain Questions / 
Comments from Staff – During Employee 
Council 

Obtain Comments / Requests 

Friday - 08/21/2020 Deliverable: Following Budget 
Components to Village Manager 

• Operating Budget Worksheets 
• Professional Services Agreement 

List 
• Performance Indicators/Metrics 
• Program Activity Summary 

Sheets due to Finance Director 

Operating Budget Development 

Weeks of 08/31/2020 & 
09/07/2020 

Department Manager meetings with 
Finance Director and Village Manager 

Review Operating and Capital 
Improvement Program Budget 
and Professional Services 
Agreement List 

Monday - 09/14/2020 
Committee of the Whole 
Mtg. 

Village Board Meeting Mayor & Board of Trustees 
Receive Comments/Suggestions 
from Organizations and 
Residents and Review Proposed 
FY2021 Goals 

118

file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Budget/2021/6_Capital_Improvement_Program/2021_Capital_Project_Request_Form.pdf
file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Budget/2021/6_Capital_Improvement_Program/2021_Capital_Project_Request_Form.pdf
file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Agreements/Agreements/Professional%20Service%20Agreements/Master_PSA_LIST.xls
file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Agreements/Agreements/Professional%20Service%20Agreements/Master_PSA_LIST.xls
file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Budget/2021/Performance%20Indicators_Staffing
file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Budget/2021/Performance%20Indicators_Staffing
file://vol-fs01/Data/Shared_Files/Budget/2021


 Village of Lincolnshire | 2021 Operating Budget & Capital Improvement Program  

Date/Time Event Purpose 

Friday - 09/25/2020 Deliverable: Department Managers 
Return Draft Budget with Comments to 
Finance 

Operating Budget Development 

Week of 09/28/2020 Budget Workbook Revisions Made Operating & Capital 
Improvement Program Budget 
Development 

Thursday - 10/15/2020 Deliverable: Budget Books Delivered to 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 

Distribution of Proposed Budget 
 

Thursday - 10/15/2020 Public Copies of Budget Workbooks at 
the Village Hall, Library and Online 

Public Review of Budget 

Weeks of 10/19/2020 & 
10/26/2020 

Special Committee of the Whole Budget 
Meetings 

Mayor and Board of Trustees 
Review Budget 

Weeks of 11/02/2020 & 
11/09/2020 

Special Committee of the Whole Budget 
Meetings (As Needed) 

Mayor and Board of Trustees 
Review Budget 

Monday - 11/09/2020 
Committee of the Whole 
Mtg. 

Committee of the Whole Meeting Public Comment on Proposed 
Budget 

Week of 11/09/2020 Final Budget Revisions Made by Village 
Manager/Finance Director 

Operating & Capital 
Improvement Program Budget 
Development 

Week of11/09/2020  Department Managers Review/Update 
Year-End Projections and Recommend 
Project Carryover Amounts 

Operation & Capital 
Improvement Program Budget 
Development 

Wednesday - 11/18/2020 Deliverable: Final Budget delivered to 
Mayor and Board of Trustees 

Distribution of final Budget 

Wednesday - 11/18/2020 Public Copies of Final Budget at the 
Village Hall, Library, and Online 

Public of Review Budget 

11/23/2020 
Regular Village Board Mtg. 

Village Board Meeting Adoption of FY 2021 Budget 

 

119



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.24 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – #2.24 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 5 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole / September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Village of Lincolnshire Goals 

Action Requested: Consideration of Proposed Goals for Fiscal Year 2021 

Prepared By: Brad Burke, Village Manager 
Department Managers 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration of Proposed Goals as Part of FY2021 Budget Process 

Budgeted Amount: N/A 

Actual Amount: N/A 

Level of Service Impact: Unknown 

Meeting History: September 14, 2020 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: Various Meetings in October, November, and December as part of 
Annual Budget Process 

Reports / Documents Attached: N/A 

 
Request Summary / Project Description 
Annually, as part of the budget process, staff develops proposed goals for the coming fiscal year. The 
following are goals and objectives for Fiscal Year 2021 identified by each Village Department. The first 
section outlines goals for FY2021 applicable to all Village departments, followed by department specific 
goals. Please note several proposed goals for Fiscal Year 2021 are goals to be carried over from the 
current year due to delays or impacts as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Village Board consideration 
and feedback of the proposed goals is requested. 
 
Administration / All Village Departments Goals 

• Vehicle Leasing Initiative: Complete investigation of leasing options for all Village vehicles in the 
areas of Administration, Community and Economic Development, Police, and Public Works. Work 
with departments to evaluate the program, identify if it is beneficial for the Village to pursue, and 
assist in fleet right-sizing. 
 

• Technology Committee / Technology Strategic Plan: Implement intra-departmental committee to 
review existing technology and evaluate organizational needs to assist in creation of Technology 
Strategic Plan. Work with Village’s information technology provider to update long-term technology 
plan to reflect both GovIT Consortium strategic plan priorities and Lincolnshire specific information 
technology initiatives into a single plan. 
 

• Improved Technology Infrastructure: Execute on key technology projects to position the Village for 
future growth and innovation. Projects include robust bandwidth/connectivity; a new Voice over 
Internet Protocol phone system; implementation of the Office/Microsoft 365 suite; enhanced server 
infrastructure; and an improved document management system. 

120



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.24 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – #2.24 – Staff Memo – Page 2 of 5 

• Update Performance Evaluation Tool: Work with all departments to review existing performance 
evaluation tool and update as necessary. Ensure performance evaluation document reflects the 
Lincolnshire Way set of values. Train all supervisors on performance evaluation best practices. 
 

• Position Description Review/Update: Work with all departments to review existing position 
descriptions and update as necessary. Ensure position descriptions accurately reflect duties and 
responsibilities, as well as required skills, knowledge, and abilities.  
 

• Policy Review: Finalize review of internal and external policies, update as necessary and make 
recommendation to Village Board for approval. Comprehensive policy update last occurred in 2012. 
 

• Administrative Adjudication: Research and provide a recommendation to the Village Board 
regarding the Village’s implementation of an Administrative Adjudication Program, as well as a 
potential shared service opportunity with neighboring communities. 
 

• Increase Use of Online Service Request Portal: Develop and promote regular communication to 
advertise BS&A Online and the ability for residents, businesses, and contractors to do business with 
the Village virtually. Code permit submission to track how applications were received and measure 
increase/decrease of online submittals and related documents. 
 

• Storm Water Utility Fee: Depending upon Village Board direction, implement new storm water 
utility fee. Upon implementation of fee, determine long-term financing options available. 
  

• South Village Green Road Maintenance: Determine future maintenance plan, funding, and 
responsibility in partnership with the South Village Green Homeowners Association. 
 

Community & Economic Development Goals 
• Updated Comprehensive Plan: Using in-house professional association resources, update the 

Village’s Comprehensive Plan. The update will focus on specific incorporated and unincorporated 
properties adjacent to Lincolnshire’s corporate boundaries, which have either experienced new 
development/redevelopment or are ripe for development in the next 10 years. Incorporate 
Economic Development Strategic Plan into the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

• Comprehensive Review of Commercial, Corporate, and Industrial Site Conditions: Continue phased 
review of commercial and office/industrial properties for compliance with approved landscape 
plans, site amenities, and overall site conditions. Contact property owners regarding non-
compliances. This is intended to be a multi-year goal. 
 

• Standardized Electronic Plan Submittal/Review Process: With implementation of electronic plan 
review software in 2021, develop standardized processes for plan reviews and correspondence with 
applicants to leverage the full benefit of the software. Work towards seamless integration with the 
Village’s current enterprise resource planning suite. 

 
• Community Enhancement Program Improvements: Complete community enhancement program 

improvements pertaining to code enforcement and property maintenance standards including 
public education, standardized enforcement processing, and increasing the use of technology for 
field work. 

 
 
 

121



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.24 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – #2.24 – Staff Memo – Page 3 of 5 

Finance Department Goals 
• Grant Rating: Research and recommend solutions to improve Lincolnshire’s grant rating score to 

improve grant award potential. 
 

• Vehicle & Equipment Inventory: Conduct a physical inventory of vehicles and equipment to confirm 
accuracy of existing database. 
 

• 457 Plan Fees: Review plan design and fees; as well as, a joint municipal program to further reduce 
fees. 

 
• Debt Restructure/ Refinance: Refinance SSA Sedgebrook bonds if savings justify issuance. 

Continue to explore long term financing opportunities and bring forward a recommendation to the 
Village Board for consideration. 

 
• Fraud Awareness Training: Prepare Fraud Awareness Training program and present to staff. 

Management and purchasing staff should understand the importance in preventing and detecting 
fraudulent disbursements. Enhance Lincolnshire’s opportunity to receive grant funds with Fraud 
Awareness Training compliance. 

 
• Local Government Debt Recovery (LGDR): Complete LGDR application process and deploy LGDR 

program for Lincolnshire’s police tickets. 
 

• Time and Attendance (aka Scheduling Software): Review possible alternative software to improve 
schedule reporting. The solution must interface with existing Paylocity payroll system. 

 
Police Department Goals 

• Emergency Response Planning: Update the Village’s Emergency Joint Response Plan as part of 
ongoing efforts to ensure public safety and facilitate collaboration and coordination in the event of 
an emergency. 

 
• Body-worn Cameras: Test, evaluate and implement a body-worn camera system for police 

personnel to better safeguard officers, the Village, and the public. Prior to implementation, ensure 
the program will adequately address policy concerns, FOIA requirements, redaction, evidence 
procedures, data storage and retention.   

 
• Community Relations and Policing: Work with leaders in the community to formulate a new Chief’s 

Advisory Committee. Committee members will be from diverse backgrounds, and may be selected 
from applicants who are part of the Mayor’s Talent Bank, as well as business leaders and other 
interested residents. The committee will meet quarterly to discuss current events and police 
operations to provide insight and input on best practices and community needs.    
 

• Administrative Adjudication: Implement a system to provide for the administrative adjudication of 
non-vehicular violations of certain sections of the Municipal Code, including but not limited to 
Business and License Regulations; Health and Sanitation; Building Regulations; Police Regulations; 
Misdemeanors; the Lincolnshire Zoning Ordinance; Sign Control; Tree Preservation & Landscaping; 
and other ordinances of the village. The administrative adjudication process will allow individuals 
an opportunity to contest parking tickets and compliance tickets written by the Police Department 
as well tickets issued by the Village for specific Code enforcement violations. 
 

 

122



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.24 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – #2.24 – Staff Memo – Page 4 of 5 

Public Work Department Goals 
• Rivershire Park Security Improvements: Obtain recommendation from Public Works leadership to 

identify and implement landscaping and forestry to improve both the storage and security within 
the maintenance yard. Properly delineate the walking trails and natural areas from the storage and 
material yard. Obtain proposals for 45 Londonderry Security Gate and recommend contractor to 
install and replace gate.   
 

• Cul-De-Sac Maintenance Plan: Create a plan/manual which details the design specifications and 
maintenance standards for all Village cul-de-sacs. If necessary, include provisions in the landscape 
maintenance contract to ensure cul-de-sacs are maintained to standards. Additionally, inventory all 
cul-de-sacs throughout the Village and identify which cul-de-sacs are in need of being brought up 
to standards. Once cul-de-sacs are identified, implement Phase I in 2021.  

 
• Village Sign Replacement Initiatives: Present options on the Village parks signs identified in the 

village sign concepts RFP (Request for Proposals) and present to the Park Board and Architecture 
Review Board. Make final recommendations to the Village Board on updates to the parks signs. 
Implement Phase One of Sign Replacements consisting of Parks Entryway signs. 

 
• North Park Athletic Area Improvements: Present multiple options regarding the identification of a 

new amenity to replace the former North Park Tennis Court area. Obtain a recommendation from 
the Park Board and approval from the Village Board. Include the final option into the 2022 portion 
of the Village’s current 10-Year Capital Plan.  

 
• Update Village Parks Code/Tennis Court Issue: Review Title 8A-Section 1 of the village code. 

Perform a review of the challenges/issue involving the tennis court usage and reservation and 
present to the Park Board potential solutions to rectify those challenges. Once solutions are 
identified, revise the Parks Code as necessary to reflect the recommended changes.  

 
• Drainage Master Plan Improvements: Implement the Village’s Storm Water Master Plan which will 

allow the Village to proactively plan and prepare for current and future extreme rainfall events.  
This includes the potential use of a storm water utility fee for improvement projects. 
 

• Long Range Pedestrian Improvement Plan: Continue work on the Comprehensive Pedestrian Plan 
consisting of the following: investigate needs, identify capital improvements and incorporate into 
plan, incorporate way-finding signage, lighting, seating and landscaping elements to encourage 
pedestrian flow along Milwaukee Avenue and leading to Commercial Downtown area and 
incorporate into the Villages comprehensive plan update being led by Community and Economic 
Development. 
 

• Develop Program to Update Playground Surfaces to Improve Safety and Accessibility: Evaluate all 
Village playgrounds to determine recommended area for new handicap accessible safety surface 
installation. Develop a program to update all playgrounds and incorporate recommendations into 
the 2021 update to the Lincolnshire 10-Year Capital Plan.   

 
Budget Impact 
Budget impact for Fiscal Year 2020 to be determined. 
 
Level of Service Impact 
None 
 

123



 

September 14, 2020 
Committee of the Whole  

#2.24 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – #2.24 – Staff Memo – Page 5 of 5 

Approval Process 
Discussion of the FY2021 Budget will take place at various meetings in October, November, and 
December. 
 
Staff Recommendation / Next Steps 
Consideration and discussion community organization budget requests for Fiscal Year 2021. 
   

124



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole    

2.31 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.31 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 1 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole – September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Camberley Club Public Improvements 

Action Requested  

 

Consideration and Acceptance of Public Improvements for 

Camberley Club Subdivision (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Prepared By: Wally Dittrich – Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration and approval 

Budgeted Amount: N/A 

Actual Amount: N/A 

Level of Service Impact: N/A 

Meeting History: N/A 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: September 14, 2020 COW 

September 28, 2020 Village Board 

Reports / Documents Attached: N/A 

 

Request Summary 

Acceptance of the public improvements. 

 

Project Description 

In January of 2016, the Village Board approved the 86 unit Camberley Club townhome development to be 

constructed by Pulte Homes at the intersection of Riverside Road and Milwaukee Avenue. 

 

All of the required public infrastructure work has now been completed and inspected by Village staff. The 

required documentation has been submitted in order for Village staff to be able to recommend the Village 

Board accept the public improvement (reconstruction and re-alignment of 1,338 linear feet of Riverside 

Road) as constructed.   

 

Budget Impact 

Once the improvements are accepted, the Village will release the $33,882.31 performance deposit back to 

the owner for the Riverside Road improvements. All other public improvements with the exception of the 

final roadway surface throughout the subdivision were completed in 2017.  The Village will still retain the 

required 3 year 10% maintenance guarantee on the roadway surface in the amount of $1,986.60. 

 

Level of Service Impact 

N/A 

 

Approval Process 

Initial review by the Committee of the Whole on September 14, 2020 with recommendation to be placed 

on the Consent Agenda for final approval on September 29, 2020. 

 

Staff Recommendation / Next Steps 

Staff recommends acceptance of the public improvements.  

 

125



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole    

2.32 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – 2.32 – Staff Memo – Page 1 of 1 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Reviewing Body / Meeting Date: Committee of the Whole – September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Lincolnshire Trails Public Improvements 

Action Requested  

 

Consideration and Acceptance of Public Improvements for 

Lincolnshire Trails Subdivision (Village of Lincolnshire) 

Prepared By: Wally Dittrich – Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration and approval 

Budgeted Amount: N/A 

Actual Amount: N/A 

Level of Service Impact: N/A 

Meeting History: N/A 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: September 14, 2020 COW 

September 29, 2020 Village Board 

Reports / Documents Attached: N/A 

 

Request Summary 

Acceptance of the public improvements. 

 

Project Description 

In May of 2018, the Village Board approved the 44 unit Lincolnshire Trails townhome development to be 

constructed by MI Homes (Formerly owned by KZF Stack, then Taylor Morrison) along Riverside Road east 

of Milwaukee Avenue. 

 

All of the required public infrastructure work has now been completed and inspected by Village staff. The 

required documentation has been submitted in order for Village staff to be able to recommend the Village 

Board accept the public improvement (reconstruction of 1,777 linear feet of Riverside Road) as 

constructed.   

 

Budget Impact 

Once the improvements are accepted, the Village will release the $126,088.35 performance deposit back 

to the owner for the Riverside Road improvements and then retain the required 3 year 10% maintenance 

guarantee on the roadway surface in the amount of $77,442.10. 

 

Level of Service Impact 

N/A 

 

Approval Process 

Initial review by the Committee of the Whole on September 14, 2020 with recommendation to be placed 

on the Consent Agenda for final approval on September 29, 2020. 

 

Staff Recommendation / Next Steps 

Staff recommends acceptance of the public improvements.  

 

126



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

Item 2.41 

 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Item 2.41– Staff Memo – Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

Reviewing Body: Committee of the Whole 

Meeting Date: September 14, 2020 

Subject:  Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of Illinois, 

Illinois Department of Transportation and Village of 

Lincolnshire 

 

Action Requested: Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement between the 

State of Illinois, Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) 

and Village of Lincolnshire for Sustained Traffic Enforcement 

Program (STEP) Grant for Federal Fiscal Year 2021 (Waiver of 

First Reading)  

 

Prepared By: Joseph Leonas – Chief of Police 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration and approval  

Budgeted Amount: $38,145.01 

Actual Amount: $38,145.01 

Level of Service Impact: 1 Year (October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021) 

Meeting History: N/A 

Tentative Meeting Schedule: N/A 

Reports and Documents Attached: 1) Inter-Governmental Agreement (U-IGA FY2021) 

2) Uniform Grant Budget (GOMBGATU-3002) 

3) STEP Attachment (BSPE411) 

  

Request Summary 

 

The Village of Lincolnshire recently received notification of an award of a Sustained Traffic Enforcement 

Program (STEP) Grant for the Federal Fiscal year 2021, which runs from October 1, 2020 to September 

30, 2021.  The award is in the amount of $38,145.01. The award is used to pay for overtime costs 

associated with specific holiday traffic enforcement campaigns throughout the grant period.   

 

The STEP grant focuses on high visibility enforcement on specific times and dates of the year. The 

enforcement efforts are designed to reduce fatalities and serious injuries on some of the deadliest times of 

the year for vehicle travel. There are six required holiday campaigns and additional enforcement options.  

 

The Village of Lincolnshire Police Department will participate in the following holiday campaigns:  

 

 Halloween (Impaired Driving) 

 Thanksgiving (Impaired Driving)  

 Christmas/New Year’s (Impaired Driving)  

 Super Bowl (Impaired Driving) 

 St. Patrick’s Day (Impaired Driving)  

 Memorial Day (Occupant Protection)  

127



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

Item 2.41 

 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Item 2.41– Staff Memo – Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

 Independence Day (Impaired Driving)  

 Labor Day (Impaired Driving) 

 

The Village of Lincolnshire police department will also participate in the following safe driving campaigns:  

 

 Distracted Driving (April 1-30, 2021) 

 Speed Enforcement (February, April, June, September) 

 

Project Description 

 

The Sustained Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) is a traffic safety campaign coordinated with the 

Illinois Department of Transportation through funding from the United States Department of 

Transportation and the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration.  The grant focuses on highly visible 

traffic enforcement around specific time periods throughout the year and is designed to reduce fatalities 

and serious injuries no the roadways in Lincolnshire.   

 

Grant campaigns are focused on stopping impaired drivers, distracted driving and speeding vehicles.  The 

grant allows for additional patrol officers on the roadways within the Village taking enforcement action to 

stop dangerous drivers. 

 

The grant was announced to police agencies in Illinois in January 2020 for the Federal Fiscal Year 2021 grant 

period (October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021).  Members of the police department completed the 

application, which was reviewed with Finance Director Peterson and Manager Burke.  The application was 

approved for submission on February 18, 2020.  Village staff was notified on September 2, 2020 of the 

FY2021 award totaling $38,145.01.   

 

Budget Impact 

 

The Village has received a traffic safety STEP Grant from the Illinois Department of Transportation since 

2016, as outlined in the table below.  The grant is fully funded by the Illinois Department of 

Transportation and no matching funds are required.  The total grant awarded for FY2021 is $38,145.01.  

The FY2021 award includes funding for personnel and 10% additional indirect cost funding for grant 

administration. 

 

The five year STEP Grant funding summary is outlined in the below table. 

 

Federal Fiscal Year Grant Award 

FY2021 $38,145.01 

FY2020 $38,222.84 

FY2019 $23,575.68 

FY2018 $27,932.00 

FY2017 $18,720.00 

FY2016 $18,000.00 

 

Level of Service Impact 

 

Additional patrol officers will be on-duty as each campaign is conducted.  The number of additional 

manpower depends on the type of grant and specific activity being performed.  

128



 

September 14, 2020 

Committee of the Whole 

Item 2.41 

 

 

 
September 14, 2020 – Committee of the Whole – Item 2.41– Staff Memo – Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

Approval Process 

 

The original proposal was completed and approved by Manager Burke on February 18, 2020.  The Illinois 

Department of Transportation reviewed and approved the grant request on September 2, 2020.  The 

award is next to be accepted by the Board of Trustees for the grant period beginning October 1, 2020. 

 

Staff Recommendation / Next Steps 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Inter-Governmental Agreement between the State of Illinois, Department 

of Transportation and Village of Lincolnshire at the September 28, 2020 Regular Village Board Meeting. 

 

 

 

129



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � � � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 18 9 : ; < 0 = > ? ; < 9 @ ; 9 : A B A = < ; ; @ ; 9 :
C ; : D ; ; 9: . ; / : A : ; > E 8 B B 8 9 > 8 / 6 8 B B 8 9 > 8 / F ; G A < : @ ; 9 : > E : < A 9 / G > < : A : 8 > 9A 9 F? 8 B B A = ; > E B 8 9 H > B 9 / . 8 < ;I J K L M M L N O L P Q R S T U I V R N I O W I U T N P S O U I T I L O N X Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z _ ` a ] J a ] b c Z a \ d a c [ e ^ f f a d K[ ] g h i i P j Q a Z k b K \ S [ Z k ` [ l m P c Z a \ n f a K e o m L M p g q p r m[ \ o s a e e [ n K ^ f M a \ d ^ e \ b J a Z K X Y Z [ \ ] K K _ ` a ] J a ] b c Z a \ d a c [ et O e o K u [ e f Q [ l U ^ [ o m M a \ d ^ e \ b J a Z K m L M p i i p v m[ \ o c [ l w K \ ] [ o o Z K b b X a f o a f f K Z K \ ] ] J [ \ c Z a \ d a c [ e ^ f f a d K _ [ ] \ x [J K Z K y l K \ ] K Z a \ ] ^ ] J a b L \ ] K Z z Y ^ { K Z \ w K \ ] [ e Y Z [ \ ] T n Z K K w K \ ] X T n Z K K w K \ ] _ m c | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ ] J K L \ ] K Z n ^ { K Z \ w K \ ] [ e } ^ ^ c K Z [ ] a ^ \T d ] m ~ L M } P g g i x t � � � � � � Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z [ \ o Y Z [ \ ] K K [ Z K d ^ e e K d ] a { K e l Z K f K Z Z K o ] ^ J K Z K a \ [ b � S [ Z ] a K b � ^ Z a \ o a { a o | [ e e l [ b [ � S [ Z ] l j �G A < : > 9 ; 0 : . ; � 9 8 E > < @ : ; < @ /< ; H 8 : A B /� u R U R T P m a ] a b ] J K a \ ] K \ ] ^ f ] J K S [ Z ] a K b ] ^ c K Z f ^ Z w d ^ \ b a b ] K \ ] ` a ] J [ e e R � J a y a ] b [ \ o [ ] ] [ d J w K \ ] b J K Z K ] ^ [ \ o c | Z b | [ \ ]] ^ ] J K o | ] a K b [ \ o Z K b c ^ \ b a y a e a ] a K b a w c ^ b K o y l Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z | \ o K Z ] J K e [ ` b ^ f ] J K b ] [ ] K ^ f L e e a \ ^ a b [ \ o a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J ] J K] K Z w b m d ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ b [ \ o c Z ^ { a b a ^ \ b J K Z K ^ f jN O � m I u R U R W O U R m a \ d ^ \ b a o K Z [ ] a ^ \ ^ f ] J K f ^ Z K n ^ a \ n [ \ o ] J K w | ] | [ e [ n Z K K w K \ ] b d ^ \ ] [ a \ K o J K Z K a \ m [ \ o f ^ Z ^ ] J K Zn ^ ^ o [ \ o { [ e | [ y e K d ^ \ b a o K Z [ ] a ^ \ m ] J K { [ e | K m Z K d K a c ] [ \ o b | f f a d a K \ d l ^ f ` J a d J [ Z K [ d k \ ^ ` e K o n K o m ] J K S [ Z ] a K b J K Z K ] ^ [ n Z K K[ b f ^ e e ^ ` b � A < : 8 H B ; 8A D A < F A 9 F = < A 9 : ; ; / G ; H 8 E 8 H 8 9 E > < @ A : 8 > 9 A 9 F H ; < : 8 E 8 H A : 8 > 9t j t Q � N P N | w y K Z m P T V U K n a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \ � N [ ] | Z K ^ f R \ ] a ] l j � \ o K Z c K \ [ e ] a K b ^ f c K Z � | Z l m Y Z [ \ ] K K d K Z ] a f a K b ] J [ ]i v g ~ h q p h � a b Y Z [ \ ] K K � b d ^ Z Z K d ] Q � N P N | w y K Z m ] J [ ] \ x [ a b Y Z [ \ ] K K � b d ^ Z Z K d ]Y Z [ \ ] K K J [ b [ \ [ d ] a { K P ] [ ] K Z K n a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \ [ \ o P T V Z K n a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \ j Y Z [ \ ] K K a b o ^ a \ n y | b a \ K b b [ b [ X d J K d k ^ \ K _ �L \ o a { a o | [ eP ^ e K S Z ^ c Z a K ] ^ Z b J a cS [ Z ] \ K Z b J a c} ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] a ^ \ X a \ d e | o K b N ^ ] f ^ Z S Z ^ f a ] _V K o a d [ e } ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] a ^ \Y ^ { K Z \ w K \ ] [ e � \ a ]R b ] [ ] K ^ Z I Z | b ]

S J [ Z w [ d l z N ^ \ } ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] KS J [ Z w [ d l x W | \ K Z [ e u ^ w K x } K w K ] K Z l } ^ Z c jI [ � R � K w c ]M a w a ] K o M a [ y a e a ] l } ^ w c [ \ l X b K e K d ] [ c c e a d [ y e K] [ � d e [ b b a f a d [ ] a ^ \ _S � c [ Z ] \ K Z b J a c} � d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] a ^ \L f Y Z [ \ ] K K J [ b \ ^ ] Z K d K a { K o [ c [ l w K \ ] f Z ^ w ] J K b ] [ ] K ^ f L e e a \ ^ a b a \ ] J K e [ b ] ] ` ^ l K [ Z b m Y Z [ \ ] K K w | b ] b | y w a ] [ � z v ] [ � f ^ Z w` a ] J ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] j

� R L m a f [ c c e a d [ y e K m ] J [ ] h p p i i v g � h a b Y Z [ \ ] K K � b d ^ Z Z K d ] W R L N ^ Z P ^ d a [ e P K d | Z a ] l N | w y K Z m [ \ o ] J [ ]

130



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � � � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1t j g T w ^ | \ ] ^ f T n Z K K w K \ ] j Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b X d J K d k ^ \ K _ b J [ e e \ ^ ] K � d K K o ^ Z [ Z K K b ] a w [ ] K o ] ^ y K� � � 6 2 7 4 � 3 2 m ^ f ` J a d J � � � 6 2 7 4 � 3 2 [ Z K f K o K Z [ e f | \ o b j Y Z [ \ ] K K [ n Z K K b ] ^ [ d d K c ] Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z � b c [ l w K \ ] [ bb c K d a f a K o a \ ] J K R � J a y a ] b [ \ o [ ] ] [ d J w K \ ] b a \ d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] K o J K Z K a \ [ b c [ Z ] ^ f ] J a b [ n Z K K w K \ ] jt j h L o K \ ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ N | w y K Z b j L f [ c c e a d [ y e K m ] J K W K o K Z [ e T ` [ Z o L o K \ ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ N | w y K Z X W T L N _ a b mp v T h q ~ g i h i i i i r i g i L M i m] J K f K o K Z [ e [ ` [ Z o a \ n [ n K \ d l a b N [ ] a ^ \ [ e u a n J ` [ l I Z [ f f a d P [ f K ] l T o w a \ a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \[ \ o ] J K f K o K Z [ e [ ` [ Z o o [ ] K a b i g x i h x g i L f [ c c e a d [ y e K m ] J K } [ ] [ e ^ n ^ f W K o K Z [ e Q ^ w K b ] a d T b b a b ] [ \ d K X } W Q T _ N [ w K a bP ] [ ] K [ \ o } ^ w w | \ a ] l u a n J ` [ l P [ f K ] l x N [ ] a ^ \ [ e S Z a ^ Z a ] l P [ f K ] l S Z ^ n Z [ w b[ \ o ] J K N | w y K Z a b g i j p i i j I J K } [ ] [ e ^ n ^ f P ] [ ] K W a \ [ \ d a [ e T b b a b ] [ \ d K X } P W T _ N | w y K Z a br v r z t i z i h r h jI J K P ] [ ] K T ` [ Z o L o K \ ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ N | w y K Z a b h r h z g i p g v jt j r I K Z w j I J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] b J [ e e y K K f f K d ] a { K t i x i t x g i g i [ \ o b J [ e e K � c a Z K ^ \ i v x h i x g i g t| \ e K b b ] K Z w a \ [ ] K o c | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] jt j ~ } K Z ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ j Y Z [ \ ] K K d K Z ] a f a K b | \ o K Z ^ [ ] J ] J [ ] X t _ [ e e Z K c Z K b K \ ] [ ] a ^ \ b w [ o K a \ ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ Z K ] Z | K [ \ od ^ Z Z K d ] b [ \ o X g _ [ e e Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b [ ` [ Z o K o c | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] b J [ e e y K | b K o ^ \ e l f ^ Z ] J K c | Z c ^ b K X b _ o K b d Z a y K oJ K Z K a \ j Y Z [ \ ] K K [ d k \ ^ ` e K o n K b ] J [ ] ] J K T ` [ Z o a b w [ o K b ^ e K e l | c ^ \ ] J a b d K Z ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ [ \ o ] J [ ] [ \ l f [ e b K b ] [ ] K w K \ ] b mw a b a \ ] K Z c Z K ] [ ] a ^ \ b m ^ Z w [ ] K Z a [ e ^ w a b b a ^ \ b b J [ e e y K ] J K y [ b a b f ^ Z a w w K o a [ ] K ] K Z w a \ [ ] a ^ \ ^ f ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ \ o Z K c [ l w K \ ] ^ f[ e e Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b j

: . ; < ; / : > E : . 8 / G A = ; 8 / B ; E : 8 9 : ; 9 : 8 > 9 A B B � C B A 9 �

m

131



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � � � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1t j p P a n \ [ ] | Z K b j L \ ` a ] \ K b b ` J K Z K ^ f m ] J K S [ Z ] a K b J K Z K ] ^ J [ { K d [ | b K o ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] ] ^ y K K � K d | ] K o y l ] J K a Z o | e l[ | ] J ^ Z a � K o Z K c Z K b K \ ] [ ] a { K b j� � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¤ ¤ ¤ ¦ § � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¤ ¤ ¤ ¨ � � © � �   � ¨ ª   « ¬   � ® � ª ¨ �   � ¯ ª « ° � � � ± � ® ª ¨ � � ¦L e e a \ ^ a b Q K c [ Z ] w K \ ] ^ f I Z [ \ b c ^ Z ] [ ] a ^ \ s a e e [ n K ^ f M a \ d ^ e \ b J a Z KC ² ³ C ² ³� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � ¶ � µ � 
 ¶ � 	 · � ¸ � � 	 " � � ¸ µ � � � µ ¹ � � � µ � 	 
 º � µ � � � � � 	C ² ³ � � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � ´ � » � µ � ¼ � ½ � � º µ � 
 � 	 � � � � ¾ �� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � ¿ � 
 � " 	 � �F À Á Â ³S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K �S Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K � Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È Ä Ä S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K � É Z [ o e l É | Z k KF À Á Â ³S Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K � s a e e [ n K V [ \ [ n K ZR w [ a e � y y | Z k K Ê e a \ d ^ e \ b J a Z K a e j n ^ {C ² ³� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � � µ 
 � � � » � µ � º º µ � ¾ � µ Ë 
 � � ¶ � � 	 ½ � � � � �C ² ³ � � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � ¿ � 
 � " 	 � �F À Á Â ³S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K � Ì ^ [ \ \ K � ^ ^ o ` ^ Z ] JS Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K � } J a K f W a \ [ \ d a [ e O f f a d K ZÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È Ä ÄC ² ³� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � � ¸ � 	 ½ � � » � µ � º º µ � ¾ � µ Ë 
 � � ¶ � � 	 ½ � � � � �C ² ³ � � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � ¿ � 
 � " 	 � �F À Á Â ³S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K � S J a e a c Í [ | f w [ \ \S Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K � } J a K f } ^ | \ b K eÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È Ä ÄC ² ³� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � » � µ ½ � � » � µ � º º µ � ¾ � µ Ë 
 � � ¶ � � 	 ½ � � � � �C ² ³ � � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � ¿ � 
 � " 	 � �F À Á Â ³S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K �S Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K � Q a Z K d ] ^ Z ^ f u a n J ` [ l b S LÃ Ä Å Æ Ç È Ä ÄC ² ³� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � � ´ µ � » � � » � µ � º º µ � ¾ � µ Ë 
 � � ¶ � � 	 ½ � � � � �C ² ³ � � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � ¿ � 
 � " 	 � �F À Á Â ³S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K �S Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K � Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È Ä Ä

C ² ³� � " 	 � � ´ µ � � � � ´ � » � µ � ¼ � ½ � � º µ � 
 � 	 � � � � ¾ �S Z a \ ] K o N [ w K �S Z a \ ] K o I a ] e K �F À Á Â ³R w [ a e �

132



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � # � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1A < : 8 H B ; 8 8< ; Î � 8 < ; F < ; G < ; / ; 9 : A : 8 > 9 /g j t P ] [ \ o a \ n [ \ o T | ] J ^ Z a ] l j Y Z [ \ ] K K ` [ Z Z [ \ ] b ] J [ ] �X [ _ Y Z [ \ ] K K a b { [ e a o e l K � a b ] a \ n [ \ o a \ n ^ ^ o b ] [ \ o a \ n m a f [ c c e a d [ y e K m | \ o K Z ] J K e [ ` b ^ f ] J K b ] [ ] K a \ ` J a d J a ]` [ b a \ d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] K o m ^ Z n [ \ a � K o m ^ Z d Z K [ ] K o jX y _ Y Z [ \ ] K K J [ b ] J K Z K Ï | a b a ] K c ^ ` K Z [ \ o [ | ] J ^ Z a ] l ] ^ K � K d | ] K [ \ o o K e a { K Z ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ \ o [ e eo ^ d | w K \ ] b ] ^ y K K � K d | ] K o y l a ] a \ d ^ \ \ K d ] a ^ \ ` a ] J ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m ] ^ c K Z f ^ Z w a ] b ^ y e a n [ ] a ^ \ b J K Z K | \ o K Z [ \ o ] ^d ^ \ b | w w [ ] K ] J K ] Z [ \ b [ d ] a ^ \ b d ^ \ ] K w c e [ ] K o J K Z K y l jX d _ L f Y Z [ \ ] K K a b [ \ [ n K \ d l | \ o K Z ] J K e [ ` b ^ f � | Z a b o a d ] a ^ \ ^ ] J K Z ] J [ \ L e e a \ ^ a b m Y Z [ \ ] K K ` [ Z Z [ \ ] b ] J [ ] a ] a b[ e b ^ o | e l Ï | [ e a f a K o ] ^ o ^ y | b a \ K b b a \ L e e a \ ^ a b [ \ o a b a \ n ^ ^ o b ] [ \ o a \ n ` a ] J ] J K L e e a \ ^ a b P K d Z K ] [ Z l ^ f P ] [ ] K jX o _ I J K K � K d | ] a ^ \ [ \ o o K e a { K Z l ^ f ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m [ \ o ] J K ^ ] J K Z o ^ d | w K \ ] b ] ^ y K K � K d | ] K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K Ka \ d ^ \ \ K d ] a ^ \ ` a ] J ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m [ \ o ] J K c K Z f ^ Z w [ \ d K y l Y Z [ \ ] K K ^ f a ] b ^ y e a n [ ] a ^ \ b J K Z K | \ o K Z J [ { K y K K \ o | e l[ | ] J ^ Z a � K o y l [ e e \ K d K b b [ Z l K \ ] a ] l [ d ] a ^ \ jX K _ I J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ \ o [ e e ^ ] J K Z o ^ d | w K \ ] b Z K e [ ] K o ] ^ ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m a \ d e | o a \ n ] J K � \ a f ^ Z w Y Z [ \ ]T c c e a d [ ] a ^ \ m ] J K R � J a y a ] b [ \ o [ ] ] [ d J w K \ ] b ] ^ ` J a d J Y Z [ \ ] K K a b [ c [ Z ] l d ^ \ b ] a ] | ] K ] J K e K n [ e m { [ e a o [ \ o y a \ o a \ n^ y e a n [ ] a ^ \ b ^ f Y Z [ \ ] K K K \ f ^ Z d K [ y e K [ n [ a \ b ] Y Z [ \ ] K K a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J ] J K a Z Z K b c K d ] a { K ] K Z w b jg j g } ^ w c e a [ \ d K ` a ] J L \ ] K Z \ [ e U K { K \ | K } ^ o K j Y Z [ \ ] K K d K Z ] a f a K b ] J [ ] a ] o ^ K b [ \ o ` a e e d ^ w c e l ` a ] J [ e e c Z ^ { a b a ^ \ b ^ f] J K f K o K Z [ e L \ ] K Z \ [ e U K { K \ | K } ^ o K X g p � P } t _ m ] J K L e e a \ ^ a b U K { K \ | K T d ] X h ~ L M } P ~ _ m [ \ o [ e e Z | e K b c Z ^ w | e n [ ] K o] J K Z K | \ o K Z m a \ d e | o a \ n ` a ] J J ^ e o a \ n c Z ^ { a b a ^ \ b [ \ o ] a w K e l o K c ^ b a ] b ^ f K w c e ^ l K K ] [ � K b [ \ o | \ K w c e ^ l w K \ ] a \ b | Z [ \ d K ] [ � K b jg j h } ^ w c e a [ \ d K ` a ] J W K o K Z [ e W | \ o a \ n T d d ^ | \ ] [ y a e a ] l [ \ o I Z [ \ b c [ Z K \ d l T d ] ^ f g i i p j Y Z [ \ ] K K d K Z ] a f a K b ] J [ ] a ] o ^ K b[ \ o ` a e e d ^ w c e l ` a ] J ] J K Z K c ^ Z ] a \ n Z K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b ^ f ] J K W K o K Z [ e W | \ o a \ n T d d ^ | \ ] [ y a e a ] l [ \ o I Z [ \ b c [ Z K \ d l T d ] ^ f g i i p X S j M jt i v z g � g _ X W W T I T _ ` a ] J Z K b c K d ] ] ^ W K o K Z [ e T ` [ Z o b n Z K [ ] K Z ] J [ \ ^ Z K Ï | [ e ] ^ Ð g ~ m i i i j T W W T I T b | y z [ ` [ Z o Z K c ^ Z ] w | b ] y Kf a e K o y l ] J K K \ o ^ f ] J K w ^ \ ] J f ^ e e ^ ` a \ n ] J K w ^ \ ] J a \ ` J a d J ] J K [ ` [ Z o ` [ b w [ o K jg j r } ^ w c e a [ \ d K ` a ] J � \ a f ^ Z w Y Z [ \ ] U | e K b X g } W U S [ Z ] g i i _ j Y Z [ \ ] K K d K Z ] a f a K b ] J [ ] a ] b J [ e e [ o J K Z K ] ^ ] J K[ c c e a d [ y e K � \ a f ^ Z w T o w a \ a b ] Z [ ] a { K U K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b m } ^ b ] S Z a \ d a c e K b m [ \ o T | o a ] U K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b m ` J a d J [ Z K c | y e a b J K o a \ I a ] e K g mS [ Z ] g i i ^ f ] J K } ^ o K ^ f W K o K Z [ e U K n | e [ ] a ^ \ b m [ \ o [ Z K a \ d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] K o J K Z K a \ y l Z K f K Z K \ d K j Ñ � � r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o Kq i i i j r i X d _ X t _ X T _ jg j ~ } ^ w c e a [ \ d K ` a ] J U K n a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \ U K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b j Y Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e � X a _ y K Z K n a b ] K Z K o ` a ] J ] J K f K o K Z [ e P T V Ò X a a _ y K a \n ^ ^ o b ] [ \ o a \ n ` a ] J ] J K L e e a \ ^ a b P K d Z K ] [ Z l ^ f P ] [ ] K m a f [ c c e a d [ y e K Ò X a a a _ J [ { K [ { [ e a o Q � N P N | w y K Z Ò X a { _ J [ { K [ { [ e a o � R L m a f[ c c e a d [ y e K Ò X { _ J [ { K b | d d K b b f | e e l d ^ w c e K ] K o ] J K [ \ \ | [ e Z K n a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \ [ \ o c Z K Ï | [ e a f a d [ ] a ^ \ ] J Z ^ | n J ] J K Y Z [ \ ] K K S ^ Z ] [ e j L ] a bY Z [ \ ] K K � b Z K b c ^ \ b a y a e a ] l ] ^ Z K w [ a \ d | Z Z K \ ] ` a ] J ] J K b K Z K n a b ] Z [ ] a ^ \ b [ \ o Z K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b j L f Y Z [ \ ] K K � b b ] [ ] | b ` a ] J Z K n [ Z o ] ^[ \ l ^ f ] J K b K Z K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b d J [ \ n K m ^ Z ] J K d K Z ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ b w [ o K a \ [ \ o a \ f ^ Z w [ ] a ^ \ c Z ^ { a o K o a \ ] J K � \ a f ^ Z w Y Z [ \ ] T c c e a d [ ] a ^ \d J [ \ n K b m Y Z [ \ ] K K w | b ] \ ^ ] a f l ] J K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J T U I L } M R Ó s L L L j

133



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " �  � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1A < : 8 H B ; 8 8 8F ; E 8 9 8 : 8 > 9 /h j t Q K f a \ a ] a ^ \ b j } [ c a ] [ e a � K o ` ^ Z o b [ \ o c J Z [ b K b | b K o a \ ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] J [ { K ] J K f ^ e e ^ ` a \ n w K [ \ a \ n b �Ô g } W U S [ Z ] g i i Õ w K [ \ b ] J K � \ a f ^ Z w T o w a \ a b ] Z [ ] a { K U K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b m } ^ b ] S Z a \ d a c e K b m [ \ o T | o a ] U K Ï | a Z K w K \ ] b f ^ ZW K o K Z [ e T ` [ Z o b c | y e a b J K o a \ I a ] e K g m S [ Z ] g i i ^ f ] J K } ^ o K ^ f W K o K Z [ e U K n | e [ ] a ^ \ b jÔ T n Z K K w K \ ] Õ ^ Z Ô Y Z [ \ ] T n Z K K w K \ ] Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ T e e ^ d [ y e K } ^ b ] b Õ w K [ \ b d ^ b ] b [ e e ^ d [ y e K ] ^ [ c [ Z ] a d | e [ Z d ^ b ] ^ y � K d ] a { K a f ] J K n ^ ^ o b ^ Z b K Z { a d K b a \ { ^ e { K o [ Z K d J [ Z n K [ y e K^ Z [ b b a n \ [ y e K ] ^ b | d J d ^ b ] ^ y � K d ] a { K a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J Z K e [ ] a { K y K \ K f a ] b Z K d K a { K o ^ Z ^ ] J K Z K Ï | a ] [ y e K Z K e [ ] a ^ \ b J a c j } ^ b ] b[ e e ^ d [ y e K ] ^ [ b c K d a f a d S Z ^ n Z [ w w [ l \ ^ ] y K b J a f ] K o ] ^ ^ ] J K Z S Z ^ n Z [ w b a \ ^ Z o K Z ] ^ w K K ] o K f a d a K \ d a K b d [ | b K o y l ^ { K Z Z | \ b ^ Z^ ] J K Z f | \ o d ^ \ b a o K Z [ ] a ^ \ b m ] ^ [ { ^ a o Z K b ] Z a d ] a ^ \ b a w c ^ b K o y l e [ ` ^ Z y l ] J K ] K Z w b ^ f ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m ^ Z f ^ Z ^ ] J K Z Z K [ b ^ \ b ^ fd ^ \ { K \ a K \ d K jÔ T e e ^ ` [ y e K } ^ b ] b Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ T ` [ Z o Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ É | o n K ] Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ } W Q T Õ ^ Z Ô } [ ] [ e ^ n ^ f W K o K Z [ e Q ^ w K b ] a d T b b a b ] [ \ d K Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ } e ^ b K z ^ | ] U K c ^ Z ] Õ w K [ \ b [ Z K c ^ Z ] f Z ^ w ] J K Y Z [ \ ] K K [ e e ^ ` a \ n ] J K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ] ^ o K ] K Z w a \ K ` J K ] J K Z [ e e [ c c e a d [ y e K[ o w a \ a b ] Z [ ] a { K [ d ] a ^ \ b [ \ o Z K Ï | a Z K o ` ^ Z k J [ { K y K K \ d ^ w c e K ] K o m [ \ o ] J K Z K f ^ Z K d e ^ b K ^ | ] [ d ] a ^ \ b d [ \ d ^ w w K \ d K jÔ } ^ \ f e a d ] ^ f L \ ] K Z K b ] Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ } ^ \ b ^ e a o [ ] K o Ö K [ Z z R \ o W a \ [ \ d a [ e U K c ^ Z ] Õ w K [ \ b [ f a \ [ \ d a [ e a \ f ^ Z w [ ] a ^ \ c Z K b K \ ] [ ] a ^ \ a \ ` J a d J ] J K [ b b K ] b m K Ï | a ] l me a [ y a e a ] a K b m [ \ o ^ c K Z [ ] a \ n [ d d ^ | \ ] b ^ f [ \ K \ ] a ] l [ \ o a ] b b | y b a o a [ Z a K b [ Z K d ^ w y a \ K o X [ f ] K Z K e a w a \ [ ] a \ n [ e e a \ ] K Z z K \ ] a ] l] Z [ \ b [ d ] a ^ \ b _ [ \ o b J ^ ` \ [ b y K e ^ \ n a \ n ] ^ [ b a \ n e K Z K c ^ Z ] a \ n K \ ] a ] l jÔ } ^ b ] T e e ^ d [ ] a ^ \ S e [ \ Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ } P W T Õ ^ Z Ô } [ ] [ e ^ n ^ f P ] [ ] K W a \ [ \ d a [ e T b b a b ] [ \ d K Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K q i i i j g i jÔ Q a Z K d ] } ^ b ] b Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ Q a b [ e e ^ ` K o } ^ b ] b Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ Q � N P N | w y K Z Õ w K [ \ b [ | \ a Ï | K \ a \ K o a n a ] a o K \ ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ \ | w y K Z c Z ^ { a o K o y l Q | \ × É Z [ o b ] Z K K ] f ^ Z K [ d J c J l b a d [ ee ^ d [ ] a ^ \ ^ f Y Z [ \ ] K K � b ^ Z n [ \ a � [ ] a ^ \ j T b b a n \ w K \ ] ^ f [ Q � N P N | w y K Z a b w [ \ o [ ] ^ Z l f ^ Z [ e e ^ Z n [ \ a � [ ] a ^ \ b b K K k a \ n [ \ T ` [ Z of Z ^ w ] J K b ] [ ] K ^ f L e e a \ ^ a b jÔ W T L N Õ w K [ \ b ] J K W K o K Z [ e T ` [ Z o L o K \ ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ N | w y K Z jÔ W W T I T Õ ^ Z Ô W K o K Z [ e W | \ o a \ n T d d ^ | \ ] [ y a e a ] l [ \ o I Z [ \ b c [ Z K \ d l T d ] Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ h t � P } p t i t Ò S j M jt t i z g ~ g jÔ W a \ [ \ d a [ e T b b a b ] [ \ d K Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ W a � K o z U [ ] K Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i j Ô W a � K o z U [ ] K Õ a b a \ d ^ \ ] Z [ b ] ] ^ f K K z f ^ Z zb K Z { a d K m r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i j

134



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � Ø � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1Ô Y T T S Õ ^ Z Ô Y K \ K Z [ e e l T d d K c ] K o T d d ^ | \ ] a \ n S Z a \ d a c e K b Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i j� Y T I � � w K [ \ b ] J K Y Z [ \ ] T d d ^ | \ ] [ y a e a ] l [ \ o I Z [ \ b c [ Z K \ d l � \ a ] ^ f Y O V É j� Y O V É � w K [ \ b ] J K L e e a \ ^ a b Y ^ { K Z \ ^ Z � b O f f a d K ^ f V [ \ [ n K w K \ ] [ \ o É | o n K ] jÔ Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b Õ w K [ \ b ] J K W a \ [ \ d a [ e T b b a b ] [ \ d K w [ o K [ { [ a e [ y e K ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] K K ] J Z ^ | n J ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] j� Y Z [ \ ] K K S ^ Z ] [ e � J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] b Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] U [ ] K Õ w K [ \ b [ o K { a d K f ^ Z o K ] K Z w a \ a \ n a \ [ Z K [ b ^ \ [ y e K w [ \ \ K Z ] J K c Z ^ c ^ Z ] a ^ \ ^ f a \ o a Z K d ] d ^ b ] b K [ d JS Z ^ n Z [ w b J ^ | e o y K [ Z j L ] a b [ Z [ ] a ^ X K � c Z K b b K o [ b [ c K Z d K \ ] [ n K _ ^ f ] J K L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] b ] ^ [ Q a Z K d ] } ^ b ] y [ b K j L fZ K a w y | Z b K w K \ ] ^ f L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] b a b [ e e ^ ` [ y e K | \ o K Z [ \ T ` [ Z o m Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ` a e e \ ^ ] Z K a w y | Z b K ] J ^ b K L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] b | \ e K b bY Z [ \ ] K K J [ b K b ] [ y e a b J K o [ \ L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] U [ ] K d ^ { K Z a \ n ] J K [ c c e a d [ y e K [ d ] a { a ] a K b [ \ o c K Z a ^ o ^ f ] a w K m | \ e K b b L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] b[ Z K Z K a w y | Z b K o [ ] [ f a � K o Z [ ] K jÔ L \ o a Z K d ] } ^ b ] U [ ] K S Z ^ c ^ b [ e Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ N K ] U K { K \ | K Õ w K [ \ b [ \ K \ ] a ] l � b ] ^ ] [ e Z K { K \ | K e K b b a ] b ^ c K Z [ ] a \ n K � c K \ b K b m a \ ] K Z K b ] c [ a o m o K c Z K d a [ ] a ^ \ m [ \ o ] [ � K b jÔ N K ] U K { K \ | K Õ a b b l \ ^ \ l w ^ | b ` a ] J Ô S Z ^ f a ] j ÕÔ N ^ \ c Z ^ f a ] O Z n [ \ a � [ ] a ^ \ Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ N ^ ] a d K ^ f T ` [ Z o Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ O V É Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ S Z a ^ Z T c c Z ^ { [ e Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ S Z ^ f a ] Õ w K [ \ b [ \ K \ ] a ] l � b ] ^ ] [ e Z K { K \ | K e K b b a ] b ^ c K Z [ ] a \ n K � c K \ b K b m a \ ] K Z K b ] c [ a o m o K c Z K d a [ ] a ^ \ m [ \ o ] [ � K b j Ô S Z ^ f a ] Õ a bb l \ ^ \ l w ^ | b ` a ] J Ô N K ] U K { K \ | K j ÕÔ S Z ^ n Z [ w Õ w K [ \ b ] J K b K Z { a d K b ] ^ y K c Z ^ { a o K o c | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] jÔ S Z ^ n Z [ w } ^ b ] b Õ w K [ \ b [ e e T e e ^ ` [ y e K } ^ b ] b a \ d | Z Z K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K [ \ o ] J K { [ e | K ^ f ] J K d ^ \ ] Z a y | ] a ^ \ b w [ o K y l ] J a Z oc [ Z ] a K b a \ [ d d ^ w c e a b J a \ n ] J K ^ y � K d ] a { K b ^ f ] J K T ` [ Z o o | Z a \ n ] J K I K Z w ^ f ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] jÔ S Z ^ n Z [ w L \ d ^ w K Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jÔ U K e [ ] K o S [ Z ] a K b Õ J [ b ] J K w K [ \ a \ n b K ] f ^ Z ] J a \ W a \ [ \ d a [ e T d d ^ | \ ] a \ n P ] [ \ o [ Z o b É ^ [ Z o X W T P É _ T d d ^ | \ ] a \ n P ] [ \ o [ Z o b} ^ o a f a d [ ] a ^ \ X T P } _ � ~ i z t i z g i jÔ P T V Õ w K [ \ b ] J K f K o K Z [ e P l b ] K w f ^ Z T ` [ Z o V [ \ [ n K w K \ ] X P T V _ Ò ` J a d J a b ] J K f K o K Z [ e Z K c ^ b a ] ^ Z l a \ ] ^ ` J a d J [ \ K \ ] a ] lw | b ] c Z ^ { a o K a \ f ^ Z w [ ] a ^ \ Z K Ï | a Z K o f ^ Z ] J K d ^ \ o | d ] ^ f y | b a \ K b b [ b [ Z K d a c a K \ ] j g } W U g ~ T c c K \ o a � T X t _ X } _ X t _ jÔ P ] [ ] K Õ w K [ \ b ] J K b ] [ ] K ^ f L e e a \ ^ a b jÔ I K Z w Õ J [ b ] J K w K [ \ a \ n b K ] f ^ Z ] J a \ S [ Z [ n Z [ c J t j r jÔ � \ [ e e ^ ` [ y e K } ^ b ] b Õ J [ b ] J K b [ w K w K [ \ a \ n [ b a \ r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i j� � \ a Ï | K R \ ] a ] l L o K \ ] a f a K Z � ^ Z � � R L � w K [ \ b ] J K | \ a Ï | K a o K \ ] a f a K Z [ b b a n \ K o ] ^ ] J K Y Z [ \ ] K K y l P T V j

135



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � Ù � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1A < : 8 H B ; 8 ?G A � @ ; 9 :r j t T { [ a e [ y a e a ] l ^ f T c c Z ^ c Z a [ ] a ^ \ Ò P | f f a d a K \ d l ^ f W | \ o b j I J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] a b d ^ \ ] a \ n K \ ] | c ^ \ [ \ o b | y � K d ] ] ^ ] J K[ { [ a e [ y a e a ] l ^ f b | f f a d a K \ ] f | \ o b j Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z w [ l ] K Z w a \ [ ] K ^ Z b | b c K \ o ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m a \ ` J ^ e K ^ Z a \ c [ Z ] m ` a ] J ^ | ] c K \ [ e ] l ^ Zf | Z ] J K Z c [ l w K \ ] y K a \ n Z K Ï | a Z K o m a f X a _ b | f f a d a K \ ] f | \ o b f ^ Z ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] J [ { K \ ^ ] y K K \ [ c c Z ^ c Z a [ ] K o ^ Z ^ ] J K Z ` a b K w [ o K[ { [ a e [ y e K ] ^ ] J K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z y l ] J K P ] [ ] K ^ Z ] J K f K o K Z [ e f | \ o a \ n b ^ | Z d K m X a a _ ] J K Y ^ { K Z \ ^ Z ^ Z Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z Z K b K Z { K b f | \ o b m ^ Z X a a a _ ] J KY ^ { K Z \ ^ Z ^ Z Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z o K ] K Z w a \ K b ] J [ ] f | \ o b ` a e e \ ^ ] ^ Z w [ l \ ^ ] y K [ { [ a e [ y e K f ^ Z c [ l w K \ ] j Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z b J [ e e c Z ^ { a o K \ ^ ] a d K m a \` Z a ] a \ n m ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] K K ^ f [ \ l b | d J f | \ o a \ n f [ a e | Z K [ \ o a ] b K e K d ] a ^ \ ] ^ ] K Z w a \ [ ] K ^ Z b | b c K \ o ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ b b ^ ^ \ [ bc Z [ d ] a d [ y e K j T \ l b | b c K \ b a ^ \ ^ Z ] K Z w a \ [ ] a ^ \ c | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ ] J a b P K d ] a ^ \ ` a e e y K K f f K d ] a { K | c ^ \ ] J K o [ ] K ^ f ] J K ` Z a ] ] K \ \ ^ ] a d K| \ e K b b ^ ] J K Z ` a b K a \ o a d [ ] K o jr j g U K ] | Z \ ^ f Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b j T \ l Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b Z K w [ a \ a \ n ] J [ ] [ Z K \ ^ ] K � c K \ o K o ^ Z e K n [ e e l ^ y e a n [ ] K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K ma \ d e | o a \ n ] J ^ b K f | \ o b ^ y e a n [ ] K o c | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ T U I L } M R Ó s L L m [ ] ] J K K \ o ^ f ] J K T n Z K K w K \ ] c K Z a ^ o m ^ Z a \ ] J K d [ b K ^ f d [ c a ] [ ea w c Z ^ { K w K \ ] T ` [ Z o b [ ] ] J K K \ o ^ f ] J K ] a w K c K Z a ^ o Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b [ Z K [ { [ a e [ y e K f ^ Z K � c K \ o a ] | Z K ^ Z ^ y e a n [ ] a ^ \ m b J [ e e y KZ K ] | Z \ K o ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ` a ] J a \ f ^ Z ] l z f a { K X r ~ _ o [ l b j T e e ^ y e a n [ ] a ^ \ b Z K n [ Z o a \ n Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b w [ \ [ n K w K \ ] b J [ e e b | Z { a { K ] J a bT n Z K K w K \ ] � b ] K Z w a \ [ ] a ^ \ ^ Z K � c a Z [ ] a ^ \ j Ñ � � g } W U g i i j h r h X o _ Ò g } W U g i i j h i ~ X y _ X v _ Ò h i L M } P q i ~ x ~ j T Y Z [ \ ] K K ` J ^ a bZ K Ï | a Z K o ] ^ Z K a w y | Z b K Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b [ \ o ` J ^ K \ ] K Z b a \ ] ^ [ o K f K Z Z K o c [ l w K \ ] c e [ \ f ^ Z ] J K c | Z c ^ b K ^ f b [ ] a b f l a \ n [ c [ b ] o | Ko K y ] m b J [ e e y K Z K Ï | a Z K o ] ^ c [ l a \ ] K Z K b ] ^ \ b | d J o K y ] [ b Z K Ï | a Z K o y l P K d ] a ^ \ t i j g ^ f ] J K L e e a \ ^ a b P ] [ ] K } ^ e e K d ] a ^ \ T d ] ^ f t v � p jh i L M } P g t i Ò r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K q i i i j r ~ i X d _ j L \ [ o o a ] a ^ \ m [ b Z K Ï | a Z K o y l r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K q i i i j r r i X y _ X g _ m | \ e K b bn Z [ \ ] K o [ ` Z a ] ] K \ K � ] K \ b a ^ \ m Y Z [ \ ] K K w | b ] e a Ï | a o [ ] K [ e e ^ y e a n [ ] a ^ \ b a \ d | Z Z K o | \ o K Z ] J K T ` [ Z o [ ] ] J K K \ o ^ f ] J K c K Z a ^ o ^ fc K Z f ^ Z w [ \ d K jr j h } [ b J V [ \ [ n K w K \ ] L w c Z ^ { K w K \ ] T d ] ^ f t v v i j � \ e K b b \ ^ ] a f a K o ^ ] J K Z ` a b K a \ G A < : : D > ^ Z G A < : : . < ; ; mf K o K Z [ e f | \ o b Z K d K a { K o | \ o K Z ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] b J [ e e y K w [ \ [ n K o a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J ] J K } [ b J V [ \ [ n K w K \ ] L w c Z ^ { K w K \ ]T d ] ^ f t v v i X h t � P } p ~ i t � � � � � � _ [ \ o [ \ l ^ ] J K Z [ c c e a d [ y e K f K o K Z [ e e [ ` b ^ Z Z K n | e [ ] a ^ \ b j P K K g } W U g i i j h i ~ Ò r r L e e jT o w a \ j } ^ o K S [ Z ] q i i i jr j r S [ l w K \ ] b ] ^ I J a Z o S [ Z ] a K b j Y Z [ \ ] K K [ n Z K K b ] J [ ] Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z b J [ e e J [ { K \ ^ e a [ y a e a ] l ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] K K ` J K \ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z [ d ] ba \ n ^ ^ o f [ a ] J ] ^ Z K o a Z K d ] [ e e ^ Z [ c ^ Z ] a ^ \ ^ f [ \ l Y Z [ \ ] K K c [ l w K \ ] ] ^ [ ] J a Z o c [ Z ] l j Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ` a e e y K o K K w K o ] ^ J [ { K [ d ] K o a \n ^ ^ o f [ a ] J ` J K \ a ] a b a \ c ^ b b K b b a ^ \ ^ f a \ f ^ Z w [ ] a ^ \ ] J [ ] a \ o a d [ ] K b Y Z [ \ ] K K [ | ] J ^ Z a � K o Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ] ^ a \ ] K Z d K c ] ^ Z Z K o a Z K d ]c [ l w K \ ] b ] ^ [ ] J a Z o c [ Z ] l ^ Z ` J K \ b ^ ^ Z o K Z K o y l [ d ^ | Z ] ^ f d ^ w c K ] K \ ] � | Z a b o a d ] a ^ \ jr j ~ V ^ o a f a d [ ] a ^ \ b ] ^ R b ] a w [ ] K o T w ^ | \ ] j L f ] J K T n Z K K w K \ ] [ w ^ | \ ] a b K b ] [ y e a b J K o ^ \ [ \ K b ] a w [ ] K o y [ b a b m ] J K \ a ]w [ l y K a \ d Z K [ b K o y l w | ] | [ e [ n Z K K w K \ ] [ ] [ \ l ] a w K o | Z a \ n ] J K I K Z w j Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z w [ l o K d Z K [ b K ] J K K b ] a w [ ] K o [ w ^ | \ ] ^ f ] J a bT n Z K K w K \ ] [ ] [ \ l ] a w K o | Z a \ n ] J K I K Z w a f X a _ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z y K e a K { K b Y Z [ \ ] K K ` a e e \ ^ ] | b K ] J K f | \ o b o | Z a \ n ] J K I K Z w m X a a _ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Zy K e a K { K b Y Z [ \ ] K K J [ b | b K o f | \ o b a \ [ w [ \ \ K Z ] J [ ] ` [ b \ ^ ] [ | ] J ^ Z a � K o y l ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] m X a a a _ b | f f a d a K \ ] f | \ o b f ^ Z ] J a bT n Z K K w K \ ] J [ { K \ ^ ] y K K \ [ c c Z ^ c Z a [ ] K o ^ Z ^ ] J K Z ` a b K w [ o K [ { [ a e [ y e K ] ^ ] J K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z y l ] J K P ] [ ] K ^ Z ] J K f K o K Z [ e f | \ o a \ nb ^ | Z d K m X a { _ ] J K Y ^ { K Z \ ^ Z ^ Z Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z Z K b K Z { K b f | \ o b m ^ Z X { _ ] J K Y ^ { K Z \ ^ Z ^ Z Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z o K ] K Z w a \ K b ] J [ ] f | \ o b ` a e e ^ Z w [ l \ ^ ]y K [ { [ a e [ y e K f ^ Z c [ l w K \ ] j Y Z [ \ ] K K ` a e e y K \ ^ ] a f a K o m a \ ` Z a ] a \ n m ^ f [ \ l [ o � | b ] w K \ ] ^ f ] J K K b ] a w [ ] K o [ w ^ | \ ] ^ f ] J a bT n Z K K w K \ ] j L \ ] J K K { K \ ] ^ f b | d J Z K o | d ] a ^ \ m b K Z { a d K b c Z ^ { a o K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K | \ o K Z ; Ú Û Ü Ý Ü Á A w [ l y K Z K o | d K o [ d d ^ Z o a \ n e l jY Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e y K c [ a o f ^ Z ` ^ Z k b [ ] a b f [ d ] ^ Z a e l c K Z f ^ Z w K o c Z a ^ Z ] ^ ] J K o [ ] K ^ f ] J K \ ^ ] a d K Z K n [ Z o a \ n [ o � | b ] w K \ ] j g } W Ug i i j h i � jr j p L \ ] K Z K b ] jX [ _ T e e a \ ] K Z K b ] K [ Z \ K o ^ \ Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b J K e o y l [ Y Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e y K ] Z K [ ] K o a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J g } W Ug i i j h i ~ X y _ X v _ m | \ e K b b ^ ] J K Z ` a b K c Z ^ { a o K o a \ G A < : : D > ^ Z G A < : : . < ; ; j T \ l [ w ^ | \ ] o | K b J [ e e y K Z K w a ] ] K o[ \ \ | [ e e l a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J g } W U g i i j h i ~ X y _ X v _ ^ Z j ] ^ ] J K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z m [ b [ c c e a d [ y e K jX y _ Y Z [ \ ] W | \ o b b J [ e e y K c e [ d K o a \ [ \ a \ b | Z K o [ d d ^ | \ ] m ` J K \ K { K Z c ^ b b a y e K m ] J [ ] y K [ Z b a \ ] K Z K b ] m | \ e K b bK � K w c ] K o | \ o K Z g } W U S [ Z ] g i i j h i ~ X y _ X � _ j

136



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � Þ � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1r j q I a w K e l É a e e a \ n U K Ï | a Z K o j Y Z [ \ ] K K w | b ] b | y w a ] [ \ l c [ l w K \ ] Z K Ï | K b ] ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ` a ] J a \ f a f ] K K \ X t ~ _ o [ l b ^ f ] J KK \ o ^ f ] J K Ï | [ Z ] K Z m | \ e K b b [ \ ^ ] J K Z y a e e a \ n b d J K o | e K a b b c K d a f a K o a \ G A < : : D > m G A < : : . < ; ; 6 ß à ; Ú Û Ü Ý Ü Á H j W [ a e | Z K ] ^b | y w a ] b | d J c [ l w K \ ] Z K Ï | K b ] ] a w K e l ` a e e Z K \ o K Z ] J K [ w ^ | \ ] b y a e e K o [ \ | \ [ e e ^ ` [ y e K d ^ b ] ` J a d J Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z d [ \ \ ^ ] Z K a w y | Z b K jL \ ] J K K { K \ ] ] J [ ] Y Z [ \ ] K K a b | \ [ y e K m f ^ Z n ^ ^ o d [ | b K m ] ^ b | y w a ] a ] b c [ l w K \ ] Z K Ï | K b ] ] a w K e l m Y Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e ] a w K e l \ ^ ] a f lY Z [ \ ] ^ Z [ \ o w [ l Z K Ï | K b ] [ \ K � ] K \ b a ^ \ ^ f ] a w K ] ^ b | y w a ] ] J K c [ l w K \ ] Z K Ï | K b ] j Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z � b [ c c Z ^ { [ e ^ f Y Z [ \ ] K K � b Z K Ï | K b ]f ^ Z [ \ K � ] K \ b a ^ \ b J [ e e \ ^ ] y K | \ Z K [ b ^ \ [ y e l ` a ] J J K e o jr j � } K Z ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ j S | Z b | [ \ ] ] ^ g } W U g i i j r t ~ m K [ d J a \ { ^ a d K [ \ o Z K c ^ Z ] b | y w a ] ] K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K X ^ Z b | y z n Z [ \ ] K K _w | b ] d ^ \ ] [ a \ ] J K f ^ e e ^ ` a \ n d K Z ] a f a d [ ] a ^ \ y l [ \ ^ f f a d a [ e [ | ] J ^ Z a � K o ] ^ e K n [ e e l y a \ o ] J K Y Z [ \ ] K K X ^ Z b | y z n Z [ \ ] K K _ �É l b a n \ a \ n ] J a b Z K c ^ Z ] á ^ Z c [ l w K \ ] Z K Ï | K b ] ^ Z y ^ ] J â m L d K Z ] a f l ] ^ ] J K y K b ] ^ f w l k \ ^ ` e K o n K [ \ oy K e a K f ] J [ ] ] J K Z K c ^ Z ] á ^ Z c [ l w K \ ] Z K Ï | K b ] â a b ] Z | K m d ^ w c e K ] K m [ \ o [ d d | Z [ ] K Ò ] J [ ] ] J K K � c K \ o a ] | Z K b mo a b y | Z b K w K \ ] b [ \ o d [ b J Z K d K a c ] b [ Z K f ^ Z ] J K c | Z c ^ b K b [ \ o ^ y � K d ] a { K b b K ] f ^ Z ] J a \ ] J K ] K Z w b [ \ od ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ b ^ f ] J K P ] [ ] K ^ Z f K o K Z [ e c [ b b z ] J Z ^ | n J [ ` [ Z o Ò [ \ o ] J [ ] b | c c ^ Z ] a \ n o ^ d | w K \ ] [ ] a ^ \ J [ by K K \ b | y w a ] ] K o [ b Z K Ï | a Z K o y l ] J K n Z [ \ ] [ n Z K K w K \ ] j L [ d k \ ^ ` e K o n K ] J [ ] [ c c Z ^ { [ e f ^ Z [ \ l ^ ] J K ZK � c K \ o a ] | Z K o K b d Z a y K o J K Z K a \ b J [ e e y K d ^ \ b a o K Z K o d ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ [ e b | y � K d ] ] ^ f | Z ] J K Z Z K { a K ` [ \ o{ K Z a f a d [ ] a ^ \ a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J ] J K w ^ \ a ] ^ Z a \ n [ \ o Z K d ^ Z o b Z K ] K \ ] a ^ \ c Z ^ { a b a ^ \ b ^ f ] J K n Z [ \ ][ n Z K K w K \ ] j L [ w [ ` [ Z K ] J [ ] [ \ l f [ e b K m f a d ] a ] a ^ | b m ^ Z f Z [ | o | e K \ ] a \ f ^ Z w [ ] a ^ \ m ^ Z ] J K ^ w a b b a ^ \ ^ f [ \ lw [ ] K Z a [ e f [ d ] m w [ l b | y � K d ] w K ] ^ d Z a w a \ [ e m d a { a e ^ Z [ o w a \ a b ] Z [ ] a { K c K \ [ e ] a K b f ^ Z f Z [ | o m f [ e b Kb ] [ ] K w K \ ] b m f [ e b K d e [ a w b ^ Z ^ ] J K Z ` a b K j X � j P j } ^ o K I a ] e K t � m P K d ] a ^ \ t i i t [ \ o I a ] e K h t m P K d ] a ^ \ bh q g v z h q h i [ \ o h � i t z h � t g Ò h i L M } P q i � x t g i _ jA < : 8 H B ; ?/ H > G ; > E = < A 9 : A H : 8 ? 8 : 8 ; / ã G � < G > / ; > E = < A 9 :~ j t P d ^ c K ^ f Y Z [ \ ] T d ] a { a ] a K b x S | Z c ^ b K ^ f Y Z [ \ ] j Y Z [ \ ] K K ` a e e d ^ \ o | d ] ] J K Y Z [ \ ] T d ] a { a ] a K b ^ Z c Z ^ { a o K ] J K b K Z { a d K b[ b o K b d Z a y K o a \ ] J K R � J a y a ] b [ \ o [ ] ] [ d J w K \ ] b m a \ d e | o a \ n ; Ú Û Ü Ý Ü Á A X S Z ^ � K d ] Q K b d Z a c ] a ^ \ _ [ \ o ; Ú Û Ü Ý Ü Á C X Q K e a { K Z [ y e K b _ ma \ d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] K o J K Z K a \ [ \ o a \ [ d d ^ Z o [ \ d K ` a ] J [ e e ] K Z w b [ \ o d ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ b b K ] f ^ Z ] J J K Z K a \ [ \ o [ e e [ c c e a d [ y e K [ o w a \ a b ] Z [ ] a { KZ | e K b j L \ [ o o a ] a ^ \ m ] J K P ] [ ] K � b N ^ ] a d K ^ f T ` [ Z o a b a \ d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] K o J K Z K a \ y l Z K f K Z K \ d K j T e e Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z z b c K d a f a d c Z ^ { a b a ^ \ b [ \ oc Z ^ n Z [ w w [ ] a d Z K c ^ Z ] a \ n Z K Ï | a Z K o | \ o K Z ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ Z K o K b d Z a y K o a \ G A < : : D > X I J K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z z P c K d a f a d I K Z w b _ j T e eS Z ^ � K d ] z b c K d a f a d c Z ^ { a b a ^ \ b [ \ o Z K c ^ Z ] a \ n Z K Ï | a Z K o | \ o K Z ] J a b T n Z K K w K \ ] [ Z K o K b d Z a y K o a \ G A < : : . < ; ; j~ j g P d ^ c K U K { a b a ^ \ b j Y Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e ^ y ] [ a \ S Z a ^ Z T c c Z ^ { [ e f Z ^ w Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ` J K \ K { K Z [ P d ^ c K Z K { a b a ^ \ a b \ K d K b b [ Z lf ^ Z ^ \ K ^ Z w ^ Z K ^ f ] J K Z K [ b ^ \ b K \ | w K Z [ ] K o a \ g } W U g i i j h i � j T e e Z K Ï | K b ] b f ^ Z P d ^ c K Z K { a b a ^ \ b ] J [ ] Z K Ï | a Z K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z[ c c Z ^ { [ e b J [ e e y K b a n \ K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K � b [ | ] J ^ Z a � K o Z K c Z K b K \ ] [ ] a { K [ \ o b | y w a ] ] K o ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z f ^ Z [ c c Z ^ { [ e j R � c K \ o a ] | Z K ^ ff | \ o b | \ o K Z [ Z K Ï | K b ] K o Z K { a b a ^ \ a b c Z ^ J a y a ] K o [ \ o ` a e e \ ^ ] y K Z K a w y | Z b K o a f K � c K \ o K o y K f ^ Z K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z n a { K b ` Z a ] ] K \[ c c Z ^ { [ e j Ñ � � g } W U g i i j h i � j~ j h P c K d a f a d } ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ b j L f [ c c e a d [ y e K m b c K d a f a d d ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ b Z K Ï | a Z K o [ f ] K Z [ Z a b k [ b b K b b w K \ ] ` a e e y K a \ d e | o K o a \; Ú Û Ü Ý Ü Á = j Y Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e [ o J K Z K ] ^ ] J K b c K d a f a d d ^ \ o a ] a ^ \ b e a b ] K o ] J K Z K a \ j

137



� � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
� � �  � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � �! � " � ä � � # �

$ % & ' ' ( ' ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 0 3 3 4 5 6 3 7 0 3 1A < : 8 H B ; ? 8C � F = ; :p j t É | o n K ] j I J K É | o n K ] a b [ b d J K o | e K ^ f [ \ ] a d a c [ ] K o n Z [ \ ] K � c K \ o a ] | Z K b ] J [ ] a b [ c c Z ^ { K o y l Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z f ^ Z d [ Z Z l a \ n^ | ] ] J K c | Z c ^ b K b ^ f ] J K T ` [ Z o j � J K \ Y Z [ \ ] K K ^ Z ] J a Z o c [ Z ] a K b b | c c ^ Z ] [ c ^ Z ] a ^ \ ^ f K � c K \ b K b [ b b ^ d a [ ] K o ` a ] J ] J K T ` [ Z o m] J K É | o n K ] a \ d e | o K b ] J K \ ^ \ z f K o K Z [ e [ b ` K e e [ b ] J K f K o K Z [ e b J [ Z K X [ \ o P ] [ ] K b J [ Z K a f [ c c e a d [ y e K _ ^ f n Z [ \ ] K � c K \ b K b j I J KÉ | o n K ] b | y w a ] ] K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K [ ] [ c c e a d [ ] a ^ \ m ^ Z [ Z K { a b K o É | o n K ] b | y b K Ï | K \ ] e l b | y w a ] ] K o [ \ o [ c c Z ^ { K o y l Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z m a bd ^ \ b a o K Z K o f a \ [ e [ \ o a b a \ d ^ Z c ^ Z [ ] K o J K Z K a \ y l Z K f K Z K \ d K jp j g É | o n K ] U K { a b a ^ \ b j Y Z [ \ ] K K b J [ e e ^ y ] [ a \ S Z a ^ Z T c c Z ^ { [ e f Z ^ w Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z ` J K \ K { K Z [ É | o n K ] Z K { a b a ^ \ a b \ K d K b b [ Z lf ^ Z ^ \ K ^ Z w ^ Z K ^ f ] J K Z K [ b ^ \ b K \ | w K Z [ ] K o a \ g } W U g i i j h i � ^ Z r r L e e j T o w a \ j } ^ o K q i i i j h q i X y _ j T e e Z K Ï | K b ] b f ^ Z É | o n K ]Z K { a b a ^ \ b ] J [ ] Z K Ï | a Z K Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z [ c c Z ^ { [ e b J [ e e y K b a n \ K o y l Y Z [ \ ] K K � b [ | ] J ^ Z a � K o Z K c Z K b K \ ] [ ] a { K [ \ o b | y w a ] ] K o ] ^ Y Z [ \ ] ^ Zf ^ Z [ c c Z ^ { [ e j R � c K \ o a ] | Z K ^ f f | \ o b | \ o K Z [ Z K Ï | K b ] K o Z K { a b a ^ \ a b c Z ^ J a y a ] K o [ \ o ` a e e \ ^ ] y K Z K a w y | Z b K o a f K � c K \ o K o y K f ^ Z KY Z [ \ ] ^ Z n a { K b ` Z a ] ] K \ [ c c Z ^ { [ e jp j h Q a b d Z K ] a ^ \ [ Z l M a \ K L ] K w I Z [ \ b f K Z b j � \ e K b b c Z ^ J a y a ] K o f Z ^ w o ^ a \ n b ^ a \ g } W U g i i j h i � ^ Z r r L e e T o w a \ j } ^ o Kq i i j h q i X y _ m ] Z [ \ b f K Z b y K ] ` K K \ [ c c Z ^ { K o e a \ K a ] K w b w [ l y K w [ o K ` a ] J ^ | ] Y Z [ \ ] ^ Z � b [ c c Z ^ { [ e ^ \ e l a f ] J K ] ^ ] [ e [ w ^ | \ ]] Z [ \ b f K Z Z K o o ^ K b \ ^ ] K � d K K o ] J K [ e e ^ ` [ y e K { [ Z a [ \ d K ^ f ] J K n Z K [ ] K Z ^ f K a ] J K Z X a _ ] K \ c K Z d K \ ] X t i å _ ^ f ] J K É | o n K ] e a \ K a ] K w ^ ZX a a _ ^ \ K ] J ^ | b [ \ o o ^ e e [ Z b X Ð t m i i i _ ^ f ] J K É | o n K ] e a \ K a ] K w j Q a b d Z K ] a ^ \ [ Z l e a \ K a ] K w ] Z [ \ b f K Z b w [ l \ ^ ] Z K b | e ] a \ [ \ a \ d Z K [ b K] ^ ] J K É | o n K ] jp j r N ^ \ z o a b d Z K ] a ^ \ [ Z l M a \ K L ] K w I Z [ \ b f K Z b j I ^ ] [ e e a \ K a ] K w ] Z [ \ b f K Z b K � d K K o a \ n ] J K [ e e ^ ` [ y e K { [ Z a [ \ d K ^ f ] J Kæ ç è é ê è ç ë ì è í ê î è ç ï í ð ê è ñ ò è ç ó è ñ ê ï ô õ ö ð ë ì ê î è ÷ ø ù æ è ê ú í ñ è í ê è û ë ç ï í í ð ë ñ è ê î ë ø ü é ñ ù ù ë ú ú é ç ü ï ý ô þ õ õ õ ð ë ì ê î è ÷ ø ù æ è ê ú í ñ è í ê è ûç è ÿ ø í ç è � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ò ò ç ë � é ú é ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � é ç é æ ç é ò î � � � �� � � � ë ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ � � í ê î í ñ ê î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ì ç ë û ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ç è ó è í ò ê ë ì ê î è ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ì ë ç ÷ ø ù æ è ê ç è � í ü í ë ñ ü þ� ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ú ú ç è � í è � ê î è ç è ÿ ø è ü ê é ñ ù ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê è è � î è ê î è ç ê î è ÷ ø ù æ è ê ç è � í ü í ë ñ î é ü � è è ñ é ò ò ç ë � è ù þ ù è ñ í è ù þ ë ç ê î è ù é ê èø ò ë ñ � î í ó î é ù è ó í ü í ë ñ � í ú ú � è ç è é ó î è ù �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � ô � ú ú ë � é � í ú í ê 	 ë ì � ë ü ê ü � � ë ü ê � ú ú ë ó é ê í ë ñ � è ê î ë ù ü � � î è é ú ú ë � é � í ú í ê 	 ë ì ó ë ü ê ü é ñ ù ó ë ü ê é ú ú ë ó é ê í ë ñ û è ê î ë ù ü ì ë ç � ë ç �ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ù í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î � �  ! � õ õ " ø � ò é ç ê # é ñ ù � ò ò è ñ ù í ó è ü $ $ $ þ $ % þé ñ ù % �� � � $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è " ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ �ï é ð � ú ú � ç é ñ ê è è ü û ø ü ê û é � è é ñ $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è è ú è ó ê í ë ñ í ñ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è � ë ç ê é ú þ è � è ñ æ ç é ñ ê è è ü ê î é ê ù ë ñ ë êó î é ç æ è ë ç è & ò è ó ê ê ë ó î é ç æ è $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ü � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ' � õ ï ù ð �ï � ð � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ü ø � û í ê é ñ $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è � ç ë ò ë ü é ú í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î ì è ù è ç é ú ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü þ í ñ éì ë ç û é ê ò ç è ü ó ç í � è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç �  ë ç � ç é ñ ê è è ü � î ë î é � è ñ è � è ç ñ è æ ë ê í é ê è ù é ñ $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è � è ì ë ç è þ ê î è $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê� ë ü ê ! é ê è � ç ë ò ë ü é ú û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ì ë ç é ò ò ç ë � é ú ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ ê î ç è è û ë ñ ê î ü é ì ê è ç ê î è è ì ì è ó ê í � è ù é ê è ë ì ê î è � � é ç ù � � ë ç � ç é ñ ê è è ü � î ë î é � è ò ç è � í ë ø ü ú 	 ñ è æ ë ê í é ê è ù é ñ $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è þ ê î è $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è � ç ë ò ë ü é ú û ø ü ê � èü ø � û í ê ê è ù ì ë ç é ò ò ç ë � é ú � í ê î í ñ ô ( õ ù é 	 ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç è ñ ù þ é ü ù í ó ê é ê è ù í ñ ê î è é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è é ò ò è ñ ù í ó è ü þü ø ó î é ü * ï í ð � ò ò è ñ ù í & % $ $ ê ë � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ æ ë � è ç ñ ü $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è � ç ë ò ë ü é ú ü ì ë ç ü ê é ê è é ñ ù ú ë ó é úæ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê ü �ï í í ð � ò ò è ñ ù í & $ $ $ ê ë � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ æ ë � è ç ñ ü $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è � ç ë ò ë ü é ú ü ì ë ç í ñ ü ê í ê ø ê í ë ñ ü ë ì î í æ î è çè ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ �ï í í í ð � ò ò è ñ ù í & $ % ê ë � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ æ ë � è ç ñ ü $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê ï  + � ð � ë ü ê ü $ ù è ñ ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ é ñ ù � ü ü í æ ñ û è ñ ê þ é ñ ù! é ê è , è ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç � ë ñ ò ç ë ì í ê - ç æ é ñ í . é ê í ë ñ ü þ é ñ ùï í � ð � ò ò è ñ ù í & % ê ë � é ç ê � õ õ æ ë � è ç ñ ü ü ê é ê è / 0 ë ó é ú � ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê � í ù è � è ñ ê ç é ú " è ç � í ó è � ë ü ê � ú ú ë ó é ê í ë ñ� ú é ñ ü �
138



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O N 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï ó ð � � ç é ñ ê è è � î ë î é ü é ó ø ç ç è ñ ê þ é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ç é ê è ñ è æ ë ê í é ê è ù � 	 é ó ë æ ñ í . é ñ ê ì è ù è ç é ú é æ è ñ ó 	 ü î é ú ú ò ç ë � í ù è ê ë� ç é ñ ê ë ç é ó ë ò 	 ë ì í ê ü $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è é ó ó è ò ê é ñ ó è ú è ê ê è ç ì ç ë û ê î è ì è ù è ç é ú æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê é ñ ù é ó ë ò 	 ë ì é ú úù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ê î è é ú ú ë ó é ê í ë ñ û è ê î ë ù ë ú ë æ 	 ì ë ç ó ë ü ê ü ø ü è ù ê ë ñ è æ ë ê í é ê è ê î é ê ç é ê è þ è � æ � þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ ê î èó ë ü ê ò ë ú í ó 	 ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê ë ç ù í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ñ é ç ç é ê í � è ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê � � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ú ú é ó ó è ò ê ê î é ê $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è þ ø ò ê ë é ñ 	ü ê é ê ø ê ë ç 	 þ ç ø ú è h � é ü è ù ë ç ò ç ë æ ç é û û é ê í ó ú í û í ê �� � 
 � ç é ñ ü ì è ç ë ì � ë ü ê ü � � ë ü ê ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç ü � è ê � è è ñ � ç é ñ ê ü þ � î è ê î è ç é ü é û è é ñ ü ê ë ó ë û ò è ñ ü é ê è ì ë ç ó ë ü ê ë � è ç ç ø ñ ü ë çì ë ç ë ê î è ç ç è é ü ë ñ ü þ é ç è ø ñ é ú ú ë � é � ú è � " è è � �  ! � õ õ � ' � ô �� � ' i í æ î è ç # ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ � ë ü ê � ç í ñ ó í ò ú è ü � � î è ì è ù è ç é ú ó ë ü ê ò ç í ñ ó í ò ú è ü ê î é ê é ò ò ú 	 ê ë ò ø � ú í ó é ñ ù ò ç í � é ê è í ñ ü ê í ê ø ê í ë ñ ü ë ìî í æ î è ç è ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ é ç è ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ " ø � ò é ç ê # é ñ ù � ò ò è ñ ù í & $ $ $ �� � � � ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê � ë ü ê � ç í ñ ó í ò ú è ü � � î è ì è ù è ç é ú ó ë ü ê ò ç í ñ ó í ò ú è ü ê î é ê é ò ò ú 	 ê ë ü ê é ê è þ ú ë ó é ú é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é ú ú 	 h ç è ó ë æ ñ í . è ù$ ñ ù í é ñ ê ç í � é ú æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê ü é ç è ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ " ø � ò é ç ê # þ � ò ò è ñ ù í & % þ é ñ ù � ò ò è ñ ù í & % $ $ �� � �  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú � é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü � � î è ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú û é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê ü 	 ü ê è û ü ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê û è è ê ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü * ï é ð  j j k l m n o m p � q r n s t � � ç é ñ ê è è ë ç æ é ñ í . é ê í ë ñ ü û ø ü ê î é � è é ñ é ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ü 	 ü ê è û ê î é ê ò ç ë � í ù è ü é ó ó ø ç é ê è þó ø ç ç è ñ ê þ é ñ ù ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ë ì é ú ú ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ ü ç è ú é ê è ù ê ë è é ó î ü ê é ê è h é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é ú ú 	 h ì ø ñ ù è ù � ç ë æ ç é û �� ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ç è ó ë ç ù ü û ø ü ê ó ë ñ ê é í ñ í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ò è ç ê é í ñ í ñ æ ê ë ü ê é ê è é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é ú ò é ü ü h ê î ç ë ø æ î é � é ç ù ü þ é ø ê î ë ç í . é ê í ë ñ ü þë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü þ ø ñ ë � ú í æ é ê è ù � é ú é ñ ó è ü þ é ü ü è ê ü þ ë ø ê ú é 	 ü þ é ñ ù í ñ ó ë û è � � î è ü è ç è ó ë ç ù ü û ø ü ê � è û é í ñ ê é í ñ è ù ë ñ é ó ø ç ç è ñ ê� é ü í ü é ñ ù � é ú é ñ ó è ù é ê ú è é ü ê ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 � � é ü î ó ë ñ ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ê î è � ç ë æ ç é û ì ç ë û ê î í ç ù ò é ç ê í è ü û ø ü ê � è é ó ó ë ø ñ ê è ù ì ë ç í ñê î è æ è ñ è ç é ú ú è ù æ è ç � í ê î ë ê î è ç � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü � � î í ç ù ò é ç ê 	 í ñ h � í ñ ù ï ñ ë ñ h ó é ü î ð ó ë ñ ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ ü é ç è ñ ë ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ë � èç è ó ë ç ù è ù í ñ ê î è æ è ñ è ç é ú ú è ù æ è ç þ � ø ê û ø ü ê � è ø ñ ù è ç é ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú þ ò ë ü ü í � ú 	 ê î ç ë ø æ î ê î è ø ü è ë ì é û è û ë ç é ñ ù ø ûú è ù æ è ç � � ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î � �  ! � õ õ � 
 õ � ï � ð ï � ð ï í ð é ñ ù 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / � � õ þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ø ü è ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è è ì ì ë ç ê ü ê ë è ñ ü ø ç èê î é ê ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ü ê ç è é û ü é ç è ù è ú í ñ è é ê è ù � í ê î í ñ � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü é ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ü 	 ü ê è û � " è è � �  ! � õ õ � 
 õ � �ï � ð � k l u j s v k j l t s m n w n o k m � � ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ç è ó ë ç ù ü û ø ü ê � è ü ø ò ò ë ç ê è ù � 	 ü ø ó î ü ë ø ç ó è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ é üó é ñ ó è ú è ù ó î è ó � ü þ � é ñ � ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê ü þ í ñ � ë í ó è ü þ ò é í ù � í ú ú ü þ ù ë ñ ë ç ú è ê ê è ç ü þ ê í û è é ñ ù é ê ê è ñ ù é ñ ó è ç è ó ë ç ù ü þ é ó ê í � í ê 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü þê ç é � è ú ç è ò ë ç ê ü þ ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ø é ú é ñ ù ó ë ñ ü ø ú ê é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü þ é ñ ù ü ø � é � é ç ù ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ � � ú ú ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñü î ë ø ú ù � è ó ú è é ç ú 	 í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù � í ê î ê î è � � é ç ù é ñ ù æ è ñ è ç é ú ú è ù æ è ç é ó ó ë ø ñ ê ü � î í ó î é ç è ê ë � è ó î é ç æ è ù ë ç ó ç è ù í ê è ù �ï í ð � î è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ì ë ç ü é ú é ç 	 ó î é ç æ è ü ê ë æ ç é ñ ê ü é ç è ò ç è ü ó ç í � è ù � 	 � �  ! � õ õ � ' 
 õ þ é ñ ùí ñ ê î è ó ë ü ê ò ç í ñ ó í ò ú è ü é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ê ë ê î è è ñ ê í ê 	 ) ü ë ç æ é ñ í . é ê í ë ñ ï � é ç é æ ç é ò î ü � � ' ê î ç ë ø æ î � � � ð �ï í í ð $ ì ç è ó ë ç ù ü ù ë ñ ë ê û è è ê ê î è ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � ' 
 õ þ ê î è ñ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê è è í ñx  � � � � � þ x  � � � _ � � � ë ç � y z o { o n | ë ì ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ê ë ü ø � û í ê � è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú é ó ê í � í ê 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü �" è è � �  ! � õ õ � ' 
 õ ï í ð ï ( ð � � è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú é ó ê í � í ê 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú é ó ó ë ø ñ ê ë ñ é ñ é ì ê è ç h ê î è h ì é ó ê � é ü í ü ì ë çë ñ è î ø ñ ù ç è ù ò è ç ó è ñ ê ï ô õ õ ö ð ë ì ê î è è û ò ú ë 	 è è ) ü é ó ê ø é ú ê í û è þ ü è ò é ç é ê è ú 	 í ñ ù í ó é ê í ñ æ ê î è ê í û è ü ò è ñ êë ñ ê î è æ ç é ñ ê þ ë ê î è ç æ ç é ñ ê ü ë ç ò ç ë } è ó ê ü þ � é ó é ê í ë ñ ë ç ü í ó � ú è é � è þ é ñ ù é ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ê í û è þ í ìé ò ò ú í ó é � ú è � � î è ç è ò ë ç ê ü û ø ü ê � è ü í æ ñ è ù � 	 ê î è è û ò ú ë 	 è è þ é ò ò ç ë � è ù � 	 ê î è é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è ë ì ì í ó í é ú þé ñ ù ó ë í ñ ó í ù è � í ê î é ò é 	 ò è ç í ë ù � � î è ü è ê í û è ç è ó ë ç ù ü ü î ë ø ú ù � è ø ü è ù ê ë ç è ó ë ç ù ê î è ù í ü ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ ë ìü é ú é ç 	 ó ë ü ê ü ê ë ê î è é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è é ó ó ë ø ñ ê ü ñ ë ú è ü ü ì ç è ÿ ø è ñ ê ú 	 ê î é ñ ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 �ï í í í ð  ë ç û é ú é æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü � í ê î í ñ ù è ò è ñ ù è ñ ê ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ü þ ü ø ó î é ü ó ë ñ ü ø ú ê é ñ ê ü þ û ø ü ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è éù è ü ó ç í ò ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ü è ç � í ó è ü ê ë � è ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù þ ê î è ò è ç í ë ù ë ì ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è þ ê î è ì è è é ñ ù û è ê î ë ù ë ìò é 	 û è ñ ê þ é ñ í ê è û í . é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê ç é � è ú é ñ ù ë ê î è ç ó ë ü ê ü � î í ó î é ç è ó î é ç æ è é � ú è ê ë ê î è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ é ñ ùê î è ü í æ ñ é ê ø ç è ü ë ì � ë ê î ê î è ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç é ñ ù é ñ é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è ë ì ì í ó í é ú ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è �ï í � ð $ ì ê î í ç ù ò é ç ê 	 í ñ h � í ñ ù ï ñ ë ñ h ó é ü î ð ó ë ñ ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ ü é ç è ø ü è ù ì ë ç � ç é ñ ê ò ø ç ò ë ü è ü þ ê î è � é ú ø é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ü èó ë ñ ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ ü û ø ü ê � è ü ø ò ò ë ç ê è ù � í ê î é ù è ÿ ø é ê è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ �ï ó ð � m n s u m w ~ � k m n u k ~ � # ì ì è ó ê í � è ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú é ñ ù é ó ó ë ø ñ ê é � í ú í ê 	 û ø ü ê � è û é í ñ ê é í ñ è ù ì ë ç é ú ú ó é ü î þ ç è é ú é ñ ù ò è ç ü ë ñ é úò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 þ é ñ ù ë ê î è ç é ü ü è ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê é ù è ÿ ø é ê è ú 	 ü é ì è æ ø é ç ù é ú ú ü ø ó î ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 é ñ ù û ø ü ê ò ç ë � í ù è é ü ü ø ç é ñ ó è ê î é ê í êí ü ø ü è ù ü ë ú è ú 	 ì ë ç é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù ò ø ç ò ë ü è ü � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê é ú ü ë î é � è ü 	 ü ê è û ü í ñ ò ú é ó è ê î é ê ò ç ë � í ù è ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è é ü ü ø ç é ñ ó èê î é ê ê î è í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ í ü é ó ó ø ç é ê è þ é ú ú ë � é � ú è þ é ñ ù ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ê � í ê î ê î è ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � �  !� õ õ � 
 õ 
 �

139



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O O 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï ù ð � l � p s n � k m n u k ~ � ! è ó ë ç ù ü ë ì è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü û ø ü ê � è û é í ñ ê é í ñ è ù ì ë ç è é ó î � � é ç ù � 	 ê î è ó ë ü ê ó é ê è æ ë ç í è üë ì ê î è é ò ò ç ë � è ù ÷ ø ù æ è ê ï í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ü ê î é ê é ç è ó î é ç æ è ù ê ë ê î è � � é ç ù ð þ é ñ ù é ó ê ø é ú è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü é ç è ê ë � èó ë û ò é ç è ù � í ê î ÷ ø ù æ è ê è ù é û ë ø ñ ê ü é ê ú è é ü ê ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 �ï è ð � w r z � w m w p s t s m n � ! è ÿ ø è ü ê ü ì ë ç é ù � é ñ ó è ò é 	 û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ú í û í ê è ù ê ë � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü í û û è ù í é ê è ó é ü îñ è è ù ü � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê î é � è � ç í ê ê è ñ ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ê ë û í ñ í û í . è ê î è ê í û è è ú é ò ü í ñ æ � è ê � è è ñ ê î è ç è ó è í ò ê é ñ ù ê î èù í ü � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ë ì � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ê ë é � ë í ù î é � í ñ æ è & ó è ü ü ì ø ñ ù ü ë ñ î é ñ ù � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 õ � �� � �  è ù è ç é ú ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü � � ú ú � � é ç ù ü þ � î è ê î è ç ì ø ñ ù è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê � í ê î è í ê î è ç ì è ù è ç é ú ë ç " ê é ê è ì ø ñ ù ü þ é ç èü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ì è ù è ç é ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ þ ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è� õ õ õ � 
 õ ï � ð é ñ ù ê î è  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú � é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü í ñ � é ç é æ ç é ò î � � � �� � ( � ç ë ì í ê ü � $ ê í ü ñ ë ê ò è ç û í ê ê è ù ì ë ç é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ ë ç è ñ ê í ê 	 ê ë è é ç ñ é � ç ë ì í ê ì ç ë û é ñ � � é ç ù � � � � � � � � � þ � �  !� õ õ � ' õ õ ï æ ð � � � � � � � � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / � õ ï é ð ï � ð �� � � � é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê ë ì � ç ë æ ç é û $ ñ ó ë û è � � ç é ñ ê è è í ü è ñ ó ë ø ç é æ è ù ê ë è é ç ñ í ñ ó ë û è ê ë ù è ì ç é 	 ò ç ë æ ç é û ó ë ü ê ü � î è ç èé ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è þ ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë � �  ! � õ õ � 
 õ � �
 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � v � � � � � � � �  � � � � �( � ô � è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú � è ç è ü ò ë ñ ü í � ú è ì ë ç ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è è ñ ø û è ç é ê è ù ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ê î è è & ê è ñ êê î é ê ê î è ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü é ò ò ú 	 ê ë � ç é ñ ê è è �ï é ð � u o { s u q � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê î é ü ñ ë ê � è è ñ ó ë ñ � í ó ê è ù ë ì � ç í � è ç 	 ë ç é ê ê è û ò ê í ñ æ ê ë � ç í � è é ñ ë ì ì í ó è ç ë çè û ò ú ë 	 è è ë ì ê î è ü ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü þ ñ ë ç û é ù è é ñ é ù û í ü ü í ë ñ ë ì æ ø í ú ê ë ì ü ø ó î ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê � î í ó î í ü é û é ê ê è ç ë ì ç è ó ë ç ù ï 
 õ $ 0 � "� õ õ / � õ h � ð �ï � ð � o � � o p p o m p � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê î é ü ñ ë ê � è è ñ � é ç ç è ù ì ç ë û ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê í ñ æ � í ê î é ø ñ í ê ë ì ü ê é ê è ë ç ú ë ó é úæ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê é ü é ç è ü ø ú ê ë ì é � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ë ì � é ç é æ ç é ò î 
 
 # h 
 ë ç 
 
 # h ' ë ì ê î è � ç í û í ñ é ú � ë ù è ë ì ô � � ô ï � � õ $ 0 � " � / 
 
 # h 
ë ç � � õ $ 0 � " � / 
 
 # h ' þ ç è ü ò è ó ê í � è ú 	 ð �ï ó ð v s { n n k � n w n s � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê ñ è í ê î è ç í ê þ ñ ë ç í ê ü é ì ì í ú í é ê è ï ü ð þ í ü / é ç è � é ç ç è ù ì ç ë û ç è ó è í � í ñ æ é ñ � � é ç ù� è ó é ø ü è � ç é ñ ê è è þ ë ç í ê ü é ì ì í ú í é ê è ï ü ð þ í ü / é ç è ù è ú í ñ ÿ ø è ñ ê í ñ ê î è ò é 	 û è ñ ê ë ì é ñ 	 ù è � ê ê ë ê î è " ê é ê è þ ø ñ ú è ü ü � ç é ñ ê è è þ ë ç í ê üé ì ì í ú í é ê è ï ü ð þ î é ü / î é � è è ñ ê è ç è ù í ñ ê ë é ù è ì è ç ç è ù ò é 	 û è ñ ê ò ú é ñ ê ë ò é 	 ë ì ì ê î è ù è � ê þ é ñ ù � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü � ç é ñ ê ë çû é 	 ù è ó ú é ç è ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ë í ù í ì ê î è ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ í ü ì é ú ü è ï 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ õ / � õ h ô ô ð �ï ù ð � � l j w n o k m w ~ � k w m � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü ñ ë ê � é ç ç è ù ì ç ë û ç è ó è í � í ñ æ " ê é ê è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü é ü é ç è ü ø ú ê ë ìù è ì é ø ú ê ë ñ é ñ è ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ é ú ú ë é ñ ï � $ 0 � " 
 ( � / ô � � � � � � ð �ï è ð � m n s u m w n o k m w ~ � k q j k n n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê ñ è í ê î è ç í ê ñ ë ç é ñ 	 ü ø � ü ê é ñ ê í é ú ú 	 ë � ñ è ù é ì ì í ú í é ê è ù ó ë û ò é ñ 	í ü ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê í ñ æ ë ç ü î é ú ú ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê è í ñ é ñ í ñ ê è ç ñ é ê í ë ñ é ú � ë 	 ó ë ê ê í ñ � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � � " � # & ò ë ç ê� ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ë ì ô � � � ï � õ � " � � ò ò è ñ ù í & � ' õ ô � � � � � � ë ç ê î è ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î è � � " � , è ò é ç ê û è ñ ê ë ì � ë û û è ç ó èò ç ë û ø ú æ é ê è ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î é ê � ó ê ï ô � �  ! � é ç ê ü � 
 õ ê î ç ë ø æ î � � ' ð �ï ì ð v l s r w m � � s s r � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü ñ ë ê ò ç ë î í � í ê è ù ì ç ë û ç è ó è í � í ñ æ é ñ � � é ç ù � è ó é ø ü è í ê ò é 	 ü ù ø è üë ç ì è è ü ë ñ � è î é ú ì ë ì í ê ü è û ò ú ë 	 è è ü ë ç é æ è ñ ê ü þ ë ç ü ø � ü í ù í . è ü ë ç ë ê î è ç � í ü è ç è í û � ø ç ü è ü ê î è û ì ë ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê ë ì ê î è í ç ù ø è ü ë çì è è ü ê ë é ñ 	 ó ú ø � � î í ó î ø ñ ú é � ì ø ú ú 	 ù í ü ó ç í û í ñ é ê è ü ï � � � $ 0 � " � � / ô � � � � � � ð �ï æ ð x u k ` � z o ~ � u s m  j n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è � ç ë h � î í ú ù ç è ñ � ó ê ë ì � õ õ ô í ñ ê î é ê í êò ç ë î í � í ê ü ü û ë � í ñ æ í ñ é ñ 	 ò ë ç ê í ë ñ ë ì í ê ü ì é ó í ú í ê 	 ø ü è ù ì ë ç ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ë ì î è é ú ê î þ ù é 	 ó é ç è þ è é ç ú 	 ó î í ú ù î ë ë ù ù è � è ú ë ò û è ñ êü è ç � í ó è ü þ è ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ ë ç ú í � ç é ç 	 ü è ç � í ó è ü ê ë ó î í ú ù ç è ñ ø ñ ù è ç ê î è é æ è ë ì è í æ î ê è è ñ ï ô ( ð þ � î í ó î ü è ç � í ó è ü é ç è ü ø ò ò ë ç ê è ù � 	ì è ù è ç é ú ë ç ü ê é ê è æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê é ü ü í ü ê é ñ ó è ï è & ó è ò ê ü ø ó î ò ë ç ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î è ì é ó í ú í ê í è ü � î í ó î é ç è ø ü è ù ì ë ç í ñ ò é ê í è ñ ê ü ø � ü ê é ñ ó èé � ø ü è ê ç è é ê û è ñ ê ð ï � õ � " � � ô ( ô h � ô ( ' ð �

140



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O M 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï î ð v u l p ` � u s s � k u � x ~ w j s � $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ñ ë ê é ñ í ñ ù í � í ù ø é ú þ � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü í ê � í ú ú ò ç ë � í ù è é ù ç ø æ ì ç è è� ë ç � ò ú é ó è ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î è , ç ø æ  ç è è � ë ç � ò ú é ó è � ó ê � 
 õ $ 0 � " � ( õ / 
 � $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è í ü é ñ í ñ ù í � í ù ø é ú é ñ ù ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ êí ü � é ú ø è ù é ê û ë ç è ê î é ñ ý � þ õ õ õ þ � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü í ê ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê è ñ æ é æ è í ñ ê î è ø ñ ú é � ì ø ú û é ñ ø ì é ó ê ø ç è þ ù í ü ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ þù í ü ò è ñ ü é ê í ë ñ þ ò ë ü ü è ü ü í ë ñ þ ë ç ø ü è ë ì é ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú ú è ù ü ø � ü ê é ñ ó è ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ë ì ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � 
 õ $ 0 � "� ( õ / ' � � ç é ñ ê è è ì ø ç ê î è ç ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê h � í ù è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ì ë ç é ù ç ø æ h ì ç è è� ë ç � ò ú é ó è é ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ ' ô � " � ( ô õ � �ï í ð � k n k u � k n s u � w � � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ì ø ú ú ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î è� é ê í ë ñ é ú % ë ê è ç ! è æ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ë ì ô � � 
 ï � � � " � � õ � õ ô � � � � � � ð �ï } ð � ~ s w m  o u  j n w m � � ~ s w m � w n s u  j n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î é ú ú é ò ò ú í ó é � ú èü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü þ ë ç ù è ç ë ç ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü í ü ü ø è ù ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î è � ú è é ñ � í ç � ó ê ï ' � � " � � � ' õ ô � � � � � � ð é ñ ù ê î è  è ù è ç é ú � é ê è ç� ë ú ú ø ê í ë ñ � ë ñ ê ç ë ú � ó ê þ é ü é û è ñ ù è ù ï 
 
 � " � ô � � ô � � � � � � ð �ï � ð v s { w u t s m n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü ñ ë ê ù è � é ç ç è ù þ ü ø ü ò è ñ ù è ù þ ò ç ë ò ë ü è ù ì ë ç ù è � é ç û è ñ ê þ ù è ó ú é ç è ùí ñ è ú í æ í � ú è þ ë ç � ë ú ø ñ ê é ç í ú 	 è & ó ú ø ù è ù ì ç ë û ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê í ë ñ í ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � 	 é ñ 	 ì è ù è ç é ú ù è ò é ç ê û è ñ ê ë ç é æ è ñ ó 	 � �  !� õ õ � � õ � ï é ð þ ë ç � 	 ê î è " ê é ê è ï � � � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / � � ï � ð ï � ð ð �ï ú ð � k m ` � u k j l u s t s m n v s { w u t s m n w m � � l r � s m r o k m � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î " ø � ò é ç ê� ë ì � �  ! � é ç ê ô ( õ é ü ü ø ò ò ú è û è ñ ê è ù � 	 � �  ! � é ç ê 
 � � þ " ø � ò é ç ê � �ï û ð | u w m n � k u n z s � k m r n u l j n o k m k � � o y s � � k u � r � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê é ú ú � ç ë æ ç é û ü ì ë ç ê î è ó ë ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ ë ìì í & è ù � ë ç � ü � î í ó î é ç è ì í ñ é ñ ó è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê � í ê î ì ø ñ ù ü ò ç ë � í ù è ù � 	 ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ê î è� ç è � é í ú í ñ æ � é æ è � ó ê ï ( � õ $ 0 � " ô 
 õ / õ � õ ô � � � � � � ð ø ñ ú è ü ü ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î é ê � ó ê è & è û ò ê í ê ü é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ � $ ñ ê î èó ë ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � ç ë æ ç é û þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ë ì ê î è � ç è � é í ú í ñ æ � é æ è � ó ê í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø êñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ í ñ ü è ç ê í ñ æ í ñ ê ë é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ü ì ë ç ü ø ó î ó ë ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ é ü ê í ò ø ú é ê í ë ñ ê ë ê î è è ì ì è ó ê ê î é ê ñ ë ê ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ê î èò ç è � é í ú í ñ æ ç é ê è ë ì � é æ è ü é ü é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ê ë ê î è � ç ë æ ç é û ü î é ú ú � è ò é í ù ê ë é ú ú ú é � ë ç è ç ü þ � ë ç � è ç ü þ é ñ ù û è ó î é ñ í ó üò è ç ì ë ç û í ñ æ � ë ç � ø ñ ù è ç ê î è � � é ç ù é ñ ù ç è ÿ ø í ç í ñ æ é ú ú � ë ñ ù ü ë ì ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ü ê ë í ñ ó ú ø ù è é ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ü � í ú ú æ ø é ç é ñ ê è è ê î èì é í ê î ì ø ú ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ë ì ü ø ó î ò ç è � é í ú í ñ æ � é æ è ó ú é ø ü è é ü ò ç ë � í ù è ù � 	 ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê �ï ñ ð _ s w ~ n z � m r l u w m j s x k u n w { o ~ o n q w m �  j j k l m n w { o ~ o n q  j n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê îê î è i è é ú ê î $ ñ ü ø ç é ñ ó è � ë ç ê é � í ú í ê 	 é ñ ù � ó ó ë ø ñ ê é � í ú í ê 	 � ó ê ë ì ô � � � ï i $ � � � ð þ � ø � ú í ó 0 é � � ë � ô õ ' h ô � ô þ ' � �  ! � é ç ê ü ô � õ þô � � é ñ ù ô � ' þ é ñ ù ê î è " ë ó í é ú " è ó ø ç í ê 	 � ó ê þ ' � � " � ô 
 � õ ù h � ê î ç ë ø æ î ô 
 � õ ù h � þ í ñ ê î é ê í ê û é 	 ñ ë ê ø ü è ë ç ù í ü ó ú ë ü èò ç ë ê è ó ê è ù î è é ú ê î í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ë ê î è ç ê î é ñ é ü ò è ç û í ê ê è ù ë ç ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 ú é � é ñ ù é æ ç è è ü ê ë ø ü è é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è ü é ì è æ ø é ç ù ü ê ëò ç è � è ñ ê ø ü è ë ç ù í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ë ì ê î è ò ç ë ê è ó ê è ù î è é ú ê î í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú û é í ñ ê é í ñ þ ì ë ç é û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ü í & ï � ð 	 è é ç ü þé ú ú ò ç ë ê è ó ê è ù î è é ú ê î í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ �ï ë ð � u o t o m w ~ � k m � o j n o k m r � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê ñ è í ê î è ç í ê ñ ë ç é ñ 	 û é ñ é æ è ç í é ú é æ è ñ ê ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è î é ü � è è ñó ë ñ � í ó ê è ù ë ì é ì è ú ë ñ 	 ø ñ ù è ç ê î è " é ç � é ñ è ü h - & ú è 	 � ó ê ë ì � õ õ � þ ñ ë ç é � ú é ü ü 
 ë ç � ú é ü ü � ì è ú ë ñ 	 ø ñ ù è ç $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü " è ó ø ç í ê í è ü0 é � ë ì ô � � 
 þ ë ç ê î é ê é ê ú è é ü ê ì í � è ï � ð 	 è é ç ü î é � è ò é ü ü è ù ü í ñ ó è ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ê î è ó ë ñ � í ó ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è ì ø ç ê î è ç ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é êí ê í ü ñ ë ê � é ç ç è ù ì ç ë û ç è ó è í � í ñ æ é ñ � � é ç ù ø ñ ù è ç 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ õ / � õ h ô õ � � þ é ñ ù é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç ü î é ú ú ù è ó ú é ç è ê î è� æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ë í ù í ì ê î í ü ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ í ü ì é ú ü è ï 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ õ / � õ h ô õ � � ð �ï ò ð � k u j s � � w { k u  j n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê ó ë û ò ú í è ü � í ê î ê î è " ê é ê è � ç ë î í � í ê í ë ñ ë ì � ë ë ù ü ì ç ë û  ë ç ó è ù0 é � ë ç � ó ê þ é ñ ù ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê ñ ë ì ë ç è í æ ñ h û é ù è è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê þ û é ê è ç í é ú ü þ ë ç ü ø ò ò ú í è ü ì ø ç ñ í ü î è ù ê ë ê î è " ê é ê è ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü� æ ç è è û è ñ ê î é � è � è è ñ ë ç � í ú ú � è ò ç ë ù ø ó è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê � 	 ì ë ç ó è ù ú é � ë ç þ ó ë ñ � í ó ê ú é � ë ç þ ë ç í ñ ù è ñ ê ø ç è ù ú é � ë ç ø ñ ù è çò è ñ é ú ü é ñ ó ê í ë ñ ï 
 õ $ 0 � " � ( 
 ð �ï ÿ ð � ~ ~ o m k o r � r s � w y � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ õ / � õ h ô � ê î é ê í ê í ü ñ ë ê � é ç ç è ù ì ç ë ûç è ó è í � í ñ æ é ñ � � é ç ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � é ç é æ ç é ò î � � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 � è ù è ó ú é ç è ù � ë í ù í ì ê î í üó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ í ü ì é ú ü è �ï ç ð � m � o u k m t s m n w ~ x u k n s j n o k m  j n � o k ~ w n o k m r � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ õ / � õ h ô 'ê î é ê í ê í ü ñ ë ê � é ç ç è ù ì ç ë û ç è ó è í � í ñ æ é ñ � � é ç ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � é ç é æ ç é ò î � � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	� è ù è ó ú é ç è ù � ë í ù í ì ê î í ü ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ í ü ì é ú ü è �

141



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O � 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï ü ð | k k � r � u k t � z o ~ � � w { k u  j n � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê ñ ë ì ë ç è í æ ñ h û é ù è è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê þ û é ê è ç í é ú ü þ ë ç ü ø ò ò ú í è üì ø ç ñ í ü î è ù ê ë ê î è " ê é ê è ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê î é � è � è è ñ ò ç ë ù ø ó è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê � 	 ê î è ú é � ë ç ë ì é ñ 	 ó î í ú ù ø ñ ù è çê î è é æ è ë ì ê � è ú � è ï ô � ð ï 
 õ $ 0 � " � ( ' ð �ï ê ð � s � s u w ~ � l m � o m p  j j k l m n w { o ~ o n q w m � � u w m r � w u s m j q  j n k � a c c e � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ë ì 
 ô � " � � ô õ ô �ï ø ð � ~ ~ o m k o r � k u � r � s � o s � x w m s ~ �  ë ç � � é ç ù ü û é ù è ì ë ç ò ø � ú í ó � ë ç � ü ò ç ë } è ó ê ü þ é ü ù è ì í ñ è ù í ñ ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü� ë ç � ü � ë � � ç ë æ ç é û � ó ê þ � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê é ñ ù é ñ 	 ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ï ü ð ë ç ü ø � h ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ï ü ð ê î é ê ò è ç ì ë ç û ü � ë ç � ø ü í ñ æì ø ñ ù ü ì ç ë û ê î í ü � � é ç ù þ ü î é ú ú þ ø ò ë ñ ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è ñ ë ê í ó è þ é ò ò è é ç � è ì ë ç è é ñ ù ç è ü ò ë ñ ù ê ë ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ü ì ë ç í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û ê î è$ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ë ç � ü ! è � í è � � é ñ è ú � 
 õ $ 0 � " � � � / � õ h � � ï ù ð � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � v � � � � � � � � �� � ô � é ñ ù é ê ë ç 	 � ç í û í ñ é ú , í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ê í ñ ø è ê ë ù í ü ó ú ë ü è ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ú ú � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ó ç í û í ñ é ú ú é �í ñ � ë ú � í ñ æ ì ç é ø ù þ � ç í � è ç 	 ë ç æ ç é ê ø í ê 	 � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü ò ë ê è ñ ê í é ú ú 	 é ì ì è ó ê í ñ æ ê î í ü � � é ç ù � " è è 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / ' õ � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ú 	 þ í ì� ç é ñ ê è è ç è ó è í � è ü ë � è ç ý ô õ û í ú ú í ë ñ í ñ ê ë ê é ú  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú � ü ü í ü ê é ñ ó è þ ì ø ñ ù è ù � 	 è í ê î è ç " ê é ê è ë ç ì è ù è ç é ú ì ø ñ ù ü þ ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ò è ç í ë ùë ì ê î í ü � � é ç ù þ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê û é í ñ ê é í ñ ê î è ó ø ç ç è ñ ó 	 ë ì í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ç è ò ë ç ê è ù ê ë " � � ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ó í � í ú þ ó ç í û í ñ é ú ë çé ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ò ç ë ó è è ù í ñ æ ü é ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � �  ! � õ õ � ô ô 
 é ñ ù � ò ò è ñ ù í & $ $ ë ì � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ þ é ñ ù 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / ' õ � � � � � � � �� � �  � � � � v � � � � � � � �  � � � �ô õ � ô � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î � ë ñ ù í ü ó ç í û í ñ é ê í ë ñ 0 é � ü � ÷ ë ê î � é ç ê í è ü þ ê î è í ç è û ò ú ë 	 è è ü é ñ ù ü ø � ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ü ø ñ ù è çü ø � ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê û é ù è ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ç è û é í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ê � í ê î é ú ú é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ë ì ü ê é ê è é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é ú ú é � üé ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü ò è ç ê é í ñ í ñ æ ê ë ñ ë ñ ù í ü ó ç í û í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ ü è & ø é ú î é ç é ü ü û è ñ ê é ñ ù è ÿ ø é ú è û ò ú ë 	 û è ñ ê ë ò ò ë ç ê ø ñ í ê 	 í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë êú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ú é � ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü é ñ ù é ú ú ü ø � ü è ÿ ø è ñ ê é û è ñ ù û è ñ ê ü ê î è ç è ê ë *ï é ð � î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü i ø û é ñ ! í æ î ê ü � ó ê ï � � � $ 0 � " � / ô h ô õ ô � � � � � � ð þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ �� ë ù è � é ç ê � � õ þ � î í ó î í ü í ñ ó ë ç ò ë ç é ê è ù î è ç è í ñ �ï � ð � î è � ø � ú í ó � ë ç � ü # û ò ú ë 	 û è ñ ê , í ü ó ç í û í ñ é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ï � � � $ 0 � " ô õ / ô � � � � � � ð �ï ó ð � î è � ñ í ê è ù " ê é ê è ü � í � í ú ! í æ î ê ü � ó ê ë ì ô � � ' ï é ü é û è ñ ù è ù ð ï ' � � " � � õ õ õ é h é ñ ù � õ õ õ î h � ð � ï � � � � � � �æ ø í ù è ú í ñ è ü ê ë  è ù è ç é ú  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú � ü ü í ü ê é ñ ó è ! è ó í ò í è ñ ê ü ! è æ é ç ù í ñ æ � í ê ú è % $ � ç ë î í � í ê í ë ñ � æ é í ñ ü ê � é ê í ë ñ é ú - ç í æ í ñ, í ü ó ç í û í ñ é ê í ë ñ � ì ì è ó ê í ñ æ 0 í û í ê è ù # ñ æ ú í ü î � ç ë ì í ó í è ñ ê � è ç ü ë ñ ü �  è ù è ç é ú ! è æ í ü ê è ç *  è � ç ø é ç 	 ô ( þ � õ õ � ï % ë ú ø û è � � þ� ø û � è ç ô 
 þ � é æ è ü � � � ô h � � ( � ð � ð �ï ù ð " è ó ê í ë ñ � õ ' ë ì ê î è ! è î é � í ú í ê é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ë ì ô � � 
 ï � � � " � � � ' ð �ï è ð � î è � û è ç í ó é ñ ü � í ê î , í ü é � í ú í ê í è ü � ó ê ë ì ô � � õ ï é ü é û è ñ ù è ù ð ï ' � � " � ô � ô õ ô � � � � � � ð � é ñ ùï ì ð � î è � æ è , í ü ó ç í û í ñ é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ï ' � � " � � ô õ ô � � � � � � ð �

142



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O T 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � |ô ô � ô $ û ò ç ë ò è ç $ ñ ì ú ø è ñ ó è � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê ñ ë � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü î é � è � è è ñ ò é í ù ë ç � í ú ú � è ò é í ù � 	 ë ç ë ñ � è î é ú ì ë ì� ç é ñ ê è è ê ë é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ ì ë ç í ñ ì ú ø è ñ ó í ñ æ ë ç é ê ê è û ò ê í ñ æ ê ë í ñ ì ú ø è ñ ó è é ñ ë ì ì í ó è ç ë ç è û ò ú ë 	 è è ë ì é ñ 	 æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê é æ è ñ ó 	 þ éû è û � è ç ë ì � ë ñ æ ç è ü ü ë ç $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � è ñ è ç é ú � ü ü è û � ú 	 þ é ñ ë ì ì í ó è ç ë ç è û ò ú ë 	 è è ë ì � ë ñ æ ç è ü ü ë ç $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � è ñ è ç é ú � ü ü è û � ú 	 þ ë ç é ñè û ò ú ë 	 è è ë ì é û è û � è ç ë ì � ë ñ æ ç è ü ü ë ç $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � è ñ è ç é ú � ü ü è û � ú 	 í ñ ó ë ñ ñ è ó ê í ë ñ � í ê î ê î è é � é ç ù í ñ æ ë ì é ñ 	 é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ê î èû é � í ñ æ ë ì é ñ 	 æ ç é ñ ê þ ê î è û é � í ñ æ ë ì é ñ 	 ú ë é ñ þ ê î è è ñ ê è ç í ñ æ í ñ ê ë ë ì é ñ 	 ó ë ë ò è ç é ê í � è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ë ç ê î è è & ê è ñ ü í ë ñ þó ë ñ ê í ñ ø é ê í ë ñ þ ç è ñ è � é ú þ é û è ñ ù û è ñ ê ë ç û ë ù í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ë ì é ñ 	 é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ æ ç é ñ ê þ ú ë é ñ ë ç ó ë ë ò è ç é ê í � è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê � 
 ô � " �ô 
 � � � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ú 	 þ � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê î é ü ì í ú è ù ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ø ñ ù è ç ê î è ÷ 	 ç ù � ñ ê í h 0 ë � � 	 í ñ æ � û è ñ ù û è ñ êï 
 ô � " � ô 
 � � ð þ í ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è �ô ô � �  è ù è ç é ú  ë ç û 0 0 0 � $ ì é ñ 	 ì ø ñ ù ü þ ë ê î è ç ê î é ñ ì è ù è ç é ú ú 	 h é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è ù ì ø ñ ù ü þ � è ç è ò é í ù ë ç � í ú ú � è ò é í ù ê ë é ñ 	ò è ç ü ë ñ ì ë ç í ñ ì ú ø è ñ ó í ñ æ ë ç é ê ê è û ò ê í ñ æ ê ë í ñ ì ú ø è ñ ó è é ñ 	 ë ì ê î è é � ë � è ò è ç ü ë ñ ü í ñ ó ë ñ ñ è ó ê í ë ñ � í ê î ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ê î èø ñ ù è ç ü í æ ñ è ù û ø ü ê é ú ü ë ó ë û ò ú è ê è é ñ ù ü ø � û í ê  è ù è ç é ú  ë ç û 0 0 0 þ , í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ë ì 0 ë � � 	 í ñ æ � ó ê í � í ê í è ü  ë ç û þ í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è� í ê î í ê ü í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ ü �ô ô � 
 0 ë � � 	 í ñ æ � ë ü ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê í ü í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è ç è ü ê ç í ó ê í ë ñ ü ë ñ ú ë � � 	 í ñ æ ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � �  !� é ç ê � õ õ � ' � õ �  ë ç é ñ 	 $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ü é ü ü ë ó í é ê è ù � í ê î ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ê ë ê é ú ú ë � � 	 í ñ æ ó ë ü ê ü ü î é ú ú � è ü è ò é ç é ê è ú 	 í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù í ñê î è � ç ë æ ç é û ÷ ø ù æ è ê þ é ñ ù ê î è ç è é ì ê è ç ê ç è é ê è ù é ü ë ê î è ç � ñ é ú ú ë � é � ú è � ë ü ê ü �ô ô � ' � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê 0 ë � � 	 í ñ æ � � ç é ñ ê è è � é ç ç é ñ ê ü é ñ ù ó è ç ê í ì í è ü ê î é ê í ê é ñ ù þ ê ë ê î è � è ü ê ë ì í ê ü � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è þ í ê ü ü ø � hæ ç é ñ ê è è ü î é � è ó ë û ò ú í è ù é ñ ù � í ú ú ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î # & è ó ø ê í � è - ç ù è ç � ë � ô ï � õ õ � ð ï # - ô h � õ õ � ð � # - ô h � õ õ � æ è ñ è ç é ú ú 	 ò ç ë î í � í ê ü� ç é ñ ê è è ü é ñ ù ü ø � ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ü ì ç ë û î í ç í ñ æ ê î è ê î è ñ h ü è ç � í ñ æ � ë � è ç ñ ë ç ) ü ì é û í ú 	 û è û � è ç ü ê ë ú ë � � 	 ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê é ó ê í � í ê í è ü ë ìê î è " ê é ê è þ ë ç é ñ 	 ë ê î è ç ø ñ í ê ë ì æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê í ñ $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ú ë ó é ú æ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê ü þ í ì ê î é ê ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê û é 	 ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ éó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê � é ú ø è ù é ê ë � è ç ý � � þ õ õ õ � � î í ü ò ç ë î í � í ê í ë ñ é ú ü ë é ò ò ú í è ü ê ë î í ç í ñ æ ì ë ç ê î é ê ü é û è ò ø ç ò ë ü è é ñ 	 ì ë ç û è ç " ê é ê è è û ò ú ë 	 è è� î ë î é ù ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê é ø ê î ë ç í ê 	 é ê é ñ 	 ê í û è ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ë ñ è h 	 è é ç ò è ç í ë ù ò ç è ó è ù í ñ æ ê î è ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ú ë � � 	 í ñ æ é ó ê í � í ê 	 �ô ô � � " ø � é � é ç ù ü � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è ê î è ú é ñ æ ø é æ è ë ì ê î í ü � ! � $ � 0 # � $ í ñ ê î è é � é ç ù ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü ì ë ç é ñ 	ü ø � é � é ç ù ü û é ù è ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � � é ç ù é ê é ú ú ê í è ç ü � � ú ú ü ø � h é � é ç ù è è ü é ç è é ú ü ë ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ù í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è �� ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � ò ò è ñ ù í & $ $ ï $ ð ê ë � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ì ë ç � é ç ù é ú ú ù í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ü � 	 ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ü ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ê î í üó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç �ô ô � � � è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ � � î í ü ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ í ü é û é ê è ç í é ú ç è ò ç è ü è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ë ì ì é ó ê ø ò ë ñ � î í ó î ç è ú í é ñ ó è � é ü ò ú é ó è ù ê ë è ñ ê è çí ñ ê ë ê î í ü ê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù í ü é ò ç è ç è ÿ ø í ü í ê è ì ë ç ê î í ü ê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ þ ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë 
 ô � " � ô 
 � � � � ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ � î ë ì é í ú ü ê ë ì í ú è ê î èç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë é ó í � í ú ò è ñ é ú ê 	 ë ì ñ ë ê ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ý ô õ þ õ õ õ þ é ñ ù ñ ë ê û ë ç è ê î é ñ ý ô õ õ þ õ õ õ þ ì ë ç è é ó îü ø ó î ì é í ú ø ç è �  � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � �  � � �  � v  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � v � � � � � � � � � � � |ô � � ô ! è ó ë ç ù ü ! è ê è ñ ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú û é í ñ ê é í ñ ì ë ç ê î ç è è ï 
 ð 	 è é ç ü ì ç ë û ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ì í ñ é úè & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ç è ò ë ç ê þ é ù è ÿ ø é ê è � ë ë � ü þ é ú ú ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ç è ó ë ç ù ü é ñ ù þ ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü þ ü ê é ê í ü ê í ó é ú ç è ó ë ç ù ü þ é ñ ù é ú ú ë ê î è çç è ó ë ç ù ü ò è ç ê í ñ è ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � � é ç ù þ é ù è ÿ ø é ê è ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î � �  ! � õ õ � 
 
 
 þ ø ñ ú è ü ü é ù í ì ì è ç è ñ ê ç è ê è ñ ê í ë ñ ò è ç í ë ù í ü ü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ� �  ! � õ õ � 
 
 
 ë ç ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � � � õ õ õ � ' 
 õ ï é ð é ñ ù ï � ð � $ ì é ñ 	 ú í ê í æ é ê í ë ñ þ ó ú é í û ë ç é ø ù í ê í ü ü ê é ç ê è ù � è ì ë ç è ê î èè & ò í ç é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ç è ê è ñ ê í ë ñ ò è ç í ë ù þ ê î è ç è ó ë ç ù ü û ø ü ê � è ç è ê é í ñ è ù ø ñ ê í ú é ú ú ú í ê í æ é ê í ë ñ þ ó ú é í û ü ë ç é ø ù í ê è & ó è ò ê í ë ñ ü í ñ � ë ú � í ñ æ ê î èç è ó ë ç ù ü î é � è � è è ñ ç è ü ë ú � è ù é ñ ù ì í ñ é ú é ó ê í ë ñ ê é � è ñ �ô � � � � ó ó è ü ü í � í ú í ê 	 ë ì ! è ó ë ç ù ü � � ç é ñ ê è è þ í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î � �  ! � õ õ � 
 
 � é ñ ù ' ' $ ú ú � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ' 
 õ ï è ð þü î é ú ú û é � è � ë ë � ü þ ç è ó ë ç ù ü þ ç è ú é ê è ù ò é ò è ç ü þ ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ò è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú ç è ú è � é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é � é í ú é � ú èê ë é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ç è ò ç è ü è ñ ê é ê í � è ü þ ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ø ù í ê ë ç � è ñ è ç é ú þ $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ê ê ë ç ñ è 	 � è ñ è ç é ú þ é ñ 	 # & è ó ø ê í � è $ ñ ü ò è ó ê ë ç� è ñ è ç é ú þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ) ü $ ñ ü ò è ó ê ë ç � è ñ è ç é ú þ ì è ù è ç é ú é ø ê î ë ç í ê í è ü þ é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � 
 
 � þ é ñ ù é ñ 	 ë ê î è çò è ç ü ë ñ é ü û é 	 � è é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ï í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ é ø ù í ê ë ç ü ð þ � 	 ê î è ü ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ë ç � 	 ì è ù è ç é ú ü ê é ê ø ê è � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú úó ë ë ò è ç é ê è ì ø ú ú 	 í ñ é ñ 	 ü ø ó î é ø ù í ê ë ç í ñ ÿ ø í ç 	 �
143



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O Q 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aô � � 
  é í ú ø ç è ê ë � é í ñ ê é í ñ ÷ ë ë � ü é ñ ù ! è ó ë ç ù ü �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë û é í ñ ê é í ñ � ë ë � ü þ ç è ó ë ç ù ü é ñ ù ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ þ é üù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ ê î í ü � ! � $ � 0 # � $ $ þ ü î é ú ú è ü ê é � ú í ü î é ò ç è ü ø û ò ê í ë ñ í ñ ì é � ë ç ë ì ê î è " ê é ê è ì ë ç ê î è ç è ó ë � è ç 	 ë ì é ñ 	 ì ø ñ ù ü ò é í ù � 	ê î è " ê é ê è ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ì ë ç � î í ó î é ù è ÿ ø é ê è � ë ë � ü þ ç è ó ë ç ù ü é ñ ù ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ é ç è ñ ë ê é � é í ú é � ú è ê ëü ø ò ò ë ç ê ù í ü � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê �ô � � ' � ë ñ í ê ë ç í ñ æ é ñ ù � ó ó è ü ü ê ë $ ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê û ë ñ í ê ë ç í ê ü é ó ê í � í ê í è ü ê ë é ü ü ø ç è ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê îé ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ü ê é ê è é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü é ñ ù ê ë é ü ü ø ç è í ê ü ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è è & ò è ó ê é ê í ë ñ ü é ç è � è í ñ æ é ó î í è � è ù � � ç é ñ ê ë ç ü î é ú úû ë ñ í ê ë ç ê î è é ó ê í � í ê í è ü ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë é ü ü ø ç è ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î é ú ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü é ñ ù ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è è & ò è ó ê é ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î è é � é ç ù �� ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ê í û è ú 	 ü ø � û í ê é ú ú ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú é ñ ù ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ç è ò ë ç ê ü þ é ñ ù ü î é ú ú ü ø ò ò ú 	 þ ø ò ë ñ � ç é ñ ê ë ç ) ü ç è ÿ ø è ü ê þ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê üé ñ ù í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ç è ú è � é ñ ê ê ë ê î è � � é ç ù � � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 û é � è ü í ê è � í ü í ê ü é ü � é ç ç é ñ ê è ù � 	 ò ç ë æ ç é û ñ è è ù ü � � � � � �  !� õ õ � 
 � ( é ñ ù � õ õ � 
 
 ô � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú û ë ñ í ê ë ç í ñ æ ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü û é 	 � è í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �  � � �  � � � x � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � �ô 
 � ô ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù � è ç í ë ù í ó  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê ë ü ø � û í ê ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ç è ò ë ç ê ü é ü ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù é ñ ù í ñ ê î èì ë ç û é ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ì í ú è ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü � í ê î � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ü ó ç í � í ñ æ ê î è è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ï ü ð ë ì ê î è ì ø ñ ù üç è ú é ê è ù ê î è ç è ê ë þ ø ñ ú è ü ü û ë ç è ì ç è ÿ ø è ñ ê ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ü ò è ó í ì í ó é � é ç ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü � � �  !� õ õ � � õ � � � ñ ú è ü ü ü ë ü ò è ó í ì í è ù þ ê î è ì í ç ü ê ë ì ü ø ó î ç è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú ó ë � è ç ê î è ì í ç ü ê ê î ç è è û ë ñ ê î ü é ì ê è ç ê î è � � é ç ù � è æ í ñ ü þ é ñ ùç è ò ë ç ê ü û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ ê î è ù ø è ù é ê è ï ü ð ü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � f ø ñ ú è ü ü é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é úí ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ç è ò ë ç ê ü í ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � y z o { o n | �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ü ø � û í ê ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ç è ò ë ç ê üû é 	 ó é ø ü è é ù è ú é 	 ë ç ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ì ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ � / ô � � � � � � � � �  ! � õ � ï � ð ï 
 ð é ñ ù � õ õ � 
 � � � � ñ 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù� 	 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / ô � � û é 	 � è ù è ê é í ú è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � �ô 
 � � � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê ! è ò ë ç ê ü �ï é ð � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê é � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê ! è ò ë ç ê ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ ê î è ù é ê è ü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � �� _ � � � ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ê î è è ñ ù ë ì ê î è ò è ç í ë ù ë ì ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ì ë ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ë ç � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ � � î è ì ë ç û é ê ë ìê î í ü � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê ! è ò ë ç ê ü î é ú ú ì ë ú ú ë � é ì ë ç û é ê ò ç è ü ó ç í � è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ' 
 � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ' ' õ ï � ð �ï � ð $ ì é ñ é ø ù í ê ë ç ç è � í è � ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è ë ó ó ø ç ü é ñ ù ç è ü ø ú ê ü í ñ é ù } ø ü ê û è ñ ê ü é ì ê è ç � ç é ñ ê è è ü ø � û í ê ü é � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê! è ò ë ç ê þ � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú ü ø � û í ê é ñ è � � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê ! è ò ë ç ê � é ü è ù ë ñ é ø ù í ê é ù } ø ü ê û è ñ ê ü þ é ñ ù í û û è ù í é ê è ú 	 ü ø � û í ê é ç è ì ø ñ ù ê ë� ç é ñ ê ë ç þ í ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ' ' �ô 
 � ' # ì ì è ó ê ë ì  é í ú ø ç è ê ë � ë û ò ú 	 �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ü î é ú ú ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ ê î è � í ê î î ë ú ù í ñ æ ë ìì ø ñ ù ü þ ê î è ç è ê ø ç ñ ë ì í û ò ç ë ò è ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê ü ë ç � ñ é ú ú ë � é � ú è � ë ü ê ü þ � í ú ú � è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç è ù é û é ê è ç í é ú � ç è é ó î ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ùû é 	 � è ê î è � é ü í ü ê ë ç è ó ë � è ç � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ì é í ú ø ç è ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î í ü � ! � $ � 0 # � $ $ $ þ � ! � $ � 0 # � $ % þ ë ç � ! � $ � 0 #� % ü î é ú ú � è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç è ù ò ç í û é ì é ó í è è � í ù è ñ ó è ë ì é � ç è é ó î é ñ ù û é 	 � è é ù û í ê ê è ù é ü ü ø ó î þ � í ê î ë ø ê ì ø ç ê î è ç ò ç ë ë ì þ í ñ ê ëè � í ù è ñ ó è í ñ é ñ é ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ò ç ë ó è è ù í ñ æ � è ì ë ç è � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ ë ç í ñ é ñ 	 ë ê î è ç ú è æ é ú ò ç ë ó è è ù í ñ æ � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î ë ø ú ù ç è ì è ç ê ë ê î è" ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê è è � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê " 	 ü ê è û ì ë ç ò ë ú í ó 	 é ñ ù ó ë ñ ü è ÿ ø è ñ ó è ü ì ë ç ì é í ú ø ç è ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 �x � � � � � �  � � � � � x � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ô ' � ô ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù � è ç í ë ù í ó � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê ë ü ø � û í ê � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü é ü ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù é ñ ùí ñ ê î è ì ë ç û é ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è � è é ü ø ç è ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñ � y z o { o n � û ø ü ê � è ç è ò ë ç ê è ù ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 þ ø ñ ú è ü ü ë ê î è ç � í ü èü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � þ x  � � � _ � � � ë ç � y z o { o n | � � ñ ú è ü ü ü ë ü ò è ó í ì í è ù þ ê î è ì í ç ü ê ë ì ü ø ó î ç è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú ó ë � è ç ê î è ì í ç ü êê î ç è è û ë ñ ê î ü é ì ê è ç ê î è � � é ç ù � è æ í ñ ü � $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ñ ë ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ë ç è ò ë ç ê ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 þ ê î è ñ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü êü ø � û í ê é � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê é ê ú è é ü ê é ñ ñ ø é ú ú 	 � � ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � �  ! � õ õ � � õ � þ ü ò è ó í ì í ó ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü û é 	 � è í û ò ë ü è ùç è ÿ ø í ç í ñ æ � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë ç è ò ë ç ê û ë ç è ì ç è ÿ ø è ñ ê ú 	 � é ü è ù ë ñ ê î è ç í ü � é ü ü è ü ü û è ñ ê ë ç ê î è û è ç í ê � é ü è ù ç è � í è � ë ì ê î è é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ � $ ñü ø ó î ó é ü è ü þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê è è ë ì ü é û è í ñ � y z o { o n | � � ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � �  ! � õ õ � 
 � ( é ñ ù ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è� õ õ õ � ' ô õ ï � ð ï � ð þ ò è ç í ë ù í ó � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ ê î è ù ø è ù é ê è ï ü ð ü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë çx  � � � _ � � �    ë ç ó è ç ê é í ñ ó ë ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ h ç è ú é ê è ù � � é ç ù ü þ ü ø ó î ç è ò ë ç ê ü û é 	 � è è & è û ò ê è ù é ü í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë çx  � � � _ � � � � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 � ( �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ü ø � û í ê ü ø ó î ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü û é 	 ó é ø ü è é ù è ú é 	 ë ç ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñë ì ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ � / ô � � � � � �
144



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O ¡ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aô ' � � � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê ë ü ø � û í ê é � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê þ í ñ ê î è ì ë ç û é êç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ ê î è ù ø è ù é ê è ü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ê î è è ñ ù ë ì ê î è ò è ç í ë ùë ì ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ë ç � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ � � � � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ' 
 � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ' ' õ ï � ð ï ô ð �ô ' � 
 � ë ñ ê è ñ ê ë ì � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü � � ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � �  ! � õ õ � 
 � ( ï � ð ï � ð é ú ú � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü û ø ü ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è� ç ë æ ç é û ÿ ø é ú í ê é ê í � è é ñ ù ÿ ø é ñ ê í ê é ê í � è í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ é ó ë û ò é ç í ü ë ñ ë ì é ó ê ø é ú é ó ó ë û ò ú í ü î û è ñ ê ü ê ë ê î è ë � } è ó ê í � è ü ë ìê î è é � é ç ù è ü ê é � ú í ü î è ù ì ë ç ê î è ò è ç í ë ù � � î è ç è ê î è é ó ó ë û ò ú í ü î û è ñ ê ü ó é ñ � è ÿ ø é ñ ê í ì í è ù þ é ó ë û ò ø ê é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ó ë ü ê í ì ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù �ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ê ç è ñ ù ù é ê é é ñ ù é ñ é ú 	 ü í ü í ì ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � é ñ ù ç è é ü ë ñ ü � î 	 è ü ê é � ú í ü î è ù æ ë é ú ü � è ç è ñ ë ê û è ê þ í ì é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è �� ò ò è ñ ù í ó è ü û é 	 � è ø ü è ù ê ë í ñ ó ú ø ù è é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í � è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ó ë ñ ê è ñ ê é ñ ù ì ë ç û é ê æ ø í ù è ú í ñ è ü ì ë çê î è � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ! è ò ë ç ê ü � í ú ú � è ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê í ñ æ è ñ ê ë ñ ê î è � � é ç ù ) ü ü ê é ê ø ê ë ç 	 þ ç è æ ø ú é ê ë ç 	 é ñ ùé ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü þ é ñ ù é ç è í ñ ó ú ø ù è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ô ' � ' � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ò è ç ì ë ç û í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ� y z o { o n � � � � � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 õ ô é ñ ù � õ õ � � ô õ �  � � � � � � � � � v � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ô � � ô � ø ù í ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ê î è é ø ù í ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ó ë ñ ê é í ñ è ù í ñ ê î è " í ñ æ ú è � ø ù í ê � ó ê � û è ñ ù û è ñ ê ü ë ìô � � � ï 
 ô � " � � � õ ô h � � õ � ð é ñ ù " ø � ò é ç ê  ë ì � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ þ é ñ ù ê î è é ø ù í ê ç ø ú è ü é ñ ù ò ë ú í ó í è ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î � 	 ê î è � ë � è ç ñ ë ç ) ü- ì ì í ó è ë ì � é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ÷ ø ù æ è ê � � � � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / � � ï ó ð � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ü ê � õ õ õ � � õ �ô � � � � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê ü �ï é ð � î í ü � é ç é æ ç é ò î ô � � � é ò ò ú í è ü ê ë é ú ú � ç é ñ ê è è ü þ ø ñ ú è ü ü è & è û ò ê è ù ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë é ì è ù è ç é ú ë ç ü ê é ê è ü ê é ê ø ê è ë çç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ þ � î í ó î í ü í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � _ � _ � � �  ï � ð � ç é ñ ê è è ü ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê ü þ é ó ó ë ç ù í ñ æ ê ë ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù é ø ù í ê þñ é û è ú 	 * ï í ð  ç ë û � ç é ñ ê è è ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ë ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê é ü í ñ æ ú è é ø ù í ê ï ë ç ò ç ë æ ç é û h ü ò è ó í ì í ó é ø ù í ê ð þ � í ê î í ñ ê î è è é ç ú í è ç ë ìï é ð � û ë ñ ê î ü é ì ê è ç ê î è è ñ ù ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç ë ç ï � ð 
 õ ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æó ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è é ø ù í ê � ë çï í í ð  ë ç � ç é ñ ê è è ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ë ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê é  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú " ê é ê è û è ñ ê � ø ù í ê ë ç ì ë ç � ç é ñ ê è è ü ñ ë ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ëò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ é ø ù í ê þ � í ê î í ñ ô ( õ ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ê î è è ñ ù ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç �� î è ü è ù è é ù ú í ñ è ü û é 	 � è è & ê è ñ ù è ù é ê ê î è ù í ü ó ç è ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ � ø ê ë ñ ú 	 ì ë ç ç é ç è é ñ ù ø ñ ø ü ø é úó í ç ó ø û ü ê é ñ ó è ü ü ø ó î é ü é ñ é ê ø ç é ú ù í ü é ü ê è ç �ï ó ð � î è � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê û ø ü ê ó ë � è ç ê î è ü é û è ò è ç í ë ù ê î è � ø ù í ê è ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú" ê é ê è û è ñ ê ü ó ë � è ç � $ ì ñ ë � ø ù í ê è ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú " ê é ê è û è ñ ê ü é ç è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù þ î ë � è � è ç þ ê î è ñ ê î è � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê û ø ü ê ó ë � è ç ê î è ü é û è ò è ç í ë ù é ü ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ê é & ç è ê ø ç ñ �ï ù ð � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê ü û ø ü ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è ù é ñ í ñ ç è ú é ê í ë ñ ê ë ë ò í ñ í ë ñ ì ç ë û ê î è ç è ò ë ç ê í ü ü ø è çë ñ ê î è ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê ü í ñ ó ú ø ù è ù í ñ ê î è � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê �ï è ð � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú ì ë ú ú ë � é ì ë ç û é ê ò ç è ü ó ç í � è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç �ô � � 
 � ø ù í ê ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü �ï é ð " í ñ æ ú è é ñ ù � ç ë æ ç é û h " ò è ó í ì í ó � ø ù í ê ü � $ ì þ ù ø ç í ñ æ í ê ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç þ � ç é ñ ê è è è & ò è ñ ù ü ý � � õ þ õ õ õ ë ç û ë ç è í ñ è ù è ç é ú � � é ç ù ü ï ù í ç è ó ê ì è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é ú ò é ü ü h ê î ç ë ø æ î é � é ç ù ü ó ë û � í ñ è ù ð � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê î é � è é ü í ñ æ ú è é ø ù í ê ë çò ç ë æ ç é û h ü ò è ó í ì í ó é ø ù í ê ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù ì ë ç ê î é ê 	 è é ç é ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � �  ! � õ õ � � õ ô é ñ ù ë ê î è ç é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ü è ó ê í ë ñ ü ë ì" ø � ò é ç ê  ë ì � �  ! � é ç ê � õ õ � � î è é ø ù í ê ç è ò ë ç ê ò é ó � è ê û ø ü ê � è ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù é ü ù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � � ô � ï ü í ñ æ ú èé ø ù í ê ð ë ç � �  ! � õ õ � � õ � ï ò ç ë æ ç é û h ü ò è ó í ì í ó é ø ù í ê ð þ ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � � õ ï î ð ï ô ð é ñ ù ê î è ó ø ç ç è ñ ê � � � � é ø ù í êû é ñ ø é ú é ñ ù ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ê ë ê î è  è ù è ç é ú � ø ù í ê � ú è é ç í ñ æ î ë ø ü è þ é ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � �  ! � õ õ � � ô � � � î è ç è ü ø ú ê ü ë ì ê î è ò è è çé ñ ù è & ê è ç ñ é ú ÿ ø é ú í ê 	 ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú ç è � í è � ü þ û é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê ú è ê ê è ç ü þ � � h � � � � ó ë û û ø ñ í ó é ê í ë ñ ü é ñ ù ê î è � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê ï ü ð û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è � ë ç ê é ú � � î è ù ø è ù é ê è ë ì é ú ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ ê î í üò é ç é æ ç é ò î í ü ê î è è é ç ú í è ç ë ì ï í ð 
 õ ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ç è ó è í ò ê ë ì ê î è é ø ù í ê ë ç ) ü ç è ò ë ç ê ï ü ð ë ç ï í í ð ñ í ñ è ï � ð û ë ñ ê î ü é ì ê è ç ê î èè ñ ù ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü é ø ù í ê ò è ç í ë ù �
145



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O £ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï � ð  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú " ê é ê è û è ñ ê � ø ù í ê � $ ì þ ù ø ç í ñ æ í ê ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç þ � ç é ñ ê è è è & ò è ñ ù ü ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ý � � õ þ õ õ õ í ñ  è ù è ç é ú� � é ç ù ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ é ø ù í ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü *ï í ð $ ì þ ù ø ç í ñ æ í ê ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç þ � ç é ñ ê è è è & ò è ñ ù ü ý � õ õ þ õ õ õ ë ç û ë ç è í ñ  è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù " ê é ê è � � é ç ù ü þü í ñ æ ø ú é ç ú 	 ë ç í ñ é ñ 	 ó ë û � í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ ì ç ë û é ú ú ü ë ø ç ó è ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê î é � è é ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê é ø ù í ê ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù í ñé ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è � è ñ è ç é ú ú 	 � ó ó è ò ê è ù � ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê � ø ù í ê í ñ æ " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ï � � � � " ð � � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 � è ü ø � } è ó êê ë é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü í ñ x  � � � � � f x  � � � _ � � � ë ç � y z o { o n | � é ü è ù ë ñ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ç í ü � ò ç ë ì í ú è �ï í í ð $ ì þ ù ø ç í ñ æ í ê ü ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç þ � ç é ñ ê è è è & ò è ñ ù ü ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ý � õ õ þ õ õ õ í ñ  è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù " ê é ê è � � é ç ù ü þü í ñ æ ø ú é ç ú 	 ë ç í ñ é ñ 	 ó ë û � í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ ì ç ë û é ú ú ü ë ø ç ó è ü þ � ø ê è & ò è ñ ù ü ý 
 õ õ þ õ õ õ ë ç û ë ç è í ñ  è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù " ê é ê è� � é ç ù ü þ ü í ñ æ ø ú é ç ú 	 ë ç í ñ é ñ 	 ó ë û � í ñ é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û é ú ú ü ë ø ç ó è ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê î é � è é ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê é ø ù í êó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è � è ñ è ç é ú ú 	 � ó ó è ò ê è ù � ø ù í ê í ñ æ " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ï � � � " ð �ï í í í ð $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è í ü é 0 ë ó é ú # ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ � æ è ñ ó 	 ï é ü ù è ì í ñ è ù í ñ 
 ' �  ! � � � ô ð þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú î é � è éì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê é ø ù í ê ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î � � � � " þ é ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 � 
 $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è ô õ õ � ô ô õ þç è æ é ç ù ú è ü ü ë ì ê î è ù ë ú ú é ç é û ë ø ñ ê ë ì è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü ë ì  è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù " ê é ê è � � é ç ù ü �ï í � ð $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è ù ë è ü ñ ë ê û è è ê ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü í ñ ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ ü ô � � � ï � ð é ñ ù ô � � � ï ó ð ï í h í í í ð � ø ê í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ùê ë î é � è é ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê é ø ù í ê ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � é ü è ù ë ñ ë ê î è ç ç è æ ø ú é ê ë ç 	 ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ü ø � û í êê î ë ü è é ø ù í ê ü ì ë ç ç è � í è � �ï � ð � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ü ø � û í ê í ê ü ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê é ø ù í ê ç è ò ë ç ê ò é ó � è ê þ é ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ �� ë ù è � õ õ õ � � õ ï î ð ï � ð é ñ ù ê î è ó ø ç ç è ñ ê � � � � é ø ù í ê û é ñ ø é ú þ ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è � ë ç ê é ú � í ê î í ñ ê î è è é ç ú í è ç ë ì ï í ð 
 õó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ç è ó è í ò ê ë ì ê î è é ø ù í ê ë ç ) ü ç è ò ë ç ê ï ü ð ë ç ï í í ð � û ë ñ ê î ü é ì ê è ç ê î è è ñ ù ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü é ø ù í ê ò è ç í ë ù �ô � � ' � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ë ì � ø ù í ê ü �  ë ç ê î ë ü è ë ç æ é ñ í . é ê í ë ñ ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ë ü ø � û í ê é ñ í ñ ù è ò è ñ ù è ñ ê é ø ù í ê ç è ò ë ç ê þ ê î è é ø ù í êí ü ê ë � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ø ù í ê ë ç � è ñ è ç é ú þ ë ç é � è ç ê í ì í è ù � ø � ú í ó � ó ó ë ø ñ ê é ñ ê ë ç � è ç ê í ì í è ù � ø � ú í ó � ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ  í ç ûú í ó è ñ ü è ù í ñ ê î è ü ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ë ç í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î " è ó ê í ë ñ � � � ë ì ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ø � ú í ó � ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ � ó ê ï � � � $ 0 � "' � õ / � � � ð �  ë ç é ú ú é ø ù í ê ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ë � è ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë � è ñ è ç é ú ú 	 � ó ó è ò ê è ù � ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê � ø ù í ê í ñ æ ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ë ç� è ñ è ç é ú ú 	 � ó ó è ò ê è ù � ø ù í ê í ñ æ ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ç è ÿ ø è ü ê é ñ ù û é í ñ ê é í ñ ë ñ ì í ú è é ó ë ò 	 ë ì ê î è é ø ù í ê ë ç ) ü û ë ü ê ç è ó è ñ êò è è ç ç è � í è � ç è ò ë ç ê é ñ ù é ó ó è ò ê é ñ ó è ú è ê ê è ç � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ì ë ú ú ë � ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ò ç è ü ó ç í � è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ë ç ê î è ò ç è ò é ç é ê í ë ñé ñ ù ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ë ì é ø ù í ê ç è ò ë ç ê ü é ñ ù é ñ 	 ç è ú é ê è ù ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü �ô � � � , è ú í ñ ÿ ø è ñ ê ! è ò ë ç ê ü � � ë ê � í ê î ü ê é ñ ù í ñ æ é ñ 	 ê î í ñ æ î è ç è í ñ ê ë ê î è ó ë ñ ê ç é ç 	 þ � î è ñ ü ø ó î ç è ò ë ç ê ü ë ç ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê üç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü ü è ó ê í ë ñ é ç è ò ç è ò é ç è ù � 	 ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ø ù í ê ë ç � è ñ è ç é ú þ í ì ê î è 	 é ç è ñ ë ê é � é í ú é � ú è � 	 ê î è é � ë � è hü ò è ó í ì í è ù ù ø è ù é ê è þ ê î è 	 � í ú ú � è ò ç ë � í ù è ù ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ê î í ñ ê î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ù é 	 ü ë ì � è ó ë û í ñ æ é � é í ú é � ú è � - ê î è ç � í ü è þ � ç é ñ ê è èü î ë ø ú ù ç è ì è ç ê ë ê î è " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê è è � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê " 	 ü ê è û ì ë ç ê î è ò ë ú í ó 	 é ñ ù ó ë ñ ü è ÿ ø è ñ ó è ü ì ë ç ú é ê èç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ( õ �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � x � � � � � � � � � � ` � � � x � �  � � �ô � � ô � è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ �ï é ð � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 � è ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ù þ í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê þ � 	 è í ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 ì ë ç é ñ 	 ë ç ñ ë ç è é ü ë ñ ø ò ë ñ ê î í ç ê 	ï 
 õ ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ) ò ç í ë ç � ç í ê ê è ñ ñ ë ê í ó è ê ë ê î è ë ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 � $ ì ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è þ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è ê î èç è é ü ë ñ ü ì ë ç ü ø ó î ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ ê î è è ì ì è ó ê í � è ù é ê è þ é ñ ù þ í ñ ê î è ó é ü è ë ì é ò é ç ê í é ú ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ ê î è ò ë ç ê í ë ñ ê ë � è ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ù �$ ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ü í ñ ê î è ó é ü è ë ì é ò é ç ê í é ú ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ ê î é ê ê î è ç è ù ø ó è ù ë ç û ë ù í ì í è ù ò ë ç ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � � é ç ù � í ú ú ñ ë êé ó ó ë û ò ú í ü î ê î è ò ø ç ò ë ü è ü ì ë ç � î í ó î ê î è � � é ç ù � é ü û é ù è þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ñ í ê ü è ñ ê í ç è ê 	 � ��  ! � õ õ � 
 
 � ï é ð ï ' ð �ï � ð � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 � è ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ù þ í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê þ � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ê î ë ø ê é ù � é ñ ó è ñ ë ê í ó è *ï í ð � ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë é ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ì é í ú ø ç è ø ñ ù è ç � é ç é æ ç é ò î ' � ô �ï í í ð $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è ì é í ú ü ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î è ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î í ü ë ç é ñ 	 � � é ç ù þ é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ë çò ç ë ò ë ü é ú þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ é ñ 	 é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ç ø ú è ü ë ç ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü þ ë ç î é ü û é ù è é ì é ú ü è ç è ò ç è ü è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ í ñ ó ë ñ ñ è ó ê í ë ñ � í ê îê î è ç è ó è í ò ê ë ì ê î í ü ë ç é ñ 	 � ç é ñ ê �ï í í í ð  ë ç ó é ø ü è þ � î í ó î û é 	 ç è ñ ù è ç ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ñ è ú í æ í � ú è ì ë ç ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç ì ø ê ø ç è æ ç é ñ ê ü ì ç ë û ê î è� ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ç ë ê î è ç " ê é ê è é æ è ñ ó í è ü � ë ç
146



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O ¤ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï í � ð $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è � ç è é ó î è ü ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù è í ê î è ç ï ô ð ì é í ú ü ê ë ó ø ç è ü ø ó î � ç è é ó î � í ê î í ñ ô � ó é ú è ñ ù é çù é 	 ü ) � ç í ê ê è ñ ñ ë ê í ó è ê î è ç è ë ì þ ë ç ï � ð í ì ü ø ó î ó ø ç è � ë ø ú ù ç è ÿ ø í ç è ú ë ñ æ è ç ê î é ñ ô � ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü é ñ ù ê î è � ç é ñ ê è èî é ü ì é í ú è ù ê ë ó ë û û è ñ ó è ü ø ó î ó ø ç è � í ê î í ñ ô � ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ) � ç í ê ê è ñ ñ ë ê í ó è ê î è ç è ë ì � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë çê è ç û í ñ é ê è ü ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ü é ç è ü ø ú ê ë ì ê î è � ç è é ó î ë ì ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � 	 � ç é ñ ê è è þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú � è ò é í ù ì ë ç� ë ç � ü é ê í ü ì é ó ê ë ç í ú 	 ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù ò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ �ô � � � " ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ü ø ü ò è ñ ù ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê þ ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë é ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ì é í ú ø ç è ø ñ ù è ç� é ç é æ ç é ò î ' � ô ë ç í ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ì é í ú ü ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î í ü ë ç é ñ 	 � � é ç ù � $ ì ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ í ü ù ø è ê ë� ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ì é í ú ø ç è ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 � í ê î î ë ú ù ì ø ç ê î è ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê é ñ ù ò ç ë î í � í ê � ç é ñ ê è è ì ç ë û í ñ ó ø ç ç í ñ æ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é úë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü ò è ñ ù í ñ æ ó ë ç ç è ó ê í � è é ó ê í ë ñ � 	 � ç é ñ ê è è ë ç é ù è ó í ü í ë ñ ê ë ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ê ë é ú ú ë � ñ è ó è ü ü é ç 	 é ñ ù ò ç ë ò è ç ó ë ü ê ü ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê è è ó ë ø ú ù ñ ë ê ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú 	 é � ë í ù ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ò è ç í ë ù ë ì ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ �ô � � 
 � ë ñ h ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � $ ì � ç é ñ ê è è ì é í ú ü ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ü ê é ê ø ê è ü þ ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü ë ç ê î è ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ üë ì ê î í ü ë ç é ñ 	 � � é ç ù þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 í û ò ë ü è é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ë ñ � ç é ñ ê è è þ é ü ù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � � õ � � $ ì � ç é ñ ê ë çù è ê è ç û í ñ è ü ê î é ê ñ ë ñ h ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è ó é ñ ñ ë ê � è ç è û è ù í è ù � 	 í û ò ë ü í ñ æ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ê é � è ë ñ è ë ç û ë ç è ë ìê î è é ó ê í ë ñ ü ù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � 
 
 ( � � î è � é ç ê í è ü ü î é ú ú ì ë ú ú ë � é ú ú � ç é ñ ê ë ç ò ë ú í ó í è ü é ñ ù ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ñ ë ñ hó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ ê î è ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ ê î è " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê è è � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê" 	 ü ê è û � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � � � õ õ õ � ( õ þ � õ õ õ � � � õ �ô � � ' - � } è ó ê í ë ñ � $ ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç ü ø ü ò è ñ ù ü ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ü ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê þ ì ë ç ó é ø ü è þ ë ç ê é � è ü é ñ 	ë ê î è ç é ó ê í ë ñ í ñ ç è ü ò ë ñ ü è ê ë � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ñ ë ñ h ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è þ � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 é � é í ú í ê ü è ú ì ë ì é ñ 	 ë ò ò ë ç ê ø ñ í ê í è ü ê ë ë � } è ó ê é ñ ùó î é ú ú è ñ æ è ü ø ó î ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ þ ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ ë ç ë ê î è ç é ó ê í ë ñ � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î é ñ 	 é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ò ç ë ó è ü ü è ü é ñ ùò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ ê î è ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ ê î è " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê è è � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê" 	 ü ê è û � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ' ô � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � � � õ õ õ � ( õ þ � õ õ õ � � � õ �ô � � � # ì ì è ó ê ü ë ì " ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ é ñ ù � è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ �ï é ð � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ó ç è ù í ê � ç é ñ ê è è ì ë ç è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü í ñ ó ø ç ç è ù í ñ ê î è ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ë ì é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù ü è ç � í ó è ü ø ñ ù è çê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è è ì ì è ó ê í � è ù é ê è ë ì é ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ �ï � ð � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê í ñ ó ø ç é ñ 	 ó ë ü ê ü ë ç ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü ê î é ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ê î è ø ü è ë ì ê î è ü è � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü é ì ê è ç ê î èè ì ì è ó ê í � è ù é ê è ë ì é ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ é ñ ù ü î é ú ú ó é ñ ó è ú é ü û é ñ 	 ë ø ê ü ê é ñ ù í ñ æ ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü é ü ò ë ü ü í � ú è �ï ó ð � ë ü ê ü ê ë � ç é ñ ê è è ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ æ ì ç ë û ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü í ñ ó ø ç ç è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê è è ù ø ç í ñ æ é ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ç é ì ê è ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñë ì ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ç è ñ ë ê é ú ú ë � é � ú è ø ñ ú è ü ü *ï í ð � ç é ñ ê ë ç è & ò ç è ü ü ú 	 é ø ê î ë ç í . è ü ê î è û í ñ ê î è ñ ë ê í ó è ë ì ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ � é ñ ùï í í ð � î è ó ë ü ê ü ç è ü ø ú ê ì ç ë û ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü ò ç ë ò è ç ú 	 í ñ ó ø ç ç è ù � è ì ë ç è ê î è è ì ì è ó ê í � è ù é ê è ë ì ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë çê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ é ç è ñ ë ê í ñ é ñ ê í ó í ò é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ þ é ñ ù ê î è ó ë ü ê ü � ë ø ú ù � è é ú ú ë � é � ú è í ì ê î è� æ ç è è û è ñ ê � é ü ñ ë ê ü ø ü ò è ñ ù è ù ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ù � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ' � �ô � � � � ú ë ü è h ë ø ê ë ì � è ç û í ñ é ê è ù � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü � $ ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ü ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ù þ í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê þ ê î è � é ç ê í è ü ü î é ú úó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î é ú ú ó ú ë ü è h ë ø ê é ñ ù ò ë ü ê h ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 
 � ï ó ð � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � � � ¥ � � � ` | �  � � �ô � � ô " ø � h ç è ó í ò í è ñ ê ü / , è ú è æ é ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ñ ë ê ü ø � ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ñ ë ç ü ø � h æ ç é ñ ê é ñ 	 ò ë ç ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ñ ë çù è ú è æ é ê è é ñ 	 ù ø ê í è ü î è ç è ø ñ ù è ç � í ê î ë ø ê � ç í ë ç � ò ò ç ë � é ú ë ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ì ë ç � ç í ë ç � ò ò ç ë � é ú í ü ü é ê í ü ì í è ù í ì ê î èü ø � ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ë ç ü ø � h æ ç é ñ ê è è î é ü � è è ñ í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù í ñ ê î è � ñ í ì ë ç û � ç é ñ ê � ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ þ ü ø ó î é ü þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ é � ç ë } è ó ê, è ü ó ç í ò ê í ë ñ þ é ñ ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç î é ü é ò ò ç ë � è ù �ô � � � � ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ë ì � è ç û ü � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú é ù � í ü è é ñ 	 ü ø � h æ ç é ñ ê è è ë ì ì ø ñ ù ü é � é ç ù è ù ê î ç ë ø æ î ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ë ì ê î èç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü í û ò ë ü è ù ë ñ ê î è û � 	 ì è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù ü ê é ê è ú é � ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü þ é ñ ù ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � $ ñ é ú úé æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü � è ê � è è ñ � ç é ñ ê è è é ñ ù í ê ü ü ø � h æ ç é ñ ê è è ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú í ñ ü è ç ê ê è ç û ï ü ð ê î é ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ü ê î é ê é ú ú ü ø � h æ ç é ñ ê è è üé ù î è ç è ê ë ê î è ê è ç û ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ô � � 
 0 í é � í ú í ê 	 é ü � ø é ç é ñ ê 	 � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú � è ú í é � ú è é ü æ ø é ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ë ç é ñ 	 � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü í ê ú é � ì ø ú ú 	 ë � ú í æ é ê è ü ê ë é ü ø � hæ ç é ñ ê è è ë ç ü ø � h ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � é ç é æ ç é ò î ô � � ô í ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ü ê î è ì ø ñ ù ü � è ç è è í ê î è ç û í ü ü ò è ñ êë ç é ç è � è í ñ æ í û ò ç ë ò è ç ú 	 î è ú ù é ñ ù ê î è ü ø � h æ ç é ñ ê è è ë ç ü ø � h ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç í ü í ñ ü ë ú � è ñ ê ë ç ë ê î è ç � í ü è ì é í ú ü ê ë ç è ê ø ç ñ ê î è ì ø ñ ù ü � ��  ! � õ õ � 
 ' ' � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ � / � � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ' � õ ï é ð �
147



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 O ¦ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � _  � | �ô ( � ô � ë ê í ó è ë ì � î é ñ æ è � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê í ì 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç í ì ê î è ç è í ü é ó î é ñ æ è í ñ � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ú è æ é ú ü ê é ê ø ü þ ì è ù è ç é úè û ò ú ë 	 è ç í ù è ñ ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ñ ø û � è ç ï  # $ � ð þ , � � " � ø û � è ç þ � # $ þ " � � ç è æ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ ü ê é ê ø ü þ ! è ú é ê è ù � é ç ê í è ü þ ë ç é ù ù ç è ü ü � � � �
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / � õ ï é ð � $ ì ê î è ó î é ñ æ è í ü é ñ ê í ó í ò é ê è ù þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú æ í � è ê î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ù é 	 ü ) ò ç í ë ç � ç í ê ê è ñ ñ ë ê í ó è ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç � $ ì ê î èó î é ñ æ è í ü ø ñ é ñ ê í ó í ò é ê è ù þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú æ í � è ñ ë ê í ó è é ü ü ë ë ñ é ü ò ç é ó ê í ó é � ú è ê î è ç è é ì ê è ç � � ç é ñ ê ë ç ç è ü è ç � è ü ê î è ç í æ î ê ê ë ê é � èé ñ 	 é ñ ù é ú ú é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è é ó ê í ë ñ é ü é ç è ü ø ú ê ë ì ü ø ó î ó î é ñ æ è ï ü ð �ô ( � �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë � ç ë � í ù è � ë ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ � � ë ê î è è & ê è ñ ê ò è ç û í ê ê è ù � 	 $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ú é � þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú î ë ú ù î é ç û ú è ü ü � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ë çé ñ 	 é ó ê ü ë ç ë û í ü ü í ë ñ ü ë ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ æ ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ì é í ú ø ç è ê ë ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ì ê î è ü è ó î é ñ æ è ü �ô ( � 
 � ë ê í ó è ë ì $ û ò é ó ê � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú í û û è ù í é ê è ú 	 ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ì é ñ 	 è � è ñ ê ê î é ê û é 	 î é � è é û é ê è ç í é ú í û ò é ó ê ë ñ� ç é ñ ê è è ) ü é � í ú í ê 	 ê ë ò è ç ì ë ç û ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ô ( � ' � í ç ó ø û ü ê é ñ ó è ü � ì ì è ó ê í ñ æ � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è � � ë ê í ó è � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê � ç é ñ ê è è � è ó ë û è ü é ò é ç ê 	 ê ë é ñ 	 ú í ê í æ é ê í ë ñ þí ñ � è ü ê í æ é ê í ë ñ ë ç ê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ ê î é ê û é 	 ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú 	 � è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç è ù ê ë î é � è é û é ê è ç í é ú í û ò é ó ê ë ñ � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü é � í ú í ê 	 ê ë ò è ç ì ë ç ûø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ þ � í ê î í ñ ì í � è ï � ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ë ì ù è ê è ç û í ñ í ñ æ ü ø ó î ú í ê í æ é ê í ë ñë ç ê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ û é 	 ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú 	 � è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç è ù ê ë î é � è é û é ê è ç í é ú í û ò é ó ê ë ñ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü é � í ú í ê 	 ê ë ò è ç ì ë ç û ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü� æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ô ( � � # ì ì è ó ê ë ì  é í ú ø ç è ê ë � ç ë � í ù è � ë ê í ó è �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ò ç ë � í ù è ê î è ñ ë ê í ó è ù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ � é ç é æ ç é ò î ô ( � ' ü î é ú ú � è æ ç ë ø ñ ù üì ë ç í û û è ù í é ê è ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù é ñ 	 ó ë ü ê ü í ñ ó ø ç ç è ù é ì ê è ç ñ ë ê í ó è ü î ë ø ú ù î é � è � è è ñ æ í � è ñ ü î é ú ú � èù í ü é ú ú ë � è ù �
 � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �  � � � |  � � §  � � � �ô � � ô # ì ì è ó ê ë ì ! è ë ç æ é ñ í . é ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ü û é ù è � 	 é ñ ù � è ê � è è ñ � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ñ ù� ç é ñ ê è è þ é ü � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ó ø ç ç è ñ ê ú 	 ë ç æ é ñ í . è ù é ñ ù ó ë ñ ü ê í ê ø ê è ù � � ë ò ç ë û í ü è ë ç ø ñ ù è ç ê é � í ñ æ û é ù è î è ç è ø ñ ù è ç í ü é ñ é ü ü ø ç é ñ ó èê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç é æ ç è è ü ê ë ó ë ñ ê í ñ ø è ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ë ç é ñ 	 ú í ó è ñ ü è ç è ú é ê è ù ê î è ç è ê ë þ ü î ë ø ú ù � ç é ñ ê è è ü í æ ñ í ì í ó é ñ ê ú 	 ç è ë ç æ é ñ í . è ë çë ê î è ç � í ü è ü ø � ü ê é ñ ê í é ú ú 	 ó î é ñ æ è ê î è ó î é ç é ó ê è ç ë ì í ê ü ó ë ç ò ë ç é ê è ü ê ç ø ó ê ø ç è þ � ø ü í ñ è ü ü ü ê ç ø ó ê ø ç è ë ç æ ë � è ç ñ é ñ ó è ü ê ç ø ó ê ø ç è �� ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê î é ê í ê � í ú ú æ í � è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ò ç í ë ç ñ ë ê í ó è ë ì é ñ 	 ü ø ó î é ó ê í ë ñ ë ç ó î é ñ æ è ü ü í æ ñ í ì í ó é ñ ê ú 	 é ì ì è ó ê í ñ æ í ê ü ë � è ç é ú úü ê ç ø ó ê ø ç è é ñ ù � í ú ú ò ç ë � í ù è é ñ 	 é ñ ù é ú ú ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ñ è ó è ü ü é ç 	 ì ë ç � ç é ñ ê ë ç ê ë ç è � í è � ê î è ò ç ë ò ë ü è ùê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ç è ó ë ç ù ü é ñ ù ó ë ç ò ë ç é ê è é ñ ù ü î é ç è î ë ú ù è ç û í ñ ø ê è ü ë ì é ñ 	 ó ë ç ò ë ç é ê í ë ñ � î í ó î û é 	 � è í ñ � ë ú � è ù �� î í ü � ! � $ � 0 # � $ � ù ë è ü ñ ë ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë ç è ò ë ç ê ë ñ û í ñ ë ç ó î é ñ æ è ü í ñ ê î è û é � è ø ò ë ì í ê ü æ ë � è ç ñ é ñ ó è ü ê ç ø ó ê ø ç è �� è � è ç ê î è ú è ü ü þ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � û é 	 í û ò ë ü è ì ø ç ê î è ç ç è ü ê ç í ó ê í ë ñ ü �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î í ü � ! � $ � 0 # � $ �ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ü ê í ê ø ê è é û é ê è ç í é ú � ç è é ó î ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �  � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � _ � � _ � � � �  � �  | � � � � � �� õ � ô � ë ò í è ü ø ò ë ñ ! è ÿ ø è ü ê � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú þ ø ò ë ñ ç è ÿ ø è ü ê � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ ò ç ë � í ù è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ê î ó ë ò í è ü ë ì ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ü ë çë ê î è ç é æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü ê ë � î í ó î � ç é ñ ê è è í ü é ò é ç ê 	 � í ê î é ñ 	 ë ê î è ç " ê é ê è é æ è ñ ó 	 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ô � ô ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù , í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è ü � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê í û û è ù í é ê è ú 	 ù í ü ó ú ë ü è í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ é ñ 	 ò ë ê è ñ ê í é ú ë ç é ó ê ø é ú � ë ñ ì ú í ó ê ë ì $ ñ ê è ç è ü êê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � �  ! � õ õ � ô ô � é ñ ù 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / 
 � �

148



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M N 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� ô � � � ç ë î í � í ê è ù � é 	 û è ñ ê ü � � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê î é ê ò é 	 û è ñ ê ü û é ù è � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � í ú ú ñ ë ê � è ø ü è ùê ë ó ë û ò è ñ ü é ê è þ ù í ç è ó ê ú 	 ë ç í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ú 	 þ é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ ó ø ç ç è ñ ê ú 	 î ë ú ù í ñ æ é ñ è ú è ó ê í � è ë ì ì í ó è í ñ ê î í ü " ê é ê è í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ùê ë þ é ü è é ê í ñ ê î è � è ñ è ç é ú � ü ü è û � ú 	 � $ ñ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ þ � î è ç è ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ñ ë ê é ñ í ñ ü ê ç ø û è ñ ê é ú í ê 	 ë ì ê î è " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü þ é üù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ ê î í ü � é ç é æ ç é ò î þ � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê î é ê ò é 	 û è ñ ê ü û é ù è � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � í ú ú ñ ë ê � è ø ü è ù ê ëó ë û ò è ñ ü é ê è þ ù í ç è ó ê ú 	 ë ç í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ú 	 þ é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ è û ò ú ë 	 è ù � 	 é ñ ë ì ì í ó è ë ç é æ è ñ ó 	 ë ì ê î è ü ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � î ë ü è é ñ ñ ø é úó ë û ò è ñ ü é ê í ë ñ í ü í ñ è & ó è ü ü ë ì ü í & ê 	 ò è ç ó è ñ ê ï � õ ö ð ë ì ê î è � ë � è ç ñ ë ç ) ü é ñ ñ ø é ú ü é ú é ç 	 þ ë ç ý ô õ � þ ' ' � � � õ ï 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ õ / � õ h ô 
 ð �� ñ í ñ ü ê ç ø û è ñ ê é ú í ê 	 ë ì ê î è " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü í ñ ó ú ø ù è ü þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ " ê é ê è ù è ò é ç ê û è ñ ê ü þ é æ è ñ ó í è ü þ � ë é ç ù ü þ é ñ ù " ê é ê èø ñ í � è ç ü í ê í è ü � � ñ í ñ ü ê ç ø û è ñ ê é ú í ê 	 ë ì ê î è " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ù ë è ü ñ ë ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ û ø ñ í ó í ò é ú í ê í è ü é ñ ù ø ñ í ê ü ë ì ú ë ó é úæ ë � è ç ñ û è ñ ê é ñ ù ç è ú é ê è ù è ñ ê í ê í è ü � � �  ! � õ õ � � ' �� ô � 
 ! è ÿ ø è ü ê ì ë ç # & è û ò ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ç è ÿ ø è ü ê � ç í ê ê è ñ é ò ò ç ë � é ú ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ë ç é ñ è & è û ò ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û� é ç é æ ç é ò î � ô � � � � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç í ü ø ñ ù è ç ñ ë ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ê ë ò ç ë � í ù è ü ø ó î è & è û ò ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë çû é 	 þ í ì é ñ è & è û ò ê í ë ñ í ü æ ç é ñ ê è ù þ æ ç é ñ ê ü ø ó î è & è û ò ê í ë ñ ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ü ø ó î é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ê è ç û ü é ñ ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü é ü � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	ç è ÿ ø í ç è �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � x � � � � � � x � � x � � � �� � � ô � ç é ñ ü ì è ç ë ì # ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê � � ç é ñ ê ë ç ü î é ú ú î é � è ê î è ç í æ î ê ê ë ç è ÿ ø í ç è ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê è è ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ñ 	è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ê í ê ú è ê î è ç è ê ë þ ò ø ç ó î é ü è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê � í ê î � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ø ñ ù ü þ í ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ü ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê è èî é ü ñ ë ê û è ê ê î è ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ë ì � �  ! � õ õ � ' 
 � � � ç é ñ ê ë ç ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê è è í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ ü î ë ø ú ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ç è ÿ ø í ç è ê î è ê ç é ñ ü ì è çë ì ü ø ó î è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê � � ò ë ñ ü ø ó î ñ ë ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ é ñ ù ø ò ë ñ ç è ó è í ò ê ë ç ù è ú í � è ç 	 ë ì ü ø ó î è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ� ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú � è ù è è û è ù ê ë î é � è ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç ç è ù ê î è è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ü í ì � ç é ñ ê è è î é ù è & è ó ø ê è ù é � í ú ú ë ì ü é ú è ê î è ç è ì ë ç �� � � � � ç ë î í � í ê í ë ñ é æ é í ñ ü ê , í ü ò ë ü í ê í ë ñ / # ñ ó ø û � ç é ñ ó è � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ò ç ë î í � í ê è ù ì ç ë û þ é ñ ù û é 	 ñ ë ê ü è ú ú þ ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç þè ñ ó ø û � è ç ï ë ê î è ç ê î é ñ ë ç í æ í ñ é ú ì í ñ é ñ ó í ñ æ ð ë ç ë ê î è ç � í ü è ù í ü ò ë ü è ë ì ü é í ù è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê þ û é ê è ç í é ú þ ë ç ç è é ú ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è� ç é ñ ê � è ç û � í ê î ë ø ê � ç í ë ç � ò ò ç ë � é ú ë ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � ñ 	 ç è é ú ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 é ó ÿ ø í ç è ù ø ü í ñ æ � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü û ø ü ê ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î èç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ë ì � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ô ô �� � � 
 # ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê é ñ ù � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î è ø ñ í ì ë ç û ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ô õh � õ õ � 
 ô � æ ë � è ç ñ í ñ æ ê î è û é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ù í ü ò ë ü í ê í ë ñ ë ì ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 � î í ó î ó ë ü ê � é ü ü ø ò ò ë ç ê è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü � � ñ 	 � é í � è çì ç ë û ü ø ó î ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è û ø ü ê � è æ ç é ñ ê è ù � 	 è í ê î è ç ê î è � ç è ü í ù è ñ ê ) ü - ì ì í ó è ë ì � é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ÷ ø ù æ è ê þ ê î è � ë � è ç ñ ë ç ) ü - ì ì í ó èë ì � é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ÷ ø ù æ è ê þ ë ç � ë ê î þ ù è ò è ñ ù í ñ æ ë ñ ê î è ü ë ø ç ó è ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ø ü è ù � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ú 	 þ � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü êó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î è ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ô � h � õ õ � 
 � � ì ë ç ø ü è í ñ è ü ê é � ú í ü î í ñ æ ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ì ë ç ê î è ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ìü ø ò ò ú í è ü é ñ ù ë ê î è ç è & ò è ñ ù é � ú è ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 þ è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê þ ç è é ú ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 é ñ ù ë ê î è ç ü è ç � í ó è ü � í ê î � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü � � î è ü è ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù üé ç è ì ø ç ñ í ü î è ù ê ë è ñ ü ø ç è ê î é ê ü ø ó î û é ê è ç í é ú ü é ñ ù ü è ç � í ó è ü é ç è ë � ê é í ñ è ù í ñ é ñ è ì ì è ó ê í � è û é ñ ñ è ç é ñ ù í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î èò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ë ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ì è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù ü ê é ê è ü ê é ê ø ê è ü é ñ ù è & è ó ø ê í � è ë ç ù è ç ü �� � � ' # ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê $ ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ ü � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ë � ê é í ñ ù í ü ò ë ü í ê í ë ñ í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ ü ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç � î è ñ è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê þò ø ç ó î é ü è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê � í ê î � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü þ é ç è ñ ë ú ë ñ æ è ç ñ è è ù è ù ì ë ç ê î è í ç ë ç í æ í ñ é ú ò ø ç ò ë ü è � � ë ê � í ê î ü ê é ñ ù í ñ æ é ñ 	 ê î í ñ æê ë ê î è ó ë ñ ê ç é ç 	 ó ë ñ ê é í ñ è ù � í ê î í ñ ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ç è ÿ ø í ç è ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç ë ì é ñ 	 è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ç é ê î í ç ù ò é ç ê 	ì ë ç é ñ 	 ç è é ü ë ñ þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ í ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç ê è ç û í ñ é ê è ü ê î è � � é ç ù ë ç � ç é ñ ê è è ñ ë ú ë ñ æ è ç ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê ü � � é ç ùé ó ê í � í ê í è ü � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ò ç ë ò è ç ú 	 û é í ñ ê é í ñ þ ê ç é ó � þ ø ü è þ ü ê ë ç è é ñ ù í ñ ü ø ç è ê î è è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê é ó ó ë ç ù í ñ æ ê ë é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è � è ü êò ç é ó ê í ó è ü þ û é ñ ø ì é ó ê ø ç è ç ) ü æ ø í ù è ú í ñ è ü þ ì è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù ü ê é ê è ú é � ü ë ç ç ø ú è ü þ é ñ ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ü ê é ê è ù î è ç è í ñ � � � � � � � � � � � �x � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � �  � � � x � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� 
 � ô � ø � ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ü þ � ñ ñ ë ø ñ ó è û è ñ ê ü þ è ê ó � � ü è ë ì � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ì ë ç ò ç ë û ë ê í ë ñ ü í ü ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ê î è ò ç ë î í � í ê í ë ñ ü ì ë çé ù � è ç ê í ü í ñ æ ë ç ò ø � ú í ó ç è ú é ê í ë ñ ü ó ë ü ê ü í ñ � �  ! � õ õ � ' � ô ï è ð � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ø ñ ù ü é ç è ø ü è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê ê ëò ç ë ù ø ó è é ñ 	 � ç í ê ê è ñ ò ø � ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ü þ é ñ ñ ë ø ñ ó è û è ñ ê ü þ ç è ò ë ç ê ü þ ì ú 	 è ç ü þ � ç ë ó î ø ç è ü ë ç ë ê î è ç � ç í ê ê è ñ û é ê è ç í é ú ü þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú úë � ê é í ñ � ç í ë ç � ò ò ç ë � é ú ì ë ç ê î è ø ü è ë ì ê î ë ü è ì ø ñ ù ü ï � �  ! � õ õ � ' � � ð é ñ ù é æ ç è è ü ê ë í ñ ó ú ø ù è í ñ ê î è ü è ò ø � ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ü þé ñ ñ ë ø ñ ó è û è ñ ê ü þ ç è ò ë ç ê ü þ ì ú 	 è ç ü þ � ç ë ó î ø ç è ü é ñ ù é ú ú ë ê î è ç ü ø ó î û é ê è ç í é ú þ ê î è ò î ç é ü è ¨  ø ñ ù í ñ æ ò ç ë � í ù è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê� 	 ê î è � � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � © # & ó è ò ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ê î í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê û ø ü ê � è ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù þ í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ þ ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ñ ù � í ú ú � è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç è ùé ø ê î ë ç í . è ù ë ñ ú 	 ø ò ë ñ � ç í ê ê è ñ ñ ë ê í ó è ê î è ç è ë ì ê ë � ç é ñ ê è è �� 
 � � � ç í ë ç � ë ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ / ! è ú è é ü è ë ì $ ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê ë ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ê è ñ ï ô õ ð ù é 	 ü ò ç í ë ç ê ë í ü ü ø í ñ æò ø � ú í ó é ñ ñ ë ø ñ ó è û è ñ ê ü ë ç ò ç è ü ü ç è ú è é ü è ü ó ë ñ ó è ç ñ í ñ æ � ë ç � ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ë ç ì ø ñ ù è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñò é ç ê � 	 ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ é ñ ù ê ë ó ë ë ò è ç é ê è � í ê î � ç é ñ ê ë ç í ñ } ë í ñ ê ë ç ó ë ë ç ù í ñ é ê è ù ç è ú è é ü è ü ë ì í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ �
149



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M O 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � �� ' � ô � é í ñ ê è ñ é ñ ó è ë ì $ ñ ü ø ç é ñ ó è � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú û é í ñ ê é í ñ í ñ ì ø ú ú ì ë ç ó è é ñ ù è ì ì è ó ê ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è � è ç û ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ êó é ü ø é ú ê 	 é ñ ù � ë ù í ú 	 í ñ } ø ç 	 í ñ ü ø ç é ñ ó è þ é ü � è ú ú é ü í ñ ü ø ç é ñ ó è ü ø ì ì í ó í è ñ ê ê ë ó ë � è ç ê î è ç è ò ú é ó è û è ñ ê ó ë ü ê ë ì é ñ 	 é ñ ù é ú ú ç è é ú ë çò è ç ü ë ñ é ú ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 þ ë ç � ë ê î þ ò ø ç ó î é ü è ù ë ç þ ë ê î è ç � í ü è é ó ÿ ø í ç è ù þ ë ç í û ò ç ë � è ù í ñ � î ë ú è ë ç í ñ ò é ç ê þ � í ê î ì ø ñ ù ü ù í ü � ø ç ü è ùò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ô õ � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú í ñ ü ø ç é ñ ó è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü û é 	 � è ù è ê é í ú è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë çx  � � � _ � � � �� ' � � � ú é í û ü � $ ì é ó ú é í û í ü ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ì ë ç ç è é ú ë ç ò è ç ü ë ñ é ú ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 þ ë ç � ë ê î þ ò ø ç ó î é ü è ù í ñ � î ë ú è � í ê î ì ø ñ ù ü ì ç ë û ê î í ü� æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ü ø ó î ó ú é í û ç è ü ø ú ê ü í ñ ê î è ç è ó ë � è ç 	 ë ì û ë ñ è 	 þ ü ø ó î û ë ñ è 	 ç è ó ë � è ç è ù ü î é ú ú � è ü ø ç ç è ñ ù è ç è ù ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � � � �� � � ô $ ñ ù è ò è ñ ù è ñ ê � ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç � � è í ê î è ç � ç é ñ ê è è ñ ë ç é ñ 	 è û ò ú ë 	 è è ë ç é æ è ñ ê ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è é ó ÿ ø í ç è ü é ñ 	 è û ò ú ë 	 û è ñ êç í æ î ê ü � í ê î � ç é ñ ê ë ç � 	 � í ç ê ø è ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú ò ç ë � í ù è ê î è é æ ç è è ù ü è ç � í ó è ü é ñ ù é ó î í è � è ê î è ü ò è ó í ì í è ù ç è ü ø ú ê üì ç è è ì ç ë û ê î è ù í ç è ó ê í ë ñ ë ç ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú ë ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ü ê ë ê î è û è é ñ ü é ñ ù û è ê î ë ù ü ë ì ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è � � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú � è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ê ëò ç ë � í ù è í ê ü ë � ñ è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê é ñ ù ü ø ò ò ú í è ü ñ è ó è ü ü é ç 	 ê ë ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê í ê ü � ø ü í ñ è ü ü � ò ç ë � í ù è ù þ î ë � è � è ç þ ê î é ê í ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê þ ì ë ç í ê üó ë ñ � è ñ í è ñ ó è ë ç ë ê î è ç � í ü è þ � ç é ñ ê ë ç û é � è ü é ñ 	 ü ø ó î è ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê ë ç ü ø ò ò ú í è ü é � é í ú é � ú è ê ë � ç é ñ ê è è þ � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ø ü è ë ì ü ø ó îè ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê ë ç ü ø ò ò ú í è ü ò ç ë � í ù è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ü ê ç í ó ê ú 	 ú í û í ê è ù ê ë ë ì ì í ó í é ú � ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ç ü ê é ê èë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ø ü í ñ è ü ü é ñ ù ñ ë ê ì ë ç é ñ 	 ë ê î è ç ò ø ç ò ë ü è þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ é ú � è ñ è ì í ê ë ç æ é í ñ �� � � � 0 í é � í ú í ê 	 � � è í ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 ü î é ú ú � è ú í é � ú è ì ë ç é ó ê í ë ñ ü ó î é ç æ è é � ú è ê ë ê î è ë ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ êí ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ ê î è ñ è æ ú í æ è ñ ê é ó ê ü é ñ ù ë û í ü ü í ë ñ ü ë ì � é ç ê 	 ) ü é æ è ñ ê ü þ è û ò ú ë 	 è è ü ë ç ü ø � ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ü í ñ ê î èò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ë ì ê î è í ç ù ø ê í è ü é ü ù è ü ó ç í � è ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ø ñ ú è ü ü ü ø ó î ú í é � í ú í ê 	 í ü í û ò ë ü è ù � 	 ú é � � � î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ êü î é ú ú ñ ë ê � è ó ë ñ ü ê ç ø è ù é ü ü è è � í ñ æ ê ë è ñ ú é ç æ è ë ç ù í û í ñ í ü î é ñ 	 ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ë ç ù ø ê 	 ë � è ù � 	 ë ñ è � é ç ê 	 é æ é í ñ ü ê ê î è ë ê î è ç ë çé æ é í ñ ü ê é ê î í ç ù ò é ç ê 	 �  � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � ô � í ì ê ÷ é ñ � � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ò ç ë î í � í ê è ù ì ç ë û æ í � í ñ æ æ í ì ê ü ê ë " ê é ê è è û ò ú ë 	 è è ü ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î è " ê é ê è - ì ì í ó í é ú ü é ñ ù# û ò ú ë 	 è è ü # ê î í ó ü � ó ê ï � $ 0 � " ' 
 õ / ô õ h ô õ ð é ñ ù # & è ó ø ê í � è - ç ù è ç ô � h õ � �� � � � � ó ó è ü ü ê ë $ ñ ê è ç ñ è ê � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê î é � è $ ñ ê è ç ñ è ê é ó ó è ü ü � $ ñ ê è ç ñ è ê é ó ó è ü ü û é 	 � è è í ê î è ç ù í é ú h ø ò ë ç î í æ î h ü ò è è ù �� ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê û é í ñ ê é í ñ þ é ê é û í ñ í û ø û þ ë ñ è � ø ü í ñ è ü ü è h û é í ú é ù ù ç è ü ü ê î é ê � í ú ú � è ê î è ò ç í û é ç 	 ç è ó è í � í ñ æ ò ë í ñ ê ì ë ç é ú ú è h û é í úó ë ç ç è ü ò ë ñ ù è ñ ó è ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç � � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ú í ü ê é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è h û é í ú é ù ù ç è ü ü è ü é ê é ñ 	 ê í û è ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è � è ç û ë ì ê î í ü� æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � î è é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú é ù ù ç è ü ü è ü û é 	 � è ì ë ç é ü ò è ó í ì í ó ù è ò é ç ê û è ñ ê ë ç ù í � í ü í ë ñ ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è ë ç ì ë ç ü ò è ó í ì í ó è û ò ú ë 	 è è üë ì � ç é ñ ê è è � � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ñ ë ê í ì 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ì é ñ 	 è h û é í ú é ù ù ç è ü ü ó î é ñ æ è ü � í ê î í ñ ì í � è ï � ð � ø ü í ñ è ü ü ù é 	 ü ì ç ë û ê î è è ì ì è ó ê í � èù é ê è ë ì ê î è ó î é ñ æ è �� � � 
 # & î í � í ê ü é ñ ù � ê ê é ó î û è ñ ê ü � � y z o { o n r  ê î ç ë ø æ î | þ x  � � � � � þ x  � � � _ � � � þ í ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è þ é ñ ù é ú ú ë ê î è çè & î í � í ê ü é ñ ù é ê ê é ó î û è ñ ê ü î è ç è ê ë é ç è í ñ ó ë ç ò ë ç é ê è ù î è ç è í ñ í ñ ê î è í ç è ñ ê í ç è ê 	 �� � � ' � ü ü í æ ñ û è ñ ê � ç ë î í � í ê è ù � � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 ñ ë ê � è ü ë ú ù þ é ü ü í æ ñ è ù þ ë ç ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç ç è ùí ñ é ñ 	 û é ñ ñ è ç � 	 � ç é ñ ê è è þ ê ë í ñ ó ú ø ù è é ñ é ü ü í æ ñ û è ñ ê ë ì � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ç í æ î ê ü ê ë ç è ó è í � è ò é 	 û è ñ ê î è ç è ø ñ ù è ç þ é ñ ù ê î é ê é ñ 	é ó ê ø é ú ë ç é ê ê è û ò ê è ù ü é ú è þ é ü ü í æ ñ û è ñ ê þ ë ç ê ç é ñ ü ì è ç � 	 � ç é ñ ê è è � í ê î ë ø ê ê î è � ç í ë ç � ò ò ç ë � é ú ë ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ ü î é ú ú ç è ñ ù è çê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ñ ø ú ú þ � ë í ù é ñ ù ë ì ñ ë ì ø ç ê î è ç è ì ì è ó ê �� � � � � û è ñ ù û è ñ ê ü � � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 � è û ë ù í ì í è ù ë ç é û è ñ ù è ù é ê é ñ 	 ê í û è ù ø ç í ñ æ í ê ü � è ç û � 	 û ø ê ø é ú ó ë ñ ü è ñ êë ì ê î è � é ç ê í è ü þ è & ò ç è ü ü è ù í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ é ñ ù ü í æ ñ è ù � 	 ê î è � é ç ê í è ü �� � � � " è � è ç é � í ú í ê 	 � $ ì é ñ 	 ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ü ù è ó ú é ç è ù í ñ � é ú í ù þ í ê ü ë ê î è ç ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ü î é ú ú ñ ë ê � è é ì ì è ó ê è ùê î è ç è � 	 �� � � � � ë � é í � è ç � � ë ì é í ú ø ç è ë ì è í ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 ê ë é ü ü è ç ê é ñ 	 ç í æ î ê ë ç ç è û è ù 	 î è ç è ø ñ ù è ç � í ú ú é ó ê é ü é � é í � è ç ë ì è í ê î è ç� é ç ê 	 ) ü ç í æ î ê ê ë é ü ü è ç ê ü ø ó î ç í æ î ê ë ç ç è û è ù 	 é ê é ú é ê è ç ê í û è ë ç ó ë ñ ü ê í ê ø ê è é ó ë ø ç ü è ë ì � ø ü í ñ è ü ü ø ò ë ñ � î í ó î è í ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 û é 	ç è ú 	 ì ë ç ê î è ò ø ç ò ë ü è ë ì ù è ñ í é ú ë ì ü ø ó î é ç í æ î ê ë ç ç è û è ù 	 �
150



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M M 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � � ( � ò ò ú í ó é � ú è 0 é � � � ú é í û ü � � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù é ú ú ü ø � ü è ÿ ø è ñ ê é û è ñ ù û è ñ ê ü ê î è ç è ê ë þ í ì é ñ 	 þ ü î é ú ú � è æ ë � è ç ñ è ùé ñ ù ó ë ñ ü ê ç ø è ù í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î è ú é � ü ë ì ê î è ü ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � � ñ 	 ó ú é í û é æ é í ñ ü ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ç í ü í ñ æ ë ø ê ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ êû ø ü ê � è ì í ú è ù è & ó ú ø ü í � è ú 	 � í ê î ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ë ø ç ê ë ì � ú é í û ü � � õ � $ 0 � " � õ � / ô � � � � � � � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù ë è ü ñ ë ê � é í � è ü ë � è ç è í æ ñí û û ø ñ í ê 	 � 	 è ñ ê è ç í ñ æ í ñ ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �� � � � � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î 0 é � � � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ü é ñ ù ü è ç � í ó è ü î è ç è ø ñ ù è ç é ç è î è ç è � 	 û é ù èé ñ ù û ø ü ê � è ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù í ñ ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î é ú ú é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ì è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù ü ê é ê è ú é � ü þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � í ê î ë ø ê ú í û í ê é ê í ë ñ þ ì è ù è ç é úç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü þ " ê é ê è é ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ç ø ú è ü þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ þ é ñ ù é ñ 	 é ñ ù é ú ú ú í ó è ñ ü è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ë çò ç ë ì è ü ü í ë ñ é ú ó è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü �� � � ô õ � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î � ë ñ ì í ù è ñ ê í é ú í ê 	 0 é � ü � $ ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ü ê é ê è é ñ ù ì è ù è ç é úü ê é ê ø ê è ü þ ì è ù è ç é ú ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü é ñ ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ç ø ú è ü ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ó ë ñ ì í ù è ñ ê í é ú ç è ó ë ç ù ü ë ç ë ê î è ç í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ë � ê é í ñ è ù� 	 � ç é ñ ê è è ó ë ñ ó è ç ñ í ñ æ ò è ç ü ë ñ ü ü è ç � è ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � î è ç è ó ë ç ù ü é ñ ù í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ü î é ú ú � è ò ç ë ê è ó ê è ù � 	� ç é ñ ê è è ì ç ë û ø ñ é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù ù í ü ó ú ë ü ø ç è �� � � ô ô � ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î  ç è è ù ë û ë ì $ ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ � ó ê � � ò ë ñ ç è ÿ ø è ü ê þ � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú û é � è é � é í ú é � ú è ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ú úù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü í ñ í ê ü ò ë ü ü è ü ü í ë ñ ê î é ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è è û ü ñ è ó è ü ü é ç 	 ê ë ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ü û é ù è ø ñ ù è ç ê î è  ç è è ù ë û ë ì$ ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ � ó ê � ï � $ 0 � " ô ' õ / � ï � ð ð �� � � ô � � ç è ó è ù è ñ ó è �ï é ð # & ó è ò ê é ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ ü ø � ò é ç é æ ç é ò î ï � ð þ � è ú ë � þ ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ç ø ú è ü ë ì ò ç è ó è ù è ñ ó è é ç è ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú ú í ñ æ ì ë ç ê î í ü� æ ç è è û è ñ ê * $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î è ç è í ü é ó ë ñ ì ú í ó ê � è ê � è è ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù é ñ 	 ë ì ê î è è & î í � í ê ü ë ç é ê ê é ó î û è ñ ê ü î è ç è ê ë þê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î è ç è í ü é ó ë ñ ì ú í ó ê � è ê � è è ñ x  � � � � � é ñ ù x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � ë ìê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ x  � � � � � ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î è ç è í ü é ó ë ñ ì ú í ó ê � è ê � è è ñ x  � � � � � é ñ ù x  � � � _ � � � ë ìê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ x  � � � � � ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î è ç è í ü é ó ë ñ ì ú í ó ê � è ê � è è ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ç è ú è � é ñ êü ê é ê ø è ï ü ð ë ç ç ø ú è ï ü ð þ ê î è ç è ú è � é ñ ê ü ê é ê ø ê è ï ü ð ë ç ç ø ú è ï ü ð ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú �ï � ð � ë ê � í ê î ü ê é ñ ù í ñ æ ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü í ñ ü ø � ò é ç é æ ç é ò î ï é ð þ é � ë � è þ í ì é ç è ú è � é ñ ê ì è ù è ç é ú ë ç ü ê é ê è ü ê é ê ø è ï ü ðç è ÿ ø í ç è ü é ñ è & ó è ò ê í ë ñ ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ) ü ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü þ ë ç é ñ è & ó è ò ê í ë ñ ê ë é ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê í ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ü æ ç é ñ ê è ù� 	 � � � � þ ü ø ó î è & ó è ò ê í ë ñ ü û ø ü ê � è ñ ë ê è ù í ñ x  � � � � � ë ç x  � � � _ � � � þ é ñ ù í ñ ü ø ó î ó é ü è ü þ ê î ë ü è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê üó ë ñ ê ç ë ú �� � � ô 
 $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ! è ó ë � è ç 	 � ó ê � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ë ì é ó ë ñ ì ú í ó ê � è ê � è è ñ ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ! è ó ë � è ç 	 � ó êé ñ ù ê î è � ç é ñ ê � ó ó ë ø ñ ê é � í ú í ê 	 é ñ ù � ç é ñ ü ò é ç è ñ ó 	 � ó ê þ ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê � ó ó ë ø ñ ê é � í ú í ê 	 é ñ ù � ç é ñ ü ò é ç è ñ ó 	 � ó êü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç ë ú � 
 õ $ 0 � " � õ ( / ( õ �� � � ô ' i è é ù í ñ æ ü � � ç ê í ó ú è é ñ ù ë ê î è ç î è é ù í ñ æ ü ó ë ñ ê é í ñ è ù í ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ç è ì ë ç ç è ì è ç è ñ ó è ò ø ç ò ë ü è ü ë ñ ú 	 é ñ ù é ç èñ ë ê í ñ ê è ñ ù è ù ê ë ù è ì í ñ è ë ç ú í û í ê ê î è ü ó ë ò è þ è & ê è ñ ê ë ç í ñ ê è ñ ê ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ë ç é ñ 	 ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ î è ç è ë ì �� � � ô � # ñ ê í ç è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � ç é ñ ê è è é ñ ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ê î é ê ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ó ë ñ ü ê í ê ø ê è ü ê î è è ñ ê í ç è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê� è ê � è è ñ ê î è û é ñ ù ê î é ê ñ ë ò ç ë û í ü è ü þ ê è ç û ü þ ë ç ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ñ ë ê ç è ó í ê è ù þ í ñ ó ë ç ò ë ç é ê è ù ë ç ç è ì è ç è ñ ó è ù î è ç è í ñ þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ò ç í ë çé æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü ë ç ë ç é ú ù í ü ó ø ü ü í ë ñ ü þ ü î é ú ú � è � í ñ ù í ñ æ ø ò ë ñ è í ê î è ç � ç é ñ ê è è ë ç � ç é ñ ê ë ç �� � � ô � � ë ø ñ ê è ç ò é ç ê ü � � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 � è è & è ó ø ê è ù í ñ ë ñ è ë ç û ë ç è ó ë ø ñ ê è ç ò é ç ê ü þ è é ó î ë ì � î í ó î ü î é ú ú � èó ë ñ ü í ù è ç è ù ê ë � è ë ñ è é ñ ù ê î è ü é û è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ � í ñ ù í ñ æ ë ñ é ú ú � é ç ê í è ü î è ç è ê ë þ ñ ë ê � í ê î ü ê é ñ ù í ñ æ ê î é ê é ú ú � é ç ê í è ü é ç è ñ ë êü í æ ñ é ê ë ç í è ü ê ë ê î è ü é û è ó ë ø ñ ê è ç ò é ç ê � , ø ò ú í ó é ê è ù ü í æ ñ é ê ø ç è ü þ ü í æ ñ é ê ø ç è ü ê ç é ñ ü û í ê ê è ù � í é ì é ó ü í û í ú è þ ë ç ü í æ ñ é ê ø ç è ü ó ë ñ ê é í ñ è ùí ñ é � ë ç ê é � ú è , ë ó ø û è ñ ê  ë ç û é ê ï � ,  ð ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ù è è û è ù ë ç í æ í ñ é ú ì ë ç é ú ú ò ø ç ò ë ü è ü �� � � ô � � ê ê ë ç ñ è 	  è è ü é ñ ù � ë ü ê ü � � ñ ú è ü ü ò ç ë î í � í ê è ù � 	 ú é � þ í ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç ò ç è � é í ú ü í ñ é ñ 	 ò ç ë ó è è ù í ñ æ ê ë è ñ ì ë ç ó è ê î èê è ç û ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ é ñ 	 é ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è î è é ç í ñ æ ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ! è ó ë � è ç 	 � ó ê ë ç ê î è � ç é ñ ê� ó ó ë ø ñ ê é � í ú í ê 	 é ñ ù � ç é ñ ü ò é ç è ñ ó 	 � ó ê þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç î é ü ê î è ç í æ î ê ê ë ç è ó ë � è ç ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è é ê ê ë ç ñ è 	 ü ) ì è è ü þ ó ë ü ê ü é ñ ùè & ò è ñ ü è ü é ü ü ë ó í é ê è ù � í ê î ü ø ó î ò ç ë ó è è ù í ñ æ ü �� � � ô ( � ë ñ ê í ñ ø í ñ æ ! è ü ò ë ñ ü í � í ú í ê í è ü � � î è ê è ç û í ñ é ê í ë ñ ë ç è & ò í ç é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ù ë è ü ñ ë ê é ì ì è ó ê * ï é ð ê î è ç í æ î ê ë ìê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ê ë ù í ü é ú ú ë � ó ë ü ê ü é ñ ù ç è ó ë � è ç ì ø ñ ù ü � é ü è ù ë ñ é ú é ê è ç é ø ù í ê ë ç ë ê î è ç ç è � í è � � ï � ð ê î è ë � ú í æ é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ê ëç è ê ø ç ñ é ñ 	 ì ø ñ ù ü ù ø è é ü é ç è ü ø ú ê ë ì ú é ê è ç ç è ì ø ñ ù ü þ ó ë ç ç è ó ê í ë ñ ü ë ç ë ê î è ç ê ç é ñ ü é ó ê í ë ñ ü þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ì í ñ é ú í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê èé ù } ø ü ê û è ñ ê ü þ í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ ê î ë ü è ì ø ñ ù ü ë � ú í æ é ê è ù ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � ! � $ � 0 # � % $ $ � ï ó ð ê î è � ë ñ ü ë ú í ù é ê è ù ¢ è é ç h # ñ ù  í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ! è ò ë ç ê �ï ù ð é ø ù í ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü è ü ê é � ú í ü î è ù í ñ � ! � $ � 0 # � % � ï è ð ò ç ë ò è ç ê 	 û é ñ é æ è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ù í ü ò ë ü í ê í ë ñ ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü è ü ê é � ú í ü î è ùí ñ � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ô õ ê î ç ë ø æ î � �  ! � õ õ � 
 ô � é ñ ù � ! � $ � 0 # � � $ $ � ë ç ï ì ð ç è ó ë ç ù ü ç è ú é ê è ù ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � ! � $ � 0 #� $ $ � ' ' $ ú ú � � ù û í ñ � � ë ù è � õ õ õ � ' � õ �� _ � � � �  � � v � � � � � _ � � x  | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � ª  
151



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M � 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � _ � � � � x � � « � � � v � � � � � x � � � �� "  � � ø û � è ç' � ' h ô õ h õ 
 ' 
 � - " � / " � $ � � ø û � è ç
 ' 
 h � õ � � � � � � � ! è æ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ � ø û � è ç� ( ô ' � (� î è " ø ü ê é í ñ è ù � ç é ì ì í ó # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê � ç ë æ ç é û ï " � # � ð æ ç é ñ ê î è ú ò ü $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü û é & í û í . è ê î è è ì ì è ó ê ë ì ü ø ü ê é í ñ è ù þ ü ê è ò ò è ù h ø ò þ	 è é ç h ú ë ñ æ ê ç é ì ì í ó è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê � � î è " � # � ò ç ë æ ç é û ì ë ó ø ü è ü ë ñ ü ò è ó í ì í ó ê í û è ü ë ì ê î è 	 è é ç é ñ ù ù é 	 � î è ñ ù é ê é ü î ë � üé ú ó ë î ë ú h í ñ � ë ú � è ù é ñ ù ø ñ � ø ó � ú è ù ì é ê é ú í ê í è ü é ç è î í æ î è ü ê � � î è í ñ ó ç è é ü è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ù è ê é í ú ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ü è ê í û è üç é í ü è ü ê î è ò è ç ó è ò ê í ë ñ ë ì ë ì ì è ñ ù è ç ü æ è ê ê í ñ æ ó é ø æ î ê é ñ ù ù è ê è ç ü ò ë ê è ñ ê í é ú í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � è ç ü é ñ ù ò ë ê è ñ ê í é ú ø ñ � ø ó � ú è ù ù ç í � è ç üé ñ ù ò é ü ü è ñ æ è ç ü � � î è " � # � æ ç é ñ ê ü é ú ü ë ø ü è ü ê ç ë ñ æ û è ù í é è ì ì ë ç ê ü í ñ ó ë ñ } ø ñ ó ê í ë ñ � í ê î í ñ ó ç è é ü è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ê ë û é � è éò ë ü í ê í � è í û ò é ó ê ë ñ ç è ù ø ó í ñ æ ü è ç í ë ø ü í ñ } ø ç í è ü é ñ ù ì é ê é ú í ê í è ü ë ñ $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ç ë é ù � é 	 ü � � î è æ ë é ú ü ë ì ê î è ü è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê æ ç é ñ ê üé ç è ê ë ü é � è ú í � è ü é ñ ù ç è ù ø ó è í ñ } ø ç í è ü ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ æ ì ç ë û û ë ê ë ç � è î í ó ú è ó ç é ü î è ü ó é ø ü è ù � 	 í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ þ í û ò ç ë ò è ç ü è é ê � è ú êø ü é æ è þ ù í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ þ é ñ ù ü ò è è ù í ñ æ �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ø ê í ú í . è æ ç é ñ ê ì ø ñ ù ü ê ë û è è ê ù è ü í ç è ù ü é ì è ê 	 ò ç ë } è ó ê æ ë é ú ü þ û í ú è ü ê ë ñ è ü þ ù è ú í � è ç é � ú è ü þ ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó èü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü þ é ñ ù ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è û è é ü ø ç è ü é ü ü ò è ó í ì í è ù í ñ ê î è � ê ê é ó î û è ñ ê ï ÷ " � # ' ô ô ð ë ì ê î è   ¢ � ô é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ò é ó � è ê ì ë ç� -  - � ô h õ 
 ' 
 h õ 
 � � î è ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ü î é ú ú � è ø ü è ù é ü ò è ç ê î è é æ ç è è ù ø ò ë ñ � ø ù æ è ê ò è ñ ù í ñ æ ê î è   ¢ � ô ì è ù è ç é ú � ø ù æ è ê þ ù ë ú ú é çé û ë ø ñ ê ü þ é ñ ù ù é ê è ü � $ ñ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ þ ê î è � é ê í ë ñ é ú i í æ î � é 	 � ç é ì ì í ó " é ì è ê 	 � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ ï � i � " � ð æ ç é ñ ê ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ò ë ú í ó 	ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ü é ú ú ë � é � ú è ó ë ü ê ü ø ñ ù è ç ü ò è ó í ì í ó ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü � � ú ú ë � é � ú è ó ë ü ê ü é ç è ú ë ó é ê è ù í ñ � 
 �  ! � é ç ê ô 
 õ õ � ñ í ì ë ç û� ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ì ë ç " ê é ê è i í æ î � é 	 " é ì è ê 	 � ç é ñ ê � ç ë æ ç é û ü �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ø ê í ú í . è æ ç é ñ ê ì ø ñ ù ü ê ë î è ú ò û è è ê ê î è " � # � æ ç é ñ ê æ ë é ú ü � 	 û è è ê í ñ æ û í ú è ü ê ë ñ è ü þ ù è ú í � è ç é � ú è ü þò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü þ é ñ ù ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è û è é ü ø ç è ü � " ø ó î � í ú ú � è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê è ù � î è ñ ü ø � û í ê ê í ñ æ ê î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú /" ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û ò è ç ù í ç è ó ê í ë ñ ü í ñ # & î í � í ê ÷ � � î è ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ü î é ú ú � è í ü ü ø è ù é ü ò è ç ê î è é æ ç è è ù ø ò ë ñ� ø ù æ è ê ò è ñ ù í ñ æ ê î è   ¢ � ô ì è ù è ç é ú � ø ù æ è ê þ ù ë ú ú é ç é û ë ø ñ ê ü þ é ñ ù ù é ê è ü � $ ñ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ þ ê î è � é ê í ë ñ é ú i í æ î � é 	 � ç é ì ì í ó " é ì è ê 	� ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ ï � i � " � ð æ ç é ñ ê ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ò ë ú í ó 	 ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ü é ú ú ë � é � ú è ó ë ü ê ü ø ñ ù è ç ü ò è ó í ì í ó ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü è ú í æ í � ú è ê ë ç è ó è í � è é ú ú ë � é � ú è ó ë ü ê ü é ü ê î è 	 é ò ò è é ç í ñ ê î è é ò ò ç ë � è ù ì í ñ é ú í . è ù � ø ù æ è ê � i ë � è � è ç þ ê î è� ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ó î é ñ æ è ü ê ë ê î è é ò ò ç ë � è ù ì í ñ é ú í . è ù � ø ù æ è ê ü î ë ø ú ù é ú ú ë ó é ê è ù ó ë ü ê ü ñ è è ù ø ò ù é ê è ù ê ë � è ê ê è ç ì í êê î è ñ è è ù ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è é ì ê è ç ê î è ó ë û û è ñ ó è û è ñ ê ë ì ê î è æ ç é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ñ ë ê è ú í æ í � ú è ê ë ç è ó è í � è í ñ ù í ç è ó êó ë ü ê ü ø ñ ú è ü ü ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù í ñ ê î è é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ é ñ ù í ü è ú í æ í � ú è ì ë ç é ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è é ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñ ê î è � ø ù æ è ê ë ì ê î í ü æ ç é ñ êé æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � ç é ñ ê è è ü ç è ó è í � í ñ æ í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ü û ø ü ê é ù î è ç è ê ë é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è ò ç ë ê ë ó ë ú ë ç û é 	 � è ü ø � } è ó ê è ù ê ë ê î èí ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ú í ü ê è ù í ñ � ç ê í ó ú è � � % $ ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ � � � ô 
 ë ì ê î í ü æ ç é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �� î è " � # � æ ç é ñ ê ë ò è ç é ê è ü ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ì è ù è ç é ú ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç ì ç ë û - ó ê ë � è ç ô h " è ò ê è û � è ç 
 õ é ñ ù é ç è ì ø ñ ù è ù ë ñ éç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê � é ü í ü ò è ç ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ # & î í � í ê � ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � î è " � # � æ ç é ñ ê ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ú í ñ è í ê è û üè ú í æ í � ú è ì ë ç ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê é ç è ò è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú ü è ç � í ó è ü é ñ ù í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ü ï ë ñ ú 	 � î è ç è é ñ é ò ò ç ë � è ù ç é ê è î é ü � è è ñ ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ùò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è è & è ó ø ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù î é ü � è è ñ í ü ü ø è ù ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ú 	 ë ç ì í ñ é ú í . è ù ð �

152



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M T 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c av � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � _ � � � � �$ � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û � í ê î í ñ ê � ë ï � ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç � è è � üë ç ì ë ø ç ê è è ñ ï ô ' ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ó ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì è é ó î ó é û ò é í æ ñ � � î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é� ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù é ì ê è ç ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ î ë ú í ù é 	 ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü * i é ú ú ë � è è ñ � � î é ñ � ü æ í � í ñ æ � � î ç í ü ê û é ü / � è �¢ è é ç ¬ ü � " ø ò è ç ÷ ë � ú � " ê � � é ê ç í ó � ¬ ü , é 	 � � è û ë ç í é ú , é 	 � $ ñ ù è ò è ñ ù è ñ ó è , é 	 � é ñ ù 0 é � ë ç , é 	 � � î è í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ í ñ ê î è ÷ " � #� õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û û ø ü ê é ó ó ø ç é ê è ú 	 ç è ì ú è ó ê ê î è ù ø ê í è ü ò è ç ì ë ç û è ù ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î è ó é û ò é í æ ñ � � ú ú÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û ü ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù è ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó é ú ú 	 ê ë, - � � ÷ " � # , � � �  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � �$ $ � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú é ù î è ç è ê ë ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ì ë ç " � # � æ ç é ñ ê ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ *ï é ð � ë ñ ù ø ó ê é ê ú è é ü ê ü í & ï � ð é ñ ù ø ò ê ë � � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü � � ú ú í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê î é � è é ò ç í û é ç 	è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í ñ ó ç è é ü è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ë ì í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ú é � ü é ñ ù ü è ó ë ñ ù é ç 	 è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ ü ò è è ù þ ë ó ó ø ò é ñ êò ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ù í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ú é � ü � � ú ú ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ò ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ ò é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê î é � è é ò ç í û é ç 	 è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í ñ ó ç è é ü è ùè ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ë ì ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ç è ü ê ç é í ñ ê ú é � ü é ñ ù ü è ó ë ñ ù é ç 	 è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ú é � ü þ ü ò è è ù é ñ ùù í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ú é � ü � � ú ú ü ò è è ù í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê î é � è é ò ç í û é ç 	 è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í ñ ó ç è é ü è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ë ì ü ò è è ù í ñ æ ú é � üé ñ ù ü è ó ë ñ ù é ç 	 è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ þ ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ò ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ù í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ú é � ü �ï � ð # é ó î " � # � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ þ � î è ê î è ç î ë ú í ù é 	 ë ç é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê þ û ø ü ê *ï í ð � ë ñ ù ø ó ê ò ç è h è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê é ó ê í � í ê í è ü í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë * ñ è � ü ç è ú è é ü è ü � � % í ñ ê è ç � í è � ü � û è ù í é è � è ñ ê ü �ó ë û û ø ñ í ê 	 è ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ � é ñ ù ó ë ø ç ê ï ò ç ë ü è ó ø ê ë ç ü é ñ ù } ø ù æ è ü ð ò è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú �ï í í ð � ë û ò ú è ê è ó é û ò é í æ ñ é ó ê í � í ê í è ü � � ë ñ ù ø ó ê ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ ì ë ç ê î è û í ñ í û ø û ü ò è ó í ì í è ù ë � è ç ê í û è î ë ø ç ü �� é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê � è ü ò ç è é ù ë ø ê ë � è ç ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ ò è ç í ë ù ù ø ç í ñ æ ê í û è ü ë ì î í æ î ó ç é ü î í ñ ó í ù è ñ ó è �ï í í í ð " è ñ ù ò ë ü ê h è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ñ è � ü ç è ú è é ü è ü ê ë î í æ î ú í æ î ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ è ì ì è ó ê í � è ñ è ü ü í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë * ñ ø û � è ç ë ìó í ê é ê í ë ñ ü � ç í ê ê è ñ é ñ ù î ë ø ç ü ò é ê ç ë ú ú è ù �ï í � ð - � ê é í ñ é ñ ù ó ë ú ú è ó ê ù é ê é ì ç ë û è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ � ! è ò ë ç ê ê î í ü í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ë ñ ê î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è� ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û � � î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û í ü ù ø è ì ë ç ó ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ë ñê î è ù é ê è ú í ü ê è ù ì ë ç ê î è ü ò è ó í ì í ó ó é û ò é í æ ñ ë ñ ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ ó é ú è ñ ù é ç �  ë ç é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü þ ê î è ç è ò ë ç ê í üù ø è � í ê î í ñ ê � ë ï � ð � è è � ü ë ç ì ë ø ç ê è è ñ ï ô ' ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ê î è ó ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì è é ó î ó é û ò é í æ ñ é ñ ù ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù� í é è û é í ú ê ë , - � � ÷ " � # , � � �  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � �$ $ $ � � î è æ ç é ñ ê ü ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ë ò ò ë ç ê ø ñ í ê í è ü ø ñ ù è ç � -  - � ô h õ 
 ' 
 h õ 
 é ç è ì ø ñ ù è ù � 	 � i � " � �� î è ç è ì ë ç è þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú î é � è é ñ é ó ó è ò ê é � ú è é ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ü 	 ü ê è û í ñ è & í ü ê è ñ ó è ó é ò é � ú è ë ì í ù è ñ ê í ì 	 í ñ æ ê î è ì è ù è ç é ú hç è ú é ê è ù ó ë ü ê ü ü è ò é ç é ê è ú 	 ì ç ë û ê î è í ç æ è ñ è ç é ú ë ò è ç é ê í ñ æ ó ë ü ê ü � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú é ú ü ë é ù î è ç è ê ë é ú ú  í & í ñ æ � û è ç í ó é ¬ ü" ø ç ì é ó è � ç é ñ ü ò ë ç ê é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ï  � " � � ó ê þ � � 0 � ô ô ' h � ' ð ç ø ú è ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü ø ñ ù è ç ê î è ó ç í ê è ç í é ü ò è ó í ì í ó ê ë " � # � æ ç é ñ êì ø ñ ù í ñ æ � � ñ 	 ÿ ø è ü ê í ë ñ ü ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ê î è  � " � � ó ê ç ø ú è ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü û ø ü ê � è ü è ñ ê è ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó é ú ú 	 ê ë, - � � � " æ ç é ñ ê ü  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � �$ % � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � � ç é ñ ê è è ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù ! è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç û ë ñ é ç è æ ø ú é ç � é ü í ü ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë � ç ê í ó ú è � $ $ $é ñ ù � ç ê í ó ú è � $ % í ñ ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �� î è ü ò è ó í ì í ó ü ì ë ç ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � h � î è ê î è ç ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ë ç û ë ñ ê î ú 	 h é ç è ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê � ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � � î èç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ë ì ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � � é ü � ç ë ø æ î ê é � ë ø ê é ü é ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ì ë ç é ú ú $ , - � æ ç é ñ ê è è ü ç è æ é ç ù ú è ü ü ë ì ê î èì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú ê î ç è ü î ë ú ù ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î � 	 � ø � ú í ó � ó ê õ � � h õ � � � ë ç ê î è  è ù è ç é ú  ø ñ ù í ñ æ � ó ó ë ø ñ ê é � í ú í ê 	 é ñ ù � ç é ñ ü ò é ç è ñ ó 	 ï   � � � ð �� î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú � é ç 	 ì ç ë û æ ç é ñ ê ê ë æ ç é ñ ê � i ë � è � è ç þ ê î è ü ò è ó í ì í ó ü ì ë ç ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç ê î í ü ü ò è ó í ì í ó� æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ç è ú í ü ê è ù é ü ü ø ó î *® ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü é ç è ù ø è ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ � * õ õ ò � û � � ë ñ * � é ñ ø é ç 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ò ç í ú 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø ú 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � é ñ ù ê î è ì í ñ é úç è ò ë ç ê ë ñ - ó ê ë � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô � ® ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü � í ú ú ó ë ñ ü í ü ê ë ì * ® ø é ç ê è ç ô ï - ó ê ë � è ç ô þ � õ � õ h , è ó è û � è ç 
 ô þ � õ � õ ù ø è� é ñ ø é ç 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô ð � ® ø é ç ê è ç � ï � é ñ ø é ç 	 ô þ � õ � ô h � é ç ó î ô þ � õ � ô ù ø è � ò ç í ú 
 õ þ � õ � ô ð � ® ø é ç ê è ç 
 ï � ò ç í ú ô þ � õ � ô h � ø ñ è 
 õ þ
153



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M Q 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� õ � ô ù ø è � ø ú 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô ð � é ñ ù ® ø é ç ê è ç ' ï � ø ú 	 ô þ � õ � ô h " è ò ê è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô ù ø è - ó ê ë � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô ð � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü êü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ë ñ ë ç � è ì ë ç è ê î è ó ë ç ç è ü ò ë ñ ù í ñ æ ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ù ø è ù é ê è ü è � è ñ í ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î é ê ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ü ñ ë êì ø ú ú 	 è & è ó ø ê è ù ø ñ ê í ú é ì ê è ç ê î è - ó ê ë � è ç ô þ � õ � õ ì è ù è ç é ú ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç ü ê é ç ê ù é ê è � $ ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î é ê é ñ � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ü ñ ë ê ì ø ú ú 	è & è ó ø ê è ù ø ñ ê í ú é ì ê è ç - ó ê ë � è ç ô þ � õ � õ þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ç è ò ë ç ê ® ø é ç ê è ç ô � è æ í ñ ñ í ñ æ ê î è ù é ê è ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � é ü ì ø ú ú 	è & è ó ø ê è ù � � ñ 	 ò è ñ ù í ñ æ í ü ü ø è ü ï è � æ � þ ë � è ç ú é ò ë ì ó é û ò é í æ ñ � è ç ü ø ü ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù é ê è ü ð û ø ü ê � è ó ë û û ø ñ í ó é ê è ù ê ë ê î è� ç é ñ ê ë ç � ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ê � è ñ ê 	 h ì ë ø ç ï � ' ð î ë ø ç ü ò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ù é ê è �� ë ñ ê î ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü é ç è ù ø è ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ � * õ õ ò � û � ë ñ * � ë � è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � õ � , è ó è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � õ � � é ñ ø é ç 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô þ � é ç ó î� þ � õ � ô � � ò ç í ú 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � é 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø ñ è 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø ú 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø æ ø ü ê 
 õ þ � õ � ô � " è ò ê è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô � - ó ê ë � è ç 
 õ þ� õ � ô � � î è ù ø è ù é ê è ü é ç è ê î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ê î è ó ë ñ ó ú ø ü í ë ñ ë ì è é ó î û ë ñ ê î � � ë ñ ê î ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú ó ë ñ ü í ü ê ë ì ê î èì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ù ø è ù é ê è ü ì ë ç ê î è è ñ ê í ç è ê 	 ë ì ê î è û ë ñ ê î ú í ü ê è ù * - ó ê ë � è ç � õ � õ ù ø è � ë � è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � õ � � ë � è û � è ç � õ � õ ù ø è, è ó è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � õ � , è ó è û � è ç � õ � õ ù ø è � é ñ ø é ç 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � é ñ ø é ç 	 � õ � ô ù ø è � é ç ó î � þ � õ � ô �  è � ç ø é ç 	 � õ � ô ù ø è� é ç ó î 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � é ç ó î � õ � ô ù ø è � ò ç í ú 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ò ç í ú � õ � ô ù ø è � é 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � é 	 � õ � ô ù ø è � ø ñ è 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø ñ è � õ � ôù ø è � ø ú 	 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø ú 	 � õ � ô ù ø è � ø æ ø ü ê 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ø æ ø ü ê � õ � ô ù ø è " è ò ê è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô � é ñ ù " è ò ê è û � è ç � õ � ô ù ø è- ó ê ë � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô � � ú ú ç è ò ë ç ê ü ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù è ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó é ú ú 	 ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , � � ñ 	 ò è ñ ù í ñ æí ü ü ø è ü ï è � æ � þ ë � è ç ú é ò ë ì ó é û ò é í æ ñ � è ç ü ø ü ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù é ê è ü ð û ø ü ê � è ó ë û û ø ñ í ó é ê è ù ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ùí ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ê � è ñ ê 	 h ì ë ø ç ï � ' ð î ë ø ç ü ò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ù é ê è �% � ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ì ë ç � é ñ ù é ê ë ç 	 � é û ò é í æ ñ üï é ð � é ç ê í ó í ò é ê í ë ñ í ñ ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ î ë ú í ù é 	 ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü *¯ � î é ñ � ü æ í � í ñ æ ï - ó ó ø ò é ñ ê � ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ ð¯ � î ç í ü ê û é ü / � è � ¢ è é ç ¬ ü ï $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æ ð¯ " ê � � é ê ç í ó � ¬ ü , é 	 ï $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æ ð¯ � è û ë ç í é ú , é 	 ï - ó ó ø ò é ñ ê � ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ ð¯ $ ñ ù è ò è ñ ù è ñ ó è , é 	 ï $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æ ð¯ 0 é � ë ç , é 	 ï $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æ ðï í ð - ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ò ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ç è ÿ ø í ç è ü é û í ñ í û ø û ë ì � õ ò è ç ó è ñ ê ë ì ë � è ç é ú ú ò é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � è ê � è è ñ � * õ õò � û � é ñ ù � * õ õ é � û � � é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü û é 	 � è è & ê è ñ ù è ù ò ç ë � í ù í ñ æ ò ç è h é ò ò ç ë � é ú í ü æ í � è ñ � 	 ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù $ , - � " é ì è ê 	 � ç é ñ ê� ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê ë ç ï � � ð �ï í í ð $ û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü û ø ü ê ë ó ó ø ç � è ê � è è ñ � * õ õ ò � û � é ñ ù � * õ õ é � û �¯ i ë � è � è ç þ í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü û é 	 � è è & ê è ñ ù è ù ò ç ë � í ù í ñ æ ò ç è h é ò ò ç ë � é ú í ü æ í � è ñ � 	 ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù $ , - � " é ì è ê 	� ç é ñ ê � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê ë ç ï � � ð �¯ - ì ì í ó è ç ü ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê í ñ æ í ñ æ ç é ñ ê h ì ø ñ ù è ù , ! # ó é ú ú ë ø ê ü û ø ü ê ò ç ë � í ù è ò ç í ë ç ê ë � ë ç � í ñ æ ê î è ù è ê é í ú þ ò ç ë ë ì ë ì î í ü / î è ç ó ø ç ç è ñ ê, ! # � è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ � - ì ì í ó è ç ü ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê í ñ æ í ñ æ ç é ñ ê h ì ø ñ ù è ù , é 	 ê í û è $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æ � é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê ò ç ë � í ù è ò ç í ë ç ê ë � ë ç � í ñ æê î è ù è ê é í ú þ ò ç ë ë ì ë ì è í ê î è ç î í ü / î è ç ó ø ç ç è ñ ê , ! # � è ç ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ë ç ò ç ë ë ì ë ì ó ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì � ! $ , # ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ �¯ � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ú 	 þ ù é 	 ê í û è ò é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü ó é ñ � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù ÷ ¢ � ! $ , # h � ! � $ � # , -   $ � # ! " - � 0 ¢ � è ê � è è ñ ê î è î ë ø ç ü ë ì � * õ õé � û � é ñ ù � * õ õ ò � û � ò ç ë � í ù í ñ æ ò ç è h é ò ò ç ë � é ú í ü æ í � è ñ � 	 ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù $ , - � " é ì è ê 	 � ç é ñ ê � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê ë ç ï � � ð �¯ � ú ú ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê í ñ æ æ ç é ñ ê h ì ø ñ ù è ù þ é ú ó ë î ë ú h ç è ú é ê è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê û ø ü ê � è ê ç é í ñ è ù í ñ ê î è " ê é ñ ù é ç ù í . è ù  í è ú ù " ë � ç í è ê 	� è ü ê ï "  " � ð � � ò ò ç ë � è ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ í ñ ê î í ü é ç è é ó ë ñ ü í ü ê ü ë ì ê î è � ' h î ë ø ç � é ê í ë ñ é ú i í æ î � é 	 � ç é ì ì í ó " é ì è ê 	 � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñï � i � " � ð þ , � $ , è ê è ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù "  " � � ë ø ç ü è ë ç ë ê î è ç � i � " � / $ 0 # � " ÷ é ò ò ç ë � è ù ç è ì ç è ü î è ç ó ë ø ç ü è � � ë ü é ê í ü ì 	 ê î í üç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê þ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü û ø ü ê ó ë û ò ú è ê è é ñ $ 0 # � " ÷ é ó ó ç è ù í ê è ù é ó é ù è û 	 þ é � ' h î ë ø ç "  " � ó ë ø ç ü è ë ç é ñ "  " � ç è ì ç è ü î è çó ë ø ç ü è è � è ç 	 ì ë ø ç ï ' ð 	 è é ç ü ì ç ë û ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ê î è í ç ú é ü ê ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù ó è ç ê í ì í è ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ � � î è ü è ó ë ø ç ü è ü û ø ü ê � è ê é ø æ î ê � 	ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç ü � � ë ê è * � ú é � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê é æ è ñ ó 	 û é 	 ò ç ë � í ù è í ñ h î ë ø ü è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ ì ë ç í ê ü ë � ñ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù� 	 ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ì ç ë û ê î è ü é û è é æ è ñ ó 	 þ ò ç ë � í ù è ù ê î è ê ç é í ñ è ç í ü é ó è ç ê í ì í è ù $ 0 # � " ÷ "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç � - ì ì í ó è ç ü û é 	 é ú ü ë é ê ê è ñ ùê ç é í ñ í ñ æ é ê é ñ é æ è ñ ó 	 ë ê î è ç ê î é ñ ê î è í ç ë � ñ í ì ê î è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ í ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 é ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç � $ ñ ê î è ü è ü í ê ø é ê í ë ñ ü þ éó ú é ü ü ç ë ü ê è ç ü î ë � í ñ æ é ú ú ë ì ì í ó è ç ü � î ë ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù ê î è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ û ø ü ê � è ü è ñ ê ê ë ê î è $ 0 # � " ÷ � � ò ë ñ ç è ÿ ø è ü ê þ ú é � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ êé æ è ñ ó í è ü û ø ü ê � è é � ú è ê ë ò ç ë ù ø ó è � è ç í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ë ì ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê �
154



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M ¡ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï í í í ð  ë ç è é ó î é ñ ù é ú ú ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù þ ê î è é æ è ñ ó 	 û ø ü ê *¯ � ë ñ ù ø ó ê ò ç è h é ñ ù ò ë ü ê h è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê é ó ê í � í ê í è ü � # & é û ò ú è ü * ñ è � ü ç è ú è é ü è ü � � % í ñ ê è ç � í è � ü � û è ù í é è � è ñ ê ü � ó ë û û ø ñ í ê 	è ù ø ó é ê í ë ñ � é ñ ù ó ë ø ç ê ï ò ç ë ü è ó ø ê ë ç ü é ñ ù } ø ù æ è ü ð ò è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú � è ê ó �¯ � ë ñ ù ø ó ê ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ ì ë ç ê î è û í ñ í û ø û ü ò è ó í ì í è ù ë � è ç ê í û è î ë ø ç ü � � é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê � è ó ë ñ ê í ñ ø é ú é ñ ù ü ò ç è é ùë ø ê ë � è ç ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ ò è ç í ë ù ù ø ç í ñ æ ê í û è ü ë ì î í æ î ó ç é ü î í ñ ó í ù è ñ ó è �¯ - � ê é í ñ é ñ ù ó ë ú ú è ó ê ù é ê é ì ç ë û ó é û ò é í æ ñ � ! è ò ë ç ê ê î í ü í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ë ñ ê î è ÷ " � # � õ � ì ë ç û �¯ - � è ç ê í û è ê ç é ì ì í ó è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ò ç ë � í ù è ù ì ë ç ê î è ü ò è ó í ì í è ù î ë ø ç ü ü ò ç è é ù ê î ç ë ø æ î ë ø ê ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ò è ç í ë ù � í ê îé ñ è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ þ ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ç è ü ê ç é í ñ ê þ í ú ú è æ é ú ø ü è ë ì é ñ è ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó ù è � í ó è þ é ñ ù / ë ç ü ò è è ù í ñ æ ú é � ü �¯ - ì ì í ó è ç ü é ç è è ñ ó ë ø ç é æ è ù ê ë í ü ü ø è û ø ú ê í ò ú è ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ù ç í � è ç ü é ñ ù / ë ç ò é ü ü è ñ æ è ç ü � î ë î é � è ó ë û û í ê ê è ù û ø ú ê í ò ú è� í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü �¯ � î è é ò ò ú í ó é ñ ê é æ è ñ ó 	 û é 	 � è é ü � è ù ê ë ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê è í ñ ò ç ë û ë ê í ë ñ é ú è � è ñ ê ü é ñ ù ç è æ í ë ñ é ú û è è ê í ñ æ ü é ê ê î è ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ë ì ÷ " � # �ï % $ ð - ò ê í ë ñ é ú # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê � é û ò é í æ ñ üï é ð � æ è ñ ó í è ü û é 	 ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê è í ñ é ñ 	 ë ç é ú ú ë ì ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü � � ú è é ü è ü è è ê î è ÷ " � # ' ô ô ì ë ç é � ç è é � ù ë � ñ �í � i é ú ú ë � è è ñí í � " ø ò è ç ÷ ë � úí í í � , í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù , ç í � í ñ æí � � � î í ú ù � é ü ü è ñ æ è ç " é ì è ê 	ï % $ $ ð � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê � é û ò é í æ ñ üï é ð � æ è ñ ó í è ü ó é ñ ë ñ ú 	 ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ë ø ê ü í ù è ë ì ê î è û é ñ ù é ê ë ç 	 é ñ ù ë ò ê í ë ñ é ú ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü � � î è ë ñ ú 	è & ó è ò ê í ë ñ ê ë ê î í ü ç ø ú è í ü ì ë ç ê î è û ë ñ ê î ë ì � ò ç í ú � � î í ü í ü ù ø è ê ë ê î è , í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù , ç í � í ñ æ � é û ò é í æ ñ � è í ñ æ ê î è è ñ ê í ç è û ë ñ ê î �ï � ð � æ è ñ ó í è ü � í ú ú ë ñ ú 	 � è é � ú è ê ë ó ë û ò ú è ê è ë ñ è ê 	 ò è ë ì é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ò è ç û ë ñ ê î � í ê î é û é & í û ø û ë ì ì ë ø ç û ë ñ ê î üò è ç è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ê 	 ò è ï - � þ $ , þ " ò è è ù ð � � æ è ñ ó í è ü � í ú ú ù è ü í æ ñ é ê è é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ó é û ò é í æ ñ û ë ñ ê î ü í ñ é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñé ê ê é ó î û è ñ ê ï ÷ � " # ' ô ô ð ë ñ ò é æ è ' � � î í ü í ü é ñ è ü ê í û é ê í ë ñ ë ì � î è ñ 	 ë ø ç é æ è ñ ó 	 � í ú ú � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê í ñ æ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ êó é û ò é í æ ñ ü � � î è û é & í û ø û ñ ø û � è ç ë ì é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ù è ê é í ú ü í ü ô � ò è ç 	 è é ç � , è ü í æ ñ é ê è ù é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ êó é û ò é í æ ñ û ë ñ ê î ü ó é ñ � è ó î é ñ æ è ù � é ü è ù ë ñ ñ è è ù � í ê î " é ì è ê 	 � ç é ñ ê � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê ë ç ) ü é ò ò ç ë � é ú �ï ó ð � æ è ñ ó í è ü ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ë ñ ú 	 ë ñ è ÷ " � # � õ õ ó ú é í û é ñ ù ë ñ è ÷ " � # � õ � ì ë ç ê î è è ñ ê í ç è û ë ñ ê î ë ì é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê �÷ " � # � õ õ é ñ ù ÷ " � # � õ � ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù � í ê î í ñ ê � ë � è è � ü ë ì ê î è è ñ ù ë ì ê î è û ë ñ ê î � î è ç è � ë ç � � é ü ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù �ï í ð $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æ ï � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ð$ û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú ü û ø ü ê ë ó ó ø ç � è ê � è è ñ � * õ õ ò � û � é ñ ù � * õ õ é � û � , é 	 ê í û è ò é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü ó é ñ � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù ÷ ¢ � ! $ , # h� ! � $ � # , -   $ � # ! " - � 0 ¢ � è ê � è è ñ ê î è î ë ø ç ü ë ì � * õ õ é � û � é ñ ù � * õ õ ò � û � � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú î ë ø ç ü û é 	 � è ø ê í ú í . è ù ì ë ç , ! # ó é ú úë ø ê ü ò ç ë � í ù í ñ æ ò ç è h é ò ò ç ë � é ú í ü æ í � è ñ � 	 ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù $ , - � " é ì è ê 	 � ç é ñ ê � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê ë ç ï � � ð �� ú ú ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê í ñ æ æ ç é ñ ê h ì ø ñ ù è ù þ é ú ó ë î ë ú h ç è ú é ê è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê û ø ü ê � è ê ç é í ñ è ù í ñ ê î è " ê é ñ ù é ç ù í . è ù  í è ú ù " ë � ç í è ê 	 � è ü êï "  " � ð � � ò ò ç ë � è ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ í ñ ê î í ü é ç è é ó ë ñ ü í ü ê ü ë ì ê î è � ' h î ë ø ç � é ê í ë ñ é ú i í æ î � é 	 � ç é ì ì í ó " é ì è ê 	 � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ ï � i � " � ð þ, � $ , è ê è ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù "  " � � ë ø ç ü è ë ç ë ê î è ç � i � " � / $ 0 # � " ÷ h é ò ò ç ë � è ù ç è ì ç è ü î è ç ó ë ø ç ü è � � ë ü é ê í ü ì 	 ê î í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê þë ì ì í ó è ç ü û ø ü ê ó ë û ò ú è ê è é ñ $ 0 # � " ÷ h é ó ó ç è ù í ê è ù é ó é ù è û 	 þ é � ' h î ë ø ç "  " � ó ë ø ç ü è ë ç é ñ "  " � ç è ì ç è ü î è ç ó ë ø ç ü è è � è ç 	 ì ë ø çï ' ð 	 è é ç ü ì ç ë û ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ê î è í ç ú é ü ê ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù ó è ç ê í ì í è ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ � � î è ü è ó ë ø ç ü è ü û ø ü ê � è ê é ø æ î ê � 	 ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " �í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç ü � � ë ê è * � ú é � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê é æ è ñ ó 	 û é 	 ò ç ë � í ù è í ñ h î ë ø ü è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ ì ë ç í ê ü ë � ñ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 ë ì ì í ó è ç üì ç ë û ê î è ü é û è é æ è ñ ó 	 þ ò ç ë � í ù è ù ê î è ê ç é í ñ è ç í ü é ó è ç ê í ì í è ù $ 0 # � " ÷ "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç � - ì ì í ó è ç ü û é 	 é ú ü ë é ê ê è ñ ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ é ê é ñé æ è ñ ó 	 ë ê î è ç ê î é ñ ê î è í ç ë � ñ í ì ê î è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ í ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 é ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç � $ ñ ê î è ü è ü í ê ø é ê í ë ñ ü þ é ó ú é ü ü ç ë ü ê è çü î ë � í ñ æ é ú ú ë ì ì í ó è ç ü � î ë ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù ê î è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ û ø ü ê � è ü è ñ ê ê ë ê î è $ 0 # � " ÷ � � ò ë ñ ç è ÿ ø è ü ê þ ú é � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê é æ è ñ ó í è üû ø ü ê � è é � ú è ê ë ò ç ë ù ø ó è � è ç í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ë ì ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê �
155



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M £ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï í í ð - ó ó ø ò é ñ ê � ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ ï � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ð- ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ò ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ ò é ê ç ë ú ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è é û í ñ í û ø û ë ì � õ ò è ç ó è ñ ê ë ì ò é ê ç ë ú î ë ø ç ü � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � è ê � è è ñ � * õ õ ò � û � é ñ ù � * õ õé � û � � ø ü ê í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç ê î í ü ò é ê ç ë ú è & ó è ò ê í ë ñ û ø ü ê � è æ í � è ñ í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ ò ç í ë ç ê ë ø ñ ù è ç ê é � í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú ü ù ø ç í ñ æ ê î í ü é ú ê è ç ñ é ê è ê í û è hì ç é û è �ï í í í ð " ò è è ù í ñ æ ï � ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ð" ò è è ù í ñ æ ò é ê ç ë ú ü ó é ñ � è ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù é ê é ñ 	 ê í û è ë ø ê ü í ù è ë ì ê î è ü ó î è ù ø ú è ù î ë ú í ù é 	 ó é û ò é í æ ñ í ñ ê î è í ç ù è ü í æ ñ é ê è ù û ë ñ ê î ü �

156



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M ¤ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � _ � � � � �x  � � � � �� ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ç è ó è í � è ý 
 ( þ ô ' � � õ ô ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �# ñ ê è ç ü ò è ó í ì í ó ê è ç û ü ë ì é æ ç è è û è ñ ê î è ç è *$ � $ ñ � ë í ó è ü ü ø � û í ê ê è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú � è ì ë ç è & ò è ñ ü è ü ê î é ê î é � è � è è ñ í ñ ó ø ç ç è ù ê ë ó ë û ò ú è ê è ê î è " ó ë ò è ë ì " è ç � í ó è ü /! è ü ò ë ñ ü í � í ú í ê í è ü í ñ # & î í � í ê � þ � ç ë } è ó ê , è ü ó ç í ò ê í ë ñ �$ ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ¬ ü í ñ � ë í ó è ü é ç è ù è è û è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ë ç é ø ù í ê ë ç ü ê ë ñ ë ê � è ü ø ì ì í ó í è ñ ê ú 	 ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê è ù ì ë ç ü ø ò ò ú í è ü é ñ ùè ÿ ø í ò û è ñ ê ò ø ç ó î é ü è ù þ ê î è , è ò é ç ê û è ñ ê û é 	 ç è ÿ ø í ç è ì ø ç ê î è ç ç è ó ë ç ù ü é ñ ù ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü ê ë � è ç í ì 	 ê î è é û ë ø ñ ê ü þç è ó í ò í è ñ ê ü é ñ ù ø ü è ü ë ì é ú ú ì ø ñ ù ü í ñ � ë í ó è ù ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ø ç ê î è ç û ë ç è þ í ì é ñ 	 ë ì ê î è , è ú í � è ç é � ú è ü ë ç � í ú è ü ê ë ñ è ü í ñ # & î í � í ê ÷ é ç è ñ ë ê ü é ê í ü ì é ó ê ë ç í ú 	 ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú ç è ì ø ñ ùò é 	 û è ñ ê ü û é ù è ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ê ë ê î è è & ê è ñ ê ê î é ê ü ø ó î ò é 	 û è ñ ê ü � è ç è û é ù è ì ë ç é ñ 	 ü ø ó î í ñ ó ë û ò ú è ê è ë çø ñ ü é ê í ü ì é ó ê ë ç 	 ù è ú í � è ç é � ú è �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê é ú ú ó ú é í û ü ë ñ ê î è ÷ " � # � õ õ " � # � � ú é í û ì ë ç ! è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ì ë ç û �� ú ú ó ú é í û ü ì ë ç ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê é ñ ù ì í ñ é ú ç è ò ë ç ê ü é ç è ù ø è ê ë ê î è ÷ ø ç è é ø ë ì " é ì è ê 	 � ç ë æ ç é û ü é ñ ù # ñ æ í ñ è è ç í ñ æ � 	 � ë ñ ù é 	 þ� ë � è û � è ç ô þ � õ � ô ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ê î è æ ç é ñ ê ò è ç í ë ù �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ü ø � û í ê ê î è ü è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü � 	 ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ù ø è ù é ê è � í ú úü í æ ñ í ì í ó é ñ ê ú 	 ù è ú é 	 ò é 	 û è ñ ê é ñ ù û é 	 ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ê í û è é ñ ù ò é ò è ç � ë ç � � 	 ì í ú í ñ æ ê î ç ë ø æ î ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ë ø ç ê ë ì � ú é í û üü î ë ø ú ù ê î è ó ú é í û � è ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ù ê ë � è ú é ò ü è ù � � ñ 	 è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è û é ù è ò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è é æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ò ò ç ë � é ú ù é ê è í ü ê î èç è ü ò ë ñ ü í � í ú í ê 	 ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ü ø � û í ê é ñ 	 ó ú é í û ü ì ë ç ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ì ë ç é ú ú ë � é � ú è è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü é ú ë ñ æ � í ê î é ú ú ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ñ ë ú é ê è ç ê î é ñ � ò � û � ë ñ � ë ñ ù é 	 þ � ë � è û � è ç ô þ � õ � ô í ñ ë ç ù è ç ê ë ç è ó è í � è ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê �ï é ð � ñ 	 í ñ � ë í ó è ü / � í ú ú ü í ü ü ø è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ò ø ç ü ø é ñ ê ê ë ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ü è ñ ê ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ê *$ ú ú í ñ ë í ü , è ò é ç ê û è ñ ê ë ì � ç é ñ ü ò ë ç ê é ê í ë ñ÷ ø ç è é ø ë ì " é ì è ê 	 � ç ë æ ç é û ü + # ñ æ í ñ è è ç í ñ æ� 
 õ õ , í ç � ü è ñ � é ç � � é 	 þ ! ë ë û * õ õ �" ò ç í ñ æ ì í è ú ù þ $ 0 � � � � '$ $ � � ú ú ó ú é í û ü é ñ ù ü ø ò ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü ü î é ú ú � è ü í æ ñ è ù � 	 é ñ é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù ç è ò ç è ü è ñ ê é ê í � è ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è �ï é ð � î è ó ú é í û û ø ü ê í ñ ó ú ø ù è *ï í ð � î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ø û � è ç �ï í í ð ! è ÿ ø è ü ê ü ì ë ç ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê û ø ü ê � è ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù ë ñ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ¬ ü ù è ü í æ ñ é ê è ù ì ë ç û �ï í í í ð ÷ é ó � ø ò ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ þ � î í ó î û é 	 í ñ ó ú ø ù è í ñ � ë í ó è ü é ñ ù ç è ó è í ò ê ü ì ë ç è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù � í ê î è é ó îó ú é í û �$ $ $ � ! è � í è � é ñ ù � ò ò ç ë � é úï é ð � ò ë ñ ü ø � û í ê ê é ú ë ì é ó ú é í û þ ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ç è � í è � ü é ñ ù ó î è ó � ü *ï í ð � é ê î è û é ê í ó é ú é ó ó ø ç é ó 	 ë ì ê î è ó ú é í û �ï í í ð � î é ê ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê í ü ó ë ñ ü í ü ê è ñ ê � í ê î í ê è û ü í ñ ó ú ø ù è ù í ñ ê î è é ò ò ç ë � è ù � ø ù æ è ê �ï í í í ð � î é ê ê ë ê é ú é û ë ø ñ ê ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù ì ë ç ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê í ü ò ç ë ò ë ç ê í ë ñ é ú ê ë ê ë ê é ú é û ë ø ñ ê � ø ù æ è ê è ù �ï í � ð � î é ê è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü ì ë ç è é ó î ú í ñ è í ê è û é ç è ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ë ç è ÿ ø é ú ê ë ê î è � ø ù æ è ê è ù é û ë ø ñ ê ü é ñ ù é ç è é ú ú ë � é � ú è �ï � ð � ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � ë ç � �ï � ð  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ò ç ë � í ù è é ó ë û ò ú è ê è ó ú é í û û é 	 ù è ú é 	 ë ç ò ç è � è ñ ê ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê � $ ì ê î è ç è é ç è ò ç ë � ú è û ü � í ê î ê î è ó ú é í û þ ê î èé ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � í ú ú ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë ç è ü ë ú � è ê î è í ü ü ø è ü ë ê î é êò é 	 û è ñ ê ó é ñ � è û é ù è þ é ü ü ø û í ñ æ í ê í ü é ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è � � î í ü û é 	 í ñ ó ú ø ù è ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ë ì é ñ è � ë ç ó ë ç ç è ó ê è ù ó ú é í û � 	 ê î è� ç é ñ ê è è �ï ó ð � î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � í ú ú ç è � í è � é ñ ù é ò ò ç ë � è ë ç ç è } è ó ê ê î è ó ú é í û � í ê î í ñê î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ù é 	 ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ¬ ü ü ø � û í ê ê é ú � $ ì ç è } è ó ê è ù þ ê î è ó ú é í û � í ú ú ñ ë ê � è ò ç ë ó è ü ü è ù ì ë ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê ø ñ ê í ú é ñ 	 ç è � í ü í ë ñ ü é ç èé ò ò ç ë � è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ñ � ç í ê í ñ æ �
157



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 M ¦ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a$ % � � é ñ é æ è ç � ò ò ç ë � é úï é ð - ñ ó è é ó ú é í û í ü é ò ò ç ë � è ù ì ë ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ¬ ü  í ñ é ñ ó è � ñ í ê ò ç ë ó è ü ü è ü ê î è ó ú é í û ì ë ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê � 	 ê î è� ë û ò ê ç ë ú ú è ç �% � " è ñ ù � é 	 û è ñ êï é ð - ñ ó è é ò ò ç ë � è ù þ ê î è � ë û ò ê ç ë ú ú è ç ì ë ç � é ç ù ü ò é 	 û è ñ ê è í ê î è ç � í é # ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó  ø ñ ù � ç é ñ ü ì è ç ï #  � ð ë ç � 	 û é í ú í ñ æ é ó î è ó � ê ëê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ¬ ü ! è û í ê ê é ñ ó è � ù ù ç è ü ü ú í ü ê è ù ë ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �% $ � $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è # ú í æ í � í ú í ê 	ï é ð $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ü î é ú ú � è ç è ì è ç ç è ù ê ë é ü í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ë ç ç é ê è ï ü ð ê î ç ë ø æ î ë ø ê ê î è ú é ñ æ ø é æ è í ñ ê î í ü æ ç é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ï � ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ë ñ ú 	 è ú í æ í � ú è ê ë ç è ó è í � è é ñ í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è í ì ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù ë ñ ê î è æ ç é ñ ê é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æü ê í ò ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü é ç è û è ê *í � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è î é ü é ì í ñ é ú í . è ù í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ì ë ç ê î è ó ë ç ç è ü ò ë ñ ù í ñ æ ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç � î è ç è í ñ ê î è è & ò è ñ ü è ü é ç è é ú ú ë � é � ú èø ñ ù è ç ê î è � è æ ë ê í é ê è ù $ ñ ù í ç è ó ê � ë ü ê ! é ê è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê ï � $ � ! � ð �í í � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü è ú í æ í � ú è ê ë ç è ó è í � è é ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è é ê ê î è ó ë û û è ñ ó è û è ñ ê ë ì ê î è æ ç é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î ë ø ú ù ê î è ç é ê è ì ë çê î è ó ë ç ç è ü ò ë ñ ù í ñ æ ì í ü ó é ú 	 è é ç ñ ë ê 	 è ê � è ì í ñ é ú í . è ù �í í í � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è é ù î è ç è ü ê ë ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ì ë ç ç è ó è í � í ñ æ é ñ í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ î é � èé ò ò ç ë ò ç í é ê è é ò ò ç ë � é ú ê ë ç è ó è í � è í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ì ø ñ ù ü é ñ ù ì í ñ é ú í . è ê î è í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ê î é ê î é � è � è è ñ ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ú 	 ë ì ì è ç è ùí ñ é ê í û è ú 	 û é ñ ñ è ç ï ê í û è ú í ñ è ü ü í ü é ê ê î è ù í ü ó ç è ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ð �ï ó ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è ü é ç è ñ ë ê æ ø é ç é ñ ê è è ù ì ë ç ê î è ù ø ç é ê í ë ñ ë ì ê î í ü æ ç é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �í � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ë ñ ú 	 ç è ó è í � è é û é & í û ø û í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê � é ü è ù ë ñ ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è í ñ ê î èë ç í æ í ñ é ú � ø ù æ è ê ë ì ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê ü î ë ø ú ù ê î è ì í ñ é ú í . è ù ç é ê è è & ó è è ù ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è �í í � ! é ê è ü ì í ñ é ú í . è ù é ê é ú ë � è ç ç é ê è ê î é ñ ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è ü î é ú ú ç è ü ø ú ê í ñ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç í ü ü ø í ñ æ é ñ é û è ñ ù û è ñ ê ê ë ê î í üé æ ç è è û è ñ ê ê ë ú ë � è ç ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è ê ë ê î è ì í ñ é ú í . è ù ç é ê è �í í í � � ñ 	 ë � è ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê ë ì í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ü ë ñ ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ü ø � û í ê ê é ú ü ì ç ë û ê î è æ ç é ñ ê è è ò é í ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è ü î é ú ú� è ù è ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ç ë û ê î è ê ë ê é ú é û ë ø ñ ê ë � è ù ë ñ ç è û é í ñ í ñ æ ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ü ø � û í ê ê é ú ü ë ñ ó è ê î è ç é ê è í ü ì í ñ é ú í . è ùè � è ñ í ñ ê î è è � è ñ ê ê î é ê ê î è é û è ñ ù û è ñ ê î é ü ñ ë ê � è è ñ í ü ü ø è ù ë ç è & è ó ø ê è ù � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú � è ç è ü ò ë ñ ü í � ú è ì ë ç ç è ò é 	 í ñ æ ê ëê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ñ 	 í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ë � è ç ò é 	 û è ñ ê ê î é ê ó é ñ ñ ë ê � è ç è ó ë ø ò è ù ì ç ë û ç è û é í ñ í ñ æ ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ü ø � û í ê ê é ú ü �í � � $ ì ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ç é ê è ü é ç è ñ ë ê ì í ñ é ú í . è ù � 	 � ø ú 	 ô ü ê ë ì ê î è æ ç é ñ ê 	 è é ç � í ê î í ñ ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ ê î è � ! � � � - !� í ú ú ç è ó ë ú ú è ó ê é ú ú í ñ ù í ç è ó ê ó ë ü ê ü ê î é ê � è ç è í ü ü ø è ù ø ñ ù è ç ê î è ò ç ë � í ü í ë ñ é ú ç é ê è � � î è ü è ì ø ñ ù ü � í ú ú � è ç è ó ë ú ú è ó ê è ù ê î ç ë ø æ îç è û é í ñ í ñ æ ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê ü ø � û í ê ê é ú ü þ ë ç í ì ñ ë ì ø ç ê î è ç è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ü é ç è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ì ë ç ç è í û � ø ç ü è û è ñ ê þ ê î è � ! � � � - ! � í ú úí ü ü ø è é ç è ó ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ü ê é ê è û è ñ ê ê ë ê î è � ! � � � # # �ï ù ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ü ì ø ú ú 	 é � é ç è é ñ ù í ñ ø ñ ù è ç ü ê é ñ ù í ñ æ ë ì ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç é ñ ê  ø ñ ù ü ! è ó ë � è ç 	 � ó ê é ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñ � ç ê í ó ú è � � % $ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ � � � ô 
 ë ì ê î í ü æ ç é ñ ê é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ï è ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è é ó � ñ ë � ú è ù æ è ü ê î é ê ê î è ç é ê è û é 	 � è ù è ñ í è ù þ é ú ê è ç è ù þ ë ç ë ê î è ç � í ü è é û è ñ ù è ù ë ø ê ü í ù è ê î è ü ó ë ò è ë ì ç é ê èç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê � ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ % $ ë ì ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �
158



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � N 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � _ � � � � v� � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �� ñ ú è ü ü ü ò è ó í ì í è ù è ú ü è � î è ç è þ é ú ú ñ ë ê í ó è ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ë ç ù è ü í ç è ù ê ë � è ü è ñ ê � 	 è í ê î è ç � é ç ê 	 ü î é ú ú � è ü è ñ ê ê ë ê î è ò è ç ü ë ñ ü ú í ü ê è ù� è ú ë � �| �  � � � � � � � �  � �� é û è * ! ë ó î è ú ú è � í ú ú è ü ò í è� í ê ú è * " é ì è ê 	 � ç é ñ ê � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê ë ç� ù ù ç è ü ü * � 
 õ õ " � , í ç � ü è ñ � é ç � � é 	 þ ! ë ë û õ õ � þ " ò ç í ñ æ ì í è ú ù þ $ 0 � � � � '� î ë ñ è * � ô � h � � ' h õ � � �� � ¢ ° * � / � é & ° * � ô � h � � ( h õ 
 � '# û é í ú � ù ù ç è ü ü * ! ë ó î è ú ú è � � í ú ú è ü ò í è  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë �| �  � � � � � � � �  � �� é û è * � ù é û i 	 ù è� í ê ú è * " è ç æ è é ñ ê� ù ù ç è ü ü * ô - ú ù è i é ú ì , é 	 ! ë é ù þ 0 í ñ ó ë ú ñ ü î í ç è þ $ 0 � õ õ � �� î ë ñ è * ( ' � h � ô 
 h � 
 ' �� � ¢ ° * � / � é & ° * ( ' � h ( ( 
 h � � õ �# û é í ú � ù ù ç è ü ü * é î 	 ù è  ú í ñ ó ë ú ñ ü î í ç è í ú � æ ë �� ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú $ ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ *� í ó î é è ú � è ê è ç ü ë ñ, í ç è ó ê ë ç ë ì  í ñ é ñ ó è( ' � h ( ( 
 h ( � õ õû ò è ê è ç ü ë ñ  ú í ñ ó ë ú ñ ü î í ç è í ú � æ ë �

159



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � O 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � _ � � � � �x � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú *$ � $ û ò ç ë � è î í æ î � é 	 ü é ì è ê 	 ê î ç ë ø æ î í ñ ó ç è é ü è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê é ñ ù û è ù í é ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü � � î è " � # � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ò ç ë æ ç é û ü î é ú úç ø ñ ì ç ë û - ó ê ë � è ç õ ô þ � õ � õ h " è ò ê è û � è ç 
 õ þ � õ � ô ò è ñ ù í ñ æ ê î è   ¢ � ô ì è ù è ç é ú é ñ ù  ¢ � ô ü ê é ê è � ø ù æ è ê ü þ é û ë ø ñ ê ü þ é ñ ùù é ê è ü � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û � � î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è� ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù � í ê î í ñ ê � ë ï � ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç � è è � ü ë ç ì ë ø ç ê è è ñ ï ô ' ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ì ç ë ûê î è ó ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì è é ó î ó é û ò é í æ ñ � � ú ú ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ ü , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û ü ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ùè ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó é ú ú 	 ê ë , - � � ÷ " � # , � � �  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � �$ $ � � î è æ ç é ñ ê ü ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ ë ò ò ë ç ê ø ñ í ê í è ü ø ñ ù è ç � -  - � ô h õ 
 ' 
 h õ 
 é ç è ì ø ñ ù è ù � 	 � i � " � � � î è ç è ì ë ç è þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú î é � èé ñ é ó ó è ò ê é � ú è é ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ü 	 ü ê è û í ñ è & í ü ê è ñ ó è ó é ò é � ú è ë ì í ù è ñ ê í ì 	 í ñ æ ê î è ì è ù è ç é ú h ç è ú é ê è ù ó ë ü ê ü ü è ò é ç é ê è ú 	 ì ç ë û ê î è í çæ è ñ è ç é ú ë ò è ç é ê í ñ æ ó ë ü ê ü � � î í ü é ó ó ë ø ñ ê í ñ æ ü 	 ü ê è û ü î é ú ú � è ø ü è ù í ñ ê î è ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü ê ë í ñ ó ú ø ù è í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ó ë ñ ó è ç ñ í ñ æû ë ñ è ê é ç 	 ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è û è é ü ø ç è ü é ü í ê ç è ú é ê è ü ê ë ê î è ì í ñ é ú é ò ò ç ë � è ù � ø ù æ è ê � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú é ú ü ë é ù î è ç è ê ë é ú ú  í & í ñ æ� û è ç í ó é ¬ ü " ø ç ì é ó è � ç é ñ ü ò ë ç ê é ê í ë ñ � ó ê ï  � " � � ó ê þ � � 0 � ô ô ' h � ' ð ç ø ú è ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü ø ñ ù è ç ê î è ó ç í ê è ç í é ü ò è ó í ì í ó ê ë ê î è í çò é ç ê í ó ø ú é ç æ ç é ñ ê ü é ì è ê 	 ò ç ë æ ç é û � � ñ 	 ÿ ø è ü ê í ë ñ ü ç è æ é ç ù í ñ æ ê î è  � " � � ó ê ç ø ú è ü é ñ ù ç è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ ü û ø ü ê � è ü è ñ ê è ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó é ú ú 	ê ë , - � � � " æ ç é ñ ê ü  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � �$ $ $ � ! è ü ò ë ñ ù ê ë í ñ ÿ ø í ç í è ü é ñ ù / ë ç ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ü � 	 ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê é ñ ù é ñ 	é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù é æ è ñ ê ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç *ï é ð ! è ü ò ë ñ ù � í ê î í ñ é û é & í û ø û ë ì ì í � è ï � ð � ø ü í ñ è ü ü ù é 	 ü �ï � ð " è ñ ù é ú ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ê ë , - � � � " æ ç é ñ ê ü  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � ë ç ê î è è û é í ú ë ì ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ# & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ï ó ð � ú è ç ê � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ é ñ ù é ñ 	 é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù é æ è ñ ê ë ì ê î è� ç é ñ ê ë ç ê ë é ñ 	 í ü ü ø è � í ê î é ó ó è ü ü í ñ æ þ ç è ê ç í è � í ñ æ þ ü è ó ø ç í ñ æ þ ò ç ë ó ø ç í ñ æ þ ë ç ë ê î è ç � í ü è è ü ê é � ú í ü î í ñ æ ñ è ó è ü ü é ç 	 ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñé ü í ñ ÿ ø í ç è ù ë ç ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ê î í ñ é û é & í û ø û ë ì ì í � è ï � ð � ø ü í ñ è ü ü ù é 	 ü �ï í ð - ì ì í ó í é ú ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ë ì é ñ 	 é ñ ù é ú ú í ü ü ø è ü û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ê ë , - � � � " æ ç é ñ ê ü  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë � ë ç ê î è è û é í ú ë ì ê î èé ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �$ % � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � � ç é ñ ê è è ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù ! è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç û ë ñ é ç è æ ø ú é ç � é ü í ü é ü ü ê é ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê ü ÷é ñ ù � ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �% � , è ü í ç è ù � è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è - ø ê ó ë û è ü � 	 # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê � 	 ò è *ï é ð - ó ó ø ò é ñ ê � ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñï í ð � û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ë ñ è ï ô ð ê ç é ì ì í ó ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç è � è ç 	 � õ û í ñ ø ê è ü ë ì ò é ê ç ë ú �ï í í ð � î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ò è ç ó è ñ ê ü î ë ø ú ù � è ì ë ç ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ò ç ë ê è ó ê í ë ñ � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü �  ç ë ñ ê é ñ ù � é ó � ü è é ê ó î í ú ù é ñ ù é ù ø ú ê ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ü �ï � ð $ û ò é í ç è ù , ç í � í ñ æï í ð � û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ë ñ è ï ô ð ê ç é ì ì í ó ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç è � è ç 	 � õ û í ñ ø ê è ü ë ì ò é ê ç ë ú �ï í í ð � û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ë ñ è , � $ é ç ç è ü ê ì ë ç è � è ç 	 ì í ì ê è è ñ ï ô � ð î ë ø ç ü ë ì ò é ê ç ë ú �ï ó ð " ò è è ù í ñ æï í ð � û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ê � ë ï � ð ê ç é ì ì í ó ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ü ì ë ç è � è ç 	 � õ û í ñ ø ê è ü ë ì ò é ê ç ë ú �ï í í í ð  í ì ê 	 ï � õ ð ò è ç ó è ñ ê ü î ë ø ú ù � è ì ë ç ü ò è è ù í ñ æ h ç è ú é ê è ù � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü �ï ù ð , í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù , ç í � í ñ æï í ð � û í ñ í û ø û ë ì ê � ë ï � ð ê ç é ì ì í ó ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ü ì ë ç è � è ç 	 � õ û í ñ ø ê è ü ë ì ò é ê ç ë ú �ï í í ð  í ì ê 	 ï � õ ð ò è ç ó è ñ ê ü î ë ø ú ù � è ì ë ç ù í ü ê ç é ó ê è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü �
160



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � M 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a

161



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � � 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � _ � � � � �x � � � � � �  � � � � �  � v  � v �� è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ü î é ú ú í ñ ó ú ø ù è *$ � $ ñ ó ç è é ü è ù ò ç ë æ ç é û ø ê í ú í . é ê í ë ñ é ü ù è ü ó ç í � è ù í ñ ê î è � ê ê é ó î û è ñ ê ï ÷ " � # ' ô ô ð ë ì ê î è é ò ò ú í ó é ê í ë ñ ò é ó � è ê ì ë ç � -  -� ô h õ 
 ' 
 h õ 
 �$ $ � # ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó ü ø � û í ü ü í ë ñ ë ì ê î è ÷ " � # � õ � 0 ë ó é ú / " ê é ê è � ë � í ú í . é ê í ë ñ , é ê é � ë ú ú è ó ê í ë ñ ì ë ç û ê ë , - � � ÷ " � # , � � �  í ú ú í ñ ë í ü � æ ë �� í ê î í ñ ê � ë ï � ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç � è è � ü ë ç ì ë ø ç ê è è ñ ï ô ' ð ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ë ì ê î è ó ë û ò ú è ê í ë ñ ë ì è é ó î ó é û ò é í æ ñ �$ $ $ � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � � ç é ñ ê è è ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù ! è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç û ë ñ é ç è æ ø ú é ç � é ü í ü é ü ü ê é ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê ü ÷é ñ ù � ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �$ % � � í û è ú í ñ è ü ü ë ì ó ë ç ç è ó ê í � è é ó ê í ë ñ ü � í ú ú � è ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ù ë ñ é ó é ü è h � 	 h ó é ü è � é ü í ü ù è ò è ñ ù è ñ ê ë ñ ê î è ø ç æ è ñ ó 	 ê ë � î í ó î é ñí ü ü ø è ñ è è ù ü ê ë � è é ù ù ç è ü ü è ù �� î í ü û é 	 � è ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ ê î è é ü ü í æ ñ è ù � ç é ñ ê ë ç ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ú í ü ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê , ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê þ é ñ 	é ø ê î ë ç í . è ù é æ è ñ ê ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ é ê î í ç ù ò é ç ê 	 ç è ê é í ñ è ù � 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç þ ë ç ó ë ë ç ù í ñ é ê í ë ñ � è ê � è è ñ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ñ ù ê î è� ç é ñ ê è è �ï é ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú æ è ñ è ç é ê è é ñ ù û é í ñ ê é í ñ í ñ � ë í ó è ü þ í û ò ú è û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ò ú é ñ ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü é ñ ù û é ê è ç í é ú ü é ñ ù é ú ú ë ê î è çç è ú é ê è ù ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê ü í ñ ó ú ø ù í ñ æ þ � ø ê ñ ë ê ú í û í ê è ù ê ë þ è û é í ú é ñ ù û é í ú ó ë ç ç è ü ò ë ñ ù è ñ ó è í ñ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ ê ë ë ê î è ç û é ê è ç í é ú ü é ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ï � ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ì í ú è é ó ó ø ç é ê è ÿ ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 é ù � é ñ ó è ò é 	 ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ü ñ ë ü ë ë ñ è ç ê î é ñ ê î í ç ê 	 ï 
 õ ð ù é 	 ü ò ç í ë ç ê ë ê î è ü ê é ç ê ë ì ê î èÿ ø é ç ê è ç ì ë ç � î í ó î é ñ é ù � é ñ ó è í ü ç è ÿ ø è ü ê è ù � � ò ò ç ë � é ú ë ì é ù � é ñ ó è ò é 	 ç è ÿ ø è ü ê � í ú ú � è ù è ê è ç û í ñ è ù � 	 � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ñ ù û é 	 � èù è ñ í è ù �ï ó ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ì í ú è é ó ó ø ç é ê è ù ë ó ø û è ñ ê é ê í ë ñ ê ë � è ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ê � í ê î # & î í � í ê ü ÷ é ñ ù # í ñ ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �% � ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ó ë ñ ó è ç ñ í ñ æ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ë ç ù è ò ø ê í è ü ë ñ î í ç è � é ó � ì ë ç " � # � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú í ñ ó ú ø ù è *ï é ð , é í ú 	 í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ ü ü î é ú ú � è æ í � è ñ é ê ç ë ú ú ó é ú ú ë ø ê ú í ñ í ñ æ ò ç ë æ ç é û ë � } è ó ê í � è ü é ñ ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è û è é ü ø ç è û è ñ ê ü �ï � ð 0 ë ó é ú é æ è ñ ó í è ü ü î é ú ú ø ê í ú í . è ë ñ ú 	 $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü 0 é � # ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê � ç é í ñ í ñ æ é ñ ù " ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü ÷ ë é ç ù ï $ 0 # � " ÷ ð ó è ç ê í ì í è ù ò ë ú í ó èë ì ì í ó è ç ü ë ç ù è ò ø ê í è ü ì ë ç ê î è ë � è ç ê í û è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê �ï ó ð � ú ú ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ë ç ù è ò ø ê í è ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê í ñ æ æ ç é ñ ê h ì ø ñ ù è ù þ é ú ó ë î ë ú h ç è ú é ê è ù è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ò é ê ç ë ú ü ø ñ ù è ç ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û ø ü ê � èê ç é í ñ è ù í ñ ê î è " ê é ñ ù é ç ù í . è ù  í è ú ù " ë � ç í è ê 	 � è ü ê ï "  " � ð �ï í ð � ò ò ç ë � è ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ í ñ ê î í ü é ç è é ó ë ñ ü í ü ê ü ë ì ê î è � ' h î ë ø ç � é ê í ë ñ é ú i í æ î � é 	 � ç é ì ì í ó " é ì è ê 	 � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í ë ñ ï � i � " � ð þ , � $, è ê è ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù "  " � � ë ø ç ü è ë ç ë ê î è ç � i � " � / $ 0 # � " ÷ h é ò ò ç ë � è ù ç è ì ç è ü î è ç ó ë ø ç ü è �ï í í ð � ë ü é ê í ü ì 	 ê î í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê þ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü é ñ ù ù è ò ø ê í è ü û ø ü ê ó ë û ò ú è ê è é ñ $ 0 # � " ÷ h é ó ó ç è ù í ê è ù é ó é ù è û 	 þ é � ' h î ë ø ç "  " �ó ë ø ç ü è ë ç é ñ "  " � ç è ì ç è ü î è ç ó ë ø ç ü è è � è ç 	 ì ë ø ç ï ' ð 	 è é ç ü ì ç ë û ê î è ù é ê è ë ì ê î è í ç ú é ü ê ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù ó è ç ê í ì í è ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ �ï í í í ð � î è ü è ó ë ø ç ü è ü û ø ü ê � è ê é ø æ î ê � 	 ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç ü �ï í � ð � � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ò ç ë � í ù è í ñ h î ë ø ü è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ ì ë ç í ê ü ë � ñ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ë ç ù è ò ø ê í è ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ì ç ë û ê î è ü é û è é æ è ñ ó 	 þò ç ë � í ù è ù ê î è ê ç é í ñ è ç í ü é ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç � - ì ì í ó è ç ü ë ç ù è ò ø ê í è ü û é 	 é ú ü ë é ê ê è ñ ù ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ é ê é ñ é æ è ñ ó 	 ë ê î è ç ê î é ñê î è í ç ë � ñ é ü ú ë ñ æ é ü ê î è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ í ü ó ë ñ ù ø ó ê è ù � 	 é ó è ç ê í ì í è ù "  " � í ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê ë ç � $ ñ ê î è ü è ü í ê ø é ê í ë ñ ü þ é ó ú é ü ü ç ë ü ê è ç ü î ë � í ñ æé ú ú ë ì ì í ó è ç ü ë ç ù è ò ø ê í è ü � î ë ó ë û ò ú è ê è ù ê î è ê ç é í ñ í ñ æ û ø ü ê � è ü è ñ ê ê ë ê î è $ 0 # � " ÷ � � ò ë ñ ç è ÿ ø è ü ê þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê � è é � ú èê ë ò ç ë ù ø ó è � è ç í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ë ì ó ë û ò ú í é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î í ü ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê �% $ � ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ó ë ñ ó è ç ñ í ñ æ " � # � è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú í ñ ó ú ø ù è *ï é ð i í ç è � é ó � ê ç é ì ì í ó è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ü î é ú ú � è ò ç ë � í ù è ù ì ë ç ê î è ü ò è ó í ì í è ù î ë ø ç ü ü ò ç è é ù ê î ç ë ø æ î ë ø ê ê î è è ñ ì ë ç ó è û è ñ ê ò è ç í ë ù � í ê îé ñ è û ò î é ü í ü ë ñ í û ò é í ç è ù ù ç í � í ñ æ þ ë ó ó ø ò é ñ ê ç è ü ê ç é í ñ ê þ é ñ ù / ë ç ü ò è è ù í ñ æ ú é � ü �
162



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � T 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aï � ð - ì ì í ó è ç ü é ç è ò è ç û í ê ê è ù é ñ ù è ñ ó ë ø ç é æ è ù ê ë í ü ü ø è û ø ú ê í ò ú è ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ù ç í � è ç ü é ñ ù / ë ç ò é ü ü è ñ æ è ç ü � î ë î é � è ó ë û û í ê ê è ùû ø ú ê í ò ú è � í ë ú é ê í ë ñ ü ü ø ó î é ü * , � $ � ë ê î è ç é ú ó ë î ë ú h ç è ú é ê è ù ë ì ì è ñ ü è ü � ì é í ú ø ç è ê ë � è é ç ü è é ê � è ú ê é ñ ù / ë ç ò ç ë ò è ç ú 	 ç è ü ê ç é í ñ é ó î í ú ù �ü ò è è ù í ñ æ � ë ç í ú ú è æ é ú ø ü è ë ì é ñ è ú è ó ê ç ë ñ í ó ù è � í ó è �% $ $ � ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ó ë ñ ó è ç ñ í ñ æ ù í ü ê ç í � ø ê í ë ñ ë ì ò ø � ú í ó í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ é ñ ù / ë ç û è ù í é *ï é ð � î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ú ú ò ç ë � í ù è û é ê è ç í é ú ü ê ë é ü ü í ü ê ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è í ñ ò ç è ò é ç í ñ æ ò ø � ú í ó í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ó é û ò é í æ ñ ü é ñ ù ñ è � üç è ú è é ü è ü �ï � ð � î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê � è ò ç è ò é ç è ù ê ë ò é ç ê í ó í ò é ê è í ñ ò ç ë û ë ê í ë ñ é ú è � è ñ ê ü é ê ê î è ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç �ï ó ð � ù î è ç è ê ë ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ # & î í � í ê ÷ í ñ ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ $ $ é ñ ù ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ $ $ $ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �ï ù ð � ù î è ç è ê ë û è ù í é ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ü è ê ì ë ç ê î í ñ " è ó ê í ë ñ $ $ $ í ñ ü ø � ü è ó ê í ë ñ $ $ $ ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �% $ $ $ � � ú ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ì ë ç û ü ü î é ú ú � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù í ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �

163



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � Q 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� � _ � � � � |� x � � � � � � � � � v � � � � � �� ç é ñ ê ë ç û é 	 ç è û ë � è ï ë ç ç è ù ø ó è ð é " ò è ó í ì í ó � ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ í ñ ó ú ø ù è ù í ñ ê î í ü � y z o { o n | � 	 ò ç ë � í ù í ñ æ � ç í ê ê è ñ ñ ë ê í ó è ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è þí ñ é ó ó ë ç ù é ñ ó è � í ê î è ü ê é � ú í ü î è ù ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ì ë ç ç è û ë � í ñ æ é " ò è ó í ì í ó � ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ �� î è ü è ü ò è ó í ì í ó ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü þ é ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñ ê î è é ó ó è ò ê è ù � ë ê í ó è ë ì " ê é ê è � � é ç ù ï � - " � ð þ é ç è � é ü è ù ø ò ë ñ ê î è æ ç é ñ ê è è ) üç è ü ò ë ñ ü è ü ê ë ê î è  í ü ó é ú é ñ ù � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ! í ü � � ü ü è ü ü û è ñ ê ï $ � ® ð þ ê î è � ç ë æ ç é û û é ê í ó ! í ü � � ü ü è ü ü û è ñ ê ï � ! � ð é ñ ù é ñ 	ò è ç ê í ñ è ñ ê � è ç í ê ÷ é ü è ù ! è � í è � ò ç ë ó è ü ü ï í ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ð �� ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ! è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ! è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü û é 	 é ú ü ë � è ì ë ø ñ ù í ñ � é ç ê � � - é ñ ù � é ç ê � i ! # # ë ì ê î í ü é æ ç è è û è ñ ê �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � � ç é ñ ê è è ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù ! è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç û ë ñ é ç è æ ø ú é ç � é ü í ü é ü ü ê é ê è ù í ñ # & î í � í ê ü ÷é ñ ù � ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê �÷ é ü è ù ë ñ ê î è ç í ü � ü � è ú ë � þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ü ø � û í ê ê î è ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � � ç é ñ ê è è ! è ÿ ø í ç è ù ! è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ì ë ç û ® � � ! � # ! 0 ¢ �� î è ü è ü ò è ó í ì í ó ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü þ é ü ú í ü ê è ù í ñ ê î è é ó ó è ò ê è ù � ë ê í ó è ë ì " ê é ê è � � é ç ù ï � - " � ð þ é ç è � é ü è ù ø ò ë ñ ê î è æ ç é ñ ê è è ¬ üç è ü ò ë ñ ü è ü ê ë ê î è  í ü ó é ú é ñ ù � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è ! í ü � � ü ü è ü ü û è ñ ê ï $ � ® ð þ ê î è � ç ë æ ç é û û é ê í ó ! í ü � � ü ü è ü ü û è ñ ê ï � ! � ð é ñ ù é ñ 	ò è ç ê í ñ è ñ ê � è ç í ê ÷ é ü è ù ! è � í è � ò ç ë ó è ü ü ï í ì é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ð � í ü ó é ú � ñ ù � ù û í ñ í ü ê ç é ê í � è *� / �� ç ë æ ç é û û é ê í ó *� / �

164



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � ¡ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c ax  � � � � � ` � _ � | �  � � � � ` � x � � � � � � � � � � �± ² ³ ´ ´ µ ¶ µ · ² ¶ · ¶ ¸ ¹ º ² µ » · ¼ ½ ¼ ¹ ¾ º µ ¼ ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ ¿ µ ² À Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ ¸ ³ ¿ ¶ ¸ ¹ » · É É · Ê µ ² Ë ³ ´ ´ µ ¶ µ · ² ³ É ¼ ¹ ¾ º µ ¼ ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ ¿ » · ¼ µ ¶ ¿ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ ÌU Í Î Ï [ ^ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¸ ³ É É Ð ¹ ¼ ½ µ ¶ Ç ³ ² ´ ¿ ¸ ³ É É ¼ ¹ ¾ º µ ¼ ¹ µ ¶ ¿ Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ · ¼ ¿ ³ ² ´ ³ º ´ µ ¶ · ¼ ¿ ¶ · Ð ¹ ¼ ½ µ ¶ Ç ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ Ç ³ ² ´ ³ ² Ò ³ º ¶ ¸ · ¼ µ Ó ¹ ´ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ · » ¶ ¸ ¹È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ Ç ¶ · µ ² ¿ Ð ¹ Ñ ¶ ³ É É Ê · ¼ Ô Ç ½ ³ ¶ ¹ ¼ µ ³ É ¿ Ç Ð ³ Ò ¼ · É É ¿ Ç ³ º ´ µ ¶ Ê · ¼ Ô µ ² Ë Ð ³ Ð ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç ³ ² ´ · ¶ ¸ ¹ ¼ ´ ³ ¶ ³ ³ ² ´ ¼ ¹ Ñ · ¼ ´ ¿ Ð ¹ ¼ ¶ ³ µ ² µ ² Ë ¶ · ¶ ¸ ¹ À ¼ · Õ ¹ Ñ ¶ Ö ³ ² ´ ¶ ·³ º ´ µ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¹ × · · Ô ¿ Ç ¼ ¹ Ñ · ¼ ´ ¿ Ç ³ ² ´ ³ Ñ Ñ · º ² ¶ ¿ · » ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ Ê µ ¶ ¸ ¼ ¹ Ë ³ ¼ ´ ¶ · ¶ ¸ ¹ À ¼ · Õ ¹ Ñ ¶ Ø Ã ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ ½ ³ Ò Ç ³ ¶ µ ¶ ¿ ¿ · É ¹ ´ µ ¿ Ñ ¼ ¹ ¶ µ · ² ³ ² ´ ³ ¶ µ ¶ ¿· Ê ² ¹ Ù Ð ¹ ² ¿ ¹ Ç Ð ¹ ¼ » · ¼ ½ ³ » µ ² ³ É ³ º ´ µ ¶ · » ¶ ¸ ¹ À ¼ · Õ ¹ Ñ ¶ Ø Ú º Ñ ¸ ³ º ´ µ ¶ ½ ³ Ò × ¹ º ¿ ¹ ´ » · ¼ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¶ É ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ · » ¶ ¸ ¹ Ë ¼ ³ ² ¶ ³ ² ´ À ¼ · Õ ¹ Ñ ¶ Ñ É · ¿ ¹ · º ¶ ØÈ ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ ³ Ë ¼ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¶ · µ ½ Ð É ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ ³ ² Ò ³ º ´ µ ¶ » µ ² ´ µ ² Ë ¿ Ñ · ² ¶ ³ µ ² ¹ ´ µ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ Û ¿ ³ º ¶ ¸ · ¼ µ Ó ¹ ´ µ ² ¿ Ð ¹ Ñ ¶ µ · ² · ¼ ¼ ¹ Ü µ ¹ Ê Ç » µ ² ³ É ³ º ´ µ ¶ Ç ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ Û ¿µ ² ´ ¹ Ð ¹ ² ´ ¹ ² ¶ ³ º ´ µ ¶ Ç · ¼ ³ ¿ ³ ¼ ¹ ¿ º É ¶ · » ³ ² Ò ´ º É Ò ³ º ¶ ¸ · ¼ µ Ó ¹ ´ µ ² ¿ Ð ¹ Ñ ¶ µ · ² · ¼ ¼ ¹ Ü µ ¹ ÊÝ [ Þ Ï ß à ^Á Ø á · ´ ¹ · » á · ² ´ º Ñ ¶â Ø À ¹ ¼ ¿ · ² ³ É á · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · » ± ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ ã Ã ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ ¿ ¸ ³ É É ½ ³ µ ² ¶ ³ µ ² ³ Ê ¼ µ ¶ ¶ ¹ ² Ñ · ´ ¹ · ¼ ¿ ¶ ³ ² ´ ³ ¼ ´ · » Ñ · ² ´ º Ñ ¶ Ê ¸ µ Ñ ¸ ¿ ¸ ³ É É Ë · Ü ¹ ¼ ² ¶ ¸ ¹Ð ¹ ¼ » · ¼ ½ ³ ² Ñ ¹ · » µ ¶ ¿ ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç · ¼ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ ¿ ¹ ² Ë ³ Ë ¹ ´ µ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ ³ Ê ³ ¼ ´ ³ ² ´ ³ ´ ½ µ ² µ ¿ ¶ ¼ ³ ¶ µ · ² · » Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ ¿ ¿ º Ð Ð · ¼ ¶ ¹ ´× Ò ¿ ¶ ³ ¶ ¹ · ¼ » ¹ ´ ¹ ¼ ³ É » º ² ´ ¿ Ø Ú º Ñ ¸ Ñ · ´ ¹ ¿ ¸ ³ É É Ð ¼ · Ü µ ´ ¹ ¶ ¸ ³ ¶ ² · ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ Ç · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ · ¼ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ · » ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ ½ ³ Ò Ð ³ ¼ ¶ µ Ñ µ Ð ³ ¶ ¹µ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ ¿ ¹ É ¹ Ñ ¶ µ · ² Ç ³ Ê ³ ¼ ´ Ç · ¼ ³ ´ ½ µ ² µ ¿ ¶ ¼ ³ ¶ µ · ² · » ³ Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ ¿ º Ð Ð · ¼ ¶ ¹ ´ × Ò ¿ ¶ ³ ¶ ¹ · ¼ » ¹ ´ ¹ ¼ ³ É » º ² ´ ¿ µ » ³ Ñ · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · » µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ Ç ¼ ¹ ³ É · ¼ ³ Ð Ð ³ ¼ ¹ ² ¶Ê · º É ´ × ¹ µ ² Ü · É Ü ¹ ´ Ø Ú º Ñ ¸ ³ Ñ · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ Ê · º É ´ ³ ¼ µ ¿ ¹ Ê ¸ ¹ ² ³ ² Ò · » ¶ ¸ ¹ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ µ ¹ ¿ ¿ ¹ ¶ » · ¼ ¶ ¸ × ¹ É · Ê ¸ ³ ¿ ³ » µ ² ³ ² Ñ µ ³ É · ¼ · ¶ ¸ ¹ ¼ µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ µ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ » µ ¼ ½¿ ¹ É ¹ Ñ ¶ ¹ ´ » · ¼ ³ Ê ³ ¼ ´ Ì³ Ø ¶ ¸ ¹ ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ Ç · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ Ç · ¼ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ Ö× Ø ³ ² Ò ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ · » ¸ µ ¿ · ¼ ¸ ¹ ¼ µ ½ ½ ¹ ´ µ ³ ¶ ¹ » ³ ½ µ É Ò ÖÑ Ø ¸ µ ¿ · ¼ ¸ ¹ ¼ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ ² ¹ ¼ Ö · ¼´ Ø ³ ² · ¼ Ë ³ ² µ Ó ³ ¶ µ · ² Ê ¸ µ Ñ ¸ ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¿ Ç · ¼ µ ¿ ³ × · º ¶ ¶ · ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò Ç ³ ² Ò · » ¶ ¸ ¹ ³ × · Ü ¹ ØÃ ¸ ¹ Ñ · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · » µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ ¼ µ Ñ ¶ µ · ² » · ¼ » · ¼ ½ ¹ ¼ ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ ² ´ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ ¿ ¿ ¸ ³ É É ³ Ð Ð É Ò » · ¼ · ² ¹ Ò ¹ ³ ¼ ØÃ ¸ ¹ Ñ · ´ ¹ ¿ ¸ ³ É É ³ É ¿ · Ð ¼ · Ü µ ´ ¹ ¶ ¸ ³ ¶ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ Û ¿ ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç · ¼ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ ¿ ¿ ¸ ³ É É ² ¹ µ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¼ ¿ · É µ Ñ µ ¶ ² · ¼ ³ Ñ Ñ ¹ Ð ¶Ë ¼ ³ ¶ º µ ¶ µ ¹ ¿ Ç » ³ Ü · ¼ ¿ · ¼ ³ ² Ò ¶ ¸ µ ² Ë · » ½ · ² ¹ ¶ ³ ¼ Ò Ü ³ É º ¹ » ¼ · ½ Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ · ¼ ¿ Ç Ð · ¶ ¹ ² ¶ µ ³ É Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ · ¼ ¿ Ç · ¼ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ µ ¹ ¿ ¶ · ¿ º × Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ ¿ Ø Ã ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ ½ ³ ÒÊ ³ µ Ü ¹ ¶ ¸ ¹ Ð ¼ · ¸ µ × µ ¶ µ · ² Ñ · ² ¶ ³ µ ² ¹ ´ µ ² ¶ ¸ µ ¿ ¿ º × ¿ ¹ Ñ ¶ µ · ² Ç Ð ¼ · Ü µ ´ ¹ ´ ¶ ¸ ³ ¶ ³ ² Ò ¿ º Ñ ¸ Ð ¼ ¹ ¿ ¹ ² ¶ ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ Ç · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ Ç · ¼ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ ¿ ¸ ³ É É² · ¶ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ µ Ñ µ Ð ³ ¶ ¹ µ ² ³ ² Ò ³ Ñ ¶ µ · ² × Ò ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ · ¼ ¶ ¸ ¹ É · Ñ ³ É µ ¶ Ò ¼ ¹ É ³ ¶ µ ² Ë ¶ · ¿ º Ñ ¸ Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ Ç ¿ º × Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ Ç · ¼ ³ ¼ ¼ ³ ² Ë ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ Ø Ã ¸ ¹ Ñ · ´ ¹ ¿ ¸ ³ É É³ É ¿ · Ð ¼ · ¸ µ × µ ¶ ¶ ¸ ¹ · » » µ Ñ ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç ¹ ½ Ð É · Ò ¹ ¹ ¿ Ç × · ³ ¼ ´ ½ ¹ ½ × ¹ ¼ ¿ Ç · ¼ ³ Ë ¹ ² ¶ ¿ · » ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ » ¼ · ½ º ¿ µ ² Ë ¶ ¸ ¹ µ ¼ Ð · ¿ µ ¶ µ · ² ¿ » · ¼ ³ Ð º ¼ Ð · ¿ ¹ ¶ ¸ ³ ¶Ñ · ² ¿ ¶ µ ¶ º ¶ ¹ ¿ · ¼ Ð ¼ ¹ ¿ ¹ ² ¶ ¿ ¶ ¸ ¹ ³ Ð Ð ¹ ³ ¼ ³ ² Ñ ¹ · » Ð ¹ ¼ ¿ · ² ³ É · ¼ · ¼ Ë ³ ² µ Ó ³ ¶ µ · ² ³ É Ñ · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · » µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ · ¼ Ð ¹ ¼ ¿ · ² ³ É Ë ³ µ ² Øä Ø Ä ¼ Ë ³ ² µ Ó ³ ¶ µ · ² ³ É á · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · » ± ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ ã Ã ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ Ê µ É É ³ É ¿ · Ð ¼ ¹ Ü ¹ ² ¶ ³ ² Ò ¼ ¹ ³ É · ¼ ³ Ð Ð ³ ¼ ¹ ² ¶ · ¼ Ë ³ ² µ Ó ³ ¶ µ · ² ³ É Ñ · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · »µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ Ø Á ² · ¼ Ë ³ ² µ Ó ³ ¶ µ · ² ³ É Ñ · ² » É µ Ñ ¶ · » µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ ¹ Ù µ ¿ ¶ ¿ Ê ¸ ¹ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ ² ³ ¶ º ¼ ¹ · » ¶ ¸ ¹ Ê · ¼ Ô ¶ · × ¹ Ð ¹ ¼ » · ¼ ½ ¹ ´ º ² ´ ¹ ¼ ³ Ð ¼ · Ð · ¿ ¹ ´ ¶ ¸ µ ¼ ´ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ ÒÑ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ · ¼ ¿ º × Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ ½ ³ Ò Ç Ê µ ¶ ¸ · º ¶ ¿ · ½ ¹ ¼ ¹ ¿ ¶ ¼ µ Ñ ¶ µ · ² · ² » º ¶ º ¼ ¹ ³ Ñ ¶ µ Ü µ ¶ µ ¹ ¿ Ç ¼ ¹ ¿ º É ¶ µ ² ³ ² º ² » ³ µ ¼ Ñ · ½ Ð ¹ ¶ µ ¶ µ Ü ¹ ³ ´ Ü ³ ² ¶ ³ Ë ¹ ¶ · ¶ ¸ ¹ ¶ ¸ µ ¼ ´ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ ÒÑ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ · ¼ · ¼ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ · ¼ µ ½ Ð ³ µ ¼ ¶ ¸ ¹ · × Õ ¹ Ñ ¶ µ Ü µ ¶ Ò µ ² Ð ¹ ¼ » · ¼ ½ µ ² Ë ¶ ¸ ¹ Ñ · ² ¶ ¼ ³ Ñ ¶ Ê · ¼ Ô Øå Ï à æ Í [ X ç X à ] è Í [ Ï ] Z Ø ± ² ¶ ¸ ¹ ¹ Ü ¹ ² ¶ · » ³ ´ µ ¿ Ð º ¶ ¹ µ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ Ð ¼ ¹ ¶ ³ ¶ µ · ² · » ¶ ¸ ¹ Ð ¼ · Ü µ ¿ µ · ² ¿ · » ¶ ¸ µ ¿ Á Ë ¼ ¹ ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ Ç ¿ º Ñ ¸ ´ µ ¿ Ð º ¶ ¹¿ ¸ ³ É É × ¹ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¶ É ¹ ´ ¶ ¸ ¼ · º Ë ¸ ² ¹ Ë · ¶ µ ³ ¶ µ · ² ¿ × ¹ ¶ Ê ¹ ¹ ² ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ ³ ² ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ ¹ ¹ Ø ± ² ¶ ¸ ¹ ¹ Ü ¹ ² ¶ ¶ ¸ ³ ¶ ³ Ë ¼ ¹ ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ µ ¿ ² · ¶Ñ · ² ¿ º ½ ½ ³ ¶ ¹ ´ ³ ¶ ¶ ¸ µ ¿ ² ¹ Ë · ¶ µ ³ ¶ µ · ² É ¹ Ü ¹ É Ç ¶ ¸ ¹ ´ µ ¿ Ð º ¶ ¹ Ê µ É É ¶ ¸ ¹ ² × ¹ ¼ ¹ » ¹ ¼ ¼ ¹ ´ ¶ ¸ ¼ · º Ë ¸ Ð ¼ · Ð ¹ ¼ ³ ´ ½ µ ² µ ¿ ¶ ¼ ³ ¶ µ Ü ¹ Ñ ¸ ³ ² ² ¹ É ¿ » · ¼ ³ ´ ¹ Ñ µ ¿ µ · ² ³ ² ´º É ¶ µ ½ ³ ¶ ¹ É Ò Ç µ » ² ¹ Ñ ¹ ¿ ¿ ³ ¼ Ò Ç ¶ · ¶ ¸ ¹ Ú ¹ Ñ ¼ ¹ ¶ ³ ¼ Ò · » ¶ ¸ ¹ ± É É µ ² · µ ¿ é ¹ Ð ³ ¼ ¶ ½ ¹ ² ¶ · » Ã ¼ ³ ² ¿ Ð · ¼ ¶ ³ ¶ µ · ² Ø Ã ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ ¿ ¸ ³ É É´ ¹ Ñ µ ´ ¹ ³ É É Ñ É ³ µ ½ ¿ Ç ¾ º ¹ ¿ ¶ µ · ² ¿ ³ ² ´ ´ µ ¿ Ð º ¶ ¹ ¿ Ê ¸ µ Ñ ¸ ³ ¼ ¹ ¼ ¹ » ¹ ¼ ¼ ¹ ´ ¶ · µ ¶ ¼ ¹ Ë ³ ¼ ´ µ ² Ë ¶ ¸ ¹ µ ² ¶ ¹ ¼ Ð ¼ ¹ ¶ ³ ¶ µ · ² Ç Ð ¼ · ¿ ¹ Ñ º ¶ µ · ² ³ ² ´» º É » µ É É ½ ¹ ² ¶ · » ¶ ¸ µ ¿ Á Ë ¼ ¹ ¹ ½ ¹ ² ¶ Ø Ã ¸ ¹ È ¼ ³ ² ¶ · ¼ Û ¿ ´ ¹ Ñ µ ¿ µ · ² º Ð · ² ³ É É Ñ É ³ µ ½ ¿ Ç ¾ º ¹ ¿ ¶ µ · ² ¿ ³ ² ´ ´ µ ¿ Ð º ¶ ¹ ¿ ¿ ¸ ³ É É × ¹ » µ ² ³ É ³ ² ´Ñ · ² Ñ É º ¿ µ Ü ¹ Ø

165



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � £ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c ax u k j l u s t s m n x u k j s � l u s r ¥ � t � ~ k q t s m n k � | u w m n k u x s u r k m m s ~ô � � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ì � ë ë ù ü ë ç " è ç � í ó è ü h  è ù è ç é ú  ø ñ ù ü h  ë ç ò ø ç ó î é ü è ü ë ì ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü � í ê î é ñ 	  è ù è ç é úì ø ñ ù ü ê î é ê ó ë ü ê ü û ë ç è ê î é ñ ý 
 þ õ õ õ � õ õ � ø ê ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ê î è ü í û ò ú í ì í è ù é ó ÿ ø í ü í ê í ë ñ ê î ç è ü î ë ú ù ì í & è ù é ê ' ô � � " � � � ' õ 
 ï ô ô ð þï ó ø ç ç è ñ ê ú 	 ü è ê é ê ý ô õ õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ ð ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ë � ê é í ñ ò ç í ó è ë ç ç é ê è ÿ ø ë ê é ê í ë ñ ü ì ç ë û é ñ é ù è ÿ ø é ê è ñ ø û � è ç ï ñ ë ú è ü üê î é ñ ê î ç è è ï 
 ð ð ë ì ÿ ø é ú í ì í è ù ü ë ø ç ó è ü � � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ì ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü � í ê î é ñ 	  è ù è ç é ú ì ø ñ ù ü ì ë ç ý ô õ õ þ õ õ õ ë çû ë ç è � í ú ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë ø ü è ê î è $ ñ � í ê é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç ÷ í ù ò ç ë ó è ü ü ë ç ê î è ! è ÿ ø è ü ê ì ë ç � ç ë ò ë ü é ú ò ç ë ó è ü ü � $ ñ ê î èé � ü è ñ ó è ë ì ì ë ç û é ú ó ë ù í ì í è ù ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è þ ê î è ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ú ú � è ø ü è ù � � î è � ç é ñ ê è èû é 	 ë ñ ú 	 ò ç ë ó ø ç è ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü ì ç ë û ë ñ è ü ë ø ç ó è � í ê î é ñ 	  è ù è ç é ú ì ø ñ ù ü í ì * ï ô ð ê î è ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü é ç èé � é í ú é � ú è ë ñ ú 	 ì ç ë û é ü í ñ æ ú è ü ë ø ç ó è � ë ç ï � ð ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ø ê î ë ç í . è ü ü ø ó î é ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è � ë ç ï 
 ð ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ê è ç û í ñ è üó ë û ò è ê í ê í ë ñ í ü í ñ é ù è ÿ ø é ê è é ì ê è ç ü ë ú í ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û é ñ ø û � è ç ë ì ü ë ø ç ó è ü � ë ç � í ó ç ë h � ø ç ó î é ü è ï � � �  � ! � � õ õ � � � ð � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ì � ë ë ù ü ë ç " è ç � í ó è ü � í ê î  è ù è ç é ú  ø ñ ù ü * � î è ç è ê î èé æ æ ç è æ é ê è é û ë ø ñ ê ù ë è ü ñ ë ê è & ó è è ù ê î è û í ó ç ë h ò ø ç ó î é ü è ê î ç è ü î ë ú ù ó ø ç ç è ñ ê ú 	 ü è ê é ê ý 
 þ õ õ õ ï ë ç ý � þ õ õ õ í ì ê î èò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê í ü ó ë ñ ü ê ç ø ó ê í ë ñ é ñ ù ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë , é � í ü h ÷ é ó ë ñ ð þ ê ë ê î è è & ê è ñ ê ò ç é ó ê í ó é � ú è þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ù í ü ê ç í � ø ê èû í ó ç ë h ò ø ç ó î é ü è ü è ÿ ø í ê é � ú 	 é û ë ñ æ ÿ ø é ú í ì í è ù ü ø ò ò ú í è ç ü � � í ó ç ë h ò ø ç ó î é ü è ü û é 	 � è é � é ç ù è ù � í ê î ë ø ê ü ë ú í ó í ê í ñ æó ë û ò è ê í ê í � è ÿ ø ë ê é ê í ë ñ ü í ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç ü ê î è ò ç í ó è ê ë � è ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è � � î è û í ó ç ë h ò ø ç ó î é ü è ê î ç è ü î ë ú ù í ü ü è ê� 	 ê î è  è ù è ç é ú � ó ÿ ø í ü í ê í ë ñ ! è æ ø ú é ê í ë ñ é ê ' ( � �  � ! � " ø � ò é ç ê � � ô� � � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ì � ë ë ù ü ë ç " è ç � í ó è ü h " ê é ê è  ø ñ ù ü h h  ë ç ò ø ç ó î é ü è ü ë ì ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü � í ê î é ñ 	 " ê é ê è ë ì$ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ì ø ñ ù ü ê î é ê ó ë ü ê û ë ç è ê î é ñ ý � õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ þ ï ý ô õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ ì ë ç ò ç ë ì è ü ü í ë ñ é ú é ñ ù é ç ê í ü ê í ó ü è ç � í ó è ü ð � ø ê ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ê î èü û é ú ú ò ø ç ó î é ü è é û ë ø ñ ê ü è ê � 	 ê î è $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê � ë ù è ! ø ú è ü þ ï ó ø ç ç è ñ ê ú 	 ü è ê é ê ý ô õ õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ é ñ ù ý ô õ õ þ õ õ õ � õ õì ë ç ò ç ë ì è ü ü í ë ñ é ú é ñ ù é ç ê í ü ê í ó ü è ç � í ó è ü ð ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ë � ê é í ñ ò ç í ó è ë ç ç é ê è ÿ ø ë ê é ê í ë ñ ü ì ç ë û é ñ é ù è ÿ ø é ê è ñ ø û � è çï ñ ë ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ê î ç è è ï 
 ð ð ë ì ÿ ø é ú í ì í è ù ü ë ø ç ó è ü � � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ì ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü � í ê î é ñ 	 " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ì ø ñ ù ü ì ë çý � õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ ë ç û ë ç è ì ë ç æ ë ë ù ü é ñ ù ü è ç � í ó è ü é ñ ù ý � õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ ë ç û ë ç è ì ë ç ò ç ë ì è ü ü í ë ñ é ú é ñ ù é ç ê í ü ê í ó ü è ç � í ó è ü ð � í ú úç è ÿ ø í ç è ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ê ë ø ü è ê î è $ ñ � í ê é ê í ë ñ ì ë ç ÷ í ù ò ç ë ó è ü ü ë ç ê î è ! è ÿ ø è ü ê ì ë ç � ç ë ò ë ü é ú ò ç ë ó è ü ü � $ ñ ê î è é � ü è ñ ó è ë ìì ë ç û é ú ó ë ù í ì í è ù ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è þ ê î è ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è ü ë ì ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � í ú ú � è ø ü è ù � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ë ñ ú 	ò ç ë ó ø ç è ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü ì ç ë û ë ñ è ü ë ø ç ó è � í ê î é ñ 	 " ê é ê è ë ì $ ú ú í ñ ë í ü ì ø ñ ù ü í ì * ï ô ð ê î è ò ç ë ù ø ó ê ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü é ç èé � é í ú é � ú è ë ñ ú 	 ì ç ë û é ü í ñ æ ú è ü ë ø ç ó è � ë ç ï � ð ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ø ê î ë ç í . è ü ü ø ó î é ò ç ë ó è ù ø ç è � ë ç þ ï 
 ð ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ê è ç û í ñ è üó ë û ò è ê í ê í ë ñ í ü í ñ é ù è ÿ ø é ê è é ì ê è ç ü ë ú í ó í ê é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û é ñ ø û � è ç ë ì ü ë ø ç ó è ü �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú í ñ ó ú ø ù è é ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê í ñ é ú ú ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ü � í ê î ê î í ç ù ò é ç ê í è ü ê î é ê ê î è ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê ë ç ë ç ó ë ñ ü ø ú ê é ñ ê � í ú úó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê í ñ ò è ç ì ë ç û í ñ æ ü ø ó î ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê þ é ñ ù ê î é ê ê î è ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê í ü ü ø � } è ó ê ê ë ê î èê è ç û ü é ñ ù ó ë ñ ù í ê í ë ñ ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ë ç � ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ë ì � ë ë ù ü ë ç " è ç � í ó è ü ê î é ê ó ë ü ê ú è ü ü ê î é ñ ý � õ þ õ õ õ � õ õ þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ó ë û ò ú 	 � í ê î ê î è ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê ü ê é ñ ù é ç ù ü *ê ë b ` ë b ì ì ì f m k | u w m n k u � m � k ~ � s t s m n íô � # ü ê í û é ê è ê î è ê ë ê é ú ó ë ü ê ë ì ê î è ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê �� � � î è � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ó î ë ë ü è é ñ 	 � è ñ ù ë ç ù è ü í ç è ù �
 � � ç é ñ ê è è û é 	 ó î ë ë ü è ê ë é � é ç ù � í ê î ë ø ê ü ë ú í ó í ê í ñ æ ó ë û ò è ê í ê í � è ÿ ø ë ê é ê í ë ñ ü í ì � ç é ñ ê è è ó ë ñ ü í ù è ç ü ê î èò ç í ó è ê ë � è ç è é ü ë ñ é � ú è �ê ë a f c c c ` ë g f ì ì ì f u s î l o u s r | u w m n k u w � � u k � w ~ íô � $ ù è ñ ê í ì 	 é ñ è è ù ì ë ç æ ë ë ù ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü �� � # ü ê í û é ê è ê î è ê ë ê é ú ó ë ü ê ë ì ê î è ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê �
 � , è � è ú ë ò ü ò è ó í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ü ë ú í ó í ê ÿ ø ë ê è ü �' � - � ê é í ñ ÿ ø ë ê è ü ì ç ë û ê î ç è è ï 
 ð � è ñ ù ë ç ü � � ç é ñ ê è è í ü è ñ ó ë ø ç é æ è ù ê ë ø ü è ê î è ç è æ í ü ê è ç è ù ü û é ú ú � ø ü í ñ è ü ü� è ñ ù ë ç ù í ç è ó ê ë ç 	 ï í ò æ � � è ñ ù ë ç ç è æ � ó ë û ð �� � � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ò ø ç ó î é ü í ñ æ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü î é ú ú ë � ê é í ñ é ø ê î ë ç í . é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç ) ü ò ë í ñ ê ë ì ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ò ç ë � í ù è ù ë ñ# & î í � í ê , �� � � � é ç ù ê ë ê î è ç è ü ò ë ñ ü í � è � í ù ù è ç � í ê î ê î è ú ë � è ü ê ò ç í ó è �
166



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � ¤ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aê ë d f c c c ` ë ì f ì ì ì f u s î l o u s r | u w m n k u w � � u k � w ~ íô � $ ù è ñ ê í ì 	 é ñ è è ù ì ë ç æ ë ë ù ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü �� � # ü ê í û é ê è ê î è ê ë ê é ú ó ë ü ê ë ì ê î è ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê �
 � , è � è ú ë ò ü ò è ó í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ü ë ú í ó í ê ÿ ø ë ê è ü �' � - � ê é í ñ ÿ ø ë ê è ü ì ç ë û ê î ç è è ï 
 ð � è ñ ù ë ç ü � � ç é ñ ê è è í ü è ñ ó ë ø ç é æ è ù ê ë ø ü è ê î è ç è æ í ü ê è ç è ù ü û é ú ú � ø ü í ñ è ü ü� è ñ ù ë ç ù í ç è ó ê ë ç 	 ï í ò æ � � è ñ ù ë ç ç è æ � ó ë û ð �� � � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü ò ø ç ó î é ü í ñ æ ë ì ì í ó è ç ü î é ú ú ë � ê é í ñ é ø ê î ë ç í . é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç ) ü ò ë í ñ ê ë ì ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ò ç ë � í ù è ù ë ñ# & î í � í ê , �� � � � é ç ù ê ë ê î è ç è ü ò ë ñ ü í � è � í ù ù è ç � í ê î ê î è ú ë � è ü ê ò ç í ó è �ê ë b c f c c c ` ë b ì f ì ì ì f u s î l o u s r | u w m n k u w � � u k � w ~ íô � $ ù è ñ ê í ì 	 é ñ è è ù ì ë ç æ ë ë ù ü ë ç ü è ç � í ó è ü �� � # ü ê í û é ê è ê î è ê ë ê é ú ó ë ü ê ë ì ê î è ò ç ë ó ø ç è û è ñ ê �
 � $ ù è ñ ê í ì 	 ç è æ í ü ê è ç è ù ü û é ú ú � ø ü í ñ è ü ü è ü í ñ ê î è é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ó é ê è æ ë ç 	 �' � , è � è ú ë ò ü ò è ó í ì í ó é ê í ë ñ ü ê ë ü ë ú í ó í ê ÿ ø ë ê è ü �� � # û é í ú  � � í ù è ñ ê í ì í è ù ü û é ú ú � ø ü í ñ è ü ü � è ñ ù ë ç ü é ç è ÿ ø è ü ê ì ë ç ÿ ø ë ê è ï í ò æ � � è ñ ù ë ç ç è æ � ó ë û ð� � � ç è ò é ç è ë ç ü ø � û í ê í ñ ì ë ç û é ê í ë ñ ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç ) ü ò ë í ñ ê ë ì ó ë ñ ê é ó ê í ñ # & î í � í ê , �� � - � ê é í ñ é ø ê î ë ç í . é ê í ë ñ ì ç ë û � ç é ñ ê ë ç ) ü ò ë í ñ ê ë ì ó ë ñ ê é ó ê ò ç ë � í ù è ù ë ñ # & î í � í ê , �( � � ú ú é ò ò ú í ó é � ú è ì ë ç û ü û ø ü ê � è é ò ò ç ë � è ù ò ç í ë ç ê ë é � é ç ù í ñ æ ê î è ó ë ñ ê ç é ó ê �
 � # û ò ú ë 	 û è ñ ê ë ì � ç é ñ ê ë ç � è ç ü ë ñ ñ è ú h h � î è � ç é ñ ê è è � í ú ú ñ ë ê è û ò ú ë 	 é ñ 	 ò è ç ü ë ñ ë ç ò è ç ü ë ñ ü ó ø ç ç è ñ ê ú 	 è û ò ú ë 	 è ù� 	 ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç ì ë ç é ñ 	 � ë ç � ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù � 	 ê î è ê è ç û ü ë ì ê î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê ü � í ê î � ç é ñ ê ë ç ù è ü ó ç í � í ñ æ® ø é ç ê è ç ú 	ê î è è & ò è ñ ù í ê ø ç è ï ü ð ë ì ê î è ì ø ñ ù ü é ñ ù ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è û è é ü ø ç è ü ç è ú é ê è ù ê î è ç è ê ë � ô õ / õ ô / � õ � õè ì ì è ó ê í � è ù é ê è ë ì ê î è � æ ç è è û è ñ ê � ® ø é ç ê è ç ú 	 ç è ò ë ç ê ü û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ñ ë ú é ê è çê î é ñ 
 õ ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ ê î è ò è ç í ë ù ó ë � è ç è ù � 	 ê î è ç è ò ë ç ê �ï � ç é ñ ê è è ) ü  í ü ó é ú ¢ è é ç # ñ ù ù é ê è ð �õ � / 
 õ / � õ � ô
� î è ì í ç ü ê ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê ü î é ú ú ó ë � è ç ê î è ì í ç ü ê ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ò è ç í ë ù é ì ê è ç ê î è ë ç ê î è ò ø ç ò ë ü è ë ì ç è ó ë ñ ó í ú í é ê í ë ñ þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ü ø � û í ê é ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê ì ë ç ê î è ò è ç í ë ù è ñ ù í ñ æ

� s � k u n o m p   � ç é ñ ê è è é æ ç è è ü ê ë ü ø � û í ê ò è ç í ë ù í ó ì í ñ é ñ ó í é ú é ñ ù ò è ç ì ë ç û é ñ ó è ç è ò ë ç ê í ñ æ ë ñ ê î è é ò ò ç ë � è ù $ , - � ÷ ë ÷ "� ( 
 � ì ë ç û � � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú ú ì í ú è
� ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê û é ç � è ù é ü ¨  í ñ é ú ! è ò ë ç ê © û ø ü ê � è ü ø � û í ê ê è ù ê ë ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç � õ ù é 	 ü é ì ê è ç ê î è è ñ ù ù é ê è ë ì ê î è� æ ç è è û è ñ ê �  é í ú ø ç è ê ë ü ø � û í ê ê î è ç è ÿ ø í ç è ù ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê ü û é 	 ó é ø ü è é ù è ú é 	 ë ç ü ø ü ò è ñ ü í ë ñ ë ì ì ø ñ ù í ñ æ �� î è � ç é ñ ê è è û ø ü ê ü ø � û í ê é ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê ì ë ç ê î è ò è ç í ë ù è ñ ù í ñ æ � / 
 õ h  è ù è ç é ú  í ü ó é ú ¢ è é ç # ñ ù � ç é ñ ê è è ü î é ú úü ø � û í ê ê ë � ç é ñ ê ë ç é ÷ ë ÷ " � ( 
 � ç è ò ë ç ê ì ë ç ê î è ò è ç í ë ù è ñ ù í ñ æ " è ò ê è û � è ç 
 õ � í ê î í ñ 
 õ ó é ú è ñ ù é ç ù é 	 ü ë ì ê î è è ñ ù ë ì ê î è è ù è ç é ú  í ü ó é ú ¢ è é ç �� s m s � w ~   � î í ü � æ ç è è û è ñ ê û é 	 ñ ë ê � è ç è ñ è � è ù �� / �

167



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 � ¦ 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c ax  � � � _ � � � ` � _ � x � � « � � � ` � x � � � � � � � � � � �$ ñ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ ê ë ê î è ø ñ í ì ë ç û ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü í ñ x  � � � � � é ñ ù ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç h " ò è ó í ì í ó � è ç û ü í ñ x  � � � � � þ ê î è � ç é ñ ê ë ç î é ü ê î èì ë ú ú ë � í ñ æ é ù ù í ê í ë ñ é ú ç è ÿ ø í ç è û è ñ ê ü ì ë ç ê î í ü ò ç ë } è ó ê *ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ò õ ø ó ù ú ø ù ÷ ÷ ò û ú ô ó ü ö õ ô ù ý ú ý ú þ ô ò ô ÿ ö � ò õ � ÷ ò � ö õ ö ø � � ô ÿ ý ó ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô ó ÿ ù � � � ö � ö ü ô ù � ù ý � ù � � ö � ò õý ú ó ü ö ÷ ô ý ò ú � ò õ ù ü ö õ ý ò ø ò � ô ý � ö � ò � � ò � ý ú þ ô ÿ ö ø ù ô ö ò � � ý ú ù � õ ö ý � � û õ ó ö � ö ú ô ü ù � � ö ú ô ð ñ ò ü ý ö ó ò � ó û ÷ ÿ õ ö ÷ ò õ ø óó ÿ ù � � � ö � ù ø ö ù � ù ý � ù � � ö û ü ò ú õ ö � û ö ó ô ô ò ô ÿ ö 	 õ ù ú ô ò õ 
 ó � � ï  � � � ý ÷ ö õ � � ö � ù ý � ý ú þ� � � ð � � ï  � � � ý ÷ ö õ � ý � � ý ú ò ý ó ð þ ò � ðï ï ð � ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ó ÿ ù � � ù � ý ø ö � � ÷ ò ú ø ý ô ý ò ú ó ó ö ô � ò õ ô ÿ � � ï � � � �� ù � � ö ù ô � ö � ô � ò � ý ÷ � ð � ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ó ÿ ù � � ÿ ù � ö ý ú ü � ù ÷ ö ò õ ö ó ô ù � � ý ó ÿ ù ø ö ü ù õ ô � ö ú ô ó ö ù ô � ö � ô ü ò � ý ÷ � ô ÿ ù ô ù ó ó û õ ö óô ÿ ö ó ù � ö ô � ò � ù � � ü ö õ ó ò ú ú ö � � � õ ö � û ý õ ý ú þ ö � ö õ � ü ö õ ó ò ú � õ ö þ ù õ ø � ö ó ó ò � ó ö ù ô ý ú þ ü ò ó ý ô ý ò ú � ô ò � ö ù õ ù ô ù � � ô ý � ö ó ùü õ ò ü ö õ � � ù ø � û ó ô ö ø ó ö ù ô � ö � ô ý ú ù � � � ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ó ò � ú ö ø � � ö ù ó ö ø � ò õ õ ö ú ô ö ø � � ô ÿ ö ø ö ü ù õ ô � ö ú ô ð � ÿ ý ó ù � ó ò ù ü ü � ý ö ó ô ò ô ÿ öò ü ö õ ù ô ý ò ú ò � ü õ ý � ù ô ö � � ò � ú ö ø ò õ ò ô ÿ ö õ � ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ó ý � û ó ö ø ò ú � ø û ô � ð � û ö ô ò ô ÿ ö ü ò � ý ÷ ö ö � ö � ü ô ý ò ú ý ô ý ó ý ú ó û � � ý ÷ ý ö ú ô ô òó ý � ü � � ó ô ù ô ö � � � ï ú ù ÷ ÷ ò õ ø ù ú ÷ ö � ý ô ÿ ô ÿ ö ï � � ý ú ò ý ó  ù ú ø ù ô ò õ � � ö ù ô � ö � ô ! ù � � " # $ ï ! ñ � $ % & # � " ' ( ð & � ) ð  ÷ ò ü � ò �ô ÿ ö ó ö ù ô � ö � ô ü ò � ý ÷ � � û ó ô � ö ü õ ò � ý ø ö ø ô ò ô ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ù ú ø ù � ó ò � ö õ ö ô ù ý ú ö ø � ò ÷ ù � � � ý ú ô ÿ ö ü õ ò � ö ÷ ô � ý � ö ù ú øù � ù ý � ù � � ö � ò õ õ ö � ý ö � ð� � � 	 �  � � � � ö � ü ö ú ø ý ô û õ ö ó ý ú ô ÿ ö � � � � ü õ ò þ õ ù � � ý � � � ö û ó ö ø ô ò � ö ö ô ô ÿ ö � ö ú ö � ý ô ô ò ! ò ÷ ù � õ ö � û ý õ ö � ö ú ô ó ö ô� ò õ ô ÿ � � � * � �  ð� ÷ � � ú � ò õ ÷ ö � ö ú ô þ õ ù ú ô ö ö ó � ý � � ÷ ò ú ø û ÷ ô ÷ ò ú ô ý ú û ù � ö ú � ò õ ÷ ö � ö ú ô ô ÿ õ ò û þ ÿ ò û ô ü ù ô õ ò � ó ù ú ø ò � � ý ÷ ö õ ó � ö ù � ý ú þ ô ÿ ö ý õó ù � ö ô � ü ù ô õ ò � ô ò ù ý ø ò ü ö õ ù ô ý ò ú ó ò û ô ó ý ø ö ò � ô ÿ ö þ õ ù ú ô ý ó ú ò ô ü ö õ � ý ô ô ö ø ô ò � ö ü ù ý ø ù ó ü ù õ ô ò � ô ÿ ö þ õ ù ú ô ð � ÿ ý ó ô ý � ö� û ó ô � ö ú ò ô ö ø ý ú ô ÿ ö ÷ � ù ý � ð� ø �  ú � ü õ ò þ õ ù � ý ú ÷ ò � ö ÷ ò � � ö ÷ ô ö ø ø û õ ý ú þ ô ÿ ö � ö ù õ � û ó ô � ö ù ü ü õ ò � ö ø � � ï � � � ù ú ø ö � ü ö ú ø ö ø ø û õ ý ú þ ô ÿ ö � ý � ö ò �ô ÿ ý ó þ õ ù ú ô ù ú ø � ý ô ÿ ý ú ô ÿ ö ü ù õ ù � ö ô ö õ ó ð� ö � � ò � ý ÷ � ò ú  ö ø ý ù  ù ô ö õ ý ù � ó ð  � � � ò õ � ó ò � � ö ø ý ù � ý ú ÷ � û ø ý ú þ � û ô ú ò ô � ý � ý ô ö ø ô ò � ü õ ý ú ô ö ø � ù ô ö õ ý ù � ó � ó ÷ õ ý ü ô ó � ò õô õ ù ý ú ý ú þ ó ù ú ø ü û � � ý ÷ ó ö õ � ý ÷ ö ù ú ú ò û ú ÷ ö � ö ú ô ó � ù ú ø % ò õ ý ú ô ö õ � ý ö � ô ù � � ý ú þ ü ò ý ú ô ó � � û ó ô � ö ù ü ü õ ò � ö ø � � ô ÿ ö	 �  � � � � ü õ ý ò õ ô ò ù ú � � ö ø ý ù ÷ ù � ü ù ý þ ú ó � ÿ ö ô ÿ ö õ � ò � û ú ô ù õ � ò õ ü õ ò þ õ ù � � õ ö � û ý õ ö ø ð � ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ó ÿ ù � �ó û � � ý ô ù � � � ö ø ý ù ö � ö ÷ ô õ ò ú ý ÷ ù � � � ô ò ô ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ñ ò ú ô ù ÷ ô � ý ó ô ö ø ý ú � � ÿ ý � ý ô � ò � ô ÿ ý ó  þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô ð � ù ý � û õ ö ô òó û � � ý ô � ö ø ý ù � ò õ ù ü ü õ ò � ù � ü õ ý ò õ ô ò ô ÿ ö � ö ø ý ù ÷ ù � ü ù ý þ ú ó ÿ ù � � õ ö ó û � ô ý ú � ò õ � ö ý ô û õ ö ò � � ò ú ö ô ù õ � õ ö ý � � û õ ó ö � ö ú ô � ò õù ú � ù ú ø ù � � û ú ù ü ü õ ò � ö ø � ö ø ý ù ð  � � � ö ø ý ù � û ó ô � ö ó û � � ý ô ô ö ø ù � ý ú ý � û � ò � ô � ò � # � � ö ö � ó ü õ ý ò õ ô ò ô ÿ ö ó ô ù õ ô ò �ô ÿ ö � ö ø ý ù ÷ ù � ü ù ý þ ú ðï ï ï ð � ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ó ÿ ù � � ù � ý ø ö � � ÷ ò ú ø ý ô ý ò ú ó ó ö ô � ò õ ô ÿ � � � * � �  �� ù � � õ ò ÿ ý � ý ô ý ò ú ò ú + ó ý ú þ 	 õ ù ú ô � û ú ø ó ô ò ñ ÿ ö ÷ � � ò õ * ö � � ö ô + ó ù þ ö ð � ÿ ö � ô ù ô ö ù ú ø ö ù ÷ ÿ ó û � � õ ö ÷ ý ü ý ö ú ô � ý � � ú ò ôû ó ö # ( + ð � ð ñ ð ñ ÿ ù ü ô ö õ , þ õ ù ú ô � û ú ø ó � ò õ ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó ô ò ÷ ÿ ö ÷ � ÿ ö � � ö ô û ó ù þ ö ò õ ô ò ÷ õ ö ù ô ö ÷ ÿ ö ÷ � ü ò ý ú ô ó ô ÿ ù ôó ü ö ÷ ý � ý ÷ ù � � � ô ù õ þ ö ô � ò ô ò õ ÷ � ÷ � ý ó ô ó ð� � � � ò � ý ÷ � ò ú � ö ù ô � ö � ô + ó ö ð ï ú ù ÷ ÷ ò õ ø ù ú ÷ ö � ý ô ÿ � � ö ÷ û ô ý � ö � õ ø ö õ & ( ' , ( � ï ú ÷ õ ö ù ó ý ú þ � ö ù ô � ö � ô + ó ö ý ú ô ÿ ö+ ú ý ô ö ø � ô ù ô ö ó � ø ù ô ö ø  ü õ ý � & " � & - - . � ô ÿ ö 	 �  � � � � ý ó ö ú ÷ ò û õ ù þ ö ø ô ò ù ø ò ü ô ù ú ø ö ú � ò õ ÷ ö ò ú � ô ÿ ö � � ò � ó ö ù ô � ö � ôû ó ö ü ò � ý ÷ ý ö ó ù ú ø ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó � ò õ ý ô ó ö � ü � ò � ö ö ó � ÿ ö ú ò ü ö õ ù ô ý ú þ ÷ ò � ü ù ú � � ò � ú ö ø � õ ö ú ô ö ø � ò õ ü ö õ ó ò ú ù � � � � ò � ú ö ø� ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ó ð � ÿ ö � ù ô ý ò ú ù � * ý þ ÿ � ù � � õ ù � � ý ÷ � ù � ö ô �  ø � ý ú ý ó ô õ ù ô ý ò ú � � * � �  � ý ó õ ö ó ü ò ú ó ý � � ö � ò õ ü õ ò � ý ø ý ú þ � ö ù ø ö õ ó ÿ ý üù ú ø þ û ý ø ù ú ÷ ö ý ú ó û ü ü ò õ ô ò � ô ÿ ý ó � õ ö ó ý ø ö ú ô ý ù � ý ú ý ô ý ù ô ý � ö ð � ò õ ý ú � ò õ � ù ô ý ò ú ù ú ø õ ö ó ò û õ ÷ ö ó ò ú ô õ ù � � ý ÷ ó ù � ö ô � ü õ ò þ õ ù � óù ú ø ü ò � ý ÷ ý ö ó � ò õ ö � ü � ò � ö õ ó � ü � ö ù ó ö ÷ ò ú ô ù ÷ ô ô ÿ ö � ö ô � ò õ � ò � � � ü � ò � ö õ ó � ò õ � õ ù � � ý ÷ � ù � ö ô � � � � � � � � ù ü û � � ý ÷ �ü õ ý � ù ô ö ü ù õ ô ú ö õ ó ÿ ý ü ø ö ø ý ÷ ù ô ö ø ô ò ý � ü õ ò � ý ú þ ô ÿ ö ô õ ù � � ý ÷ ó ù � ö ô � ü õ ù ÷ ô ý ÷ ö ó ò � ö � ü � ò � ö õ ó ù ú ø ö � ü � ò � ö ö ó ð / ò û ÷ ù úø ò � ú � ò ù ø ý ú � ò õ � ù ô ý ò ú ò ú ó ö ù ô � ö � ô ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó � ÷ ò ó ô ó ò � � ò ô ò õ � ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ÷ õ ù ó ÿ ö ó ô ò ö � ü � ò � ö õ ó � ù ú ø ò ô ÿ ö õ ô õ ù � � ý ÷
168



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 T N 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c aó ù � ö ô � ý ú ý ô ý ù ô ý � ö ó ù ô � ÿ ô ô ü � % % � � � ð ý ø ò ô ð ý � � ý ú ò ý ó ð þ ò � % ô õ ù ú ó ü ò õ ô ù ô ý ò ú � ó � ó ô ö � % ó ù � ö ô � % þ õ ù ú ô ó % ý ú ø ö � ð � ÿ ö � * � � � ö � ó ý ô ö � � � � ð ú ÿ ô ó ù ð þ ò � � ù � ó ò ü õ ò � ý ø ö ó ý ú � ò õ � ù ô ý ò ú ò ú ó ô ù ô ý ó ô ý ÷ ó � ÷ ù � ü ù ý þ ú ó � ù ú ø ü õ ò þ õ ù � ö � ù � û ù ô ý ò ú ó ù ú øõ ö � ö õ ö ú ÷ ö ó ð� ÷ � � ò � ý ÷ � ò ú � ù ú ú ý ú þ � ö � ô  ö ó ó ù þ ý ú þ 0 ÿ ý � ö � õ ý � ý ú þ ð ï ú ù ÷ ÷ ò õ ø ù ú ÷ ö � ý ô ÿ � � ö ÷ û ô ý � ö � õ ø ö õ & ( $ & ( � � ö ø ö õ ù �! ö ù ø ö õ ó ÿ ý ü � ú � ö ø û ÷ ý ú þ � ö � ô  ö ó ó ù þ ý ú þ 0 ÿ ý � ö � õ ý � ý ú þ � ù ú ø � � � � õ ø ö õ ( - ' # ð & ' � � ö � ô  ö ó ó ù þ ý ú þ 0 ÿ ý � ö� õ ý � ý ú þ � � ô ù ô ö ó ù õ ö ö ú ÷ ò û õ ù þ ö ø ô ò ù ø ò ü ô ù ú ø ö ú � ò õ ÷ ö � ò õ � ü � ù ÷ ö ó ù � ö ô � ü ò � ý ÷ ý ö ó ô ò ø ö ÷ õ ö ù ó ö ÷ õ ù ó ÿ ö ó ÷ ù û ó ö ø� � ø ý ó ô õ ù ÷ ô ö ø ø õ ý � ý ú þ � ý ú ÷ � û ø ý ú þ ü ò � ý ÷ ý ö ó ô ò � ù ú ô ö � ô � ö ó ó ù þ ý ú þ � ÿ ý � ö ø õ ý � ý ú þ ÷ ò � ü ù ú � � ò � ú ö ø ò õ õ ö ú ô ö ø� ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ó � 	 ò � ö õ ú � ö ú ô � ò � ú ö ø � � ö ù ó ö ø ò õ õ ö ú ô ö ø � ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ó � ò õ ü õ ý � ù ô ö � � � ò � ú ö ø � ö ÿ ý ÷ � ö ó � ÿ ö ú ò ú ò � � ý ÷ ý ù �	 ò � ö õ ú � ö ú ô � û ó ý ú ö ó ó ò õ � ÿ ö ú ü ö õ � ò õ � ý ú þ ù ú � � ò õ � ò ú ò õ � ö ÿ ù � � ò � ô ÿ ö 	 ò � ö õ ú � ö ú ô ð � ô ù ô ö ó ù õ ö ù � ó òö ú ÷ ò û õ ù þ ö ø ô ò ÷ ò ú ø û ÷ ô � ò õ � ü � ù ÷ ö ó ù � ö ô � ý ú ý ô ý ù ô ý � ö ó ý ú ù � ù ú ú ö õ ÷ ò � � ö ú ó û õ ù ô ö � ý ô ÿ ô ÿ ö ó ý 1 ö ò � ô ÿ ö � û ó ý ú ö ó ó �ó û ÷ ÿ ù ó ö ó ô ù � � ý ó ÿ � ö ú ô ò � ú ö � õ û � ö ó ù ú ø ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó ò õ õ ö � ö � ù � û ù ô ý ò ú ò � ö � ý ó ô ý ú þ ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó ô ò ü õ ò ÿ ý � ý ô ô ö � ô� ö ó ó ù þ ý ú þ � ÿ ý � ö ø õ ý � ý ú þ � ù ú ø ö ø û ÷ ù ô ý ò ú � ù � ù õ ö ú ö ó ó � ù ú ø ò ô ÿ ö õ ò û ô õ ö ù ÷ ÿ ô ò ö � ü � ò � ö ö ó ù � ò û ô ô ÿ ö ó ù � ö ô � õ ý ó � óù ó ó ò ÷ ý ù ô ö ø � ý ô ÿ ô ö � ô ý ú þ ð� ø � � û õ ý ú þ ô ÿ ö ü ö õ � ò õ � ù ú ÷ ö ò � ô ÿ ý ó ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô % � û ú ø ý ú þ ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô � ô ÿ ö ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ò õ % � û ú ø ý ú þ õ ö ÷ ý ü ý ö ú ô ù þ õ ö ö ó 2ý ð � ò ÷ ò � ü � � � ý ô ÿ ù � � � ö ø ö õ ù � ú ò ú ø ý ó ÷ õ ý � ý ú ù ô ý ò ú � ù � ó ù ú ø õ ö þ û � ù ô ý ò ú ó � ù ó � ù � � ö ù � ö ú ø ö ø � õ ò � ô ý � ö ô ò ô ý � ö 3ý ý ð � ò ô ô ò ü ù õ ô ý ÷ ý ü ù ô ö ø ý õ ö ÷ ô � � ò õ ý ú ø ý õ ö ÷ ô � � ý ú ô ÿ ö ø ý ó ÷ õ ý � ý ú ù ô ý ò ú ü õ ò ÿ ý � ý ô ö ø � � ù ú � � ö ø ö õ ù � ú ò ú � ø ý ó ÷ õ ý � ý ú ù ô ý ò ú � ù �ò õ õ ö þ û � ù ô ý ò ú � ù ó ó ö ô � ò õ ô ÿ ý ú ù ü ü ö ú ø ý � � ò � , - ñ � � ü ù õ ô # � ù ú ø ÿ ö õ ö ý ú 3ý ý ý ð � ò ü ö õ � ý ô ù ÷ ÷ ö ó ó ô ò ý ô ó � ò ò � ó � õ ö ÷ ò õ ø ó � ù ÷ ÷ ò û ú ô ó � ò ô ÿ ö õ ó ò û õ ÷ ö ó ò � ý ú � ò õ � ù ô ý ò ú � ù ú ø ý ô ó � ù ÷ ý � ý ô ý ö ó ù ó õ ö � û ý õ ö ø� � ô ÿ ö � ô ù ô ö ÿ ý þ ÿ � ù � ó ù � ö ô � ò � � ý ÷ ö � + � � � � ò õ � * � �  3ý � ð � ÿ ù ô � ý ú ö � ö ú ô ù ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ò õ % � û ú ø ý ú þ õ ö ÷ ý ü ý ö ú ô � ù ý � ó ô ò ÷ ò � ü � � � ý ô ÿ ù ú � ú ò ú ø ý ó ÷ õ ý � ý ú ù ô ý ò ú ü õ ò � ý ó ý ò ú ó ý ú ô ÿ ý ó÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô % � û ú ø ý ú þ ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô � ô ÿ ö � ô ù ô ö ÿ ý þ ÿ � ù � ó ù � ö ô � ù þ ö ú ÷ � � ý � � ÿ ù � ö ô ÿ ö õ ý þ ÿ ô ô ò ý � ü ò ó ö ó û ÷ ÿ ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô %ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô ó ù ú ÷ ô ý ò ú ó ù ó ý ô ò õ � * � �  ø ö ô ö õ � ý ú ö ù õ ö ù ü ü õ ò ü õ ý ù ô ö � ý ú ÷ � û ø ý ú þ � û ô ú ò ô � ý � ý ô ö ø ô ò � ý ô ÿ ÿ ò � ø ý ú þü ù � � ö ú ô ó ô ò ô ÿ ö ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ò õ % � û ú ø ý ú þ õ ö ÷ ý ü ý ö ú ô û ú ø ö õ ô ÿ ö ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô % ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô û ú ô ý � ô ÿ ö ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ò õ % � û ú ø ý ú þõ ö ÷ ý ü ý ö ú ô ÷ ò � ü � ý ö ó 3 ù ú ø % ò õ ÷ ù ú ÷ ö � ý ú þ � ô ö õ � ý ú ù ô ý ú þ � ò õ ó û ó ü ö ú ø ý ú þ ù ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ò õ � û ú ø ý ú þ ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô � ý ú � ÿ ò � ö ò õý ú ü ù õ ô 3 ù ú ø� ð � ò ý ú ó ö õ ô ô ÿ ý ó ÷ � ù û ó ö � ý ú ÷ � û ø ý ú þ ü ù õ ù þ õ ù ü ÿ ó � ý � ô ÿ õ ò û þ ÿ � � � � ý ú ö � ö õ � ó û � ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ù ú ø ó û � � ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô ù ú ø ý úö � ö õ � ó ò � ý ÷ ý ô ù ô ý ò ú � ò õ ù ó û � ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô ò õ ó û � � ù þ õ ö ö � ö ú ô � ô ÿ ù ô õ ö ÷ ö ý � ö ó � ö ø ö õ ù � � û ú ø ó û ú ø ö õ ô ÿ ý ó ü õ ò þ õ ù � ð� ö � � û �  � ö õ ý ÷ ù ð  ó ó ö ô � ò õ ô ÿ ý ú , - + ð � ð ñ $ ( # ( � � � ù ú ø , - ñ ð � ð � ð � ù õ ô " " & � ò ú � � ó ô ö ö � � ý õ ò ú ù ú ø � ù ú û � ù ÷ ô û õ ö øü õ ò ø û ÷ ô ó ü õ ò ø û ÷ ö ø ý ú ô ÿ ö + ú ý ô ö ø � ô ù ô ö � ù � � ö ü û õ ÷ ÿ ù ó ö ø � ý ô ÿ � ö ø ö õ ù � � û ú ø ó û ú � ö ó ó ô ÿ ö � ö ÷ õ ö ô ù õ � ò �� õ ù ú ó ü ò õ ô ù ô ý ò ú ø ö ô ö õ � ý ú ö ó ô ÿ ù ô ó û ÷ ÿ ø ò � ö ó ô ý ÷ ü û õ ÷ ÿ ù ó ö ó � ò û � ø � ö ý ú ÷ ò ú ó ý ó ô ö ú ô � ý ô ÿ ô ÿ ö ü û � � ý ÷ ý ú ô ö õ ö ó ô 3 ô ÿ ù ôó û ÷ ÿ � ù ô ö õ ý ù � ó � ý � � ý ú ÷ õ ö ù ó ö ô ÿ ö ÷ ò ó ô ò � ô ÿ ö ò � ö õ ù � � ü õ ò � ö ÷ ô ÷ ò ú ô õ ù ÷ ô � � � ò õ ö ô ÿ ù ú # $ ü ö õ ÷ ö ú ô ð ñ � ö ù õ � û ó ô ý � ý ÷ ù ô ý ò ú� ò õ ô ÿ ö ü û õ ÷ ÿ ù ó ö ò � ú ò ú � ø ò � ö ó ô ý ÷ ý ô ö � ó � û ó ô � ö ý ú ô ÿ ö � ò õ � ò � ù � ù ý � ö õ õ ö � û ö ó ô ó û � � ý ô ô ö ø ô ò ù ú ø ù ü ü õ ò � ö ø � �ô ÿ ö � ö ÷ õ ö ô ù õ � ò � � õ ù ú ó ü ò õ ô ù ô ý ò ú ð� � � * ù ô ÷ ÿ  ÷ ô � $ + ð � ð ñ ð & $ ' & � & $ ' 4 ù ú ø . ( # , � . ( # 4 � � ÿ ý ÷ ÿ � ý � ý ô ó ô ÿ ö ü ò � ý ô ý ÷ ù � ù ÷ ô ý � ý ô ý ö ó ò � ö � ü � ò � ö ö ó � ÿ ò ó öü õ ý ú ÷ ý ü ù � ö � ü � ò � � ö ú ô ù ÷ ô ý � ý ô ý ö ó ù õ ö � û ú ø ö ø ý ú � ÿ ò � ö ò õ ý ú ü ù õ ô � ý ô ÿ � ö ø ö õ ù � � û ú ø ó 3� þ � � ÿ ö + ú ý � ò õ � � ö � ò ÷ ù ô ý ò ú  ó ó ý ó ô ù ú ÷ ö ù ú ø � ö ù � � õ ò ü ö õ ô �  ÷ � û ý ó ý ô ý ò ú � ò � ý ÷ ý ö ó  ÷ ô ò �& - . ' � � , # + ð � ð ñ ð , " ' & � � � ü õ ò ÿ ý � ý ô ó û ú � ù ý õ ô õ ö ù ô � ö ú ô ò � ü ö õ ó ò ú ó ø ý ó ü � ù ÷ ö ø ò õ � ÿ ò ó öü õ ò ü ö õ ô � ÿ ù ó � ö ö ú ù ÷ � û ý õ ö ø � ö ÷ ù û ó ö ò � � ö ø ö õ ù � ò õ � ö ø ö õ ù � � ù ý ø ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó ù ú ø ü õ ò � ö ÷ ô ó � 3� ÿ � � ö ø ö õ ù � �  ý ø * ý þ ÿ � ù �  ÷ ô ò � & - . ( � � # ( + ð � ð ñ ð ( # , ö ô ó ö � ð � � ù ú ø � ý ô � ö ï 5 ò � ô ÿ ö� ø û ÷ ù ô ý ò ú  � ö ú ø � ö ú ô ó ò � & - . # � ù ó ù � ö ú ø ö ø � # ' + ð � ð ñ ð & " 4 & � & " 4 ( ù ú ø & " 4 $ � & " 4 " �
169



1 2 3 2 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 : 5 9 ;7 < = > ? @ A B > ? < C > < = D E @ ? D < = D @ ? > > C > < = F G H 7 @ D I J 7 1 K D E L > D ? M N M O P M Q M NR 3 S 4 T O 5 6 T O

U V W X X Y X Z [ \ ] ^ _ � ` a b ` c c d e f c g ` c a� ü õ ò ÿ ý � ý ô ø ý ó ÷ õ ý � ý ú ù ô ý ò ú ò ú ô ÿ ö � ù ó ý ó ò � ó ö � � 3� ý � � ÿ ö ñ ý � ý � � ý þ ÿ ô ó � ö ó ô ò õ ù ô ý ò ú  ÷ ô ò � & - 4 . � � � û � ð ! ð & ' ' � # ' - � � � � õ ò ù ø ö ú ó ó ÷ ò ü ö �÷ ò � ö õ ù þ ö ù ú ø ù ü ü � ý ÷ ù � ý � ý ô � ò � � ý ô � ö 6 ï ò � ô ÿ ö ñ ý � ý � � ý þ ÿ ô ó  ÷ ô ò � & - " , � � ÿ ö  þ ö� ý ó ÷ õ ý � ý ú ù ô ý ò ú  ÷ ô ò � & - . $ ù ú ø � ö ÷ ô ý ò ú $ ' , ò � ô ÿ ö � ö ÿ ù � ý � ý ô ù ô ý ò ú  ÷ ô ò � & - . ( � � �ö � ü ù ú ø ý ú þ ô ÿ ö ø ö � ý ú ý ô ý ò ú ò � ô ÿ ö ô ö õ � ó 7 ü õ ò þ õ ù � ó ò õ ù ÷ ô ý � ý ô ý ö ó 7 ô ò ý ú ÷ � û ø ö ù � � ò � ô ÿ ö8 9 : ; 9 < = > : 9 < ? @ A B A @ A C > : D @ E C F C G C 9 < H < A G 9 C ? A 8 A C I @ > J > K L M 9 C ? A 8 A C I @ > < I G ? : I @ 9 < ? @ : 9 > JN E C @ E C 9 > K ? E 8 9 : ; 9 < = > : 9 < ? @ A B A @ A C > < 9 C F C G C 9 < H H O M D K I G C G : 9 I : @ P QR S P T A @ H C > U U < I G U U U : D @ E C V = C 9 A ? < I > N A @ E W A > < L A H A @ A C > V ? @ R X Y Z [ \ [ ] [ ^ Y ^ _ ^ M ^ Y ^ ` a PR 8 9 : E A L A @ > G A > ? 9 A = A I < @ A : I : I @ E C L < > A > : D G A > < L A H A @ O A I @ E C : 8 C 9 < @ A : I : D 8 K L H A ? C I @ A @ A C > J8 K L H A ? < I G 8 9 A B < @ C @ 9 < I > 8 : 9 @ < @ A : I > O > @ C = > J 8 H < ? C > : D 8 K L H A ? < ? ? : = = : G < @ A : I J < I G ? C 9 @ < A I@ C > @ A I ; P < I G X a ] F b 8 < 9 @ > _ c < I G _ ` QR d P e f C ? K @ A B C g 9 G C 9 ^ Y ` a ` J F C G C 9 < H V ? @ A : I > @ : V G G 9 C > > e I B A 9 : I = C I @ < H h K > @ A ? C A Ii A I : 9 A @ O j : 8 K H < @ A : I > < I G k : N M U I ? : = C j : 8 K H < @ A : I > R 8 9 C B C I @ > G A > ? 9 A = A I < @ A : I < ; < A I > @= A I : 9 A @ O 8 : 8 K H < @ A : I > L O G A > ? : K 9 < ; A I ; 8 9 : ; 9 < = > J 8 : H A ? A C > J < I G < ? @ A B A @ A C > N A @ EG A > 8 9 : 8 : 9 @ A : I < @ C H O E A ; E < I G < G B C 9 > C E K = < I E C < H @ E : 9 C I B A 9 : I = C I @ < H C D D C ? @ > : I = A I : 9 A @ O< I G H : N M A I ? : = C 8 : 8 K H < @ A : I > P Q < I GR H P e f C ? K @ A B C g 9 G C 9 ^ _ ^ l l J U = 8 9 : B A I ; V ? ? C > > @ : \ C 9 B A ? C > D : 9 j C 9 > : I > N A @ E k A = A @ C Ge I ; H A > E j 9 : D A ? A C I ? O R ; K < 9 G > < ; < A I > @ T A @ H C m U I < @ A : I < H : 9 A ; A IG A > ? 9 A = A I < @ A : I n G A > ? 9 A = A I < @ A : I L C ? < K > C : D H A = A @ C G e I ; H A > E 8 9 : D A ? A C I ? O R k e j P L O C I > K 9 A I ;@ E < @ D K I G A I ; 9 C ? A 8 A C I @ > @ < d C 9 C < > : I < L H C > @ C 8 > @ : C I > K 9 C @ E < @ k e j 8 C 9 > : I > E < B C = C < I A I ; D K H< ? ? C > > @ : 8 9 : ; 9 < = > R c o F b < @ c X o ` c @ : c X ^ o o P [R = P b e \ T b U ] T U g p g p \ T V T e k g q q r U p s R < 8 8 H A C > @ : > K L M 9 C ? A 8 A C I @ > < > N C H H < > \ @ < @ C > P pt ; 9 < > > 9 : : @ > t P H : L L O A I ; < ? @ A B A @ A C > J N A @ E : I CC f ? C 8 @ A : I [ T E A > G : C > I : @ 8 9 C ? H K G C < \ @ < @ C : D D A ? A < H N E : > C > < H < 9 O A > > K 8 8 : 9 @ C G N A @ E p u T \ V D K I G > D 9 : = C I ; < ; A I ;A I G A 9 C ? @ ? : = = K I A ? < @ A : I > N A @ E \ @ < @ C : 9 H : ? < H H C ; A > H < @ A B C : D D A ? A < H > J A I < ? ? : 9 G < I ? C N A @ E ? K > @ : = < 9 O \ @ < @ C 8 9 < ? @ A ? C JC B C I A D > K ? E ? : = = K I A ? < @ A : I > K 9 ; C H C ; A > H < @ A B C : D D A ? A < H > @ : D < B : 9 : 9 : 8 8 : > C @ E C < G : 8 @ A : I : D < > 8 C ? A D A ? 8 C I G A I ;H C ; A > H < @ A B C 8 9 : 8 : > < H [

170



�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
��� �� ���� ������ ����� �� ��  �� !�� ���" � �� ��� #���  �� ��� �$���� � ���%�� � ���%���� &' ���� $� � ��� ���� ��( ���( �� %�� �( ���� ��� �� �� �� �� ���� ��� �� $��� �� ���� ����) �$�

�  $� ���  %���� � ��  %����$�� &* ����� � �� � � ������ $�(� ����%�����
�$�� � $�  �� ��$�� � � +�� ��� �$� �� &�� ������ $� � ��%� � ,��� � �� ���� ��� ��� �-. /0-11 +2 3  �� ���

'� ��  � �� ���� !�0 �4�� ���� � � +. ���* ��  $� �� �� +� �' ����0 �4�� ���� � �� ��/ �� ����' 5��� �6 $�� �� 5����  �� ����  �� ��$�� � � &

7 89:9;< =8>;9?< @A<B C89D� 9;A >E;;�FFA =EGDA 8D< 8;9H :A<<A >I<BA ;F 8D:F 8DJ>CJ@JD
K DE;< DA =<A 8>; L?A :A< J<A 8>;8DDEM9A DE:E>< ;@B E>FA??A >I89<<B E>JDDJ<A NE

J>K� >AF 8D:� 9K IE<� E:G? J< E O

" �'�PQ /#RR#SQ #" /3ST"

'�� ����� $� � ����� $���� �� �" �$�� � ' � � ���!�� ��( ���U V� �5 ( ��� ������ $�(� �( �� %�� $�� �%��� ���� �5 �  ��  ��W VWX &P�� %�(� ������ $� � ���4�����  %� � ��  %� ��� � �

� ������� ���� $���� �� ��� �$�� �� � � ��YZ ���W &YP�� %�(� ������ $� � ���4�����  %� � ��  %� ������� V����%�� � ��� ���� $���� �� ���� ����� $�(� �$�� �� � &[? EJ;EDEJK J??

A >;< D9=<A 8>;H EF 8DE=8:G? E<A >IF 8D: O
\]̂]_̀abc
cbd̀b\ef̂
d]agdh\

* ��!�� ��� �� �� ��4���� ��" � �� ��� #���  �� �i �� � ���� �� ����$� �����  �� �0 �!� ������� � ��" �$�� � ' &�� ����� � � � �����  R�  �j �k 5��� �4����� �� �� �� ���� �

( �� %�� �� � R�  �Wl ��" �$�� � ' &
��m�n�o��
���7 po���n�qrs
srt�roq�tm
o

'�� ����� $� � ����� $���� �� �" �$�� � ' � � ���!�� ��( ���U V� �5 ( ��� ������ $�(� �( �� %�� $�� �%��� ���� �5 �  ��  ��W VWX &

R�  �Wl u" � �5�� �� �� ��( �� %�� ��4����� ����$�� � �$�� ����� ��5�� $�� � ��  %� ���4���� �� &

vw xyzx{zx| x} y~w ���� z� xx} y�| �y��y}~ �xzx�}~ ��� ��� {�}� x�| xz��~ �}~ ��zy�| x��w y�y}~ ��z��� {| �x} y��w~ �x~} x�z �

o E=<A 8>�� =8><A >9EK�r >KA DE=<� 8;<r >F 8D:J<A 8>�� ��� �� �� ������ ���� ����  ¡¢��£� ¡� ¡�  ¤�� ¡�££�� ¢���¥ �¦ ��� �¡��§�� � ¢¡¨ ©#� �� ������ $� �� ���4�����  %

��� �( ������ �� ���  �� ��$� $��� �� ��  �WX +�� ������ $� �ª �« ���  ���Q�� � $����� ��� �$� � ��� �� ����� � ��� �� �� � �� �#  �� ��$�. ���#  � ������ � ��%�� � ��" �$�� � V'

#  �� ��$�. ���#  � ������ � j W V¬k &
Q ��� � j Wk u�� ������ $� �� ���S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� �j S#. 0'k �� �� 5�������!�

�( ��� �/ �� ���� %�!�� �� � &' $����� ��� ��%����� � ����( �

���!�� ��� ��� �" � �� ��� #���  �� �ª#  �� ��$�. ���3  ��� ����!� �5� �� �$��� � ��� � &��� �S#. 0' 5���( ��$$��� ��( ����" � �� ��� #���  �� �' %� $� ����� �� ��� �� �� ��� +��� � V

( ���� �����%����
��� $���� �� $�� � ����� ��� ��� � � &� ��� ��£�� ��� ��¡� ¡¢� ¡�  ¤�� ¡�££�� ¢��� ®  ��� ¢� �� ������ ��� ��¡̄�� �¡�� ��¢��£� ¡�� ���� ��� ��¡¢�� �� ©° ¡¡  ��� ����

±° ¡¢�� �� ²³ ��� �¡¢�´ ��� �� ������ ��µ ©

t��n ��B EJGG?A =J>< :JC>8<B JNEJq EK EDJ?? Ct EI8<A J< EKr >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< E� IDEE:E>< O�B EDEF 8DE LA >8DK EDF 8D<B EJGG?A =J><< 8H EDEA :H 9D;EKF 8Dr >KA DE=<

� 8;< ;F D8:<B Eo< J< E8Fr??A >8A ; L<B EJGG?A =J>< :9;< EA<B ED�

��t EI8<A J< EJ>r >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< E@A<B<B Eo< J< E8Fr??A >8A ;¶r >KA DE=<� 8;<� >A< @A<B I9AK J>=EF D8:89Do< J< E� 8I>A ·J><� IE>=C8>J>
J>>9J?H J;A ; O

��n? E=<< 89;E<B EK E:A >A :A ;DJ< E8F	̧ :8KAFA EK< 8< J?KA DE=< =8;<���m�� @BA =B :JCH E9;EKA >K EFA >A< E? C8>o< J< E8Fr??A >8A ;� @JDK ; O

��� ;EJ� E;< DA =< EK� J< EK E;A I>J< EKH CGD8IDJ:
:J<A =;< J< 9< 8DCG8?A =C O�o EEt 8<A =E8Fq 9>KA >I� GG8D< 9>A< CF 8D� E;< DA =< EK� J< E[ D8IDJ:;� O

171



�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
Q ��� � j - �k u�� ������ $� � $���� �� �� ���S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� � 5����� �" � �� ��� #���  �� ��� �� 5���( ��$$��� ��( ����" � �� ��� #���  �� �' %� $� ����� �� �

�� �� �� ��� +��� � V( ���� �����%����
��� $���� �� $�� � ����� ��� ��� � � &�� ������ $� �� ���4�� ���� ���( ��� � �5#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �* �������� ��� �#  �� ��$�. ���3  �� 5����  �� ¹

j ºk �� �� ��� � ���� �$� ����� ��$�� � �$�� ����j -. /0-11' ��� �� ¹#»j.kj -kj $k &d �} x ¼� ��� ��£�� ��� ��¡� ¡¢� ¡�  ¤�� ¡�££�� ¢��� ®  ��� ¢� �� ������ ��� ��¡̄�� �¡�� ��

¢��£� ¡�� ���� ��� ��¡¢�� �� ©° ¡¡  ��� ����±° ¡¢�� �� ²³ ��� �¡¢�´ ��� �� ������ ��µ ©

Q ��� � j -(k u�� ������ $� � $���� �� �� ��� ��� �!��S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� � 5����� �" � �� ��� #���  �� � &�� ������ $� � ���� ��( ����� ��  ��� ��#  �� ��$�. ���

0 �� �* �������j #. 0*k � ����� �� �� ��� � ���� ������ $� �� ��� !� ����� ���� �" � �� ��5��� 5���( ���� �� � +�   ��!� � +� �� ���� � �� ���j ½k �� �� ��� � ���� ���� �$�� !�� �� ���

�� �" � �� ��5���j -. /0-11' ��� �� ¹#»j.kj -kj (k &�� ��  ��� ��#. 0* 5���( ��� �� ��� �" � �� ��� #���  �� �ª#  �� ��$�. ���3  �� &d �} x ¼�� ¡�££�� ¢��� �� ���� ¢� ¡¢¾ ¿����� ¡° � �� ¡

�� ��� ��� ��¿���� �À³ À¡�¢¤� ��� �� ������ ���¡À���� �À�¡� �  ���¡�¡�� �� � ��� �¡¢� ¢��� �¿��� ¡�� �£��£����� �  ¡� �À�¡À��� �� ¡� ©

Q ��� � j ½k u�� ������ $� � �� �$� �� �$� ��%��� �� ���  � �� ���� ��� W1Á ����� � ��� �� ���� ��$� $���j Â�T.k 5�� $� ���( ������  � �� �  �� �� �� " � �� ��� #���  �� ��5��� �j -. /0

-11 &¬W¬j $kj ¬kj�kÃj -11 &ºlk &d �} x ¼� �� ¡�££�� ¢��� ����  ¡¡�� À� � ¡ ®�¡¡Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©ÈÉÈ��̈ ®��� ��  ���� �¢��¡�� ��� ������ ¡¢�� ¢�� ��� ���� Ê�Ë´ ¿���� �¤���¦ �� À¡�

Ì ������ Í¡��� ¡� ��� �¡¢�´ ��� � ©¨
Q ��� � j ¬k u#� ���������� ��  %� ���%�� � � � ���0 ��� �� $� ��0 �� �* ��%��� +�  �� $�� �5� ��� �����������  %����� �� $� ���  �� ��$� $��� ��� ��� ��� ��  $� �� �� � ���������

!��

#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� � +��5� ��� �����������  %����� �� $� ���  �� ��$� $��� ��� ��� �� $����� ��5��� �� �� �� ��������%��
����� $���� $� �� &d �} x ¼° ¡¡Ì ��� ¢¡��° � �� ¡

³ ¿���� ��Æ ¡�� �� ¢� ¡�Æ �� ¡Î ��À���� ©
SQ S V" �'�PQ /#RR#SQ #" /3ST"

SQ S V" �'�PQ /#RR#SQ #" /3ST" u#� �� ������ $� �� ���4�� ���� ����!�� ���!�� � � ����� ����!�� �$��� V�� ���  %����� $��  %� � � ������ �� � V" � �� ��� #���  �� �������$��� �

�� ����) �$� +�� ������ $� � ���� ���!�� ����!� ��( ���U� �5 �� ���S � V" � �� ��� #���  �� �� � � ��  ��  ��j (k Vj �k &�� �� �� �� ��2 S � V" � �� �/ � � �6 �� ���� �4����� ����� �

( �� %�� �� � R�  �Wl ��" �$�� � « &#� ���� $� ���$� � �%�� ���4�� ��� +�� ����� � �� ����( �� � �����  ��� ���$�� � &

��m�n�o��
���7 pt�t �o���n�qrs
srt�roq�tm
o

#� �� ������ $� �� ���4�� ���� ����!�� ���!�� � � ����� ����!�� ���� V�� ���  %����� $��  %� � � ������ �� � V" � �� ��� #���  �� �������$��� ��� ����) �$� +�� ���$��� ��� ����( �

�� �5 � ����$� ����� $�(� �( �� %�� $�� �%���� ��  ��W1WX ��" �$�� � « &

R�  ��W VWX u/ ����$� ���) �$� ���� +� ��5�� $� ��� $��  %� � � ������ ��$� � ��( ��� � �������!�� �� +�� �5�� �� �� �� $� � ��( ��� � � ����$� ����� $�(� �( �� %�� $�� �%��� &

R�  �Wl u" � �5�� �� �� �� ��� $��  %����� ��$� � ��( ��� � � ����$�� � �$�� ���� &

vw xyzxzxx| x} y~w ���� z� xx} y�| �y��y}~ �xzx�}~ ��� ��� {�}� x�| xz��~ �}~ ��zy�| x��w y�y}~ ��z��� {| �x} y��w~ �x~} x�z �

172



�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���

Ï'�� �$� ������� ��� ���j �k Ð

* ����� � �� � � ������ $�(� ����%������
$�� � $�  �� ��$�� � � +�� ��� �$� �� &

'�� ����� $� � ������4�� ���� ���( ��� �( �� %��  ������ !��� � %5���" �$�� � ' � �" �$�� � « &�� �( �� %��  ������ !�� ������� ������ ������ ����� �( �� %��) ����� � $��� � &�� �

 ������ !����!��� 5���������u
�� �¹�� ��  �� �5�� �$��� �5������� ��� �� � ���) ����� � ���� � ���� ���� �$��� &�� � ������ !�����  $� �� �� �(� ��� ��$� ���� � $��� � �������� &

�� �" � �� ��� #���  �� ���$���� 
� ����  %�� �" � �� ��� #���  �� �3  �� ���« �� %��� ���� �� �5��U �� ��� � �  ������ !�%��� ����!�� �� &

W &* ��!�� �� �� ��� ,��( �� %��( ���U� �5 +� �) ����� � $��� � ( ����) �$� ���� +� ����$�( �� %�� $�� �%����� �� ���  " �$�� � �' � �« &

- &/ �� � V" � �� ��� #���  �� �� � � ���������$
���� �� ���  " �$�� � «�� �� �������� ����� �$��� V�� ���  %����� $��  %��4�� ���� � �����!�� �� ���!�� � � ���$��� V

�� ���  %����� $��  %$����� �� � +��������  $� �� �u

� &�� ����$�� � $$��� ���$� � ��( ��� � �( �( �� %�� $�� �%���Ñ

( &�� �����$��� �� �$��� ���$� � ��( ��� � �Ñ� �

$ &#  �� �$����� ��� �� V���� ��  VU�  � $� � ��( ��� � � +�� ��$�� ��� � �� � �5�� �!�� ��5��� �� ����  ��� ���� �� � �� �� ��$� � ��( �� �� %��� ������!� $�� &

Ï*� ������!� �5$��� �� ���  %� � ��� $��  %��%�� ��� � �� �� ��  -. /0-11 &½1º &Ð

½ &#� ����� $�(� �� ���� ����%��� +���!�� ��� ���� �� �( ���� 5�� $�� ��  %�( � �� �� ����$�� $�� �� �� &

¬ &#� �� ������ $� �� ���4�����  %��� �( ������ �� ���  �� ��$� $��� �� ��  �WX +��� ��  � ������ � �� ����( �$���� �� ��( ��� ������ $� �ª �« ���  ���Q�� � $� &" ��$�� ��� �

���� ��� �� ���� � �� �� �( ���� �5�� $��� ��  �� ��$� $��� ��� �� ������ �� � ��� �� �� ���  �� ��$� �¹�� �� &T ��� ��  %� �� �%�� � ���%���� �5�� $��� ������ $� �� ����� ��  %

� �Ò ���� ������ $� �ª ������!��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� � +������ ��$� $���( �� %�� $�� �%��� ���  �� ������ $� �ª �%�� � ����� $��� � ( �� %�� ��� ��( ��  $� �� ���  �� �

( ���� � ����� ��� ��( ������  �� ��$� $��� ��� � &*� �����  �� $�� �5�� $� $��� �����  $� �� �� � � 5�� $� $��� �����¹$� �� ��� ����� �( ���� �5�� $��� ��  �� ��$� $��� ��� �� �

����� �� & Ó &* ��!�� ���� ���¹�� � ��� � ���$���
� � ����� ��� �$������ &

173



�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
Ô ����  ��  ��� �� ��� �5�  % Õ

'��� ��%��� �� �%����� ���$�� � $�� ��� � �( �� %�� 5��� !���� ��� ��  %� �� � �� ����� �� ����) �$� � �" � �� ��� #���  �� ��%� $���4
�� ���� � � +�$���� �� � +5��� V�� ��%�� V���

( �� %�� ���!��� ����  � ��$�����$��
��(���� �� ��  $������� ���U ���� ��� �� �����������
�( ��  %� � � �� &

Ö' 5��� V��������( �� %�� �� ����( ������ �(� �� �� ��� �� ��� ��� ���� �� � � �( ��  %��U ��� ��5���( ����� 5� ��� � &

Ö�� �( �� %�� �� ����( ���$� $��� �� � ���$�� � $�������(� ��  �� ����� ��� �� &Â �U ��!������ ���� �( ������ ��� $ +� ����� ��� �$��� ��$$���� �� � &

Ö�� �( �� %��� ����� �� ����( ���$� ����������(� � &#� �� ����( �%�  5��� �( �� %��  ������ !� +5�� $� ����� ���� 5��� ��� � ���� �� �� ��( �� %��� ��( �� �������� &

ÖP �$� ��$�� � �� �� �( �� %�� �� ����( ��  �����  �� ��� +�� ���  %��  ��� ���� � ����) ��� ����  %�� � ��(� ����  %� &

ÖP �$� �� �� ���) ��$���� � 
� ��� ����( ���(� �� �� �� 5��� �%�� �� �� �� ���� �� � &

Z ���( �� %�� �� ����) ����� ���� �¹�� ���� �( �$� �� �� � � 5����� ����%��� ��
���� !�u

Ö" �� ��� ���� ����( �$������(� �� ��� ���5����  �� ������ $� � ��%� � ,��� � &

Ö#�  �5�� ��� � �( ��  %�� ��� +������ � �� ���$�� � �4�� ��� � ���$� ��� ���� +�� �$������ &

Ö#� �� �( �� %���� �� �� �4�� ��� � ���$� ��� +��� ��� �� ������ �5��( ��� ��%� $� &

Ö#� ������ � �� ���$�� ��� � �� +�� ��  $������  �  ���� $�� �������� �� &

Ö#� � �  �� ��$� $��� ��� ������ ��� ��� ��������� +�� ��� !� �� � ( �� 5�� �� ��$� � ��  �� ��$� $��� �� � ���  $� � �� $� +� ��� ��%%��%�� �( �� %��� �� �� ���� ���� ��$�� �� ��� �

�����!��� ����� � &#  �� ��$� $��� ����$��� ��� �� ��� �� ������ ����� % �(� �� ������� $�� �����) �$� +( �� ��� �$������
� ��� �������� � �� �� ���%� � ,��� � � ��� �

���� ���� $��� �� ����) �$�j ��U ��� �$��� �� �������  %� � ���  � ��  �  %� �$����� �� +� ����$� ��� � +� � �� ��  � �� ���� !���� ��� ��k &

× -11 &½1l0 �!� �� � �� ( �� %�� � � ���%����� � �

j �k �� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��5����  %�%� $��
�� +���� ����� � +���� �� $��� �� �� �� ����� � � ���� %�� ��$� $��� $�� �%��� �������%���� +� � $�� � �� � �$�� !��� ��� ��/ �� ����Ò" � �� �

�5��� ��  5�� $��� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��� ����� �� ����) �$� �¹$��� ��� �" � ����� � ��' $4�� ���� � �� ���� ��� � ��� �$���� ��� !����� � �� ��$�� �� �� ����¹$��� ���� ��¹��$� ��

� ��¹$���W1 ���$� � ��Ø W +111 ���� �� �����  ��� �� +5�� $� �!��� �%���� ���� �� �� �� ��( �� %�� ��� ��� �����!��( ��� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��5����  %�%� $� &�� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� �

�5����  %�%� $�$� 
 �� ������ �� �� �� ���� �� 5���� $����� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��������� ��� � � �( ������ �����������

�� ���� � �� ���$� �� �� � � 5����� ��������� ��� � &

174



* �%�W �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
" � �� �' %� $�u#���  �� �T ����� �� � �� � �� ����� ��� � 

Q �%� � ,��� � S ���u»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

S ��� $��� / � ��  % Q ����� � �� �j SQ /Qk S ��( ��u-W V1½¬½ V1½

. �� �� �%��" � �� �/�  � $� ��' ��� �� � $�j." /'k S ��( ��u¬Ù¬ VW1 V1½¬½

." /'" � ���T ��$�� ��� � u" � �� �Ã. ��� &Ú 5� &" �� �� �Ò S�� &* �� ���� �" �� �� �* ��%����

�nÛnt�no

� 8< J?� ENE>9E

" � �� ��� #���  �� �i �� �0 �4���� ��

Ø

½l +W¬Ó &1W

� 9K IE<n ÜGE>KA< 9DE� J< EI8DA E;
���� >AF 8D:� 9AK J>=E

q EK EDJ?� @JDK ;� EF EDE>=E
�q�
		
� 8< J?n ÜGE>KA< 9DE;

W &* ����  ��j" �� ���� �Ý �%��k

-11 &¬½1
Ø

½¬ +ºXX &-l

- &/ ��  %�« � �� �� �

-11 &¬½W
Ø

½ &� ��!��

-11 &¬X¬
Ø

¬ &P 4�� ��� �

-11 &¬½Ù
Ø

Ó &" ����� ��

-11 &Ù¬
Ø

º &. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $��� �" �( �5��� �
-11 &½WlÃ -11 &Ù-

Ø

X &. � ���� � �j * ��� ���� � ��" ��!� $�k

-11 &¬ÓÙ
Ø

l &. � �� ��$�� � 

Ø

Ù &Q $$��� $�j 0 � � � �3������ ��k

-11 &¬ºÓ
Ø

W1 &0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �j 0Ã Tk

-11 &lX
Ø

WW &� �� �$���� � $��� � �

Ø

W- &� ���  �  %� �P� �$��� � 

-11 &¬X-
Ø

W½ &T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !�. ��� �

-11 &¬W½j $k
Ø

W¬ &Â� �$��� � ����. ��� �

Ø

WÓ &' &i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��j �k

Ø

WÓ &« &i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��j �k

Wº &� �� ��T� ��$�. ��� �j �����  ��W VWÓk

-11 &¬W½
Ø

½¬ +ºXX &-l

WX &� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ��� �

-11 &¬W¬
Ø

½ +¬ºX &X½

0 �� �Á u
W1

« ���u
Â�T. V* ��!� �� � ��

Wl &� �� ��. ��� �" � �� �i �� �/ � � �
j R�  ��Wº � �WXk

��o�nÞ��s
�nÛnt�n��
��so���Ûn

Ø

½l +W¬Ó &1W

T �� �3  � !�����S ��( ��" ��� ��j T3S"k S ��( ��j � � �� ��( ���� � �k u1Ù-Ó½Xº½l

#  �� ��$�� � � � �� � �� � � ��
� �$��� � &

/� �$��Z ���u//Z-W

175



* �%�- �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
Q �%� � ,��� � S ���u»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

SQ /Q S ��( ��u-W V1½¬½ V1½

on��r�t� �� 8><A >9EK �r >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< Er >F 8D:J<A 8>

#� ������%� � ,��� � � ���4�����  %��� �( ������ �� ���  �� ��$� $��� �� ��  �WX �� �� �« �� %��" ������ +�� ������� �$� � ��� �� �� ��� �5�  %���� � �

W &Q ��Q �%� � ,��� � ��$�� !���� ��$�/ �� ����� � ��  %� � $���� �� �� ���S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� �j S#. 0'k 5��� ���/ �� ����. �% � ,� �

' %� $� &' $����� ��� ��%����� � 5���( ����!�� ��� ��� �" � �� ��� #���  �� �ß#  �� ��$�. ���3  ��� ����!� �5� �� �$��� � ��� � ( �� ������ �( ������ �� �

��� �5�� &��� �S#. 0' 5���( ��$$��� ��( ����" � �� ��� #���  �� ��%� $� ����� �� ��� �� �� ��� +��� � V( ���� �����%����
��� $���� �� $�� � ����� ��� ��� � � &t��n �

�rF<BA ;8G<A 8>A ;;E? E=< EK LG? EJ;E LGD8NAK EH J;A =t EI8<A J< EKr >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< E� IDEE:E><A >JDEJK E;A I>J< EKH E? 8@ O�

- � &Q ��Q �%� � ,��� � �$���� �� �� ���S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� �j S#. 0'k 5����� �" � �� ��� #���  �� ��� �� 5���( ��$$��� ��( ����" � �� ���

#���  �� ��%� $� ����� �� ��� �� �� ��� +��� � V( ���� �����%����
��� $���� �� $�� � ����� ��� ��� � � &Q ��Q �%� � ,��� � � ���4�� ���� ���( ��� � �5#  �� ��$�. ���

0 �� �* �������� ��� �#  �� ��$�. ���3  �� 5����  º �� �� ��� � ���� �$� ����� ��$�� � �$�� ����Ï-. /0-11 +' ��� �� ¹#»j.kj -kj $k Ð &t��n ��rF<BA ;8G<A 8>A ;

;E? E=< EK LG? EJ;EGD8NAK EH J;A =r >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< EA >F 8D:J<A 8>A >JDEJK E;A I>J< EKH E? 8@ O�

-( &Q ��Q �%� � ,��� � $���� �� �� ��� ��� �!��S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� �j S#. 0'k 5����� �" � �� ��� #���  �� � &Q ����%� � ,��� � 5���

��( ��� ����  ��� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �* �������j #. 0*k � ����� �� �� ��� � �����Q �%� � ,��� � � ��� !� ����� ���� �" � �� ��5��� 5���( ���� � �� �� ���� � �� ���

j ½k �� �� ��� � ���� ���� �$�� !�� �� ��� �� �" � �� ��5���Ï-. /0-11' ��� �� ¹j.kj -kj (k Ð &�� ��  ��� ��#. 0* 5���( ��� �� ��� �" � �� ��� #���  �� �#  �� ��$�. ���

� �� &t 8< E���B E=à @A<B C89o< J< E8Fr??A >8A ;� IE>=CF 8DA >F 8D:J<A 8>DEIJDKA >IDEA :H 9D;E:E>< 8FA >KA DE=< =8;< ;@BA? EC89DGD8G8
;J?A ;H EA >I

>EI8<A J< EK O� ½ &Q ��Q �%� � ,��� � � �� �!����$�� !�� �S �%��� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �' %����� �� ������� ���� �/ �� ���� %�!�� �� � ���� �" � �� ���#���  �� �� �

�� �$� �� �$� ��%��� �� ���  � �� ���� ��� W1Á ����� � ��� �� ���� ��$� $���j Â�T.k 5�� $� ���( ������  � �� �  �� �� �� " � �� ��� #���  �� ��5��� �Ï-. /0-11 &¬W¬

j.kj ¬kj�k � �-11 &ºl &Ðát 8< E�7 89D� DIJ>A ·J<A 8>:9;<H EE?A IAH? E L;EE
�q�
		 Oââ�F� LJ>K ;9H :A<K 8=9:E>< J<A 8>8><B E=J? =9? J<A 8>8F��m�

@A<BA >C89D� 9K IE<t JDDJ<A NE9>K EDr >KA DE=<� 8;< ; Oã

¬ &/ ��0 ��� �� $� ��0 �� �* ��%���� +���Q �%� � ,��� � � ����  %����� �� $� ���  �� ��$� $��� ��� ��� �� u

Ó &S ���� �( ������ � �� #  �� ��$�. ���� �( ��  %��4���� �� &j *� ����$� ���� �������%���
��� � $���%����  %�����(� ���� $� ��4�� ���� � � &k

� ��  $� �� �� ���Y" ��$� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �Y�  �� �S#. 0' +������ �� �-. /0-11' ��� �� ¹#»j Ók Ñ��

$����� ��5��� ��� ���� �� �� ������� $� �� &

�� �0 ��� �� $� ��#  �� ��$�. ���0 �� �� �u
Á

7 89D8DIJ>A ·J<A 8>:JC>8<B JNEJq EK EDJ?? Ct EI8<A J< EK� 8;<� J< E� IDEE:E>< O�B EDEF 8DE LA >8DK EDF 8DC89D8DI
J>A ·J<A 8>< 8H EDEA :H 9D;EKF 8D<B Er >KA DE=<

� 8;< ;F D8:<B Eo< J< E8Fr??A >8A ;C89D8DIJ>A ·J<A 8>:9;< EA<B ED�

J Ot EI8<A J< EJ>r >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< E@A<B<B Eo< J< E8Fr??A >8A ;är >KA DE=<� 8;<� >A< @A<B I9AK J>=EF D8:C89Do< J< E� 8I>A ·J><� IE>=C8>J>
J>>9J?H J;A ;å

H On? E=<< 89;E<B EK E:A >A :A ;DJ< E8F	̧ :8KAFA EKF 8D< 8< J?KA DE=< =8;< ;���m�� @BA =B :JCH E9;EKA >K EFA >A< E? C8>o< J< E8Fr??A >8A ;J@JDK ;å8D

= O� ;EJ� E;< DA =< EK� J< EK E;A I>J< EKH CGD8IDJ:
:J<A =8D;< J< 9< 8DCG8?A =C� ;EEt 8<A =E8Fq 9>KA >I� GG8D< 9>A< CF 8D� E;< DA =< EK� J< E[ D8IDJ:;� O

� J;A =t EI8<A J< EKr >KA DE=<� 8;<� J< Er >F 8D:J<A 8>�� ;E8>? CAF 8G<A 8> 8D
� J� LJH 8NEA ;;E? E=< EK O�

æ çèé êëì êíçèçëî ïðñìòó ôõ èêöô
÷ êô
ó øøèêíé ùúõ çë çèûü êèý þ ûþ çó úçùÿïô

ñ ùëé èçÿþì ê�þò ûþ çô
÷� ç�é �þ èéî �þé êù� û�çñ �ô

176



* �%�½ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
Q �%� � ,��� � S ���u»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

SQ /Q S ��( ��u-W V1½¬½ V1½

/� �$��Z ���u//Z-W

�nÛnt�no

� 8< J?� ENE>9E

i �� � ��Â �� $�0 �4�� ���� �Á u
j ' %� $�� �* ���� �� �k

(k. ���

Ø

$k S � V. ���

Ø

�k ��� ��/ � ��  %� �. � � ��( ��� � �

Ø

� �� ��S � V" � �� �/ � � �j ��  ��(�� ���%��k

Ø

� 9K IE<n ÜGE>KA< 9DE� J< EI8DA E;
���� >AF 8D:� 9AK J>=E

q EK EDJ?� @JDK ;� EF EDE>=E
�q�
		
� 8< J?n ÜGE>KA< 9DE;

W &* ����  ��j" �� ��� ��� �Ý �%��k

-11 &¬½1
Ø

- &/ ��  %�« � �� �� �

-11 &¬½W
Ø

½ &� ��!��

-11 &¬X¬
Ø

¬ &P 4�� ��� �

-11 &¬½Ù
Ø

Ó &" ����� ��

-11 &Ù¬
Ø

º &. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $��� �" �( �5��� �
-11 &½WlÃ -11 &Ù-

Ø

X &. � ���� � �j * ��� ���� � ��" ��!� $��k

-11 &¬ÓÙ
Ø

l &. � �� ��$�� � 

Ø

Ù &Q $$��� $�j 0 � � � �3������ ��k

-11 &¬ºÓ
Ø

W1 &0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �j 0Ã Tj

-11 &lX
Ø

WW &� �� �$���� � $��� � �

Ø

W- &� ���  �  %� �P� �$��� � 

-11 &¬X-
Ø

W½ &T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !�. ��� �

-11 &¬W½j $k
Ø

W¬ &Â� �$��� � ����. ��� �

Ø

WÓ &' &i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��j �k

Ø

WÓ &« &i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��j �k

Ø

Wº &� �� ��T� ��$�. ��� �j �����  ��W VWÓk

-11 &¬W½
Ø

WX &� �� ���  �� ��$�. ��� �

-11 &¬W¬
Ø

0 �� �Á u « ���u Wl &� �� ��. ��� �" � �� �i �� �/ � � �
j R�  ��Wº � �WXk

��o�nÞ��s
�nÛnt�n��
��so���Ûn

Ø

177



* �%�¬ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
Q �%� � ,��� � S ���u»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

SQ /Q S ��( ��u-W V1½¬½ V1½

T �� �3  � !�����S ��( ��" ��� ��j T3S"k S ��( ��j � � �� ��( ���� � �k u1Ù-Ó½Xº½l
/� �$��Z ���u//Z-W

. �� �� �%��" � �� �/�  � $� ��' ��� �� � $�j." /'k S ��( ��u¬Ù¬ VW1 V1½¬½

." /'" � ���T ��$�� ��� � u" � �� �Ã. ��� &Ú 5� &" �� �� �Ò S�� &* �� ���� �" �� �� �* ��%����

#  ���� ��� � ÒQ �%� � ,��� � S ���u
»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

#  ���� ��� � ÒQ �%� � ,��� � S ���u
R�  $��  ��� ��* ��� $�T ����� �� �

���� �j. �� �� /�  � $� ��Q�� � $�����4�� !�� � �k u

. �� �� /�  � $� ��Q�� � $��

���� �j P ¹�$��� !�T� ��$� �����4�� !�� � �k u

. �� �� �� * ��� $�

* ��  � ��S ���j. �� �� /�  � $� ��Q�� � $�����4�� !�� � �k u

« ���� �« ��U �

* ��  � ��S ���j P ¹�$��� !�T� ��$� �����4�� !�� � �k u

� �����R �� ��

" � % �� ���j. �� �� /�  � $� ��Q�� � $�����4�� !�� � �k u

" � % �� ���j P ¹�$��� !�T� ��$� �����4�� !�� � �k u

T �� ��� P ¹�$��� � j. �� �� /�  � $� ��Q�� � $��k u

T �� ��� P ¹�$��� � j P ¹�$��� !�T� ��$� ��k u

S �� �u�� �" � �� �' 5����  %' %� $����$� � %���4�� ��� �� % ���( ���� � �� �%�� � ��ß ���%� � ,��� � �� �� ��$� ��� &�� ���4�� ��� �� % �������� �!��� ����� ���� �� �� � ��

� � �$� � ��$� ��� �%����� � �� �� �( �� ��� �� �� ���%� � ,��� � &

178



* �%�Ó �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
Þ
 OT ����� ���(�� $� �!��$$���� ��  � ������ � �( ����� �$���� ���� � �� �� ��� � ���¹�$��� !���  ����( ���  �������%� 
� ,��� � j �  $� ���  %���� � ��%� � ,��� � +���

( �� $� ��� � ��� ��� ��� �� ��5���� 5�� �k �� ���%� ���� ��� $������ �� �� �� � � ����$�� � W½j �k ��WÓj �k �� �� �" �$���� �P ¹$� � %�' $� �� WÙ½¬j Ó3 &" &. &Xl �j �k +Xl �j �kk ����$�� � 

ºW1¬ �� �� �#  � �� ��0 �!� ��$�� ��� WÙlºj � &� &+� #0" / ���ÙÙ1k�

Z ��

S �
#� S � +������� ���!�� ��� �� �� � &*� ����� ��� ����� ����� �� ��� �� ��� &

���	�
 �� � ��� ���� ��� ������ ���� ��� ��������

� ùë çèõõó÷ó �ûüü ��î �èçÿé øé çùþ � � êèçÿçé íç!"# �### êèöêèçö��þ øèêíéë çþ� ç$ êüü ê é ùúé ù$ êèöûþé êù$ êè$ çë çèûü èçøêèþé ùú %æü çû�ç$éüü ê�þþ� ç$ êüü ê é ùú$ êèöûÿÿ�èûþ çü ïûùë ÿêöøü çþ çü ï %

& �ëé úé þ ç'þ çù�é êùé$ ûøøüé ÿûîü çô
" �( V��$� �� � �T3S" u1Ù-Ó½Xº½l

" �( V��$� �� � �* ��� �. ���� �T3S" u

" �( V��$� �� � �S ���u»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

" �( V��$� �� � �T«'S ���uR�  $��  ��� ��* ��� $�T ����� �� �

" �( V��$� �� � �" � ����'�� ����uWQ �� �Ú ��� T ��0 ���

. �� �uR�  $��  ��� ��
" � �� �u#R

(� � V. �� �uº11ºÙ
. � %����� � ��T� �� �� $� uÚ ����uÓÙ�� +" � �� �u½1��

" �( V��$� �� � �* ��  $� ���*� �$��� * ��� ���� $�uWQ �� �Ú ��� T ��0 ���

. �� �uR�  $��  ��� ��
" � �� �u#R

(� � V. �� �uº11ºÙ
. � %����� � ��T� �� �� $� uÚ ����uÓÙ�� +" � �� �u½1��

. � � ��$�S ��( ��j �� U  �5 k u
Ú" V-W V11Óº

' 5���' ��� � u Ø ½l +W¬Ó &1W
* ��) �$�* ��� �� u/ ���u

Q $�W +-1-1

* ��) �$�* ��� �� u� �u
" ��½1 +-1-W

" � �� ��� #���  �� �' 5����  %' %� $�� �* ��) �$�T �� ���T ��$�� ��� � u

" ��� ��  ��� ���� � $P  � ��$��� �* ��%���j" �P*k

) �� ������ �� ��� ��*�+� ����+ ,+*� -���� .� ��� �*+� .��/�� �����+��� � �� �� ���.��+��� ����� � +� �.01� �1� ����.��+�� �� ���� �� �� + 23� ��+���+4���1 �� ��� �4� ��5*�+�� ��+���

� ��� �4�1 �� �+� �*��� ��+ 2
Þ O#  ����( ���  �������%� 
� ,��� � ß ����!� ���� � �$�� ���� +��� ����( ���  �������%� 
� ,��� � j �  $� ���  %���� � ��%� � ,��� � +���( �� $� ��� � ��� ��� �� ��5���� 5�� �k ��$�� !�

j Wk l1Á �������� �����  ��� %������!� ���
�  3 &" &� �� ���� $� � ��$� � +��( $� � ��$� � +� �� � +%�� � � +��( %�� � �� �Ò ��$�������� !��%����� 
� �� �j -kØ -Ó +111 +111 ��

�����  �  ��� %������!� ��
� ���3 &" &� �� ���� $� � ��$� � +��( $� � ��$� � +� �� � +%�� � � +��( %�� � �� �Ò ��$�������� !��%����� 

� ��

Z ��#� Z �� +���� � �5��6 -( �� �5 &
S �
#� S � +������ �� ��4�� ���� ����!�� �� �� � &

3� ��+�.��/�� �����+��� � �� �� ���.��+��� ���� �1 �� �.�� /����� �� �� +7

S ���u

' ��� � u

S ���u

' ��� � u

S ���u

' ��� � u

S ���u

' ��� � u

S ���u

' ��� � u

179



* �%�º �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
� O[ ED;8>>E?�o J? JDA E;J>K8 JIE;�j Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©È9Çk

R� �� ��$� ������ � ( ����� �� �  ����� ���� ���� +�� �!��� �(� � &" � �5�� ��  ��� ��� ������ �� ��� ����$� � �%��� �� ��� �( �� �!�� ��� ��� ����) �$� � �� � %�� �� �� ��

5��U�  %� �� ����) �$� &. ���� ���� � ����� ������ ������ %�%
���  %�� � �$�� !��� ������( �$� �� �� � � 5����� �� ����� ���� ��� ��5��U 5����  �� ������ $� � ��%� � ,��� � &

#  $� �� ��� ��$�� ��� � �� �� ������ ��(����� ��� �� ��� ���� ��$� ������ � �  ��� ��� � ��� �� �� ��� ����  %�� ����) �$� %��� �� � �() �$�� !���  �� � ������ !����$����!
�� ��( �� �5 &

'� �� +���!�� ��) ����� � $��� � � �� ��$�� ��� � �� ��$� ������ � j �  $� ���  %!�$� � ������ � �k &0 �� �� ���$� ������ � ���$�� � $��� �� ����%����() �$�� !�� &* ����  �� $�  �� �¹$���

W11Á �� �� �� ��� ��� ��� �$�� !����) �$� � &
S ���
* ����� � 

" �� �����Ý �%�« ��� � j Z � &Ò Â � &Ò Ú � &kÁ �� �� ��R � %�� �� �� ��* ����  ��. ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5

Ú� ��« �$U �� * ��� $�
Q�� � $���

Ø Ù- &X-Ú ���� �
Á W11

½X¬
Ø ½¬ +ºXX &-l'�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��
Ø ½¬ +ºXX &-l

Á

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��* ����  ��

Ø ½¬ +ºXX &-l

* ����  ��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
Q�� � $���� ��( �$U� ��" �P*i �� �  ��� ��¹$���Ø ½¬ +ºXX &-l

* ����  ��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

180



* �%�X �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���

� Oq DA >IE� E>EFA< ;� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©È9Ék

/ ��  %�( � �� �� ��� ����( �( ���� � �$� ���U  �5 $��� ���� ��� �(�� �� ��� ����� � &/ ��  %�( � �� �� ����� ���� ������  ���� �� ���  $�� �%���j Wk �� ��$� ��� ��� ��� � 5�%�� +

� � � � �� ���� ����$� � �%��� �� ��� �!�� ��� ��� ����) �$� &* ��!�� ��� �� ��  %�( � �� �� ��� ����� � � �$� ���� ��$�� ��� � �� � �5�� �$����� ��� � ��� ��  %�( � �� �� �5��� � � &

* ��!�� �( ����� ��  ���j� ������� �����5��� �k � �� �� �� &#� �� ��  %�( � �� �� ��� �� � �� ���� +�� �5� �5�� �� ��  %�( � �� �� �5���$���
�� ��� ����$� ������ � &�� �( �� %��

) ����� � $��� � �� ����( ���� � �$� ���  �� �( �� %��� ��$�� ��� � &P� ��� � ��� �� $����� ��� ��  %�( � �� �� ��� ����( ��  �� $�� �� &

S ���
* ����� � j �k
« ���
0 �� �jÁk/ ��  %�« � �� �� . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5�

Á
'�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� �� Á
'�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��/ ��  %�« � �� �� �

/ ��  %�« � �� �� �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
/ ��  %�« � �� �� �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

181



* �%�l �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
�� O� DJNE?� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©È:Èk

� ��!�� �� �����  $� �� �u��� %�  � �� ����  ��� � +���� ��� �� $��� �� �� ����� � �� ����� ��� � + ��( ���� � ��!�� ��� +��� �� ��� �� %�  %� � ����� ��$��� � +( �� �� � ��$�� ��� � �� �� �

� ��!���  !�� !�� +�� �������� +� � �¹�� � ��� � �� � �5�� ���������� ��!��� � �$������
� ����$$���� �� $���� ��� � �� �� ����) �$� &#  � ���  �  %���) �$� � +� ��!�� � � ���� �� ��

� ���  ����� ����( ��� �� �� ������� �� � &" � �5�� � ��( ���� � ���  ���� � � �� $����  !�� !�� &#� � ��� ��� �� �$��� � �� � ��!�� +�� U  �5 Ñ���� � U  �5 +�  �� $�� �Y� �$��� � � �( �

� �� ����  �� &Y#  �� $�� �����$��� � ��!��* ��� $� ������� �� +' ���� $� � ��" � �� ��� #���  �� �� ��!��0 �%�� ��� � � &SQ �P uT ��� �����4���� ���  �� �� ��!�� $�� �%����� ����( �� ��

�� ��� � ��!�� � � � &� ��!��� ��$� ���� � � ��� ����( ��� �5 �  �� �$� ���� � � $�� �%����� � %5����� �$� ���� � �ª �� �� &� ��!��� ��� ���  �  %����� $� �� � � +�� !� ����$������ ��� +

��!� �5�� �� �� � �� $ &+�� ����( ��� ��� ,���� �����5����
�  �� $�� �� �( �!�� � �� �$���  �� �2 Â� �$��� � ����6 $�� �%��� &

* �������� � ��!��Ò #� ���
R �$��� � 

. ���0 �� �« ��� �
6 �� ��� �S ��( ���� � �� ��� ��!��. ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� �� � �� ��� ��!��

� ��!��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
� ��!��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &&�YÂ �� $�Y �� YQ �� ��/ � ��  %k

182



* �%�Ù �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
â� On M9A G:E><� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©È9;¨

* ��!�� �) ����� � $��� � � ���� ������ ��$��� ��� � ��� �� ��� ��� ����$�� � $���%����() �$�� !�� &* ��!�� �( ����� ��  ���j� ������� �����5��� �k � �� �� ��� ���4�� ��� � &

P 4�� ��� �� �� �� �  �� ��� ���� $� ��� � � %�(� ������ �� ������� ��� ��� ������� ����� ��� ������ � � ������ 
� ���� V� �� �$4�� ���� � $��� 5�� $� �4��� ����¹$��� ��� �

� ������� �� �$���� ��� ,��� � � �!�� ��� �(�� �� ��( ��� � � V/ �� ���� � ��� �� ��� �  � $� �� �� �� ��� � �������� +��Ø Ó +111 &'  ����� $� � ��%� � ,��� � ���$� ����� ��4�� ��� � �� �

� �5��� ��� ��!�� ��( �� $�  �� $� ����� ����� %� ���� � Ø Ó +111 &j S �� �uQ �%� � ,��� � ß ��5 $���� ��� ,��� � ���� $�� ��$� ����� � $��� � �� �4�� ��� � $� ( �����k &' ���� $� � ��� ����

� �� �,��� �$���( � �� �� ��� ���$� ���  %!������ ����  %�4�� ��� � +����$� ��� ��� %� $����� ���� ��� �����() �$�� ������� �$�  � $�� �� !� $�� &0 � � �� ��� ����� �4�� ��� �

$��� ��� ����( ��� �� ���  �� �Y. � � ��$� ���Y $�� �%��� &P ¹�� ��  � �5�� ��4�� ��� �� � �$������� ���� ���$$����� �� ����) �$� &'�� �$� � ������ !�� ��$��(�  %�� ����$����� �

���� ��� �( ����� &
#� ��

6 �� ��� �. ���* ��#� ��P 4�� ��� � . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5� '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��
'�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��P 4�� ��� �

P 4�� ��� �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
P 4�� ��� �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

183



* �%�W1 �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
<� Oo 9GG?A E;� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©;È¨

R� ���� ���( �� ���j ��� � $������� �� +���� �%� +� ���  �  %��� ��� �� � +$����  %����� +� � ��� ���¹�� � �(� ��� �����$� ��( ��U � +� � �� ���� �����$��� ���k � � �� �5�� �( ��� �

� ��$����� ��� � &i � ����� � +������ ���  $� �� �� ���� ��� �� ��� �� ����¹�� � �(� ���$� ����
�� ���  %�� �$������� �� ����) �$� &

#� ��
6 �� ��� �Ò T ����� � . ���* ��#� ��" ����� �� . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5� '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��
'�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� �� � �� ��" ����� ��

" ����� ��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
" ����� ��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

184



* �%�WW �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
=� O� 8>< DJ=< 9J?o EDNA =E;� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©9É>?̈ o 9H J@JDK ;� ÄÇÇ ©;Ä¨

* ��!�� ��� ��$�� ��� � �� �� ����� �$� �����!� $�� �( ����$����( �$� � ��$� � � � ���� ��� ��� �� �$��� &' ���� $� � ����� $���
�%��� ������� �� ���� � ��� $�������� � �  

�5����  %$� � ��$� � &' ������� �) ����� � $��� � ����( ����!�� ��� ����� �$� � ��$� ��  �¹$�����Ø WÓ1 +111j" ��-. /0-11 &llk &SQ �P u��� �( �� %�� $�� �%�������  $� �� �

;9H J@JDK ; &* ��!�� �������� �( �� %�� �� ����$� ��( �5��� ��$� � ��$� +��%���� ����� �� �� ��� ��!�� ��� ��  �� $�� ��� �( ��� �� ���� �$��� ���� ��� ���  �� � ������ !� &T ��$��( �

���� �$� ������!� $��� �( ��(� ��  �� � ��  �� $�� ��� ������ $�(���� ��� �$����� ��� ��$�� ��� ����) �$� &

[? EJ;EJ? ;8>8< E<B EKAFF EDE>=E;H E< @EE>;9H J@JDK L=8>< DJ=< LJ>K =8>< DJ=< 8D� NE>K 8D� �

Wk" �( �5���j -11 &Ù-k ��� �� �5�
�� ���!�� ��( ������ V�� ���%� � ��� �� ����( V��$� �� � �� ���� ���( V��$� �� � �� �$������� ���� �� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��5��� +�  $� ���  %�

����� � �� �� ��$����� 5��U ���() �$�� !�� &#�� ��� ���  $� �� ������ � �� ��$� � ��$� ��������� 
� �� �� �  �� !�� ����� ��� ��( � �� � $� ����� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ����%��� &

-k. � � ��$�j -11 &--k ��� ��� �%���  �� ���� �( �5�� $� � � V/ �� ���� � ��� ����$� ����������� ������!� $�� ��� ��� �$��������� ����) �$� �����%���� 
� ���/ �� ����

�5��� &�� �� ����������  ��� ������ ��� ���  $� �� ��� �%���  �� ���� � +�!� �� �� � � V/ �� ���� � ��� �$� ��� ����� �$� � ��$� +5� � �� ���( �� � $��� �� �� �� ��$�� � 

���� ��� �� �� �  ��� � �� �/ �� ���� �5��� ����( �5��� &

½k Y» � � ��Y ��Y. � � ��$� ��Y� �%� ����� ��� ��� �� +�� �� ��( �� ������� ������ ���� �� ���!�� �������� �� +�¹�� � �(� ���� ��� �� � +��� �� ����$����  %���!� $���  ������� �� �� �

���) �$� �$�� !��� �� &

#� ��

. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $�� . ���
'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5� '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $��

. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

185



* �%�W- �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
�� O� 8>;9?< J><o EDNA =E;J>Kn ÜGE>;E;� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©È@;¨

� 8>;9?< J><o EDNA =E;�q EE;� �/ ����$� $� ���� � � � � ���� � ��� +�� U  �5 +���!� $�� �( ����!�� �� +� ���� ���� ��� �� ��j l V� ���� ��k +� � ���� ��� ���� ��� �� ����) �$� &

� 8>;9?< J><n ÜGE>;E;�R� �� ��� �¹�� ���� �( ������ ����� �%�� �� ��� ��  �� !�� ��� $� ���� � ��  ������ � � ��� �� �� ���j � &� &+� ��!�� +���� � +� �� %�  % +�� $ &k. � ���� � � VV

#  �� $�� �5� ��� ������� $� �ß �� ����� +5���� � * ��$����� �* ��� $����� �/ �� ����' $4�� ���� � �* ��� $�� ����� &

. � ���� � �" ��!� $��j / ���k"
��!� $��* ��!�� ��

/ ��
« ��� �

6 �� ��� �. � ���� � �" ��!� $�� j / ��k. ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��. � ���� � �" ��!� $��j / ���k

. � ���� � �" ��!� $��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

. � ���� � �" ��!� $��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k u

. � ���� � �P ¹�� ��� V#� ���
R �$��� � 

. ���0 �� �« ��� �6 �� ��� �S ��( ���� � �� ��. � ���� � �P ¹�� ��� . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��. � ���� � �P ¹�� ���

. � ���� � �P ¹�� ���S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

. � ���� � �P ¹�� ���S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

186



* �%�W½ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
A� O� 8>;< D9=<A 8> * ��!�� ��� ��$�� ��� � �� �� �$� �� ��$�� � ���) �$� � � � ���� ��� ��� �� �$��� � &' ����� � +$� �� ��$�� � $��� ���� �� ��� �5�(� �� � ���5��� ��� ��5���� � �����!�� &#  ����

$���� +��  ������� ������ �!��� � ����( ���� �5�(� � &. � ���� 5����� ����%������ � $�( �� ���( �� %���  %� � � ��  ��� �$�� �%��� &P ��� ��� �� $� �� ��$�� � $��� �����( �

������� ��( �� �$��� � ��� � �  $� ���  %� ��5�  %�� � ���� ��� �� +� �����(�� � +�� $ &' �5��� ��� ��� ��$��� � +� ��� �5�� ����$�� � $��4�� ���� � ��� �� ����%��� +�� �� ����� �

$� ���� � ��� �� ��5��� +� � ����� $�(� ���%�� ��� � � &
* ������

T ��$�� ��� � �� Ý ��U
. � �� ��$�� � . ���

'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5� '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��. � �� ��$�� � 

. � �� ��$�� � S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
. � �� ��$�� � S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

187



* �%�W¬ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
B� O� ==9GJ>=C �� E>< J>K�<A?A<A E;� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©ÈC@¨

R� ���� ���� �� ��$�� ��� � �( ���) ��� ���� ��� �( ��� ��� �� �$����� ��� � &P ¹�� ��  � �5�� � �� � � ������ ��¹�� ���
������ �$�� ��� ���� �� ��( ��� � ��� �¹�
� ��� ��� �

���%���Ò ���!� $� &/ ���¹���� � +���!�� ��� ��4����� ��� �%�� ��� �$��� ����4����� ��� �� � � � ������ � +� � ���!�� ���� ��� ��� � �� � � ������ �$��� � �� �5�� �

�� �� �� ��� � &t��n u��� �( �� %�� �����  ��� ��� �� �( ������ ���� ��$� ���%����� � � � ������� �� +��� ��� ���  �� ��$� ���� ��  � �� ���� !��$$��� $�
$��� ��� ����( ��� �� ���  �� �

�  �� ��$� �¹�� ����$�� � �� �� �« �� %�� 5��U �� ��� � �  ������ !� &Â ��  � � � $�� � ����� �$��� ����( ��  $� �� ��� ����� �� ��$�� ���� �$�� ��� ����%��� &

T ��$�� ��� � 
6 �� ��� �

« ��� �
. ���R � %�� �� �� ��Q $$��� $� . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��

� �� ��Q $$��� $� V0 � � � �3������ ��

Q $$��� $� V0 � � � �3������ ��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

Q $$��� $� V0 � � � �3������ ��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

188



* �%�WÓ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
	� O� E;EJD=BDm ENE? 8G:E><��Dm�� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©>:¨

h x�~ �~}~ ��E'�� ������$� �$�� !��� �� +( ���( ��� $� � ����� �� +� � ���� �!�� ���� � �$�� !��� ���� �� ������� �����( � � V/ �� ���� � ���� ���� ��$� ��� �5����� ����� �$�� � ��

���� �� ��� ��� �� � +� �!� $�� +���� ��� +������ �� � +�  $� ���  %� ��� % � �� �!�� ���� � �� ���� �� ����� � ���$����� &* ��!�� ��� ��$�� ��� � �� �� �������$� � �� �!�� ���� �

���) �$� � � � ���� ��� ��� �� �$��� � &. � ���� 5����� ����%������ � $�( �� ���( �� %���  %� � � ��  ��� �$�� �%��� &

* ������

T ��$�� ��� � �� Ý ��U
0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �

. ���
'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5� '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �

0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

189



* �%�Wº �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
� O� E? E=8::9>A =J<A 8>;

R� ���� ���� �� ��$�� ��� � �( ���) ��� ���� ��� �( ��� ��� �� �$����� ��� � &P ¹�� ��  � �5� �� �$���� � $��� � �¹�� ���
������ �$�� ��� ���� �� ��( ��� � ��� �¹�
� ��� ��� �

���%���Ò ���!� $� &SQ �P u��� �( �� %�� �����  ��� ��� �� �( ������ ���� ��$� ���%���� �� �$���� � $��� � � +��� ��� ���  �� ��$� ���� ��  � �� ���� !�� �� �$���� � $��� � $��� ��� ����

( ��� �� ���  �� ��  �� ��$� �¹�� ����$�� � �� �� �« �� %�� 5��U �� ��� � �  ������ !� &

T ��$�� ��� � 
6 �� ��� �

« ��� �
. ���R � %�� �� �� ��� �� �$���� � $��� � � . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��� �� �$���� � $��� � �

� �� �$���� � $��� � �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

� �� �$���� � $��� � �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

190



* �%�WX �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���

� O� DJA >A >IJ>KnK 9=J<A 8>� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©È:Ä¨

T ��$��( ��� �� ���  �  %� � �� �$��� � $��� ����$� �� �� 5��� ���� ����� �!�� ���� � &#  $� �� ��� � �� ���$�� ��� ���  �  %j �� ��4�� ���k +� ���  �  %��� ��� �� � +����U ��� ��� +��( ���� �� �

� ��$� ��� ��� +� � � ���� ������� $�(� ��¹�� ������ �� ��� ��� �� ���  �  % &Ý� � � ���  �  %��� ��� �� �j ������ �� � + �� �( ��U � +!�� ��� +� � ��� ��!��� ���� � � ��� �k ������ ����

� �����$�� � $� ���  �  %�$�� !��� �� +�� ����� ����� ����( ��� ��� ,��( �� �5 &

T ��$�� ��� � 
6 �� ��� �

« ��� �
. ���R � %�� �� �� ��� ���  �  %� � P� �$��� � . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��� ���  �  %� �P� �$��� � 

� ���  �  %� �P� �$��� � S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

� ���  �  %� �P� �$��� � S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

191



* �%�Wl �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
�� OmA DE=<�K :A >A ;< DJ<A NE� 8;< ;� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©ÈÉ9� ¢¨̈

�� ���� ��� ���� �� ��  � �� ���� !�� � $� ��� $�� �� ��� �� ����  ������ �( �� ���� �� ���  �� ��$�j /Ã 'k $��� � &T� ��$� $� ��%�  %�� �� ���$��� ����( ��������� �� �� � ��� ��� �� �� �

� ��� �5�  %$� ���� � ������� uj Wk '� ��  � �� ���� !���$� ��� $�� ���!� $������  � �%���� �����) �$� ���$�� !�� �Ñj -k #  �� !�� ��� ��  !�� !�� $� ( ����$�� � $��� ��� � ��� � �� 5����� ����) �$�

���$�� !�� �Ñj ½k" �$� $��� �����¹��� $��� ��  $� �� ���  �� �( �� %�� ��� �!��� ���� ��5���� � �����!�� �� �� �" � �� ��5����  %�%� $�Ñ� 
�j ¬k �� �$��� ���� �� �� ����$�!���� ��

�  �� ��$� $��� � & S ���
* ����� � 

" �� �����Ý �%�« ��� � j Z � &Ò Â � &Ò Ú � &kÁ �� �� ��R � %�� �� �� ��T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !� . ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5

Á

'�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��
Á

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !�. ��� �

T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !�. ��� �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !�. ��� �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

192



* �%�WÙ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
â� O�<B ED8D�A ;=E?? J>E89;� 8;< ;

��� �$�� �%���$� � ��  ��� ��� ���  $� �� ���  �� ����!� ���$�� �%��� �� &R� ���� ���( �� ����� ��� ��� �� �� �� ����� �¹�� �� +( ���U� �5 $��� �( �4�� ��� �� � $��� ���� ����

����� $�(� � +�� �� ��� � �$����� ��� ��� ��$��� �� ����$$���� �� $���� ��� � �� �� ����) �$� � � �¹$� �� �� ��� �5�(� �$��� �j � &% &&* ��  ��  % +Â ��( ����� ��Ã ��( �$�� ��� � � +

��$�����  %$��� � +�� $ &k T ��$�� ��� � 
6 �� ��� �

« ��� �
. ���R � %�� �� �� ��Q �� ���� Â� �$��� � ����. ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��Q �� ����Â� �$��� � ����. ��� �

Q �� ����Â� �$��� � ����. ��� �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

Q �� ����Â� �$��� � ����. ��� �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

193



* �%�-1 �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
<� O���t�nF�s
�orÛnsrtnr
�n�

i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��T ��$�� ��� � u

. ��� ��� ��$�� ���� �� ��� ��� ����!� $����$�� !�� ��� �� ����%����� ��� �� �  � �%�����  ��� ��� ��( �� %�� ����������� &� ������� �( �� %�� �����  ��� �� +� ����� $� � ����� �!�

* ��%��������!
�� &j *� ����$�� ���� ��� $������ �� �� �� ��� � 4��$��� ��� ��$�� ���� �� ��� ��� ����!� $����$�� !�� ��� �� ����%���k &j S �� �u3 ��$�� �� �5����  � �(� ��� ��� ��

� ���� ��� ��( ��  %������ �� &R ��!�(� � U�� ���$�� �� ��� �� ��� �� ����� $�(� � &��� �� �(� �� ���SQ � ��� � V$�� $�� �� ���$���  � &Z ������ � � ���� ���  �� �� �� � &�� �� �(� �5���

��� � V$�� $�� �� ��� �" � �� � +S � V" � �� � +� �� �� ��i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ������ � �( ���� � ������  �� � �� �� &�� �" � �� � +S � V" � �� �� �� �� ��i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��

���� � �5���SQ � $����� ��5���� ��� �« �� %��S ������ !�" ������� �(� � &Z ��5���� �!�� �� � ���� �" � �� �� �S � V" � �� �� �� �� �� ��'RRi �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ����  �� �

« �� %��S ������ !�" ������� �(� � &3 ���� �Y'��S �5i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��Y( ��� � ( �� �5� ���� ������ � ��� �(� ���� ��� �� &k

T ��$�� ��� � 
6 �� ��� �

« ��� �
. ���R � %�� �� �� ��i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  � #� ��. ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5 '�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��

'�� T �� �� �

SQ S V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��

i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��S ������ !�j" � �� �k u

i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k uj � &� &YÂ �� $�Y ��YQ �� ��/ � ��  %Yk

'��S �5i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��T �� �� �i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��

194



* �%�-W �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
=� Or >KA DE=<� 8;<� Ä´ ÅÆÄÇÇ ©ÈÉÈ¨

* ��!�� ��� ����� ��$� ��  �� ��$� $��� ��� ��%����� ��  � ������ � 5����� ��� ��� ,��( �� %�� &�� ������ $�(� ��  �� ��$� $��� ��� �j �k  �%��� �� ��( ��� ���%� � ,��� � 5����� �

$�% � ,� �  �%��� ���  %�%� $��
���( ������  $������  %�  �� ��$� $��� �j /Ã 'k� ������%���

( �� %�� &�� ����� �� ���  �� ��$� $��� ��� ����( �$�� $�� �� ��( ����� ��  %�� �

$���� �  �%��� �� ���  �� ��$� $��� ��� �j �k � ��� ������!��( ���j �k &'� � ���� ����� � �� �  �� ��$� $��� �� �� �� ����  ��� ���� ����%��� +�( ���U� �5 �� �� ��  �� ��$� $��� ��� ����

( ����!�� ���  �� �( �� %�� 5��U �� ��� � �  ������ !�( �� �5 &
T ��$�� ��� � 

« ���
0 �� �
#  �� ��$�. ���'��Ò T �� �� � 0 �5�

#  �� ��$�. ��� �

½¬ +ºXX
Ø 1 &W1
Ø ½ +¬ºX &X½'�� T �� �� �

" � �� �� �� ��
Ø ½ +¬ºX &X½ '�� T �� �� �

S � V" � �� �� �� ��
� �� ��#  �� ��$�. ��� �

Ø ½ +¬ºX &X½

#  �� ��$�. ��� �S ������ !�j" � �� �k u
W1Á � ���  � �� ����!� �� � ��� ���� ���� &

#  �� ��$�. ��� �S ������ !�j S � V" � �� �k u

195



* �%�-- �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
� 9K IE<t JDDJ<A NEo 9::JDC VVÝ� � ���� �!�$���� �� ���� �( �� %�� 5��U �� ��� +� �� �� ���� �� �� �� �� ����$� $�� �%���� ��� ����$��( �� �5� ��� �� �� ���� ���� �� ����!�� ��

j" P. �#Q S'Ã «k &» ���� ��� �� �� �� $��� �� ��� �� �� �� ���) �$� $��� � &#  �� $�� ��� ����� � ��" � �� ���4���� ��� � � �� ��� ����� � ��  � V" � �� �� � � ��� �� 5��� ��������� �

���) �$� &&j S �� �u�� �" � �� � +S � V" � �� � +� �� �� �� $��� ���� � �� ����$���  ��� ��( �� �5������ � V� ��� ��( ���� ��� �� �� � �� ���  �� ����$���  %( �� %��� �(� ��W VW¬ � �Wº &

�� �" � �� �� �S � V" � �� �� �� �� ���� � �� ���� �(� �WÓ �( �!� +i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��j �k +����( �� � �����  � ���� �� �(� �( �� � �� ��� ��� ������(���� ��� �� ���( ��  %

������ � � �i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��� �(� � &Q  $��� �i �� �P ¹$� ��� !�R�  �#� ��j �k ���� � ����� � �����  � ���� �� �(� � +�� �" � �� �0 �4���� ���� � +S � V" � �� �' ��� �

� ��� �� �� ��* ��) �$�. ��� �5���( �$�� $�� �� �� ��� ����� $��� � &#�� �� ������� !��� ���� ��������� �(� ��( �$���� �� �� �$$���� �� �� ���� �« �� %��S ������ !�" ������� �( �

�$$���� � &k � 9K IE<� J< EI8DC

o< J< E
t 8> �o< J< E
� 8< J?

W &* ����  ��

Ø ½¬ +ºXX &-l

Ø ½¬ +ºXX &-l

- &/ ��  %�« � �� �� �
½ &� ��!�� ¬ &P 4�� ��� � Ó &" ����� �� º &. � � ��$� ���" ��!� $��

X &. � ���� � �j * ��� ���� � ��" ��!� $��k

l &. � �� ��$�� � Ù &Q $$��� $�j 0 � � � �3������ ��k
W1 &0 �����$� � �T �!�� ���� �j 0Ã Tk

WW &� �� �$���� � $��� � �
W- &� ���  �  %� �P� �$��� � 

W½ &T� ��$�'� ��  � �� ���� !�. ��� �
W¬ &Q �� ����Â� �$��� � ����. ��� �

WÓ &i 0'S�PG. R3" #»PR#SP#�
PÂj"k

Wº &#  �� ��$�. ��� �

Ø ½ +¬ºX &X½

Ø ½ +¬ºX &X½

" � �� �0 �4����Ø ½l +W¬Ó &1W

S � V" � �� �' ��� �

����s[��H
n����o�o

Ø ½l +W¬Ó &1W

196



* �%�-½ �� -½

�������� ��		
 ��� �	
 ���
q 8Do< J< E� ;E� >? C

i �� � ��u»��� �%��� R�  $��  ��� ��

S ��� $��� / � ��  % Q ����� � �� �j SQ /Qk S ��( ��u-W V1½¬½ V1½

T �� �3  � !�����S ��( ��" ��� ��j T3S"k S ��( ��j � � �� ��( ���� � �k u1Ù-Ó½Xº½l

. �� �� �%��" � �� �/�  � $� ��' ��� �� � $�j." /'k S ��( ��u¬Ù¬ VW1 V1½¬½
." /'" � ���T ��$�� ��� � u" � �� �Ã. ��� &Ú 5� &" �� �� �Ò S�� &* �� ���� �" �� �� �* ��%����

/� �$��Z ���j �k u//Z-W
#  ��� ��« �� %��0 �4����' ��� � uØ ½l +W¬Ó &1W

* �� ��Ý ���� � ' ����!��� ��P ¹�� ��R�  �#� ��uSÒ '

" � �� �� ���R� ��� ���0 ��� �� $�� � �u
SÒ '

. � �$U�� �� uSÒ '
qA >J?� 9K IE<� :89><� GGD8NEK �Ø ½l +W¬Ó &1W

* ��%���' ����!��S ���
'� ��i �( � �

* ��%���' ����!��" � % �� ���

T �� �

/� �$��Ã '� ��  � �� ���� !�' ����!��S ���

'��� �� " $� ����

/� �$��Ã '� ��  � �� ���� !�' ����!��" � % �� ���
T �� �

� 9K IE<� ENA ;A 8>� GGD8NEK �
* ��%���' ����!��S ���

" �'�P3" PQ SRZ

* ��%���' ����!��" � % �� ���

T �� �

/� �$��Ã '� ��  � �� ���� !�' ����!��" � % �� ���

" �'�P3" PQ SRZ

/� �$��Ã '� ��  � �� ���� !�' ����!��" � % �� ���
T �� �

× -11 &½1l0 �!� �� � �� ( �� %�� � � ���%����� � �

j �k �� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��5����  %�%� $��
�� +���� ����� � +���� �� $��� �� �� �� ����� � � ���� %�� ��$� $��� $�� �%��� �������%���� +� � $�� � �� � �$�� !��� ��� ��/ �� ����Ò" � �� �

�5��� ��  5�� $��� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��� ����� �� ����) �$� �¹$��� ��� �" � ����� � ��' $4�� ���� � �� ���� ��� � ��� �$���� ��� !����� � �� ��$�� �� �� ����¹$��� ���� ��¹��$� ��

� ��¹$���W1 ���$� � ��Ø W +111 ���� �� �����  ��� �� +5�� $� �!��� �%���� ���� �� �� �� ��( �� %�� ��� ��� �����!��( ��� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��5����  %�%� $� &�� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� �

�5����  %�%� $�$� 
 �� ������ �� �� �� ���� �� 5���� $����� �/ �� ����Ò" � �� ��������� ��� � � �( ������ �����������

�� ���� � �� ���$� �� �� � � 5����� ��������� ��� � &

197



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � �  � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  �

� � � � � � � �  � ! " � � #$ % & ' ( ) & * + % , - . ( ) % ' - / - 0 1 , 2 3 - & 2 4 5 6 7 " �  8 9 : ; " 5 < = �  " 5 � � � > ? " @A B C D E C F F G HI J K L M N O P N J Q R S M T U U L QV L K T K L W J X T K T Y Z [ W M J\ U U L Q N M ] Y ^ T K M W _\ U U L Q N M ] Z ` N N a L J P Z N T K b N _ K V ^ Z X c d X L ] K M T Q K N aX M L e L J P \ K f N M S W K T _V L K T K L W J ]g �  h i j k h l m n " �  o k i j k h p D q r H s E H r H s s G q q t t D t H G E u t F v D u D v vg �  h i j k h p m n " �  o k i j k h w D q E H x E G q H G q x H D D u t G s q u G E tg �  h i j k h w m n " �  o k i j k h y D E r t D E t r t D E u E D s D G q q H t t E u E H G D u t F FZ Q f N a z _ N a V T { ` T L P J ] \ Q Q z ` T J K ^ M W K N Q K L W JI J U W M Q N { N J K^ N M ] W J J N _ b z a P N K d { ` T L M N a X M L e L J PI J U W M Q N { N J K^ N M ] W J J N _ b z a P N K X L ] K M T Q K N a X M L e L J PI J U W M Q N { N J K^ N M ] W J J N _ b z a P N K| � � � 6 } " " � ~ � : � � � ! � < g �  � 6 � � � @ � G G H r q D� � � � � ? ! � � � � ! ~ � : � � � ! � < � � � � �  6 5 # @ � E u H H v r x H~ � 5 � ?  : � ? � 8 " } � " � 5 � ? ~ � : � � � ! � < � � � � �  6 5 # @ � E u H H v r x Hn 9 � " 5 � 6 } � ~ � : � � � ! � < g �  � 6 � � � @ � D u D D G r D vn  � 4 �  5 � � � � ? � � # ~ � : � � � ! � < � � � � �  6 5 # @ � G G H r q D� � ?  5 � �  " � � 5 � � � � ! ~ � : � � � ! � < g �  � 6 � � � @ � q u s F v r v F� " : 6 5 � � � � � # ~ � : � � � ! � < � � � � �  6 5 # @ � E u H H v r x H= � � " � " � � " � � " � � # ~ � : � � � ! � < � � � � �  6 5 # @ � E u H H v r x H� � ; 6 5 � � # ~ � : � � � ! � < � � � � �  6 5 # @ � E u H H v r x H~ � � � � 4 � ? ? " � ! " 5 n � � "  # ~ � : � � � ! � < g �  � 6 � � � @n 9 ;  6  � � 4 " 5 ? 6 � � " � � 9 � ! "  � E E u H v D r s D � q u s F v r v F� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E G u q x E r G DO a a L K L W J T _ I J U W M Q N { N J K ^ N M ] W J J N _ b z a P N K� � � �  � 6 � � � = : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � !   � � 6 5 � " : " �  � � � �  � 6 � � � g � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 �   � � 6 5 � " : " �  � � � �  � 6 � � � n � " " � � � !   � � 6 5 � " : " �  � E x u D v G r s H� � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � E x u D v G r s HS W K T _ V W ] K ]n 9 ;  6  � � 4 " 5 ? 6 � � " � � 9 � ! "  � q t u H s s r D v= � � � 5 " �  ~ 6 ?  ¥ = � � 9  = � ~ ¦ �  " � ? � " � � : � � <   § � h k ¨ © k � h k @ F r E � q u t H s r s q� � � � � ª ¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � � q v u E t G r F E
198



� � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  �

« ¬  ® ¬ ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ ¬ µ ¶ · ¸ ±¹ � � � � º � � � � � � � � � � � » ¼ � � � ½ � ¤ ¾ ¿ À Á � Â � � ½ � ¤ Ã » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã È Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H E H � x D r s D � G G H r q D� g � � � � G G H r q D� � � � Ê Ë � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � » Á � Â � � ½ � ¤ Ã È À Ì È » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã È Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H q E v � x D r s D � E u H H v r x H� g � � � � E u H H v r x H� � ¤ � Ë � � � Ë Í Á � º Î � � ¤ Ï Ë � � � � � � � � » Ð � � � � ½ � ¤ ¾ Ñ Ç Ã È Ã È À Ò � � � � ¤ Ó Ô » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H q E v � x D r s D � E u H H v r x H� g � � � � E u H H v r x H� � � � ¤ � � º � � � � � � � � � » Õ � ½ ¤ � � ¤ Ó Ö À Ñ » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H t D t � x D r s D � D u D D G r D v� g � � � � D u D D G r D v� � Å × � � ¤ � � Ê Ï Ë Ð � Ó � � � � � � � � » Ø � ¤ � � ¾ Ã À ¾ Ñ » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H E H � x D r s D � G G H r q D� g � � � � G G H r q D
199



� � � � Ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  �

Ð � Ë � ¤ � � � � � Ð ¤ � Â � � � � � � � � � � � » ¡ � ¤ � � ¾ À Ì È » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æ� � ?  5 � �  " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? D t t q D � x D r s D � D u x H s r F t8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E t D v � x D r s D � s t E r s H� g � � � � q u s F v r v FØ � � � ¤ � � � Ð � Ó � � � � � � � � » Ø � Ó ¾ Ô À Ò � � � ¾ » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H q E v � x D r s D � E u H H v r x H� g � � � � E u H H v r x HÚ � � � � � � � � � � � Ð � Ó � � � � � � � � » Ò � � � ¾ ¿ À Ò � � Ó Ä » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H q E v � x D r s D � E u H H v r x H� g � � � � E u H H v r x HÛ � ½ � ¤ Ð � Ó � � � � � � � � » ¡ � � � Ë � Ã È À � � � � � � ½ � ¤ ¿ » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  ¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ?n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? E H q E v � x D r s D � E u H H v r x H� g � � � � E u H H v r x H� � � � � × � Ë Ë � � � � ¤ � � £ � � Ó � � � � � � � � » � � � � � � ½ � ¤ ¾ ¿ À Ì È » Ä � Å � Å Æ Ç Ã È Ã ¾ Æg � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �

200



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  �

Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ß ã á ä à å à æ ç á å à è é á ê ä è è â ê â å à ä æ ß à ë å ì á ß í ß à ê å é ê ã â è ß å ë ê î ß í ä à è ä ê å ì ç ä à è å ï ê â å à ä æ á ä í ï ä â Þ à ã ð ñ î ß å à æ ç ß ò á ß ï ê â å à ê å ê î â ã ì é æ ß â ã ë å ìê î ß í å à ê î å ë Ý ï ì â æ ð ñ î â ã â ã è é ß ê å ê î ß ó â ã ê ì ä á ê ß è ó ì â ô â à Þ õ ä í ï ä â Þ à ö ß â à Þ ê î ß ß à ê â ì ß í å à ê î ð Ý Þ ß à á â ß ã ÷ â æ æ ä æ ã å å à æ ç ö ß ä ö æ ß ê å á å í ï æ ß ê ß å à ßê ç ï ß å ë ä è è â ê â å à ä æ ß à ë å ì á ß í ß à ê ï ß ì í å à ê î ÷ â ê î ä í ä ò â í é í å ë ë å é ì í å à ê î ã ï ß ì ß à ë å ì á ß í ß à ê ê ç ï ß ø ù ú û ü ó û ý ï ß ß è þ ð Ý Þ ß à á â ß ã ÷ â æ æ è ß ã â Þ à ä ê ßä è è â ê â å à ä æ ß à ë å ì á ß í ß à ê á ä í ï ä â Þ à í å à ê î ã ö ß æ å ÷ ð ó ß ã â Þ à ä ê ß è ä è è â ê â å à ä æ ß à ë å ì á ß í ß à ê á ä í ï ä â Þ à í å à ê î ã á ä à ö ß á î ä à Þ ß è ö ä ã ß è å à à ß ß è÷ â ê î ý ä ë ß ê ç ÿ ì ä à ê Ý è í â à â ã ê ì ä ê å ì ã ä ï ï ì å ô ä æ ð= : � � � 5 " � � 5 � � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?¦ 6 � � ? � � " n � � "  # ~ � " � � ? � g � � �g � � 9 � � �  4 5 6  " �  � 6 � É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ?8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? � g � � �¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � ¤ � � � � � � » � � � � Ë � Ô � � � � � Ë Æ �
¡ � � � � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � × ¤ � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � ¤ � � � � � � » � � � � Ë � Ô � � � � � Ë Æ �
¡ � � � � � � � � � Ú � � � � ¤ � � Ð ¤ � Â � � � ¢ � £ � ¤ � � � � � � » � � � � Ë � Ô � � � � � Ë Æ �

� - � , � 1 , � B - 0 2 - 3 � - , � 0 , % ) � � & -n � " " � � � ! É 6 � g � � � � " 5 ? É 6 � | 6 9 5 ? É 6 � � "  � � � ? � 6  � � | 6 9 5 ? g � " 5  � : " ¦ �  " � 6  � � ~ � : � � � ! � � 9 � ! "  � � #  � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? D t E H E D v � x D r s D � E E u v H v r E H8 � ! �   � : " n �  9 5 �  � 6 � 4 �  5 6 � ? D t E F v F � x D r s D � s u t E s r H F� g � � � � E x u D v G r s H
Õ Î Ã È Ã ¾ ¢ � £ � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ð � � � Ë~ � : � � � ! � 4 � � �� � � " 5  � ? � � !~ � : � � � ! � 4 6  " �  � � �� � � � 6 � � 4 5 " ? ?¦ " � " � ? " � �  " ?   � � 6 5 � " : " �  4 6 ?    � � 6 5 � " : " �  � " � � � ¦ " � " � ? " � n 4   j k l � 9 "� � 	 	 � 
 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � � � 	 � � � � � Ù � � �  �  � � � 	 � � � � � � � �  �  �� � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � 	 � � � � �  � � Ù �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � � �  � � � � � � � Ù �  �  � � �  � � � � � � � �  �  �� � � � � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � �  � � � � � � � �  �  � �� � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � � � � � � � �  � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  �� � ! � � � � 
 	 � � " � � � � � � �  � � �  �  � " � � � � � � �  � �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � " � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � " � � � � � � �   �  �  �� � 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � # � �  � � � � � �  �  � # � �  � �  � � �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � # � �  � � � �  � �  �  � $ ! � � 	 � �  �  �� � � � � �  � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � # � �  �  � � Ù � �  �  � $ ! � � 	 � � Ù � �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � # � � � � Ù �  �  � # � � �  �  �  �# � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � # � � � � � � Ù �  �  � # � � � � � � � � � �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � � � � �  �  �  �  � � � � � �  �  �  �% � � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � 	 � �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � � � 	 � � � � � �  �  � � � 	 �  � �  �  �& � � � � � � � � � � $ � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � $ � � � � �  � � � � ! � 
 �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � ! � � � � � �  � �  �  �� � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � ! � � � � � � � � � Ù �� � � 
 � 
 � �  �  � �  � � � � � � � Ù �  �  � �  � � � � � � � �  �  �$ � � � � � � � � 	 % � ! � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �   � ! � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � 	 �� � ! � � � � � 	 � � � ' � � � � �  
 � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 � �  � ! � � � � 	 � �   � � � � � 


201


	1.0_COW_Agenda
	2.11_2020_09_14_COW_UrbanAgriculture_BackyardChickens_Beekeeping_SeasonalStructures_AccessoryStructures
	2020_09_14_COW_UrbanAgriculture_BackyardChickens_Beekeeping_SeasonalStructures_AccessoryStructures_MEMO.pdf
	2020_09_14_COW_Ordinance Approving Zoning Code Amendments - Urban Agriculture - COMBINED.pdf
	Public Comment COMBINED.pdf
	2020_02_13_DianeDenning_UrbanAgriculture.pdf
	2020_03_09_NonaNovak_RE_ caged chickens & zoonotic diseases.pdf
	FW_ Village of Lincolnshire_ Please vote against chicken coops in Lincolnshire.pdf
	2020_02_22_NonaNovak_FacebookPost.pdf
	2020_02_26_Email_BethAuer_Pilot Application.pdf
	2020_08_08_Nancy_Slatin_ZoningCommission-Backyard Chickens.pdf
	2020_08_10_Nona_Novak_8-11 zoning board meeting - caged chickens.pdf
	2020_08_11_Kathy_Healan_Vote on Chicken Coops.pdf
	2020_08_12_Nancy_Slatin_Backyard chickens in the Shire.pdf
	2020_08_23_Jodi_Dirks_Virtual Public Hearing - Backyard Chicken Keeping - Tuesday, August 11, 2020.pdf


	2.21_Police_Pension_Presentation
	2.21_Police_Pension_Presentation
	2020-08-26-ltr
	municipal-compliance-report
	foster-valuation

	investment-policy-statement

	2.22_2020_09_14_COW_Northfield_Township_Technology_Consortium
	2020_09_14_COW_Northfield_Township_Technology_Consortium_IGA.pdf
	NTTC Draft IGA.pdf
	Consortium Financial Overview - FY2021


	2.23_Community_Group_Request_FY2021
	2.23_Community_Group_Request_FY2021
	2021_Budget_letter_Revised
	2021_Organization_List
	Sheet1

	2021_Budget_Calendar

	2.24_FY2021_Goals
	2.31_Camberley_Club_Public_Improvement_Acceptance
	2.32_Lincolnshire_Trails_Public_Improvement_Acceptance
	2.41_IDOT_IGA
	2020_09_14_IDOT IGA Village Board
	2020_ UIGA
	2020_Final Budget
	2020_ Attachment


	Return to Agenda: 


